
Mrs . Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Mrs. Pearlman: 

RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE I BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA . 26201 

June 2, 1975 

I have consulted Mr. Sigfus Olafson of Madison several times in my 
research on the Workman family. He has told me in a recent letter 
that you were a Workman descendant and had been to see him a few 
times to gather material for a book. He said he thought it was a 
general reference y0u were working on and not one of a specific 
family. 

Mr. Olafson said that in a recent letter, you had mentioned a 
suspicion that the Joseph who married Elizabeth (McNeely) Elkins 
was son of the Joseph who died in Wyoming county. 

The death record for Joseph of Boone county states that he was born 
in Augusta county , son of Joseph and Nancy. The record of the other 
Joseph, my ancestor, is hand written and I first interpreted it as 
born in Allegany county son of Lot and Ranah. The ·clerk interpreted 
it as Jos. and Ranah but I now believe it should be Jas. and Ranah. 
Inf'ormation was given, supposedly by Jos. H. Workman, friend. I am 
suspecting that James Hewett Workman , brother to the other Joseph is 
the one who gave the information. 

Since I do not know what you are looking for, I am enclosing some 
miscellaneous facts that I have gat hered and put together with 
some logic and guessing. Actually it is not well or~anized yet 
as you can see. Anyway, I appreciate any help you can give me, 
and I will be glad to help you in any way that I can. 

~ 
rhs/encl 

,l:lJ!orlwmn 

~now 



•. 

TAZ'EWELL qbuNTY, VIRGINIA 

Appearance of the ·name, WORKMAN, in earliest court recorder 
------------------------------------~--------------~...------1805, Nov. 27 old wolf scalps sold to county-Abram Workman 

1807, Aug. 25 Abraham Workman Court order book 1, p.256 

1808, Oct. 25 - Abraham Workman, witness tor oommonwealth 

1809, Apr. 26 - Abram Workman and wife, Margaret vs. • • • 

1803, Oct. 15 - Joseph Workman collected ·bounty on 3 
wo 1 ve e he ads • 

young 

Dec. 15 - Joseph Workman summoned as 2arniahee 
on oath he owed the defendant 

and swore 
nothing. 

1805, May 28 - Ordered that Joseph Workman, Sr. and Obadiah 
\funoey be exempted from paying county leyY 
becau•e at old a~e and infirm.it~. 

Note: It doesn•t seem likely that this would be the 
Joseph Workman, brother to Jamee who tried to 
establish a settlement at Logan in 1793 or 1794 
and moved on into Boone county. area in 1800. 
Could it be the father of James, Joseph, Thomae 
Nimrod, Anne, and Abraham~ 

1804, May 10 - Trial of William Dial, presentment. Moses 
Workman was on the jury; he was also a witness 
at another trial the srune day. 

1804, Nov. 
1807, Mar. 

Jul. 
1809, Apr. 

1825, Oct. 

15 - Moses Workman, defendant in trial. 
24 - deed to Moses Workman 
28 - Moses Workman vs. James Hanley 
28 and Sept. 28 - Jamee P. Thompson vs. Moses Workman 
8 - Tazewell oounty Will Book #1, Sale of property 

of. Jamee McNeely- One of the purchasers was a 
John Workman. 

1788, Jun. 16 - Ann ork!:'nn ri d Samuel Muncey in Montgoae~ 
county, Vu. 

1796, Nov. 31 - Virginia legislative petition· of inhabitants of 
WYTHE COUNTY to form a new county of Tazewell. 
Among the signers were: Samuel Muncey Sr., Samuel 
Muncey Jr., Obadiah ~uncey, Josenh Workman Sr. 
Jacob Workman, and Jamee Workman. 

1803, Mar.10 - Samuel Muncey vs. Jacob Workman, case dismissed by 
plaintifs order at defendants coat. 

1795, Jan. 20 - Record from Wythe Survey Book #1, p.154. 57,000 
Acree surveye1 for Thomas Wilson, speculator. 
chainmen: David Lusk and James Kirk. Marker: 
Jamee Workman. 



Workman names on petitions to form Tazewell county: 

1793, Oct. £3 Joseph Workman, Jamee Workman, Abram Workman, 
Isaac Workman and Thomae. Workman. . • 

1796, NoT. 31 - Joseph Workman, Sr., Jacob Workman, and James 
Workman. 

1797, Dec. 6 - Jamee Workman 

1798 ~oaeph Workman, Abriham Workman, Joseph Workman, 
Thomas Workman, Joseph Workman, Sr., Abram 
Workman, Jr., and Moses Workman. 

1799 Abm. Workman, Daniel Workman, and Moses Workman 
. 

1801, Apr. 3 - razewe11 oounty Tax list: 

Joseph Workman, Sr. 1 white IUil• onr 
2 horses 

Joseph Workman 1 white male over 
1 horse 

Abraham Workman 1 wh11e male over 
1 horse 

Moses Workman married 17 June 1801 Elizabeth MUncey 
Children: 
1. Eleanor b. ca. 1802 m. 6 Jul 1822 Aclee Pannon 
2. Elizabeth b. ca. 1803 m. Philip Heninger 
3. Obadiah b. ca 1807 m. Rebecca Lambert 

age 16 

age 16 

age 16 

4. Moses, Jr. b. ca 1809 m. 23 Nov 1845 Karr Blankenship 
5. Marinda b. oa 1811 m. John Ourey 
6. John b. ca 1813 m. Sarah -------



WYTHE COUNTY RECORDS 

. - • 
-~ ' 

1798 - James Workman witnessed a deed tor land on • • 
Clear Pork of Wolf Creek. 

1798 - Thomas Workman witnessed a deed tor land 
at the head ot Clinch River. 

1800 - Personal Property Tax List 
Joseph Workman, Sr. 1 white male age 16 or over 

3 horses 
Abram Workman 1 white male 

2 horses 
age 16 or over 

HISTORY OF HARRISOI COU1'TY by Henry Haymond 
•William Stewart, assignee to· JAMES WORKMA.lf, 400 acres on the 
Little Kanawha, on the west side of said ranawha, in the right 
ot ea.id Workman's residence, to include an improvement made in 
1776, with a preemption to 1000 Acree adjoining." 

PIONEER WEST VIRGINIA by Josiah Hughes . 
~amee Workman, said to be the first white man to build a cabin 
within the Gilmer county area, oe.me about 1776 or earlier and 
made his improvement on the west bank of the Little Kanawha 
River, then later sold his claim to Willia.tD Stewart. 

Among early settlers on the Guyandotte River were Jamee Workman 
and bis brothers who came from Tazewell about 1797, but removed 
to Boone county. 

About. the year 1800 Thomas, Jamee and Joseph Yorkman, having 
failed in their attempt to establish a settlement where Logan 
now stands, became pioneer settlers ot Boone county. 

.. 



I . 

t The Workmans A Pioneer Fam.i/y. 
. ' . 

t'" --
G.T: Swain says in the men and their furs. At the time Joseph workman, born about -Phoebe's , children, John-:-

Hiatory of Logan County, West the Workmans ame to what is 1780 in Pennsylvania, possibly George· W., Alfre<t, •and 
Vir&inia on page 51... "in 1794 now Logan, it was within the son of James, appean in Stephen were born in that 
James Workman with his bounds of Giles County. When Monroe Cou~ty records in 1807 county. Rachel, Will, Pat, and . 
tirothers, Joseph and they moved onto the Big Coal when he married Hannah Tom, were born in Slabfork · 

Nimrod, built a cabin on the River and its tributaries, it waa Reed, daughter of Benjamin district of WyomiRg county. 
Island and planted a crop of within the bounds of Kanawha and Susannah. Issue of this Charles and Phoebe spent their 
corn." In the fall of 1796, County. marriage was three sons, last · days near Cordova in 
"James Workman, who was a According to Tazewell Benjamin, John, and Robert. Greenbrier county where 
man of family, mov.!d his wife County death records, Benjamin and Robert later several of their children set­
and children from their old Abraham Workman died in became residents of Boone tied. Some of their children 
home in Wythe <now Tazwell) 1858. He was the son of Joseph County.' Joseph enteredWar of went to Oklahoma and ... 
county ·and settled on the and Phoebe Workman. His !812 from Cahell county under Washington. Charles and 
Island where the three application for pension states Captain Spurlock. Cabell at Phoebe are burled in front of 
brothers continued lo live until that he enlisted in Monongalia this time included part of what the McMilllon Church on 
the year 1800 ... " County at age 16 in lTn under a ls now Logan, Wyoming and Friars HIH. , 

Josiah Hughes in his Pioneer Colqnel Morgan. He also Boone Counties. Workman Mary Workman married 
\Y•t Vlrslnla says, "About the stated that he was born cousins were atreadJ thictl)' Praoldin Sisemore and they 
,.r 1800, Thomaa, James, and . January 25, 1711 in WublJliton settled along the Coal River had childna, &.omaa, Miles, 
Joseph Workman, having County, Pennsylvania. and some In the Sandy and TUI Wiley, Minnie, Jane, Cathany, 
failed In their attempt to Records o( Penrlsylvania River areas of what la now Elizabeth, and Harriet. They 
eatabliJh a settlement where Archives show a Joseph and Wayne County. \ lived in Wyoming county near 
l..olan now stands, became Abraham Workman, brothers, Hannah muat ban died the Workmans and some 
pioneer settlers of Boone "'.hCl ~nlisted I~ military ser- sometime soon after 1115• possibly married their Work· 
County." vtce m the 1750 a. They were· Again in Monroe Comity • 1n man coualns. It has been told 

Thelma C. Anderson In her both residing in Chester County l817 Joseph married Eliubeth th1t some of the family died of 
Workman Family History and gave their place o( birth as Reed, daughter of•John and · tuberculosis. · 
printed the following records of New Jersey. By deductlo!l, Mary. Children of Joseph and James Matison Workman 
Mrs. Mary C. Workman. they would have been born m Elizabeth were Shanton married Nancy Elizabeth 
"Joseph Workman and his two the 1730's. Charles Mary Mat Malin~ Webb and were known 1n the 
sons, Joseph Workman and Could it be that Joseph Jane Wash and Floyd neighborhood as Mat and 
James Hewett Workman, WP.re married Phoebe aoout 1751 and Sh~lton Raymond "Shant.on" Elizabeth Workman. They had 
the first white settlers in Boone the first of their children were Workman WAS bom about 1818. ele~en children named 8ll 
County, West Virginia. They James, Joseph, and Thomas In Monroe County and grew up follows:· Manerva, Mariah, 
tookupthelandformanymiles Nimrod? Abrahambeir.gborn in Logan County. His first · Reece, Andy, Mary, Ribern 
up and down the major river in 1761 may have been one of marriage came about 1840, <Elder in the Old Regular 
there. As their children grew their younger children. James probably while vlsitinl an Baptist Church), Harriet, 
up they placed them on the and possibly young Joseph uncle in Tazewell County. He An&ellne, Oliver, Seward, and 
different little streams and married in Pennsylvania and Tl)arried Surilda <Rasllda) Zack. Zack waa born In 1870 in 
tributaries of the Big Coal started their famili~s. Joseph Webb and they were living lo WaJM County. In llle8, Reece 
River until the entire country married Nancy, whose maiden Wyoming county durln8 the Workman married Rebecca 
from below what is now Van, name was probably Hewitt. 1850 Census. They had about Fannin, daughter of Silasand-
Weat Virginia, to the head- _ Soon.--after Revolutionary twelve children, but were Polly. It la believed that they 
waters at Bald Knob on either service, desires to explore the divorced about 1869_ While still had a daughter named 
aide of the river was owned by new territory opening up to the in Wyoming County, Shelton · Heather. The story has been 
thla family o( Workmans and south grew to an irresistable married Lucina Robt'rts and passed down that after Heather 
their decer.dents ... " point. Probably around 1784, they brought their family to was old enou1h to walk, 

"
1 -ter g~erallons of the they traveled down through Co d b . C .Rebecca slapped her and ... r ova m Green ner aunty. 

family, not knowing the value Monongalia county and east to Their children were Delilah, caused her to fall into a pot o! 
of the land, sold it for small Augusta where some Work- bolling water and be scalded to Peggy , Rebecca, Henry, d h R b consid~rations to companies mans were already settled. Rinda, Ollie, and James. eat . eece, angered y this, 
that developed what is now and Monongalia county at that time Razilda Workman with most look their infant son, Benjamin 
has been for years one of the included all of the counties that f h Id b Freeland Workman, and left. o L e chi ren came y Th" · d rl'chest coal mining districts in now make up the northern half is inci ent started a small covered wagon and oxen lo 
the United States." of West Virginia. Workman -Fannin fued, and Lewis County. They arrived at 

In order to appreciate this Around 1788, James was Confluence (now Orlando) shortly after 1870, the Mat 
early settlement, one must emplo.yed by John about 1871 . Of the older Workman family returned to 
realize the vast amount of Breckenridge to survey a huge children, Wash Workman Wyoming county. From there, 
territory which was included amount of land in Wythe settled in Clay County, . and they split up and migrated ,to 
within the county boundaries of county. The moved into this Benjamin settled in Nicholas other ~ounties and states. . 
1190 through 1830. When the new territory and settled at or county. Fielden, Shelton R., . Ma.linda Jane .workm~n 
Workman pioneers were living near a place called Burkes- William H, Zack, and Joseph L. marn~d Edward Sizemore m 
in Wythe and Tazewell coun- Garden. Workman names remained in Lewis coimty to W~ommg county. Th.ey h~d 
ties, the . men of the family appearing on pP.titions for the raise their families. childr.en n~med . Senie, 
made hunting and trapping formation of Tazwell county Charles w. Workman was L1:1venia, Calvin, Lydia (third 
expenditior.s each fall into from Wythe and Russell were b b t 181!) i:-. Monroe wife of Reec~ Workman), 

h M D II Lo J J b J · orn a ou Oma. and Cosb1. · w at is now c owe , gan, ·· ames, aco , osepn, County and came to Logan . . . 
and Wyoming counties. They Abraham, Thomas, Moses, and rnuntv with his family . About W11l1am Washington Work-
rode into wilderness on hor- Daniel. Moses Workman 11140 · Charles married in man, born about 1830, lived 
seback, and one would return · married Elizabeth Muncey and 1 ay~lte county, Phoebe with ~at and helpe.d him farm 
home with the horses before Thomas Workman married :\largaret Bailey . Raleigh from lime he was fifteen years 
winter. In the spring, he would Sarah Dickerson in Tazewell county was formed out of old until he married. Wash 
bring the horses back to get the county. r•ayetle, and of Charles and married Never a "Eve" 

.P,..,.~ 1?-l L '-'· S~.-e....; 



Stanley, daughter of Joseph 
and Olley. Their children were 
Peggy (second wife of Reece 
Workman), Nancy, Joseph; 

"" Miles, Lobelia, Louretha, 
Cosbi, Nettie, Judy and John A. 

They lived on a mountain 
above Mullens in the Barkers 
Ridge section of Wyoming 
coWlty. Eve died and is buried 
on that' . mountain abov., 
Mullens, now known as 
Rinehart's mountain. .Wash' 
remarried and spent his last 
days at Cordova in Greenbrier 
County . - --

George Floyd Workman, 
born about · 1856, was the 
youngest of Joseph and 
Elii.abeth's children. Known 
mo.Uy as "Floyd" Workman, 
h~ married in 1859, SArah 
Belcher, 9ughter of John and 
Elizabet.ti Floyd and Sarah 
had a Mn, Al len, in 1860, and 

. S..rah must have died soon 
after, becuase the 1870 Census 
shows Allen Workman adopted 
by his grandparents, John and 
Elizabeth Belcher. Floyd went 
to Pond Fork in Boone county 
and married Nancy Gunnoe. 
They had children named 
Sarah, Gordon, Mary, Rosey, 
Joseph, Floyd, Martha, Cosby, 
James, and Frank. 

The Workman pioneers were 
a rugged people with an 
Wlquenchable thirst for ex­
ploration. Today one would 
think of them as !'squatters" 
because they did not see the 
need to obtain land titles. 
Much of the land at that lime 
was wilderness and owned by 
the government. There was 
several marriaaes between 
co.ins and they always stuck 
together as related families. 
Tttetr settlements were 

usually· made well away from 
others, and when people moved 
in too close, they would look for 
new territory. Education was 
acaree to these people who 
were moving around in the 
wilderness through several 
generations; therefore, 
records of the family are 
almost non-existant. Many 
fal'JlilY Bibles have been lost 
anU graves have been marked 
with · little or no information. 

From the pioneers to the 
present, 'we find in the Work­
man families, craftsmanship, 
independence, and religion. · 
When any family tree branches 
so big; one is sure to find some 
bad apples. Such is true of the 
Workman tret, but for the most 
part, the name commands a 
high respect for the individual 
to whom it belongs . ' · 
- · - '-- _._ . 

"Wash" 
WILLIAM WASHINGTON WORKMAN 

(1830-1905) 

~ . 

Letter To 
The Editor 
Dear Editor: 

My research into my 
mother's tamily line, WORK­
MAN, leads to many deacen­
dents living in the area o! your 
coverage . I am trying to put 
together family groups from the 
1800's to the present, and would 
like to hear from all Workmans 
who would like their family 
records included in a possible 
book. 

U you could publish my letter, 
I am sure several would see it 
who are interested and who I 
could not otherwise contact. 

' I am interested in true 
......_, p6cturea, dates of blrth, 
marriage, and death, oc- · 
cupations, special 
achievement.a, or what have you 
for a complete Workman family 
record. We hope to get enough 
together in the near future so 
that a book can be published, 
everyone will have the chance 

' . to get a copy, and the record 
, will be preserved for the future. 

It should be added that public 
records are often wrong and 

... many have been destroyed in · 
fires. Therefore such records 
printed in book form have a 
better chance of surviving the 
ages. 

·very Sincerely Yours, 

R.H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, W. Va . 26201 

. . 

If it's difficult­

we do it immediately 

If it's impossible 

it tokes a I ittle ionger 

P/€'a...fe Jend i.11/otmatio,, 
to: 

MR. I. MRS. R.H. SAYRE 
Rout e 1. Box 92 
Buckhanno n , W. Va. 26201 

FOR SPEED'(,_~~· ~fffft. t®• 1 
SERVICE v~ ftil~ · 

-----...:.'-''&=; ,.Ji 



llr. Ralph L . S.:iy r e 
P.oute 1 , Bo>{ 92 
i3uckhannon, \IV 26201 

::Jc:.:ir 'Ir . Sayre: 

2C01 North lfoSt\.\'OOd Av e;n uc= 
Santa Ana, Cal ifo rni a 92 706 
June 28 , 1975 

1·r.a.1" you so iluch :-ur y•Jur lct:ter r_,f J une 7 regarc ina ,he t,'ORl~•/\tl far.1i l y. 

?eri1a-..s bf excndnroi•11 .i:=i..erial, 11e r ~,,hL hi> a0 l C' to proper ly i denti fy some 

0f the r.ami Jy qrou;:>s l i vi n9 about lBOO. l\ lthouoh t here a r e numerous r eco r ds 
in 'ia:!C\JC 11 , i~.<.11 1 al'lirn, ::.1 i _,c;, ~vtlie, ;ind 
d! ff i culi: c.; c'. is!:iw·. ;c;'1 ·)~"\·t~"r1 thl"' v 

i:h1) later c<>unti•,s , it is s".:i ll oost 
ious ,lose;)';'s, Jnrne'.i's , .l\b r aham ' s, e t c. 

lu;;t uy ', l<JV of 1Jiu~:r.:?t••")l1. In ti~ j ,'.; ~') 1...en,,us or L<.JCon Cm .. nty, the r e were 

tir~c :10.J•;l'.!vJ)j!> :1_c1-I i uy ltl;I) n:.le '•hl.·.''1 ·:,r 1.1.·. 

Josc,)11 ·'or1<1ian , ~; r . .::>0-60--th(,~ un• 111ho ll i ed in \/yom i ng County attd who had 
·,e~n burn i n ,~Jlcs:iny Coun ty , Pennsylvanlc1 

..!ost:1'1 orl·rwrn, .Ir •. :::i-~O--J.·,in.- in f'oo1e ro .... ty i;, l'J:;:; t·lit!~ wife 

.1c1rc1a rct f, at tn"'t tine 1 i stcd as l,8 yc.Jrs old 
"'J t • Sr'e ,·:Js .... ; 

Joseph ;ur'~ •~ .. : 3')-1,0· ... --- 1hu -CC... .Jr<..: incl tc.. ti11... 1 sco !::001~(. Coun i' c ..... r.$l.S 
was uorn in Ta;:eHell County, Virgin i a, .J1~d who 
fil1 r r;cd .:1 izu:.i1.;1: .. i..l. . • ns, •~-~i..1~-c ly ::Ji..:.~l:,~th 

'le.! ,-.Jv, li<lc... 1 o; ~c::;_,A-~ ~ll.1-:''. ,,ccorc:ir-ri to 

h i s JJensic.in pa~i.;rs, he v1as borl in i790 or 1791 
.'re..:: i sel) .. 1ho tn·.::: ).J(ents or tH.·!>~ t.•r"•' ll'rt! i s diiri.:t.1 t :u cl.:..t..:rm i n~. The 

~cath rF.:co r ds Dulc~ i w1 ic,Jt~ tlt.'.l the fir!Jt ··n:i .ed 1.-ms the :,,y, •:>f J1 s. f, l'1nrnh 

:!'l:l t'i;:it tlic l u:;t-1.::r1cd •tc:::. t!1::- <:Ht of J0r;el'li :ind i~anc.: .. !lt lt':-:.;t , t h.:t is riy 

ht..:rpretc;tion of t.1P. .r icing . 

It 1·1oul d appear th.n the A11raharn ;Jor kman, born 25 Jari uary 1761! in l~a sh i ng ton 

Tmm sn i p, Fcnnsy l v:m i a,flnd who mtir ri ed 1) Seritember i;:;:; .l:irgJr.;t Li\'.]h t n.;.r in 

llontgomr.r y Cour.ty , Virgin i a,was t he son of ..::11::: JJSc,)h ,/on:man \1ho mar ri ed 

Phoebe McM<.1y o r McRay o r /1cl'1eaqher 4 Auc.iust 176 1 in Chr i s t Evange l ica l Lu t her::rn 

Chu r ch in vorL County, Fcnnsy l van i ~ . From t he ta>-. recortls of faze'.1e 11 CoLnty , it 

.:ippcur$ t hat Plioc!.-c ot.tl ivcd he r husban.:l ~' oser"1 by .3uout a year . 'le .-!as ( J osc~h , 

th\.lt i s) 11old nnd foc!.ile" in 130:) and apoa r ent.:ly died about 1::;15 . probab l y in 

7a;::micl1 County . This Jo::cph'~ vicdd i no rc..:ord sho·11s his 1-ather as \)rn11an; t'ius 

not con f o n :iin-::: to r:iny of the li nearcs car ri ed fon1a r J ~y ArJ~rson i n he r !:look. 

Al thoucih I d i e. r.1ent i on to Mr . • Jufs0n my susp i ... i on that the Jo~eph who rnirried 

L li zabeth (!1ct./cdy) E. l k i n$ 1·1as t ne son .)f t he Joseph Vi'iC o i EJ Jn \Jtom i n9 County , 

I now be ii evc it mor~ 1 ike l y tha t he was t he the o r anJson of Joseph .:ind Phoebe 
(menti oned 3bove} t hrough a son Joseph , who marri ed ;Janey 

You wi l l not i ce on the sheet wh i ch you sent me of \Jorkman names on pet it i ons to 

form Tazewell County, i n 1793 t he re we r e three men named Joseph . The one li sted 

he r e as Joseph ~orkman, Sr . , woul d have been the one wi th wi fe Phoebe ; one of 

the othe r s was p robab l y his son ; the t h ird quite l ike l y woul d have been i.l nephe11 . 

Of course, you r ea li ze t ha t t h i s i s just specu l at i on. 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre Page 2 June 28, 1!1~5 

Ther e ce r ta inl y wer e f a r more Workman fam i l i es in southweste rn Virg ini a and 
sou thern West Vi rg i nia than p r evi ous accounts wou l d have attri buted. In 1797 
t11e r e was a John \./o r krnan and Sina, hi s wife, in Rockbri tlge County; also a 
'1r.r. j ar:lin 1-/orkman in t he same county . Samuel Wo r kman ma rr ied 30 June 1785 Martha 
,f1*=a, Jau~hter of Arch i ba l d Rhea, also i n Rockb r idge. Ther e wer e known c l ose 
ties between the Mon r oe County fam i l i es and those o f Rockb r idge , so It i s 
Joss i J l f' t~1at these '"e r e close l y related to the Joseph who marri ed Hannah and 
El lza~eth Reed . 

i . .,,,.Hrl1 l!k"J to ;:is~· on" o r tv10 quost i ons conccrn i no disc r epanc i es i n va r ious 
Jc~ou"ts. l\bstracts \vhich I m0de :;E>VP.rtil years aqo of \i/yoming County, (West) 
Vi rgin i;:; vi ta 1 statistics shO\'led the man .,.ho marr i ec Eva Stan l ey as 
,.. :!0 'J. I/ >•'<mJ 'l rat'1~r t 11:.:n l Ji 11 l :::n ·hsh in~ ton 'Jor km<a n as THE \40Rl~MAIJ5--/\ 

PT011{HR FA"11LY stated . Yave ~,-t1u -anythinr ~mi ch 1-1ouid clarify tl ii s discrepancy? 
1-'1, Sch1·1;,in··r·Y:ntic; i 1 ~~r TAZ-:.IELL C1Jl!~TY 1J l ')drERS lr:;ted ::urilda \.Je bb as 

nar11in; , 'ion.,~ hr;~·.; l./0 rk!rnn nthe r t:lian th(' son nf Elizabeth (Keed) and 
.J05('n: 1 'hr 11n11n. '\ny C•")"'<TICnts? 

By th~ way · ~Jt1oug~ i.1 i orevi~us para~rap~ I ment loncrl that th~ death r ecord 
nf t'1~ Jn5'?."Jl1 wfin i 1 ~r! i., l /yorn i nq r:0u'1ty s~C!med to sht:M 11 is f;:ithe r as Jos., I 
')e li'? ·1~ li'<i:? ~mu t'iJt t~P. n.:i·1<? r:.,ulcl h~ve b<'~'l J-.Js . ! c;usoect a l so that James 
•

1-:!\.e tt 1.Jorh:rr1n ··1.v; ~h:; :nost l i ':el"' inf0rrnnt:. 

M\ ancest~r I s t he Josen'i who Darried Eli~ahHth (~~Ne" l v) Elki ns . I n order to 
a'Jsolut!-1··1 docufTl'"'rit a:1l -r-JVP. '1is '1Rrentw~11. I thinl.c it is nf.!cessriry tQ do the 
sa1n? fr1r the. others ..vi ::'1 t 1 ~ Wo r kmnn c;urn."'lrne. Ot'111r•·ii c;e . tl-i'-'rn is too qreat a 
cos~ i~:lity co r ~ rr0r. ,'\5 i t is , de.:ii:h · ·~cord<; ;ir.-. '1'1t>riousl v unrcllablP as 
pr o?f--or at l <-ast t 'ut h-:is '>ecn rry exnericnce. Wh~n thr:>rP. is l ittle else to 90 
on, however, mne wust use th~m. 

Y. •1 • i ( bt 1\1on:\'·r a 'x•ut my S"'"'Cllliltio.1 tl-,,n: t·1~ 'J•/'.Jmi n n C'>Un ty Joseph vtas 11mv" 
Joscrh ' s father . I have accepted my Josenh 's ~1·•or'l c.ta~e'i1e11t of aoe in hi s pens i on 
:ipp l i cat i 0n (f0 r th,.. ' 1M ..., f 18P ) rlS tin bas i s for '1ic; '> l rthchte of 1790- 1 (late r 
than t~e cs t i mn t ~ pivPn ~y Anderson . u_ thus cn~ld '11v2 he~n :he first-born f r om 
an Parly firs~ rra rri~~~ t~ sn~~OnE' n~m~d Nancv of the Jos~pl1, born about 1773, who 
subsequentl y rnar ri ~d :iannah ;:ind El izabet'1 Reed. The pr obab ili ty i s, though, tha t 
tri:; Joseph :..Jorkman, Jr., l is tNl i n the 1830 census of Lo"an County het1tJeen 20 and 
10 vears of a~E' ·.•oulrl 'll0re l ike l y f i t into th i s cateqor y. Of course, a l l thr ee of 
tl-> 0 m mi ght 1-iave bl"'f'n cn11sins. The r e 3 r e just too many p•,ss i hi l iUes. 

I 11cnE' thrit I liave not raribled on too much, but I wantcc to oive yol1 an i dea of my 
t houghts on the connect i ons . Ar c you t i1e author of THE \./ORl~t1AMS - -1\ PI ONEEP. FAM I LY? 
no ~1ou kn~w wiv."thf•r o r not the Johr Ho r kman, bo rn about 1800, who mrirr i ed .Jane 
110Q r e, •·J.'1: thP. son of t h" Jt"'SP;1h who mar1·1ed the Reed's? Al tho•Jg'i Jane •·Jas b.:> rn 
in nath Count~, by 1803 she was liv i ng with her narents I~ Mo11 r oe County. 

If I d i scove r anyth i ng sign i f i cant, you may be sure I sha ll l et you know. Do l e t 
me know what you th ink of t he poss i b ili ties. 

Si nce r e l y, 

'· / / 

(Mrs. Ca rl K. Pea rl man) 

P. S. It ' s not necessary t o enc l ose a stamped, self-addr essed enve l ope i n the futur e. 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
. HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

July 7, 1975 

Mrs. c. K. Pearlman 
2001 N. Westwood 
Santa.Ana, OA 92706 

Dear Mrs. Pearlman: 

Thank you for your June 28th reply to my inquiry.· I will try to 
elaborate a little more on a few special points of interest. At 
this time I will not challenge your separation and analysis of the 
Joseph Workmans in the 1830 Logan county census. As a matter of 
information, however, I would like to go back 10-years to the 1820 
Giles county census. I :find a Joseph Workman, who I am sure is my 
ancestor and the same Joseph Workman of early Wyoming county history. 
He has three sons born between 1810 and 1820 which would be John, b. 
1814; Robert, b. 1815 and Shanton, b. 1818. He has one son born 
between 1804 and 1810 which would be Benjamin, b. ca. 1808. His age 
places. his birthdate between 1775 and 1794 and his wife.' s birthdate 
between 1794 and 1804. There is an older man in the household who 
was born before 1775. Ages given in the 1850 Wyoming county census 
place Joseph's birthyear as 1780 and Elizabeth's ~s 1793. 

To me, it is clear and believable in Abraham Workman's pension 
application that he was born 25 January 1761 (no plus or minus) 
son of Joseph and Phoebe ? of Washington, Pennsylvania. The LDS 
family group sheet on hi~ and his family gives a different date, but 
it appears to have been estimated1 from census information. I was 
not aware of the marriage of a Joseph Workman to Phoebe lVIcMay (McRay 
or McMeagher) in York county, ·penneylvania on 4 August 1761. It is 
interesting and the names Joseph and Phoebe ·give it strong possibilities, 
but I am a little skeptical that they are the parents. of Abraham. 
He would have be~n nearly eight months.old at the time_ of that 
marriage. Because of names carried down in the family, nearnes~ 

in geographic location at .times, and the facts that both \ 
Abraham and my ancestor, Joseph, gave Pennsylvania as their· ·~,~~~~ 

//;Jif:5,;,~~, birthplace, I suspect that Jamee, Joseph, and Thomas or '" 
~~,~~Nimrod were brothers to Abraham. Also note the distance 
W"Y'/l~~im!llJ\'~ on the map from Washington to York county, Pennsylvania. 

I believe that I read in the Reference Book of W omin 
Count Histor , by Bowman, t a when the cour house 

was located in Oceana, it was destroyed by fire. 
t is my opinion that some presently existing £/TM~~~ 

~·--~-~records at PineYille have been entered back i;f51; 
~~~ from someone's memory and singed remains of~ 

the actual records. Therefore the death 
record of Joseph Workman has.several errors 
and the marriage of his youngest son, Willi 
Washington Workman is entered wrong. 

~nom 
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In my early notes copied at Pineville, I have also "May 31, 1854, 
Geo. w. Workman, 21, son of Joseph and Elizabeth Workman, born Logan 
county, married Eva Stanley, 16, daughter of Joseph and Olley Stanley." 
Several of the Workmans fil name their sons, "George Washington workman" 
but I have interviewed many of the descendants of William Washington 
Workman, and find him to be the one who married Eva Stanley in 1854. 
He is the one pictured on the copy of the article that I sent you. 
Ruth (Workman) Taylor, now living in Pennsylvania, is a granddaughter 
of Wash and Eve Workman, and she sent me information from her father's 
old family Bible confirming the above. That and what I learned from 
talking with her brother G. w. "Buck" Workman who lives on Belcher 
mountain in McDowell county is the basis for what I said about that 
branch in my article. 

In a statement to claim bounty land in Wyoming county on the 19th 
day of October, 1872, Elizabeth (Reed} Workman, aged "79-years" said 
"husband died in the county of Wyoming and State of West Virginia 
on the 8th day of November 1852 and that she is now a widow." The 
date that 'jhe gave for her marriage to Joseph in Monroe county does 
not coincide~with Monroe. county records. I have to believe that she 
made a mistake on her marriage date and the other dates are more 
correct. 

Shanton and Sarilda (Webb) Workman are also a victim of e~roneous 
records and maybe it can never all be straightened out. Both LDS 
records and Schreiner-Yantis' TAZEWELL COUNTY PIONEERS indicate that 
Shenton or "Shrantl" is the son of' Moses and Elizabeth (Muncy) Workman. 
Why? I have never seen the actual record, but I would say that it is 
the old handwritten abbreviation deception again. Joseph and Elizabeth 
(Reed) Workman did not live in Tazewell county and you have to agree 
that anything interpreted as "shrantl" has to be from poor handwtiting. 
When the researcher saw Shrantl was son of Jos. and Elizabeth, they 
naturally was sure that it meant Moses and Elizabeth. Need more proof? 
Find Shanton and Sarilda Workman in the 1850 and 1860 Wyoming county 
census. Note that they live nearer to Joseph's family than they do 
Moses• family. I also have notes and letters from the descendants 
which strengthen that line of thought and provide a basis for what I 
said in my article about Shanton Workman's branch. 

To the best of my knowledge the John Workman who married Jane Moore 
was not the son of Joseph who married the Reeds. Mr. Olafson has 
a statement from a Dorcas Dent, daughter of John and Jane (Moore) 
Workman, who says that her grandfather was James Workman. Mr. Olafson 
also recently uncovered a note that Hannah (Mrs. Daniel) Jarrel was 
a daughter of James and HannalrWorkman. Therefore I suspect that my 
ancestor, Joseph, is the elde·s,t son of James and Hannah Workman and 
John and Hannah is of the younger children. If you will note them in 
the 1820 Kanawha county census, you will see that they had several 
children. I am sure that John and Jane were both born before 1800. 
In the early Logan county history, James Workman was proclaimed a 
"man of family" around 1196. 

Thank you very much for your interesting letter and consideration. 
When you write again, I would be interested in knowing what t-ype of 
book you are compiling and how I can help. 

Sincerely, /f~fr ~ 

Ralph H. Sayre 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 

Dear Cousin: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Callfornt~ 92706 
July 19, 1975 

Enclosed Is a continuation of my remarks on the WORKMAN connections, prompted 
by a 1 etter received in today 1 s ma i 1 from Mrs. Wll li am Hager. 
I 

I believe it is se1f-explanatory. 

Sincerely, 

.. __ j 

(Mrs. Carl K. ?earlman) 

ERclosure 

Copy of letter to Mrs. William Hager July 19, 1975 



Mrs. WI lllam Heger 
Box 146 
Hewett, West Vlrqlnla 25108 

Dear Cousin: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Callfornla 92706 
July 19, 1975 

Thank you so much for your letter of July 1~. which crossed In the mall mine 
to you of July 16. 

Although the enclosed anatysls of the WORKMAN famllv was quite wordy In my 
COITlllunlcatlon to you, there were stll 1 many options that I did not discuss. 
The one you mention In your letter Is an Important one which I omitted due 
to the fact th•t I felt I was becoming too lengthy In the discussion. Yes, 
I •m •ware that Raal•nd Identified the or•ndf•ther of Dorcal(Workmen)Barker 
as James and, like you, believe that Is a distinct possibility. You must be 
aware, though, that Jasper (Dorc•s' brother) Identified their grandfather as 
Joseph when he reported his father's death. Which of the two Is an error, I 
do not know. Generally, I accept the offlcl•l report until It ls proved 
Incorrect since I know how confusing • narrative eceount cen become. As you 
know, Ragland Identifies the three who planted corn on the Island •s James, 
Joseph, and Nimrod Workman, brothers. Dorcas mey simply have s•ld that her 
grandfather was the one who planted corn on the lsl•nd, and •t that point 
Ragland In his notes may have had nothing more and simply a11uined James. On 
the other hand, Dorcas could have been explicit (If Indeed she talked to 
Raqland), and her gran•father may really h•ve been James. 

It Is so easy to confuse th• Joseph 
married Elizabeth (McNeely) Elkins. 
named Joseph or whether one w•s the 
There were apparently only •bout ten 
about 1780 and the latter In 1790. 

who married the Reed's and the Joseph who 
Whether both of these Joseph's had a father 

son of Jemes still remains to be ascertained. 
years between their ages, the first born 

Ona re•son I had usu•lly tied the John who married Jene "°°re to the "Reed" Joseph 
as a brother Is because the ~aed and Moore families lived In the same Monroe 
County vlclnlty--lf Jane Moore's parents ere the ones I belfeve they are. Although 
I h•v• not yet proven the relationship, I think that Jane Moore Is the sister of 
''my" Anne Moore who married J•me• Pine Christian and that another of their sisters, 
Sar•h, married John Dingess. Sarah was the daughter of Margaret (Edmonson) and 
George Moore, of Bath Co., Va., then Greenbrier, then Honroe, then Giles Countfe1. 
By the way, do you have the Information from a grave stone for John WorkMan,whotn 
you say Is burled on the Barker rarm7 If so, I would appreciate receiving the 
d•ta thereon. 

Another few observations on the two Joseph Workman men. If the death record of the 
one who married th• Reed women did not Identify his mother as Hannah, I would have 
been Inclined to think he was a son of the elder Joseph and Phoebe. Again, unless 
the death record (wh I ch was reported by "fr I end" James H. Workman) Is found to be 
In error, one ~ust work on the hypothesis that his mother was Ha~nah. Even our 
Joseph could have been a son of Joseph and Phoebe, but his death record Identifies 
his R90ther as Nancy, not Pheby. 
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Very 11tt1 e ~as been said of the other younot"r Joseph. born about 1 fl02, wl th wife Harn;Jret. He may wel 1 be the son of thf> Jant> ~ o" th~ Kanaw~ct County 1Jln census, of whom I have not f o und later record~. lntt>restlnqly, Joseph, 
Jr. 's 10JG hou5ehold Is one of the few that has anoth~r male In his age bracket 
dnd apparently two fem.les too old to be his daughters. If James died shortly 
after 1810, then many of his children would have found homes In thf\ families of 
r~lative~--r-ost still Leln9 qulte younq. Thu5, they would have be~n missed In 
t l ito 10,~ < ; censl15 c.s far as separate ldentltle5 would have been concerned. 
Surnris••clv, the household of El lzabeth (McNeely) and Joseph Workman was also 
rr 1·; ·;cJ in 1:., ;_11. -:.y lhJO Elizabeth and Joseph appear (with her eldest son n 1 F.11<.i1s ~11rn~lllf' as well as their O'oln children). James H. also missed in 1820. 

If the John wt10 r.1arr•f'u Jane ~iuore wert: James' son, as conwnonly suonosed. and 
ii ·ii-; f;:it~1·r • iel· sho1t l , dltcr 1;,1 , . he cou1c' have lived In the s~ •P•S•bold 
~., tll,. ~1cNeely-Joc;eph e>nd thus develorcu c..loser ties tl,an otherwise. Of coursf\, 
th i 5 .'. o•tn C:CllJ I r f heiv·· IJePn th Is ~' <'."-· r· rh I~ t.rotht-r rtit! .rr then one f)f tlie ~ th,.r 
.0c;er •I• '... hrc1U1{· r. ~ ... ~al<t one•.· hefore, th:•re art" simply too many \'ilth t .1e 
!• ""~ r· lv~" r-.1f'1CS, <·· " It'!- d lfflclilt to fully c'0curient precisely 1.t-lclt was 
\/I-tier. It 11r•ulll ct.rta nlv ~e helofol If an ~nclt"nt fAmllv Bibl"' sl-iould anpe~r. 

l.y fhc •ia). afte r r1y r,.cc-nt corrrari!>on ot tlie 1·1rltlno of Daniel and Nimrod, I 
,• , , \• ' f'' ''~ Sa" tr~t t"t"Y t-.<'1tl- l'"'l~11t l°'l'IVt" existed. The Isaac, borri a~0ut 1730, 
hrt!> i'lfl<'n r· -ds qranor~i ldr~r Ont'! nC>mt"u "l'lnlt>! and ~nother named Nlr:. rod. wn .. 
d -. j., t~a.ic ~wit<" F.-..rry? 

1~fore cl c1c.i r·1 , fl wr-,r,; t r two .~~Ol.t the chlll1ren of Mose:i, bor.1 17~~-17(}0, who 
was In T-1.ZO\./f'll rn11t •. t-,.n lc"\wr~nCE' Cnu'1~Y. l(~ntuckv, th~n Loaan Countv. (west) l'lr-;lnla. I t-f• llrvE' tti,.re ar,. sev~ral ,.rror;; In the listin'l of hi:; children 
in Sc~rei,,.r-Yantls ~no~ and on the L. 0 . 5 . rPcords. Accordlnq to anot~er of 

r 11· corrrc:-. _,11dr11tc: c~esc: - . 1r',•d frrn~. tl-:e £1 ilabeth ..J?-lo warrleJ 0 hl I ip Hen in""' : 
Llizar· ~tl. •·1"3., t'· e cl<"u'"J'iter cf ' 1ar'l .1r~t (1.fcihtaer) and At-rahar.i Workman. Tht­
Moses whc 111::.rrif't' ,,.,,.rv · hnl-t:nshfn In t84r, wac; nrobably the son of .'\braltel'"' :>r 
Th<1mas since tli•· ~ r .. :lVP. ~·0c;~s· son, ,..nses, w"s nnlv about fo11rteen yf"ars of aoe 
Irr 1845 anrl was still sfnQle In 18~0. The elder '°'<>ses epparentlv did marrv 
t\1lc,. ,:.c; I lntimatf"tf In my rf!cent ac:count. 

In tht" first par~qr~~h on this oa~e. I st~terl rather cateqorlcally that JaMes 
Workman of the Kan .,whJ! County 1rqr ct.-·1~us W8S mis~lrr~ from later llstfn9s. I 
a~ aw~rt" that there is a Jan~s In Kanawha 1~20 and Loqan 1830 who n•iQht be the 
sa~ .1l• bourrh the latter Is younof"r than U•f" former was supooc;ed to t.e. I 
reallze, t"o, that tlie enumerator can sof'lletl~s miss the oronf'r column: so 
these miuht br one and the same rMn. I still have not found J~mes H. In 1t20 
thnu<i'i . 

Once more, I seP.111 t:o ' .Jv~ rr0ne on and or : 1>11t i ~ W0u Id hf" <• r,."• If the an5wt"r 
to the relarlonst-i~s c~ulrl he foind . 

cc: Mr. Siqfus 01,fson 
Hr. Relrh H. Savre 
Mr. David A. Turner 

Sincerely, 

(Mr,, Carl K. Pearlnan ) 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 

Dear Cousin: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
July 16, 1975 

For Indeed we must bel: I was de) tghted to receive your most recent letter 
and appreciated the time you took to clarify certain discrepancies. Your 
correspondence as well as some received from Mrs. William Hager has prompted 
me to review and reevaluate all my Workman family notes. 

While the reevaluation has provided some answers, It has also raised new 
questions. Following are some observations. 

Regarding the birthplace of the Abraham Workman, born 25 January 1761, who 
settled In Tazewell County, Virginia: Just as I accept his word for the 
date of his birth, I am inclined to accept the fact that he meant Washington 
Township when he said Township. There Is such a township In York County, 
Pennsylvania. At the time of his birth York County extended Into much of 
the western area (Allegheny formed In 1788 from Westmoreland and Washington; 
Washington in 1781 from Westmoreland; Westmoreland tn 1773 from Bedford; 
Bedford In 177r-t"rom Cumberland; and Cumberland in 1750 and York In 1749, 
both from Lancaster). 

As for the parents of Abraham: When I last wrote, I should have had the 11±11 

after the date of the marriage of Phoebe McMay/McMeagher/HcRay .on 4 August 
1761, Christ Evangelical Lutheran Church, York, York County, Pennsylvania. 
The register from .which I obtained this lnformatiQn was a transcription and 
translatlon--most of the original being tn either Dutch or German. I do 
wish I could see the original to see If the date could have been 1751, a date. 
which would allow a perfect set-up for the southwest Virginia Workman connections. 
The confusion In the name also Is due to the transcriptf.on. The entry appeared: 

1761 
Aug. 4 

MARRIAGES 
Joseph Workman, 
son of Abraham, 

*M'Meagher, sugg. 

with Phebe M'Ray 
dau. of Hugh (Juh. 

Mecmeher 

I believe the transcriber made the suggestion, 11M1Meagher. 11 It ts not cl~a·r 
whether the line with the asterisk was In the orlglna.1. I believe not since such 
a line does not appear with the other entries. Interestingly, there are no 
aaptisms for any children, Indicating attendance at an~ther oarlsh. I have not 
yet researched the other parish records for Pennsylvania. "A:lth<>~\'.';.Cl· ,Phoebe ... 
Workman lived In Brooke County, Virginia, In 1810, she .~.as too young to have 
been the above. 

In fact, all the evidence would Indicate that Joseph and Phoebe came to southwest 
Virginia with their son Abraham and other chtldren. This would have been 'the 
Joseph "of old age and Infirmity" In 1805. He would have been t~e Joseph Workman, 
Sr., who signed the petition tn 1798 to form·ta·z.$we1"J..f:rom Wy.the.~o;·;·-'the··-s~cond 
Joseph that year would have been hls-,$p.D ..... !)(.1;{Jh.J¥:ltf~.Nancy~; a~d th~ thlr~.~h-
on t~e pet It I on wou 1 d have been ht s n~phew /·or· gr8'rtd1!"nepht?w· (see·l d:lfferen.ti ;J:.nte:rpreta­
tt'ons·). Beginning tn 1805 he was apparently exempt from taxes althougtl\he might 
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for some reason have been well enough to have been assessed in 1809 and 1814. 
In 1815 Pheby Workman was listed as a taxpayer in Tazewell County. Since as 
a rule single women could not be so designated, this was probably his widow, 
Phoebe, who had either dled or remarried by 1816--or had become, like her 
husband before her, too "old and Infirm" to be assessed. 

From the accumulated ev i dence, I consider Phoebe (McMay/McRay) and Joseph 
Workman the progenitors of Ollr branches of the Workman family . I shou ld make 
one or two comments about their reputed 1761 wedding date. It certainly could 
be correct since I' m sure then, as now, marriages sometimes took place af ter 
the birth of one or more children. Another possibi l ity is that the ma rriage 
was performed by a travelln9 minister and not entered into the home church 
register until later, thus produclng confusion in dates. Then, too, so often 
in the old script, ar. 11011 can easily be mistaken for a 11 111 since the style of 
writing gave so much more emphasis to the down-stroke, often producing a faint 
or non-existent uo-stroke. So much for speculation on this score, however. 
Please refer to attac~ed oage for likely children and grandchildren of Phoebe 
and Joseph. I list your James and my Joseph among them fu l ly aware t hat these 
two cou l d have been sons of the elder Joseph by a prior marriage. 

One of the major clues to the identity of the brothers and sisters i' the sworn 
statement of Jacob \·.'orkman: In 1816, \'Jhen there \'Jas a suit to determine title 
to ce rtain lands on Big Sandy Rive r, He made sworn statement regarding 
com ing to Cuyandotte qiver twenty-three yea rs before with his brother. This 
would place him there about 1793, the very time v1hen Joseph and James were 
certainly 11 plantin9 ccrn11 on the island of the l.uyanclotte . He re aga in is probably 
a case of erroneous interpretation of writing when Jacob 1 s name became in later 
published accounts Nimrod . That the name should have been Jacob is amply 
clemonstrate:d by voluminous documentation of his existence and.p resence while 
Nimrod remains a phantom. Adm l tted l y, there cou ld have been a Nimrod who died 
short l y after, but I believe not. Thomas a l so probably spent time with Jacob, 
James, and Joseph at the Island. Certainly there l s a tradition a~ong Jacob's 
descendants that he and five other brothers moved into southern West Virginia 
about 1800. 

Here I shall make a few corrections of ~rron~ous Jmpress ions to be derived from 
the dates gi ven in Anderson's WORKMAN FAMILY HISTORY. Disregard completely the 
dates gi ven on page 624 for Jacob and his siblings. There is absolutely no 
documentation that I have been able to find for such late dates; In fact, most 
of themi~r-Bbor n ten to twenty years earl ier. On page 606 the dates are generally 
more accurate. Joseph #4777 on page 606, however, is the same Joseph as #5017 
on page 624. On page 606 in the reference to James Hewett Workman 1 ~i 9eath taking 
place about 1840 in Clay Ccunty, Oh lo--erroneous on two points: He was st ill very 
much alive in the 1850 Boone County, Virginia, censt1s; and there is no Clay County, 
Ohio. Although I have not followed th rough, I bel leve the 1840 date (repeated 
twice) probably refers to an earller James (possibly the father of your Joseph). 
The only Clay Counties ex i sting at that time were in Ken tucky , Missouri, Indiana, 
and lllinols. All other Clay Count ies in the U.S. were formed after 1854-­
includlng the one in ~est Virginia . 

The book on which I am worklng covers primari ly the faml 1 ies of southern ~/est 
Virginia and their connections with emphasis on those to whom I am related. 
Among the major surnames are CHRISTIAN, MITCHELL, WHITE, MOORE, WORKMAN, ~6RE, 
PINE, BRANCH, ROBERTSON, LEWIS, NORWOOD, YARBOROUGH, FULLER, THOMPSON, plus 
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many, many more. The ones mentioned are a few of my direct lines. 

I forgot to mention that on page 611, the first three words should read 
MICAJAH GOODWIN WHITE, not JAMES GOODWIN WHITE. 

If you have more detailed Information on the family groups of Hannah (Reed) 
and Joseph Workman aod· Elizabeth (Reed) and Joseph Workman, I would appreciate 
receiving it. Your article does not have too many of the dates, etc. I would 
be pleased to send the same to you on Matilda (Workman) and Mlcajah Goodwin 
White and/or on Elizabeth (McNeely) (Elkins) end Joseph Workman If you are 
interested. 

Of more immediate significance, however, would be corrections, addltions, and 
questions concerning the attached page~ I h<t-ve b eco-...,e Y~"'"Y ...-~.-d 1 . 

Sincerely, 

( t~ r :3 • Ca r 1 I<. Pea r 1 man ) 

Enclosure 

P. S. In order to save time in rewriting, I am sending copies of this cor,.municafion 
to the fo1low.ln9 correspondents : 

Mrs . William Haqer 
Mrs. Frances H. Whitman 
Mr. Davld Turner 
Mr. Slgfus Olafson 

Another P. S. I Just fin!shecl typlrig the alternate 1 ineages and 1•1ished to comment 
that t~· ~rcoP~ ullows one to accept the scr~lngly obvious 
writ ing that 11your11 Jose".>h 1 s father, like 11mine11 , ~·1as a lso 
named Joseph. The 11Jos. 11 ~n the death record does not have 
to be construed as 11Jas. 11 on either your Joseph's or on 
!-!(jo'i-:.h-f\'"".r1 1"'.l:in) ..\arrell's deat~ rec0rd. (Although still 
possible !) 



POSSIBLE WORKMAN FAM I l Y LINEAGE: Al!_"f.ER~ATE ONE (July 16, 1975 evaluation) 

Joseph WORKMAU, son of Abraham, married 4 August 1761 Phoebe McMAV/McMEAGHER/McRl\Y, 
accord i ng to transcription of the marriage reg i ster of Christ Evangelical Lutheran 
Church, York County, Pennsylvania. Their like ly children: 

1. 

*'~1cSee more 2i~ 
11 ke ly 
poss I bi 1 f ty 
on page 2 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Abraham, bor n 25 Janua ry 1761 in Washington Township, Pennsylvania, ma r r ied 
in Montgomery County., Virg in ia, 13 September 1785 Marqaret LI GHTNER. 
May be found in Tazewell County, Virgin ia, 1810 taxlTs'tand censuses of 
1810, 1830, 1340, and 1850. At least seven, possibly ten,chlldren. 
Names of children not yet fully determ ined, but Joseph, born about 1802 , who 
ma r r ied Margaret, could be a son. 

James, born about 1762, ma r r ied Hannah Probably the James who 
wasTn Wythe County about 1797 s I gned a petition to form Tazewe 11 and with 
his brothers in 17911 had planted a c rop on "the Island" of Guyandotte River. 
I-loved "tith hi s family and listed i n 1810 on Kanm1ha County, Virg inia, Census . 
Apparent l y had ten children, the ~ldest possibly James born 1779±; the next 
Joseph with wives Hannah and El i z3beth Reed; among others John, born 1799± 
who ma r r ied Jan£ , Moorc. The El izabeth who married George McNeely and the 
lla;inah \"1ho married Daniel Jarrel! could belong here or ariong children of 
James ' brother Joseoh. 

Jos-..:.Jh, born about 17~3 in Pennsylvania, :"'rC'Jed to · 'yt! . -./ .,.c:o..:e\1cll CC'., ''irginia, 
area, marr ied !lancy ??Hewitt??. 1,/lth brothers, planted crop on 11 the Island" 
of Guyandotte River about 1794. Pioneer sett ler of area which became Boone 
County, West Virgini1 . He and \1ife may have died about 1GOO since they 
disarpea r from records. Their chi l dren were , according to tradition: 
Isaac ., born about 1781, 1r1ho marr ied Susan , and can be followed in 
census !ii les 1310, Kana\"lha 1S20, Logan 1G30&~o7 and Boone 1850; Abraham, 
born about 1784, marr ied 9 Nov. 1809 Mary 11Ao1 ly11 Balla rd; Joseph, born 
between June and October 17~r, married Elizabeth (?Hc~ee l y) (El k ins) 7 Nov . 1813; 
a l so 1 ike ly a re ~l l zabeth who married George McNee ly and the Hannah who 
married Danie l Jarrell, mentioned above as possibly James' children . The 
death record of Hannilh (Workman) Jarrel 1 shm1s her father as Jos . Workman, 
and the prox imi ty of the Mc!iee ly's would seem to favor El i zabeth 's Inc l usion 
In this group. 

Isaac, born about 1765, i s appa rent ly the only one of the brothers who 
moved to another part of Vi rglnia . He is l isted in the 1810 Loudoun County 
census. The Isaac born about 1781 (shown above) might be the correc t Isaac 
for this spot, but the arrangement shown seems to me more l i ke ly . 

Ann, born about 1768, who marr i ed in Montgomery County, Vi rginia, 16 J une 1788 
Samue~uncey . I have not yet traced reco rds on he r , but i nfo rma t I on on her 
death record, if ava il able, might fu rn ish sign i f i can t c l ues about pa rentage . 

Thomas, bo rn about 1772 in Pennsy lvania, i nd icatlnq that the fam i ly had not 
yet made the w-0ve to Virg inia, married (Was t h i s fo r the f irst t ime?) 
Sarah Dicke rson/Deski ns 24 October 1805 . His fam il y may be traced t~rough 
cens us records fro-m Tazewe 11 1810, 20 , 30 to Boone In 1850 . St i 11 try ing to 
sepa rate identity of h is ch i ldren f rom those of Ab raham . 

J acob, bo rn between 1770- 1780, marri ed Eleano r Jones . He made sworn statement 
In 1816 tha t he had accompan ied brother--u;-Guyandotte River twenty- th ree years 
befo re. He set t l ed In that par t of Cabe ll wh ich became Wayne Count y, and hi s 
fam il y can be fo ll owed there in censuses of 1810 , 20, and 30. He had apparent ly 
d ied before 1850 when hi s widow, aged 74, was l ivi ng wi th ch il dren . 

Moses , bo rn 1780-1785, ma rri ed 17 June 1801 Eli zabe t h Muncey. Wh il e In Tazewe ll 
County In 1810 and 1820, he was 1n Lawrence Co., Kentucky, by 1830. Did he 
marry secondly Sarah Marrs? 
Phoebe, born ?about 1780-1785, married lsaa_£_Roberts. 



POSSIBLE WORKMAN F/\M IL y LI NE/\GE: AL TERN/\ TE nm 
The preceding page does not take into account t he presence in 1776 of an 
adult James Workman, 11said to be the first white man to build a cabin wi thin the Gilmer County area. 11 It is, of course, possible that as a young man of fou rteen a James born about 1762 might have bu ilt the cabin. Much mo re likely, howeve r, Is that the preced ing family group be changed, el iminating James in the group. The e lde r James (with a much earlier bir th date and an even large r faraily) wou ld be perhaps a younger brothe r of the Joseph who ma rri ed Phoebe . Another of their brothers woul d have been Daniel/tlimrod--names which can be eas il y misread (Nimrod for Daniel or vice versa) if the initial 11

()
11 and o ther letters are qui ck l y 1iritten in the o ld s t y le. Note samp les be l01-1: 

/ / 

/ 

I ~ the family groups (or most pa r ts thereof) fol lov.rin9 prove to be correct , several other~lse difficult- to- exp l a in trad itions and facts are qu ite 
reasonable. The seemi ngly conf li cting accounts of precise l y who went to the Is land then fall into perspect ive. Depending on who told the story in later yea rs and dep0nc' i119 or. vJh ich of the t1\lo ge.ncr:t ions repr€'sented t 11ere 1ulte ear ly was mentioned in t he account, the iMpress ion l eft was ~ifferent: 
I t wou ld have: been 11111y grandfathe r and brothers came to the lsland, 11 ;•ny brother anc I were on th<' Cuyandotte, 11 e tc. By c<ffPful sturly 0f the cens us rei:or ~c; and tax l ists, one can cl 0 arly c,,t,,nn ine l'tren "l"HJ ···rlr 1 '11'('': ::ic~ua ll y 1lOV?d to (West) \J i rg in i a. 

C'.·1 i_!_~ren of P'1oebe ;., J_os•?ph ._±:.rl~a~~_lj_ then be.: 
1. Ab raham, bo r n 25 J~nuarv 1761, etc. 
2 . Josapl"- , bo rn 3•··0L1t 17t;' , \.,r i·:h 1..,jfe lforv;y , '!tC'. 
3. lsa:ic , {·or'1 al..::1ut 1765 , i:tc. 
4. Ann, hnrn about 17~?. etc. 
5. Thomas, born aboJ t 1772, etc. 
5. Jee.oh , 1:-rJrn about 1/7'J-1(i30, etc. 
7. Moses, bo rn 17rn- 17°~, ~ tr. 
8. Phoebe, born perhaos 1780-1 785, etc. 

1 ~1 · ~_hiJ~P:!!_~-=l')_anif>l.'t~!lroj __ IT'_! ,_'i_t~~~!-~-'=-· K~~vm to havr bt:e!1 ir Roc'-'"r idae/ r. reenl:}r{~~/ 1. Joseph, born unte 17(,C 1.lth \·tlfe Hannah , lfthO'-t=. s-cin ~to!c?h r.1urrle..:'. Re1:..d 1 s Y :. S<:1r:1uel, who 11a rc i r->d Mart! "I ~heci in r.ocl·.l, ri ·1c:t· i n •7"r:, 
3 . John, vtllo alrcacl~· had t1ife Sine: in Rod:b ri dsr in 17r.7 
4. Benjami n in ~o~kbridse in 1 7~3 

,S~i 1 d~n__9f _J~~~1e_r~_J'.?..?YJ.l_l_y: 
1. James, born 1770-178~ 
;. . Joseph. born Ci! . ii'80 {if Fl in Dan iel / I· i o11·c!1 family non- exlc:trnt) 
3. tlale born 17e1. - 179~ 
~. Fema l c born 1:-'>/,-i7~)~ 
s. Female bQr~'17Jl-1Coo 
(, • . Jol:o1 born ca . 1799, mn rried ,Jilne Moo re 
7. tla l e , born 1Goc-1G10 
8. Hale, Lorn 180f'l-1GlO 
9. Fema le, born lE00-1 810 

The above lists are probabl y not complete. I wou l d also like to make another com111ent concern ing the elder James. He and h is family are in Kanav•ha County i n 18 10 , and I have not picked them up later. Is i t poss ib le that they went to that area subsequently covered by Clay County, West Virgin ia, or to one of t he Ohio counties? Most of the ddld ren ottributed to Joseph and Phoebe above can be follov1ed eas ll v i n their aii9 ratory pattern. 

I would be most interes ted in any suggestions, comments , or co rrections and additions to the above which might also prove or disprove any or all the speculation. 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 
July 24, 1975 

Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue--· 
Santa Ana, California 92706 

Dear Cousin: 

Here are some ideas that has been on my mind for some time. Since 
I have read Mrs. Anderson's theory that our line definitely comes 
from the Woertman who immigrated from Holland in the early 1700•s, 
it has sounded to me like a wrong number. Do you know about the 
Thomas Workman whose will was recorded in Norfolk county, Virginia 
25 January 1654 which mentions a brother John Workman? Also, an 
obvious nephew, John Workman, had a will recorded in the same county 
15 February 1675. I have contacted a genealogical researcher in 
that area to check other records for me. I have photocopies of the 
wills. It is my guess that descendants of these Workmans could have 
possibly taken a route by sea up to New Jersey, then after a couple 
of generations, migrated westward into Pennsylvania and the other 
states. 

If I picked up the right Joseph Workman in Pennsylvania Archives, 
he would have been born in New Jersey around 1735. He would have 
been age 2' in 1761 possibly the date when Joseph, son of Abraham 
Workman, married Phoebe McMayer (?, see later note) in York county 
Pennsylvania. If the same Joseph (born in 173$) were to be called 
"of old age and infirmity" in 1805 Tazewell county, Virginia, he 
woUld have been age ~~. 

It has occurred to me that the first settlers in the Logan county 
area may have been only, James, Jacob, and Nimrod if we are to be . 
influenced by Hughes, Swains, and Ragland•s histories. They would 

have been in that are~ from 1793 through 1800. If I have my 
Tazewell county tax lists corredt 1801 included only Joseph ! 

Workman Sr., Joseph Workman, and Abraham Workman. These IA&:;~~~"''\ 
were on the Wythe county 1800 list. Joseph Sr. and 

~~~~~ Joseph Jr. are on the ~azewell list for 1802 and Joseph 
Jr. is gone in 1803. It could be possible that the name ··-~ 
would· r~main on the tax list whether'. they were residents · 
of the county or not, but if that were not the case 

Joseph Jr. would not have come to the Logan-Boone 
area before 1803. 

I am nowhere near being a translater of 
the German language but I spent two years 
workthng'with german nationals while I was 
in the Army and maybe that ~akes me a fair . 
guesser. If the German writing was "Mee- . ~ ~ 
meher", I would guess that they wrote it the~ 
way it sounded and was more correctly 

~aim translated to McMayer. i'nom 
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I also think that we can rule out the two Isaac Workman.a of Loudoun 
county, Virginia unless we can find some proof of relationship to 
our Joseph and Phoebe. 

I have pension information on Daniel Workman of early Augusta county 
and Greenbrier county. The information does not establish his place 
of birth, however, ages and dat~s given, establishes his date of birth 
around 1740 which would make him of the right age to be a brother to 
our Joseph born in 1735. !believe that he was in Augusta county long 
before Joseph came into southwest Virginia and may have been a reason 
for Joseph's comong. The pension information mentions a son, James, 
and a daughter who married Nathan Dodge whose name was Elizabeth. 

I, too, have been skeptical of the children listed to Moses and 
Elizabeth (Muncy) Workman of Tazewell county. I do not know why you 
suspect him of marrying twice, but I have an account from some 
descendants in Raleigh county which may explain his other marriage. 
I strongly consider that Moses is son of Daniel instead of Joseph, 
but that may be another "wild-goose chase". 

"Moses Workman came from the Tug River area which divided Virginia 
and Kentucky to the Workman's Creek area which is now in Raleigh 
county. He married Elizabeth Scarbrough and ~o their marriage was 
born four sons and three daughters." I have noted that Elizabeth 
Workman is head of household in the 1840 Fayette county census. 
"1. JOSEPH H. WORKMAN born about 1825, married Lucinda Monk of 
Ironton, Ohio. Joseph served in the 7th West Virginia Cavalry 
Company H. of the Civil WE}r. Joseph died April 16, 1916 and Lucinda 
died August 26, 1921. Joseph and Lucinda had children: Benjamin F.; 
Ellender; William; Burken; Elizabeth; Mary J.; and James N.,. 
11 2. ELLEN WORKMAN, born about 1827. 
"3. DANIEL WORKMAN, born about 1830. 
"4. LEVI WORKMAN, born about 1832. 
"5. MARY JANE WORKMAN, born about 1833, married 20 January 1859 
to Silas Stover. She died 14 September 1911. 
116. WILLIAM WORKMAN born about 1838, married Eliza Williams. 
"7. SUSAN WORKMAN born about 1840. 
"A Consolidation Coal Company Tipple and Mine now stands at the 
location on Workman's creek where the first Workman settlement was 
made." A descendant of Mary Jane (Workman) and Silas Stover told 
me that Moses left this wife and went back to the Tug Fork area. 
Could this be the same Moses who married Elizabeth Muncey in 
Tazewell county? 

The information that I obtained from Salt Lake City (LDS Records) 
on a family group sheet is very wrong at the top so I will not bother 
copying it. (this is on Abraham and Margaret (Lightner) Workman) 
It gives their children as: 
"1. Joseph Workman, born about 1788 Wythe county, Va. 

(No other information but it may be the Joseph Jr. who 
married Margaret ) 

"2. Sarah Workman, born about 1790, m. 26 Dec 1810 James Marrs 
"3. Moses Workman, born about 1794, m. 11 Jul . 1820 Sarah Marrs , 
"4. Mary Workman, born abou:b 1797, m. 21 Oct 1818 Philip Greever 
"5. Margaret Phebe w., about 1799, m. J. w. Heninger 
116. Elizabeth Ann w., born about 1801, m. Philip Heninger 
"7. John L. Workman, born about 1805, m. Sophia -----
Another sheet I have from LDS lists a son, Benvamin, born about 1802 
who married Rosanna , for Abraham and Margaret Workman. 
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Re: Reed Family of Monroe county 

Greenbrier county marriages 1781 - 1790 

July 24, 1975 

Alexander Reed married 22 January 1784 Rebecca Mitchell by J. Alderson 
James Reed married Margaret Anderson by J. A. Bell 

John Reed married Elizabeth Shanton by J. A. Bell 
(I strohgly suspect that this is the parents of my ancestor/ 
Elizabeth (Reed) Workman. Her marriage record says that she 
is the daughter of John and Mary Reed, but her name could have been Mary Elizabeth (Shanton) Reed.) 

I learned just the other day that Susan or Susannah, the wife of Benjamin Reed, Jr. who is obviously the brother of Joseph Workman's first wife, Hannah Reed, was a daughter of G. and M. Moore. It gave her birthplace as Pocahontas county, but Pocahontas was formed partly from Bath. 

So you have a possible family ~ouping of the Margaret (Edmonson) and George Moore family. Anne (Mrs. J. P. Christian); Jane (Mrs. John Workman); Sarah (Mrs. John Dingess); Jm,d Susannah (Mrs. Benj. Reed). 

By the statement from Mrs. Dorcas Dent, daughter of John and Jane, that her grandfather was James Workman and this close association of the Moore's and Reed's of Monroe county, I feel even more strongly that John Workman and my ancestor, Joseph Workman, were brothers and both were sons of James. This fall, I would like to go to Monroe county and try to locate the old Reed cemetery. 
Monroe county court house, file 3, Jacket 1706 
"Monroe Oounty to wit: We John Reed and Mary Reed do hereby certify that we are willing for Joseph Workman to get license to intermarry with our daughter, Elizabeth Reed and also that we are willing for Jacob Bowyer to get license for to in~ermarry with our daughter, Mary Ann Reed-- The clerk of Monroe will issue license accordingly given under our hand and seals this 8th day of April 1817. 
witness: Benjamin Reed John Reed, Seal Susannah Reed Mary Reed, Seal 
In reply to your July 19 letter to Mrs Hager I will trv to give my coincident idAas paragraph by paragraph for what they are worth. c·an we be certain that Dorcas (Workman) Barker is a sister to Jasper Workman. If so, I think that we c·an accept thecourt records on their father's de.atA. that he was son of Joseph and Nancy Workman, born in Augusta county, Virginla:"' 

I think that we can keep the Joseph Workman who married Elizabeth (McNeely) Elkins separated from the one who married the Reeds best by geographical locations. The McNeely's, Elkin•s, and the Joseph Workman who marri~d into that family is almost totally associated with the Logan-Boone county area. In Wyoming county deeds, some land is recorded as owned by the Joseph Workman "of Boone county". Joseph Workman who married the Reeds, I believe, is traced in Giles county, then Logan as it included Wyoming in part, then lastly in Wyoming where he died. His marriages is recorded in Monroe as stated before, and he entered the War of 1812 from the county of c·abell. 
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Boone county death records of Jane (Moore) Workman indicate that she 
is the daughter of George and Margaret Moore, born in Bath county 
about 1799. From all I have on the Moore family, I would guess that 
George and Margaret Moore were married and lived in the part of Bath 
county that was taken in by the formation of Pocahontas county. Monroe 
county death record of Susan (Moore) Reed (Mrs. Benjamin Reed) says 
that she was born in Pocahontas county, however deduction of her age 
from her death date indicates that she was born April 26, 1799. That 
may be slightly erroneous, because Y-Y±gure Janes birthdate from her 
age at death at July 8, 1799. More conflicts:::: 

I have not worked too much on the younger Joseph Workman whose wife 
was Margaret, but until I see proof otherwise, I have classified him 
as a son of Abraham and Margaret (Lightner) Workman. 

Several of the census and court records were destroyed in wartime, 
and I believe what we have remaining must have been altered to confuse 
us. Some of them age only 5-years in each 10-year enumeration and 
some get 5 or 10-years younger. It is hard to belie\lethat many 
mistakes could be made accidentally. From all that I have seen, I 
still hold to my theory that John, husband of Jane (Moore) and Joseph 
husband of Hannah 1st and Elizabeth 2nd (Reed) are brothers and sons 
of James and Hannah Workman. I, t~o, have hoped for and tried every 
way I know of to locate some "old amily ~ible" to answer some of 
these questions. Many of the descendants that I have interviewed 
are certain that there is Indian ancestry somewhere in the line. 
I have never yet found any evidence of it. 

About Daniel and Nimrod, I do not believe that they could have been 
confused one for the other, but on the other hand, I am not yet 
certain that a Nimrod Workman existed in 1793. As you say, he never 
shows up in any census reports. It has occurred to me the possibility 
that a Nimrod someone else who could be an in-law to the 
Workmans may have oeen with them. If there was an Indian relationship, 
"Nimrod" may have been the name of an Indian scout. Who knows? 

I have not yet found the records of Moses Workman in Lawrence county 
Kentucky. I found it hard to believe the account given by Mrs. 
Anderson about Phoebe, supposed sister of Jacob, having several 
children before marriage, then going to Lawrence county Kentucky 
with Jacob where she met and married Isaac Roberts. Jacob, as I 
understood her book, supposedly died in Lawrence county, Kentucky, 
but I have yet to find any record of him there. I did find a Jesse 
Workman and Stephen Workman, both with families, there in 1850. 

In Anderson's book, I agree that #4777 on page 606 and #5017 on page 
624 must be the same Joseph Workman and the one who married Nancy. 
1760 plus or minus five may be close to his birthdate. On page 624, 
Jacob Workman's own birthdate has to be erroneous. Eleanor is in 
son, Joseph's household in 1850 at age 74 which would make her birth­
date more like 1776. Therefore, I think we can be assurijd that 
Jacob would have been born long before 1784 as stated in the book. 
As for birthdates of their children, census dates and ages are within 
plus or minus five. 

You say that the death record of Hannah (Workman) Jarrell states 
that she is the daughter of Jos. Workman. I had a note that the 
record gave "John" Workman as her father. Is this an error? 
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I have several confused possibilities relating to your two alternates· 
running through my head. I have had since the beginning of my Workman 
research some notes on the James Workman who is said to be the first 
white man to build a cabin within the Gilmer county area. I do not 
think that a James Workman, born 1762 could be given credit for clearing 
land and building a cabin {at the age of 14) in 1776. Also "gallant 
soldier" trustworthy gentlemen" and at the Battle of the Islands" goes 
witli the James Workman who planted corn on the Island. If born in 1762, 
he would have been only age 18 at the battle, which could still be 
right. I have considered that it was an older James and Joseph Sr. 
who made the first settlement on the Island, who would have had sons 
named after them. Jacob, if he was at the Island too, could have 
left the Island and settled in the Big Sandy River area. Joseph Sr. 
would have returned to his family in Wythe (later Tazewell) county. 
James, it is stated, returned to get his family and return them to 
where they had planted corn I assume. If I am not mistaken, I saw 
"Charleston" written to the aide of the Kanawha 1810 census page where 
James Workman is listed. 

Consider that this older James Workman may have had older sons in 
his family of marrying age named Thomas, James, and Joseph. Then we 
could fit it in with what Josiah Hughes in his Ptoneer West Vir~inia 
says, "About the year 1800, Thomas, James, and Josepli Workirian, aving 
failed in their attempt to establish a settlement where Logan now 
stands, became pioneer settlers of Boone county." We could further 
assume that old James had already settled his family on the Island 
when Mr. Breckenridge sold the land out from under him and he had 
to relocate. Maybe the sons tried to settle in the Boone county 
area, whild old James and the rest of the family went on to Charleston. 
He may have died there soon after 1810, decided to go on to Kentucky 
to follow Breckenridge, or he may still be the one listed in the 1820 
Kanawha and the 1830 Logan census. 

In your "ALTERNATE ONEt' #8. LDS records say that the Moses Workman 
who married Sarah Marrs was the son of Abraham and Margaret Workman. 
#5. The marriage record of Ann to Samuel Muncey gives her parent as 
Joseph and his as Obadiah. #4. It may be correct that the Isaac 
of Loudoun county could be abrotber but I have seen no evidence. 
I have suspected that the Isaac, b. 1781 is most likely a brother 
to my Joseph. You can note that Isaac and Joseph 1810 and 1820 
exchange places in the Giles county census. Isaac apparently goes 
to Kanawha county to be with James. 

The Josephus Workman who married Mary "Polly" Burgess--do you know 
if he is son of Isaac or Thomas/ or neither? 

#3. I first introduced the idea that Nancy's maiden name was Hewitt 
because of the middle name of James Hewett Workman. I put this 
together by first accepting the fact put forth in Anderson's book 
that Joseph and James Hewett Workman were brothers and sons of 
Joseph and Nancy. The book implies that Isaac and Abraham were 
older brothers of James H. and Joseph, but I have always thought 
that the first son was named after Joseph's brother and father-in­
law. Of course that is speculation based on very scanty facts. 

#2. Unless: James Hewett Workman is a son of James and Hannah instead 
of Joseph and Nancy, I would more strongly believe that my ancestor, 
Joseph Workman, who married the Reeds, was the eldest son of James. 

In your "ALTERNATE TWO" I am only guessing and estimating too, but 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman Page 6 July 26, 1975 

I think you are getting pretty ctose in your grouping. Let me 
suggest the following just for consideration. 

We know that brothers Joseph, born about 1735, and Abraham, born 
about 173~ both intered military service around 1i50 in Pennsylvania 
stating that they were born in New Jersey and were living in Chester 
county, Pennsylvania. Joseph's marriage to Phoebe McMayer stated that 
he was son of Abraham Workman. 

Lancaster Count~h Pennsylvania Deed Abstracts and Oaths of Allegiance 
compiled by R. omas Mayhi!I; page 89 •••• "Deed BOOK H, p. 56 James 
Hamilton of Philadelphia names Joseph Shippers, Jr., Atty. to re-enter 
land sold to Abraham Workman. James Hamilton 23 December 1749 granted 
to Abraham Workman of Lancaster. Workman failed to erect a house upon 
it as agreed. New Entry 2 September 1762." 

As I stated before, I have records of Daniel Workman who was born 
about 1740. 

I do not have many records· from New Jersey other than those given in 
Anderson's book. On page 28, she states that Abraham Workman married 
Annetje (Anna) Smith. This may be the same Abraham and wife who were 
the parents in New Jersey of: 

1.Joseph, born 1735 
2. Abraham, born 1737 
3. Daniel, born 1740 
4. James, born 1743 may~e 

Came as a family to Lancaster 
county Pennsylvania about 
1748 but returned to Chester 
county to settle. 

1. Joseph Workman m. 1761 Phoebe McMayer and had children: 
Abraham, born 25 January 1761 (varified in pension application) 
Joseph, born about 1763 m. Nancy (possibly Hewett) 
taaac, born about 1765 
Ann, born about 1768 m. Samuel Muncey 
Thomas, born about 1772, m. 1805 Sarah Deskins 
Jacob, born about 1774, m. Eleanor Jones (b. about 1776) 
Moses, born about 1777, (stated in some LDS records) 
Phoebe, born about 1779 maybe 

2. Abraham Workman (no ini"ormation) 

3. Daniel Workman (Along with John and Sina Workman are mentioned 
in Abstracts of Augusta e·ounty 1760 - 1770) 

Samuel, born around 1764, m. Martha Rhea 1785 in Rockbridge co. 
John, born around 1766, who already had wife Sina in 1797 
Benjamin, born around 1768 (possibly: ... settled in Kentucky) 
James, born around 1770 (mentioned in pension records) 
Elizabeth, born around 1772, m. Nathan .Dodge (in Pension records) 

4. James Workman m. about 1778 Hannah 
Joseph, born around 1779, m. 1. Hann---a-h....._,R_e_e_d--2-. Elizabeth Reed 
Isaac, born around 1781, m. Susan 
Abraham, born around 1784 m. Mary •fi~p-01-1-y~"-B~a~l~lard (guessing?) 
Female born 1784-1794 
Hannah, born around 1796, m. Daniel Jarrell 
John, born around 1798, m. Jane Moore (facts before given) 
Male, born 1800-1810 
Male, born 1800-1810 
Female, born 1800-1810 

This sounds good, but again, with these possibilities, we would have 
to say that James, Joseph Sr., and Daniel were the first settlers of 
Logan, because we do not have a James in the family of Joseph Sr. 
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The foregoing pages were typed straight from head to typewriter 
with some haste and several interruptions. I know that there are 
many mistakes and I have tried to correct all thaG I saw. 

I just noticed a couple of notes which may fit in to what I said 
before about James Workman going to Charleston, Kanawha county to 
be found in the 181 0 Census. I noticed in the Cabell county Index 
to Deeds that James Workman purchased 200 Acres on Spruce Fork of 
c·o1e River from David F:f'ench etal. So that may have been when he 
finally settled within the bounds of Boone county. 

A no~e on the old James Workman who built a cabin in 1776 within 
the ilmer county area is found in Henry Raymond's HISTORY OF 
HARRISON COUNTY. ''William Stewart, assignee to J AMES WORKMAN, 
400 acres on tlie Little Kanawha , on the west side of said Kanawha 
in the right of s aid Workman's residence, to include an improvement 
made in 1776, with a preemption to 1000 Acres adj oining." 

I am sorry that this is not a better organized letter, but I hope 
you will pick it apart and see what can be made from it anyway. 
~o close, I am going to include a couple of charts which may be 
interesting to you. 

Many thanks for all your help and suggestions. 

rhs 

cc.: Mrs. William Hager 
Mr. Si gfus Olafson 

san~/ 
fo-¥-~ 

Ralph H. Sayre 
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2001 North Westwood Ave nue 
San t a Ana, Ca l i fornia 92706 
AUll LIS t 3 , 1975 

Mr . Ral ph H. S~y re 

Route 1 , 13ox 92 
aucl.hannor., \ies t \Ii r g in i a 2r-201 

flea r Cous i n: 

you1 lcttf! r of Ju ly 2 11, \llhich 
I a 1ip r ec i 2 toe much o·;: t he ne\v 

.: 11c '"'"csit ! lit i cs r cga1·d inu the 

Tht1nl. you for 
t' r . 01 a f ~or . 

.Jn.:ilysi'> or. 

arri ved in t he same ma il as one f r om 
info r mat i on as wel l as you r furthe r 
ear l y conn~ctions . 

Like yo1J, I sh:11l ·1ns\JCr from 1·he<.1d to type1r1r it(r11 1ii tl. 0ll the at t en··'ant r isks, 
n1rti::: tJ l;ff l y 1.:icL oc 0r',.1r.iz.::itlon. llonet l•eless, by do i nq so, I can SC'nd t h i s 
~11ic'~ r <>S'10r'1S!' s i nrc• I f• c: (> <;OfTIC f.':1cts j11st dlc:covf'n•d \lhich I d i d not rtvr:: at 
'.:he l .s. 1· r'<_ i n~:· 

i: ; r,;..: .. ie\1 cor··i1 n''l - coar.l inr !:c1 rl iE":.t c.ncPSll'.·t·c:. I :1"1 incl i net1 tr· ',E"l i<-ve 
t!-iilt thP. 'lc1-1 ,~.rr1str!rla111-lie1-1 Jr;rc;e.y·- Penn s y Jv,uii.:i-\Jesi- \/l r rii1iia rou tP is th<' correct 
one, bas~d priri;:iri1v on the <le r iv;;i-t:ion of '.'J i v011 naMc<: so nreva l e n t on1011 9 the 
\lorkr.1.:.n de'.>cen<fo 1 .• s in "oc nc ;:mri Loqan Co unti cr.· /\nn• t~f i'An;<') ~1hich i.-.-ie:ars 
late r '15 A!'lil'l '3rnh'"jF- (Hvnn:Jh) subsPn11cntly cnnwr f: t'd to Jl r '"'.lint"· ~ncl liinta 

- /\rir'Tl i nt;i, inc i d n _ ,1 '~'· · .. r:in~ ~ / s i s':r:-'s r: 1 'r'i; nci•1r . .. e1 cLje (P 'welc>), so 
<)Ftp- ."J•'.nrh:i "13 •: ~\ren r"'l~ti•J121y l·te Jrisc1hus ~ Jos~rl.).c-""f'iHtn<"l in its 
or!;i.1-_' f~r .. 1. l c .,1i <">iw· r~.> n'/ r.l0re r.·<.n,. J,.,, but: thcsr shou l d suffice f0 r 
the i!lOrlE..11 l . 

Sho r t l y after writinc 1ny last l etter~. I found in r.iy notes r efe r encr: f r oin Sch r e i ne r­
Yant is 1 T.t\Z.Ei·1.:LL P 1 ·); : ;s ... :11t "r-r, i 1 i p li<-111 ~.J -r· 1 soi · i 11\' of "h r C1 '-·:ln llo r krizn;" 
r eportl.'.'J Abn'1am 1 s <leat~ . in Tazew~l 1 Co'Jnty as oi: -- --· 1CS8 ." I n r <>o n.::il ly 
c~eckcd ~ l c ro f il~1 cony 0f the T~2ewe ll Cnu~~y de::h req'ster yPsterdav, and th i s ls 
corr1Jct. b.s you '.101tJ, t'"' 11 an11:: o l so ap~)P-'3rs .:is Hen•qc r , etc. , a n ·I I ·11onder if i t 
M i ~ht be a va ri at i•)i of Honc::1<er. Anyway, tl ii ~ definitr>ly cstc1bl i c; IH:5 the [ Jl zabe th 
~!o r kman \Jho ma rr i ...... ?; ili~· :~er2·~cr 35 thr d.:t.: ~. ;1LGr of ;b·-r:uret (Llr.LJT!>l;::~) a"ld 
.A.b r ahcim \'lorkman rath<!r tLan as the dau~hter ·:. ~ 1'0s~s , es l isted 1.:it.!r i1 Sc 'lre i ner­
Yant i s ' book . The John L. \/or.<man \Ji tl. \J i fe s.J hiu (\1:t 11 ,hor~ t 11e !'cl_r "1'1rahilm 
'"l'as 1 i v i ng i n 1850) ccJn, I tie l l ave, n l so be definitely <Jttr i butPd t0 Margaret and 
Ab r aham . Tha t one of t he ir da uoh t e r s ma rri ed Ph ili o Gr eeve r i s also l i ke l y s i nce 
t he Greeve r f a111i;y l i ved in c. l us~. p r ox i mi Ly t< :::H. (t!iers . If Lier n"'111e ~ns t1C1 r y , 
thc>n she had died before 1350 (pro~ably about 124·:) if one 111<:1y jud'.'.lc 1>Y a lilpse 
bHtHe<?n a~es nf l ivin:-i cri l clrc,1 in 185c), and n,1 i li. h.,d :-ema r rif•d--tt1c. Phil i p 
born about 1Cul~, that i s. On the ot:1e r hanci, if her name \>as M?ncy, she r::'9~1t be 
the one listed as the .. ,;~*- of th,:; c l .:!er Phil i p Grever i· 1?rc--a l tl1ou'jh ' bel ieve 
th i s ~1as !~ancy Ritte r who ma rri ed Ph ili p Gr ever i n 1f22 . I at tri bute a r ema r riage 
t o the youn ge r Ph i lip Gre ve r becau:;e his \>i i f~ 1 s :i:ime IJ"''; l= li zil ct t hAt t i me , :ind 
she wou l d not have t;~en a dciu;htcr o f Marq<:ire:t and Abrahdrr '.>i 11ce they a l ready had 
a p r oven da ugh t e r 8~~~a ~10 rra rr ied Ph ili p Henaaer . I ~ave sev~ra l other ~oss i b ili t i es 

fo r c hil d r en of M~r~aret and Ab r ah<lm bu t sha ll >·1a i t unti l anothe r d~1y to discuss t hem. 

As fo r t he Ab r aham who ma r ri ed Po ll y Ba ll a r d : I ha ve t wo new p roven da ughte r s to 
a dd t o t he fa r.li l y g r oup : The Boone County , Vi rg i n i a , Death r.cg i str:!r (m i c r of il med 
copy of \Jh ich I checkcJ t hi s past 1-1eek) s hows tha t Lucy Cha nd ler, bo rn on Li tt l e 
Col e , d ied o n Sp r uce of Co l e 22 Dec e mbe r 1856 at age 45 yea r s, 10 ci0¥ t.';is, 15 days , 
da ugh te r of A:Jrahnm and ~·:a rv \Jo r kma n , Ma r r i ed to ThOlll'lS Chand l e r , \!JhO r cr0rted he r 
dea t h . The Logan County, Vi rg in ia , Dea t h Reg i s t e r r e v ea l ed ~ l so t hat Me li a St one , 
born Coal River i n Kanawha County , d i e d o n Guyandotte - - - -- 1860 at age 47 o f 
disease o f l ungs, daughte r of Po ll y & Ab r aham '.forkman , v~ i fe of C. I. Stone, 1>1'10 

r eported the death. 
The r e ar~ now on l y th r ee daughte r s of t he irs unaccounted fo r. 
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Nm-/ for inforr.iation on Isaac Workman and his ~:ifc Susan: A~ialn from the Boone 
County death register. Tne death of Susan \.orkr. .. ?.n 3 J\us t.:s t 1 f ~;; on Pond Fork 
'.Jas reported bv her son Joseph 11!orkman. He staled that she i~as aqcd 75 years 
-:inrf that she died of Oropsy. Under place cf rirth, there \1as the n0tation 
:' llnknown. 11 I 11ust point out, however. that this means he did not knm1 the place 
of birth of her pa rents since the c l erk in this series of deaths has listed 
l,,...'::idc the naines of porents two places of birth in many instances, thus indicating 
t 11.::it i:he clt. r" b('l ieved the ouestion place of birth referred to the parents rather 
thun t0 t'1e deceased. In nthi:r cases •nhere on~y one olace of birth was listed, 
I t,110\·1 that bnth 11<::rC'nts ~·ic>re born there. As for Susan's oarents, the scrlot i s 
vircual Iv il leJiblf! -=or the !' urnaine . The names, however. were Charles and 
R :\cl1 1 ;_,.~_.;/,..,_,.,,.,/I 01 cl/Rei ci/L€!<1/Rcfl/ l.rn.J/Ro~1/Leek/Reed/Leo/Rea. I hesitate to venture 
1•.,ren i'I n•1ess =i!thounh if 0'1n 111<'1'1 jud~H'' Iv other r elated families, the most likely 
seem to he Re~d or .!e<i t11~ua lt ·; SPc1llecl Rhea) althoud1 the in itia l letter rea lly 
l•"l"l~~i "'lor" l ik ... ''L11 1J<1111.:Jri4 CO\Jard Low. I plc.•n lo rechecl. lhe film on a bette r 
reader naxi:: fi1ursJay to SP.e if I can nat.€: out C'-·"l•::t1y ~hat the narne rs. 

•:onccrninJ t:1c Rt:!<!"' .1ri..! 1-.vor"- connections: thank you lor st-nC:in') die information 
fro1.1 the l'.!·lt.1 r ~1i >t~ c')nc.~r.1;n, 1:1i~ ri:rth !:'lace ,,f th:.• Sus.1nnah l'lourt.. .'l,o 
,11arri·:cl lhnj~mh ~'cl. I ;tlrenc.'v lwJ l:Jer u: a t ~n cari 1e dl'l•1ht,,r i:,c I ;:i1qaret 
~:Jinonson):rnd r.eorn.,. !1.--.0r.-•, arrf vour i~t· .. Pr conrirrted it . l1no t her tentat ive 
J.1unhtt::r i s t:1e .1niP, \, )r~ \.11 rnarrir.r 1 J.J • 1''17 in Moi1rO"." County to 
:'!'1ry l•1r,..•s. ~:!1-c:a pr tl·L lnc0h \Jor'<r'lar n.•rru-• d E:l1~<'lncr Jon.-s I 1-.ionder if 
tl1"r•! I; .1 r:nni~-tl ·n "'•re'? I ' 1~.·u, ,f;. ?11rr i'1 11 ~ rec11rJ of JUScmna'1 t1l•Or1 di 

l·,11j:oim i n Re"d J (, ::iv. 1 JI.> h ·~oriro·~ ('nqn'"y <1ls0 . Jrw of thn two so,s of 
\1-.H•.i:i rt"?t r:d.,•0-ic;o11 :ind ~en rri0 ~l<v>r" I b~ l l "Vl"' t:o hp the James Moore whn marr i ed 
17 Ser. lfl?.2 la11cy Shuiint~ in Silt's !ounty. ,1qra<1rr>.t an!1 Cec•rqe ariparcntly had 
Lim .. ')11~ J'ld 5"Ven dilu<,ht'""''" 011" rrirl '1r.1,.1rnr-t],, •lvinn br>f.or< renchino m.r.tu rity. 
:;o if the tentative chil lr,...n I h;we anr:bure.J to tl'nll\ i"' thic and the l ast letter 
prove to bP corre=t, I ~nve on lv one dauq~tnr anrl nne son unaccounted for. 

Snr.!avi:"lq of the J.c>1:. r~ rami ly, I t•e l I eve ti-tilt t'1e r"' i'> r.rnl)ablv iJr. e·1r->n earl ler 
C011'1f''.:t i on 1tlth the \ 'o-!"1'-'"lr1 f:imil 7•--,...r1c;-; 1 1: 1~1 t\.i,.. Vfir.r rf Otl" rif th: Jose0h 1S 

or even of the ('"'rl•1 , .,,. " or Oc;nic l . The lnor-· f-:.11i lv .-Jhr. c;etl l P.d ir t'ic Bath­
Rockb ridge ?rea cnmr fr0~ r~~ster C0unty, Penrsvlv3nia. T~e ~Yousta County 
roarriaoe records \1hic~1 ,..iw· nm1e-s of g roorns only show the marriao1.?s of 
Jasper t1oore in 17S0 , l1oc;<'c; t- .. oore in 1761. ancJ Da"l if"l Moore in 17G;. Later there 
i s c:n l\r:os 3nd ::i 71~n-1ci~ '~nf)r,,. in Cir.-c; Crn111tv. I cv l r>nd Onvia also P.arlv 'loo n~ names. 

You asked ho~J I cnul t: '.le -;ure> thnt r)orcas (Horkman) !3.11·ker :ind the Jaspe r 1!o r kr.ian 
1-Jho r eporter! .Josenh 11:0rV.mtln 1 s death in P.oone County were sist(!r and brother. I 
rlccnnt ~,rlerson 1 ~ aco unt of tha t nartirular 9en~ration since thn Informat i on was 
provided to l"nde son's rnothe r ry thc·ir nerihew \/ill i nm \.ia ll<-1ce \Jorkman, Lorn in 
13~~ and who did not cif n until 19h2 . I b~lievc he would have known precisely 
•·•ho his uunt" and 1·ncles 1.f"re, :incl unlP.ss t'lerc 1t•ere simoly cin error in transcription 
o r pr! Hing, the c.·11 ldn•n of El izabeth {~c'lcelv) ('.:lkins) and Josl•nh \/orknan should 
be correct. Whe·1 I s:!ld "their nephe•.'111 above, I vi.::is re ferrinq to the nephe~1 of 
Dorcas and Jas?er, not to the Anderson's. I reulize, of course, that there was 
another Jasper Horkman of almost identical age to the above whose ocirents I have 
not identifi ed; ho~rver, t~e Jas'ler who m<1rrie<l Martha Chamhcrs l s li sted in the 
3oone County M;:irri<:1~c ':ler, istcr as the son of Jos. & E. \/orkman--one of the fe~1 

t i mes 1·1here the "o" ln Jos . ls unmistahable. 

As for the' various men named l.\oc:;~s \forkrnan: Let's take first the one horn 
bet\-Jeen 1780 and 1790. I bet ieve he was marr i ed t1·1ice because of a'la lys i s of 
the census and ~arriagc records in relationship to all othe r s. He Is in the 
Tazewel l County, Virginia 1810taxl1st with a househo l d of his own and , I believe, 
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the one who had marri ed El i zabeth Muncy 17 June 1301 . The Jbad i ah , bo rn 
about 1807 and marri ed Rebecca Lambert i s " roha0 l y the ir son ( i f no t Thomas's) . 
1~s you knov1, Obad i ah i s a name associ ated 1·titli t :1e Muncv fau il y . I n 1320 
Moses Workman i s s t i 11 i n Tazewe l 1 County--~1i th n ma l e i n the househo l d 'fJho 
fit s i nto Obad i ah ' s age groun, a number of f ema l es , and two males unde r t en 
vea rs nF oqc, one of whom co1Jl d be t he Moses who mar r ied Eli zabe t h Scarbrough, 
the other or0bablv Jesse, son o f Phoebe--noti ng t ha t there i s an ext r a o l der 
fema l e i n h i s housP.holr.f born 1770-1780, ne rhaps Phoebe . In 1830 Moses Wo r kman 
i s 110 lon<Jr: r i n T."l;:e1<1e 11 Coun t v but 3Pr:>e;;irs on t hP cP.nsus r ecor ds of Lawrence 
County , .~e n t ucky. J l!sse and his wi f e, both aged 15-20 , a r e al so i n Lawrence 
CJun ::v; a'1rf 0 'i~o':>e i s out o·:= "lo ses' househo l d a...,...,arent l y a lready marr i ed to 
l sa<lc Rn fJe r· t s , 1.tho i s 1 lst~d as hec1d of hnusehold in Cabe l l County - -undoubted l y 
tha t pa rt ·,"lh ich l atr•r oe c.G1111c Way nf\ and Jus t across t he r i ve r f r om Law r ence 
r:0 inty . .J rir;ob :lor '<rian 1:; a l so li s t ed i n Cabeil Count y . V i r gi n i a ~ in 1uJll . By 
134" th : c l d ".1 r Mose"" a·i»a rs t·iith h i s far.i ll y in L'1rian Coun t y. Virginia, t he 
r em:i i n i '1'J ~~ il d r'!n f i tt i 'li:i i n to !: lie ri ro"~ r a(1e r.att:!llOr i es excep t th.~ t t h<> one 
I ... :;vr~ .Jssurri.Jr{ a s t he young1? r ' loses is no longe r \·Ji t h t l1em. I n 1 :Jj( t '1e vi i dO\-J 
:Jc.1ra l1 (in'.l ica ti n 1 ~·1.Jt t h ?' hJ...i- Moses r.iust ha''" bC'~n the one v.ho ria rri ed 
Surdh ~!.1 ri·s 11 lJI/ .~2() in Tazewel l Coun t y \fi r •'i ni ") is li v i f'lq 1-:i th Ahi jah , 
w~o was Qopa r ent l v bnr., in tb~ ce~sus yea r of l~~n--ornbah1 y the son of 
i:li::abe. t.1 anJ l!oscs (~h1.. rn;iv l·°I( ' h rl in c11· 1c·b irth), o r a so11e>.1hnt " prema t u r e 11 

son o f 53 rah a nd 'l'">-P';. 0•" "" '1i t;"' ident itv n = h1~ mntl.P r , Sc:trali o.t0ul d h<•VE" 
r;i i sAd 11i m. I r -:.;-il i Z•"' th.1t i f t: I.•'' yow 1de r tiiosn.s r.1e1t i 0rwJ above 1:1erc i ndeed 
105P.S , Sr. 1 , son, th " ; ~11oul d r:i~m 11e brlr.l tv10 sons l.iv t,at naf'l(;, one \v i t h 
·.li zabe th ;i nd t l~e 0'1·~ ·ho w;:is 1'1 ' '"arc; o f aqc in 18)0 bv S;:i rah . There is, 
o f cou r se, t·1e c!is ti rict .1o ss i b i l i ty t hat t he .lioses v.rho rr.ct rri Ed El i .!abeth 
5 cn r'~ rou gl1 c, ul r ,,aw "'~n on,., nf t he 11othrr r:hi h'r·~n 11 nf Pho•~bP. As vou can 
see , I ac c en t t he trnd i t i on that Phoebe hAd chi fd ri•n p r ior t o marry i nn fc;.qac 
Robe r t s s i nc e It •..;a::; he r q r andsnn who so st n t ed . I th i nk i t i s qui t e poss ib l e, 
ho1veve r , t hat she hart m;:i r r led nne o f he r \.Jc.rkm::n cousins, t hu s 11.Jv i ng tnf! 
same nar ri ed as ma i den su rname . 

The re was pP- r haps a son nnmed Moses I n T~oma s 1 hnuc;,.~ho l d as 1·1e l l-- t hf' one 1·1ho 
fi rs t an;>ea r s i n Loqan C•)unty i n 1q40 . I suopos<' t:hPse Mos c~s cou l d he r eve r sed , 
but I have yet t o f i nd <in y €'V i <lPnce wh i ch wou l d olace Thomas nea r the Tug Fo r k. 
I have Jacob 1 s ch 11 d r en accou11 t eri fo r wl t ~ou t any Moses, so tile above seer:is the 
r:1ost l i ~e l v in c;rltf' n f"" f1> 1·J como l i cat l nn cons i rl.,--rr11· ions wh ir~ I v1011 1 t d i scL1ss 
a t t his t f me . 

To bcicktrnck tiri Pfl y: Regar d i ng t he Joserl-i who rnnor .:ed t ht" neath of hi s nother 
Susan. Tl1i s woul ~ have heen Joseohus, bo r n about lPrq- 10 , ~h0 aooea rs i n t he 
h0l 1seho 1 d o f h l s pw 1-ents un t i 1 the HV10 cens us , when '1c i s head of h i s mm 
household . All o the r ~oss i b lli t i es can b~ e l im i na terl on the bas i s of good cause . 
Do you know the n ~~c o f Joseohus ' w ife? 

Hr. Ol afson menti oned tha t he had or obi ded you with a cnpy c f the let t er in 
which he di scusses t he i s sue o f Thomas . In add iti on to a poss ibl e son named 
Moses , I t hink t he Amos who ma rri ed Jemimah Wa l ke r coul d have be l on ged t o his 
famil y . Certa inl y I an r ee with Mr. Ol a f son conce r n i nq Martha , who li s t s 
11Thomas and S. Workman" as he r pa r ents when app l y i ng fo r ma rrT c:ige to A l exande r 
Church . Ha rvey Wo r kman 1·1as , I 1m s ur e, one of t he ir sons . He di ed 4 Oct . 1856 
a t age 37 in Boone County of consumpti on. The de.oith wa s r epor ted by 11Mr s. 
Horkman , moth~ r 11 and aames o f pa r ents g i ven as 11unknown . ' 1 Th i s 'fmul d just 
seem t o Ind icate t hat t he mo t her gave the i n forma ti on t o someone who t hen went 
into t he courthouse at a l ater da t e and r eported It to the c l c r k- - one o f t he su r e 
way s in whi ch e rro r s can c reep Into the dat a g iven . David i s probab l y t he other 
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son. Further analysis of my recoros r evealed another ht.,. r est ing possib ility 
concerning the ioentity of the o ldest Isaac, whom I 0r i 1 i n~ lly attributed to 
Joseph and Phoebe and placed in Loudoun Cou,t·1. ~ra~~lv , I a~ree with you 
that this was r athe r far-fetched; but at the t ime I could ,ot seem to account 
for him 11 any other '."lay. I now th i n!< that 11e must be a 1:iache l o r brother 
1 ivi:i9 ,,,fth hi5 brother Thomas throug'1 1820. At lt=.;ast, that wou ld exp l ain 
t'1e ore~ence of t'1c ext r a male In Thomas' age g ro up. I t wou l d also exp l a i n 
t. e S?~m i nc l3~k ~f descendants . I am Inclined to accep t his ex i stence as 
r<>portecl by 1-. 1 s ;"r::ind---co:1ew. 

In finally ccrr-letin9 rry cens us profile of the \.!orkl"tans in al l southern \/est 
\ i rd n i a CoL.., ti ~5 o 1 us Ci 1 c::s ~nd Taze\·1~ 1 l Counties, Vi rn in i a, rind L:iwrence 
CnL;ty, vcn tJcky ere~ lRl Q throu~h l Q~~. I ~ave been ablP to account for tho 
c>1dcst J~mfs 'crk .. a ... --a lt' )l..'.'Jh the f0ll"wlr~ i f"lvolves the 'TIOSt snecn'ation of 
<·i I. ~t ., rti.,,• \/ith t l1c 1' 10 \an.;i\kiha Cc-untv, V ir~ini3, census 1,1ith .fames , Sr . , as 
hcnd of h<1useho l d l1orn ~d·.:: re i765 wlt l'i wife (p rctc:b ly rianna'1) i n the 17~ 5- 1785 
rnr~, E' . Th: rie>.t ~· 0 l i st•: <J in t r1E ::ic-e. 1 '-'.".( J'"'U~ I .. al i ev"' to ':i:. .-f.,; 3-·n lames , 
Ir., ard Janrf.:-., J r. 1 s, \-' ifc. (in t!i is c .::sr-- t he e nu111trator hav i nc ) ) ace':i tie ir 

r.ic,cs 1n the ~.ronc, c0lu n). Ir. .;cd iti ~n tv t he ..i •h il ., 1'J-1q 11°1 .... 1 .l::"1 i.;u J:ine Moore, 
I bc li ev~ one of l~e ' •rtlr r i(1" nu l es tJ be tr·e ...1 ';ser'1, J r ... "'·10 'l 'orr i ~ 
l'.:-!r~aret. Josenh. Jr. , ei l o ;1 r. o,,•iL' . perhc.r•s rne ,.,f the- other c 11ll ci r e 11 •·1cu l d !:le the 

chiliD£fJamcs, Jr. Ir Liis C:::.:S 1 t'.rec ~~r.ePti i:: n s \· n• · I ~ ')c• 11·aU1g thi:-ir 10111e 
to c,Gt nc'" (;.is \.of. ,... d i r Sf"' r:i l rc;v.n-::e-s i ... t ;, e t 8q cer:su5 .. , ·,er~ t' ·~ i- L1..1re 

<; r· j (' ,- n r) . f·c t ;c'l'n 1810 and 1 ; r, r .an~1 2. 1 ~· ""na r (:n L 1 y J i eJ, ::11 0 I ci1•1-=. - , s r. , in 1820 
r.:t;st h~VC' b_c n 11ith I.i s sor., Joscc; i-., \•1 h C1 n •. '1rr i c<l the Reed 1 s. James, J r., rmd 
~.is 1 ifc h<)I/ • .:: • • :.01::.-hn.ld r.till unt- i r· i nr:' .fo'1n 11. a nd Jos£ph. Jr., ~ lus a 
female unc'cr iO . J.a1r1e f , : r., o,,,c,ulcl the;r r,2 the ,:;..t: ra Iii.JI<! in tl-ic 1-.c.u~e.molc of 
Joser.'. i 11 r.11<f. ~ount ;. , ·o c. i' • :,, )OL"l""C . .,~ l" s : 1n "'l r ;- not ~·lith .. .':irn,., s, Jr .. 
in 1 ~20 but r.how up \:ith Lim in H!j~ must liav.,- bci:n children 0f Ja111es Sr . , 1.'tho 
w-:.m: tc l ive wi th othf.r re l ative~ ilfl.er the death of th';ir moth~ r. \/het her 
J0hn t\. ·s the c;on of thE- 1un1or or senl~1r Ja~.cs C'-lrno t b-: statC:ei 1o;ith c r- nalnty, 
bLt I a~ i nclined t o bclinvP he Is t~e s?n of t he r l ~~r en~. J,mes, J r. , aild 
h i s \1ifc drF.! n:i l ongC!1· a rm 1nd in Hll.r1, sc t 11i s i s "'to :.i~ hl'! LhE' Jan1rs who died 
at.out ~his tl-;e- - r .:i ~hc r t: .an th£' Jame3 Hc0.1f:'l~. ''o r' ~.:J n <;ha! ,".,.,der sor. m"ntlons. 
,James , .Jr., p r~ba '.ly die' novc. s'1mep la~e, ?t.t I 1.-. -- v nr•t been <i ', l e t0 d<!tP.rrii ne 
\J\ic rE <IS yr?t. 

I hep._ the pr eccrJ i 11c p:-. ru _ r~rh V! i.1r; no t t-:: c n r.ft•s i nr . 0nP of .. he rne> j o r rea sons 
I do e~t e~trlbutc J ose ph. Jr., ~it~ wife H~rqarE't to the spnlor Abraham is 
because the re u r c ot'1 .. rs in Tazcv:el 1 anc' \Jythe Co1111ti e s wno f i t the Qroof' r age 
ca t egcro5 and hone-leaving da t es bette r. I 1·e c:ouni.,.c, nonet'icless, that u1 li ke ly 
conbir.<'tic,...s .Jr<: ros!;i ' l. thnt r:hi ldrcn <:o not ~d"''"VS live •.Jltl-i thC" ir pnrents 
an~ grandparents, etc.; tut Joseph, Jr ., fit~ ~uch ~ore neat1v into the o raup 
outlined ~bove . l ~ ish space time, a nd more) ~c rnittP~ ne to send a l on~ t~e 
mo r e tl;an hundred p::i :rcs of chcirls, cens llS r ec-->rdc;, ancl abst r ac ts I have acc umu I ated 
on the 1,Jorkmans so that you could sec why c e rtn i n ''possib ili ties" become imooss iel e 
and unexpected solutio11s becoreP just that. By the way, wherr have you p l aced 
Squ ire T . 1.Jorkmar. ar.d 1{1..:ssc 11 Workman? 

Your information f rc~ the pensi on r ecord o f Daniel Wor~man was appreciated; how­
eve r, I ~ad malled to thE Natlon~l Archi ves only several days befor e for cop i es . 
I do not have the o ne for him and for Ab r ahan and feel that I shou l d to have as 
complete~ r~cord as posr ibl e . 

Cou ld you send me the informat lon g iven In death r ccc rd of Susannah Reed . In 
you r comments, you failed to mention the date: and it 1-muld sav e me cons i derab l e 
tfme if I had i t. 
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\..'hen I mentlr>ned that tt was difficult to keen 11)'f'11r11 .,r..,,rnh <'l'~d 11rnv 11 .loscph 
clP.arly identified, I did not mean iri terms of knn•der.nE- hu•· in tr:orMs of 
.:..zpr~ssi on. Wlien saying the \.:nrd Joscr.h, it s irirl' Lcccrf"; l\1kward always 
rn fi'ld i t nc<:•"''i!.iary ~o modif,, the uord vdth ,..~r>ctltion of the wives' names, 
f'!tc. /\lso, un '.: i l He actually £.~.~~the parcntci9e of each one, there Is 
Al~ayi the pnssibil i ty that either could be the son of the other 's father. 

f.or.c<·1nin1 :he. i..:r··isus records and dates: must say that I was pleasantly 
st1rp r . ~'?rl ~ nd nma .. ;.!d thc:it very fe\/ dates d 1 d not conform from year 1·0 year-­
t'n·' of 1:h.· e:'.<:c.r tinn~ b0 nr the one nrcviously quoted for James, Jr. , anrl his 
11ife. Anothrr was for Thomas and Sarah I n 18hO; for Joscpli, Jr~s. wife only 
:n H: 1,·1 fo; .John t. in 1r,1.o, for ls:iac and Sus;:in i n ~E4n anc 1820; and for 
.1;!me5 ;-1. a.ir1 ~th in 1'"'"· Sn you c:-r- sc.c th ""l t 1"/1r scencc~ to nccoL.nt for rr.os t 
o f the f)rovr·,., crrc,rs. •(lic>''': i!: or t"<'t tic d,,·,· r c r .1c1I· citt pE..rfcc!.1~. In 
t'1rJs. 1.;<>· \1! 1:!rc ,'' 1r s ··1nncc ~here seers to he"' <1 i ~HrEpancV:--c~rc-ru·1 
chart i11g re'l~·:ils th«t the child w"s !·nrn-bcftoGnna~ ('ftirinci th€ censl'~ ye a r or a 
<=ew ~in1U1s ~1t•fnr(· < t .:;':!.< r. \ li'.:h t~c cb2 rti1'rJ. one c·-ri· ·,-l so '"ee 1Jhe r l t hr 
c' i 1<1 liA':' I '< VP J" c. d . '1~tlt<'uoh the .l0 rl-r.1-?n C"',..rt •1....- •;e<'n'-'rt tr be:: c;xcenti"."lr.rii lv 
n:J rdv .-mce t:,,,. · rr• ·1d•t• 1 , ... 1c> 1 ve. 

'fou a:;I about 1·hv '.nft'rr·tion I N1"e rc~<1rclin<' trc ckc::t'1 r·-cord of l1irnnah 
(l/orl.Man) Jarr~lt. utl n<J t l'<w~ <:!Ccc~s to th t p;:irticul-.r death rc•jl sfer 
.i:.: t'11s c •l'l;. I 1!i ('.(.l1•d· •ry note• ;: nc ·,,ur. th~I. I ri'G rersonr-11,1 i'!;rl· the 
:eJ. 1 sLr. c t. ~ro1 1 -~ 11ic1·ori lr.1eo co~y c, tl 1t· r f"ip--.;il. Thf"' name \ya '> ~iv0n 
vs Ho1i.1a Jarrell, ~ge :1?. who Jiec -- Jtily 186/' on ?ond co rk of breast cornp laint, 
HJSb.Jnd an1e. J.-rn·, ,.J1.h~r JCS . /0rL·ma11, r,.,-0rt<>rl !Jy '\ ,f,:irrellr son . This 

nay 1H1~cac;c1·1herC' J<i~ . lod .. s lih 0s. rerta i n l y h r :lat.-• of l> inh •·1nul d 
olnc:c he r in Lhc .. 111i} o.· l!;t1ie1· ,l.Jrne:~, •. r., or J ... o.s, .i t"., rat.,cr than any of 
t '105c.! named .Jo~;epn. 71"1<· vOSeph Iii tfi ~Ji~ E: ~latt<.y S-C'O!S to have been J..._;:i~. l( fore 
i <, 10. 

I have rnor e to suy <.Jhou tl1~ e<:1r l ier ~1en=rati or1<; but sha l 1 save it for 1 foture 
lctt<.; r . 1\lt:11olif)•1. hiv 'l."1.!<.l fac.:t "Jitli spcc ul-=it i 0n~ I !·H· lic1c vJc 11111 1 be able 
to solve the r elat1 )'Js'iips by worldnq toocth..!r . .'rice the h 1·ea•<through is r.ade , 
1ic s:)oulci be a.:>le .:.iu:ckty to r::ick up several 91:11e:ra t kris . 

Un t i 1 next t i rre, 

r . S. 111hcn you senc:: t.1e death date. on Susannah (\·io r kman) Reea , coulJ you n lso 
send ~th a t you have on tnC;; dee.th of Jar.e (llourc) •lor l<rna11? Th<lnk:; ~o much. 

~er:onJ 0 • S. 1\t tl1e isl- of bPcominq far too len~tliy, I li:ivc .l~c i ."':::! ~·) fh ish 
aJdressing my r e::rnarks to Ll1<; remaining questions yo1.. Do:.::e in your l ~tt'? r o July 
:?.i1, but still leavin~ con11cnts regarding tha earli er 9r.n:rati0ns until l at.r . 

I t~ ink it ~J_r:!_lJ~:.l_y_ that. Janes in P110 Kana\-1h: County C"'nsus wou 1 d ~nv ! J<>P.11 in 
Charleston. t'y recol lection of tha t census enu.11eration i s th.::it Charlesto;i 
i rhabitnrts ;irt: in·'1:r$rfrs~d throu9hout tl-e listinr·--tS,e r.?r.J inin"' oresurie~ to 
'1e livinn In cc•1 111y arc.~. I leli~vc he \'-'::.S li v i ng sor:ie\· '11e r c in ~he :irc.:i su'Jse-
quent; 1 y "'n•:1·111p.J~";"'r' I', ' O' • ~ Sc·Jr ty. 

~~ - ~:;b)t4 
cc: ~r. Sigfus Olafson 

Mrs . \/ i 11 iam Hager 



Mr. ~la1· us Olafson 
t (t7 1<.1 nawha hvPnue 
Madison, Jest Virginia 25130 

fl 1• .J r Mr . 'llafsun: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Cal lfornla ~270 
Auqust 4, 1 ~ 7~ 

I i..ac:; lJn rt-w<>v tlH·01,1h a rat 11P. r r<1n1tJ l lnr; l ~tt<H tn 'I r. ~~v re when vo11r secorid 
l »t tP' -tl,at rJ .J11 lv 'J<) - -1 rri \ff?i, Th-111 ""II tc, r t){)th . 

~nc-.i, 1·v l1 t~1!r r'· r1r . 5a,rc as the nl.lce to ~onlfl1~ rit 0 1 T11urnac; 'w'•>rkmara's 
fa1.il·:1 .wd h<1V•' cn.:l oc:;ed a cooy of it hf~re"v1ith. I encl nscA It al~o for 'rlllat It 
iv-;~ :·1·t,1 : fl»J 1~ri t l ,-,_,,ic;tl',. cnt rlP- s -..1.iicl1 I ius t .3hs•racted . 

• 11-rr1·1·1,1~1 r rPcP.ivln1: al·-1 vour discussion of Jane (Moore) and John .Jork.111-'in's 
f.vtil)'. Coull' vou .Jrs .. h~ r o.i. que~ tio11 i:-i tnis reoard. In previous comnunlcatlon 
11it'1 ..,,.., '"'-' irle;.tifir rl t rw •Jfn.:ln lJ who 1'1'lr ri c<l Isaac Raetiurn f"f"rrell as the 
d,1wr"'tPr r - r .,....,th i a .l''-1 .l•t·l("-; IL Worknan. (Ju you consider the most r"!cent 
i·1f11r111.11 ,, ... n corrl'>;t? T1 

.. !t S I•:• bt• l o nq c:; to Janf' and Jol,n? 
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: 
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\d·, v.1 ~1,1'. '•t~ .-v·1·r>-; t, i in 1w t!1eory i:lbout the i ,ientlt.y o~ t'ie 
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1 'l', . ·v,, · i. <.' ,. 1 ,ift' n r r.corqe t,,1as~·1n. tr1'1 Wor '.11,,•n .lr1d thl~ ,. '. 'l'•~.-,~.;1· : <'i 1 •u ~.1ri .1
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.!111 1;1,1 ' 1 I •n •·: ... >·i • .. 11 • ''' n 11 / • .. ~ 11nrr• .. . j ._1...in fiv~ '11'.'ttr • (lf P.<:' ·;" other. 
'r. $-1•1r1• I i~ts T1:: ~.,.::;,r,.1; .v110 '.:Vi\/; r •. r 1:·n .JanC' \·(i"liltter .:IS i'I c;nn cf Jrine and 
J, ... "ur,, 1 ·~n 
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Enclos11rd 

cc. Mr. Ra l~1h II. $ay 1c 
Mrs. William Haqer 

Most s ince r ely, 

_,/ 

(Mr s. Carl K. Pea r l m~n) 



Update on JORKMAN data to be added to August 3 and 4, 1975, m.terlal: 

Rechecked the death regl•t~r today and simply outline below the appearance o' 

the rnafden surname of Susan Workman, who died 3 Aug. 185S at a9e 75 In Boone County, 

Vtrqfnla: 

believe the name Is deflnltely Lelp, Lett, Lelk, Leif, LelJ-- Lel7 

found another entry of Interest: 
l'\argret ~el~on, born Logan County, Virginia, died Hewetts Creek, Boone County, Virginia, 

of flux at age 27 on 28 Aug . 1855, daughter of Jane & John Workman, 

reported by husband, Greenville Nelson. 

My lnter,retatlon of this Is th~t Creenvllle was either married to two sisters 

consecutively (after the death of an even earlier wife) or that Margaret's fu11 

na°"' was Margaret Ann Moore. I am Inclined to believe In the existence of two 

women: Ann, born about 1824, and ~argaret, born about 1827. 

i •; e fol lowlno Is added for you, Mr. Olafson, on the chance t~t you do not have 

t ;ie I n fo rma t I on : 

Anna (or Ama) Elkins, born "not known.'' died Jarrell, Boone County, Virginia, 

~~~ ~ 29 Sep. 1855, married; died of flux age 87 years 6 months, 

parents--wm. t Elizabeth Smith; reported by Augustin Wa11, 

friend. 

As a matter of Information for those of 1dul you who do not have It In your notes: 

tho John H. l..1orkman who married Jane t1oore was also known a1 "Jack" and 11Jack1on. 11 

Apr<>PO' of the ValantlneWorkman and the Valentine 8. tlttls-o.n., both age4 two In 1850: 

In light of the death reported above, I believe Jane Oo\oore) Workman ' s 1ast child 

might have been Valentlne, born about the same time a1 her daughter A..,,., )s. ~r riJ 

Valentine e, and that Valentine \Jorkman died s0111etlme between 1850 and 1860. 

Speoculatlon, of course! C.0,.1•_ : ~--t,.,....._t w.tl, i1it! ,.~Dci fs, li~ t!v er-. 

cc: Mr. Slgfus ulafson 
Mr. Ralph Sayr~ 
Hrs. ~llllam Barker 

i 

(~rs. Carl K. Pearlman) 



Mr. Sigfus Olafson 
507 Kanawha Avenue 
Madison, WV 25130 

Dear Mr. Olafson: 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 

.August 11, 1975 

rt is a good idea, as you suggest to isolate each of these 
problems with the Workman family and get them straightened out 
individually if we can. My thoughts are as follows: 

THOMAS WORKMAN: I believe that the Thomas Workman in the 1850 
Boone county census who says that he was born.about 1772 in 
Pennsylvania is the same who married Sarah 'Deskins in Tazewell 
county 24 November 1805. However, I believe him to be too 
young to be a brother to James and Joseph who planted corn on 
the Island. He would have been age 21 in 17q3 and may h~ve 
been an older son of James or Joseph. · 

The explanation of the marriage of his daughter, Martha, to 
Dr. Alexander Church was a great help to me. rt was puzzling 
to me when I found the household of this Dr. Church with a 
Sarah Workman of approximately the same age who gave her birth­
place as Halifax county. I could not get anything in my head 
but ·that she was the sister of Dr. Church who had married a 
Workman possibly and ~ter being widowed, came to live. with him. 
I think you have that situation exactly correct and I see nothing 
wrong with it.~ . Thank you. · 

One thin~g that I cannot understand is the mention of Thomas 
Workman's improvement in the Dingess and French survey in 1809 
and his being m:issed in the 1810 tax lists of Cabell county. 
If he were not cJut of the county at this time and was the son 
of James, living in his household, then Thomas would not be on 

·. the tax list, would he? There. is a Thomas Workman on Tazewell 
county--tax-1ist:3 for 1802-3~4, 1807-9-10-11 ;;..12-13, · 1815-16-17-18, 
and 1820, but is it the same Thomas-Workman? 

Nil\ffiUD: The Workmans not o~ly came up with new Christian names 
occasionally, but were fairly faithful in carrying down the names·· 
of their ancestors. This is why I have been reluctant to drop 

~ this phantom planted in our minds by the historians. What you 
say about there being no Nimrod in early Logan settlers may .be 
true for the workman family; however, the name being applied to 
an in-law who followed or came with the Workmans may be worth 
consideration. The name means "hunter" and such is true of the 

·· .. Workmans fromthen until the present, but, I realize, so it was 
~·: · ~ with all of the pioneers of that time. There are stories passed 

' down in the Workman generations that Indian ancestry exists in 
"'.,.. the family. This "Nimrod" may be an Indian who was _with the 
··.: Workmans. The name Muncy may come from the Munsey Indians who 

~lived in the New (West) Jersey area in the early 1600's. In two 

. r, 

;known gene:eations the Workmans and the Munseys intermarried, so 
1 that may be where the Indian blood comes in • 
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MOSES WORKMAN of Fayette and Raleigh county: On thi.s subject, the 
1830 census is of very little help because this year they alpha­
betized everyone. All these early censuses gave very little to 
assist in geographical locations, but it is particularly bad 
that the 1830 census was alphabetized in that it is the most 
opportune year to locate this Moses Workman. They were having 
children born around 1827 on up and in 1840 Moses in gone and 
his wife is listed as head.of household.· Land and tax records 
for the Workman branch area 1830 and 1840 may be of some help~ . . 

Elizabeth Workman appears in the 1840 Fayette county census as 
Betty or Betsy Workman, who I believe to be a· widow or abandoned 
wife of Moses. Moses and Elizabeth (Scarbrough) Workman had 
sons named Joseph, Daniel, and William and I do not know which 
was first born. I suspected that Daniel was Moses' father mainly 
because of location. Daniel enlisted in Revolutionary services 
in Greenbrier county. I have some Scarbrough information from 
early Greenbrier county records, so I would guess that the family 
migrated to Fayette (subsequently Raleigh) county from Greenbrier 
county. 

rt is difficult to establish an approximat(Lage for this Moses. 
rt .was suspecioned.that he came from the Kentucky-Virginia 
border area and returned there to his other f a.mily when he left 
Elizabeth. So he could be the same Moses who married Elizabeth 
Muncy. 

· JOSEPH vs DAMIEL WORKMAN: If it were not for three facts, I 
would say that my ancestor, Joseph, is more likely to be a son of 
Daniel. 1. Joseph gave his birthplace in the 1850 Wyoming county i 
census as Pennsylvania in 1780, and I have record of Daniel in · 1 

Augusta county, Virginia, in 1765. and he was in Greenbrier· in 1776. 
2. None of Joseph's children or grandchildren took the name "Daniel'' 
(Note: they d~d use the name James and Joseph. "James" has been 
carried down four or five generations.) 3. His death record in 
Wyoming county does not name Daniel as parent. 

Everything geographical noints to Daniel as his father. Daniel 
is in Augusta·qounty in 1756. Augusta then is encompassing 

·. the area of Alleghany· county which is mentioned in tTose-ph' s death 
record. Daniel is in Greenbrier ·county i·n 1776 and not found in 
Tazewell area rE?cords until about 1789. The ~carbroughs are found 
in Greenbrier in the 1780•s then in F~yette later to be Raleigh 
county. Joseph married twice (1807 and 1817) in Monroe county 
which is near to Greenbrier and Alleghany counties. Joseph died \' 
in Slabfork district of Wyoming county which is near to the 

.workman creek area of Raleigh coufity. Joseph and Elizabeth (Reed) 
Workman appear to have been the only ancestors of the Wyoming 
county Workmans. Descendants of.the other Workmans appear to have 
stayed out of Wyoming county except a few land owners. Joseph and 
Elizabeth's son Charles w. Workman married about 1840 in Fayette 
county to Phoebe Bailey. Shanton went to Tazewell county to. marry 

.. ·.sarulda Webb. They both came to Wyoming county to live eventually. 
· , ·The ·other children of Joseph and Elizabeth obviously married in 

"'. ,.. Wyoming county. 
,. 

.JAMES WORKMAN: When I mentioned about old James Workman being a 
:-;resident of Charleston, I was recalling seeing the word "Charleston" 
.written in the upper left of the .census sheet. Knowing that the I 
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Workmans have never been Urban-loving people, I never actually 
believed it either. Also, I, too, noticed that the p~ople 
living on-either side of him are people later associ~ted with 
Boone county. 

JAMES HEWETT WORKMAN: !believe that the James Creek near Bald·· 
·Knob may have been named for James Hewett Workman instead of 
old James. I believe that his middle name can.be related to 
the story of the 1784 killing of Richard Hewett by Indians. 
I suspected that this Richard Hewett· was a brother to James 

,,: . , 
_., .i. 

I 

.... ,. 

Hewett Workman's mother, but I admit that is just a shot ~n th~ ·• 
dark. I have not been able to locate any genealogical information 
on the Hewett family yet however. I read an interesting story 
in a Kanawha county history on the life of a James Hewett, 

·hermit. rt sa.id, however, that he was not related closely to 
the other Hewetts of the Kanawha county area. 

REED: I was able, this weekend; to get back another step on tl.1e 1 

Reed brB:nch of my tree, and confirm some information in the · 
Workman. history. ·I ·.mentioned before that I suspected the John . 
Reed who married Elizabeth Shanton in Greenbrier county records 
were the parents of Elizabeth Reed who married 1817 Joseph r 
Workman. I found a Will in Monroe county records by RAMAN SHANTON 
and probated in 1799. It names John and Mary Read, two other 
'daughters and a son. One of the witnesses was·Benjamin Read. 
This strongly indica_tes where Elizabeth (Reed) Workman got the 
name for her first son, Raymond Shanton Workman. For s.ome time 
I thought the name "Shanton" was a nickname, but now it is clear 1 
that his real name was Shanton. I do not believe that I.have 
ever seen the surname "Shanton" before. 

I really appreciate the interesting help·I am getting from you 
and Mrs. Hager and Mrs. Pearlman. Thanks. 

cc.: Mrs. Hager 
Mrs. Pearlman 

Sincerely, 

/34Jv7/~ 
Ralph H. Sayre 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
Bl!CKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

August 12, 1975 

Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear 0ousin Agnes: 

Your most welcome letter of August 3 and 4 arrived day-before­
yesterday. I spoke with Mr. Olafson on the phone last night. He 
was on an archeological trip with another fellow and had stopped 
over at a motel in Buckhannon for the night. I invited him out 
but he said he had not come prepared to discuss genealogy and would 
be lost. He was searching for people who collected Indian artifacts, 
and I could not help him there. 

Since I have not had ample time to digest the large amount of 
information in your letter, I will confine my reply to the nata 
you requested specifically and a few comments on various individuals. 

You asked about JOSEPHUS WORKMAN. The only one in.West Virginia 
history that I know of this name is briefly discussed on page.645 
in Anderson's Workman Famil~ Historl• His wife was MARY BURGESS·, 
but I am not certain about the remainder of data-given by Mrs. 
Anderson (or I should more correctly say TO her). They are found 
in the 1850 Logan county census. I had concluded (without proof) 
that he was the son of Isaac Workman because his birthplace is given 
as Giles county and indicated to be 1810. Isaac was the only 
Workman in Giles county in 1810 census. The following account was 
given to me May 1, 1975 by his grandson, Floyd Workman: 
"Josephus Workman left Pond Fork and went to Lorado and married 
Polly Burgess. They had three sons, John, David, and Irven, and 

several daughters. They left Lorado and come down to Ton~y. 
He was a Circuit Rider for the Close Communion Baptist Chura 

While at Tony, he·came upon the Workman Fork and settled 
there, and when they got disagled to care for themselves~,~~:.~~~~ 
they went to live with Irven who also settled on Workman 

~/.~~masJ:\V>J Fork. Irven had married Emily Abbott. Josephus and 
Polly both died there and was buried. at Tony. Irven 
and Emily had 3 sons, Frank, Wallace, and Floyd. 4 

girls, Alice, Delpha, Lulie, and Janna. Frank 
died very young. Wallace married Vennie 

Thompson and had 4 Boys, Clyde, Claude, Nick, ... 
1:"¥t:JA"~'&191).~ and June, and 4 girls, Virgie, Donna, Gladys~·.'~· ;jl;lli 

and Claras. " ~ 

This Flpyd is the only living child of 
Joseph Irven Workman and was 88-years old 
at the time the letter was written. 

~nom 
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I have been able to find no evidence of John and Thomas Workman's 
families in old Norfolk county 1700 or after. They most likely did 
not return to the mother country. They could have migrated south 
to be a start of the Workmans of the Carolinas, Georgia, etc. However 
the thought and possibility still plagues me that they could have 
migrated north to New Jersey and easily make it appear that a Wortman 
or Woertman popped up later as a Workman. 

If our ancestor, Joseph, is the one who married Phoebe in York county, 
he may have taken a route through Maryland and down the Shenandoah 
Valley to Virginia. Andrew Bruce's Returns of thos0 taking the Oath 
of Fidelity to the State of Maryland in Washington aunty 2 March 
1778 were Joseph Workman, Stephen Workman, Andrew Workman, John 
Workman, and Isaac Workman. None of these served Maryland Revolutionary 
service. Samuel is the only Workman name in Maryland RW records. 

Speaking of Reed/Workman/Moore marriages to Jones: I have discovered 
that a Phoebe Workman, born in Tazewell county, married a Charles 
Jones who was a RW soldier. She was listed in a book about RW 
pensioners from Virginia which I ~ound at West Virginia University 
Library. I copied fairly detailed information on Charles and Phoebe 
(Workman) Jones family which omitted their parents. She died in 
Sonoma County, Califonnia 4 September 1873. I sent a request to the 
County Recorder in Santa Rosa for the information that they have on 
her, but you may be able to check a microfilm of those records there. 

Russell Workman must be·another mistake in the 1840 census. Squire 
T. Workman is a real character. He not only is in the census, but 
also in 1837 purchased 124 acres on Big Fork Cree~ from J. J. Ben~ist 
and in 1839 purchased an0ther 125 acres on Whites Fork from Mr. Benoist. 
I have no other traces of Russell who may have had another name in 
the ~ensue of another year, or Squire T. whose middle name may have 
been Thomas. 

The death record your requested from Monroe Records: 
Death Book 1, page 47; name given as SUSAN REED, age 82 years, 
one month, and 13-days; died 9 June 1881 of old age at Boggs. 
Parents: G. & M. Moore; born in Pocahontas county; record states 
that she was not married which probably just means that she was 
wfdowed at that time? because informant is listed as "eon". 

All the information that I have on Jane (Moore) Workman's death 
is what I copied ~e~ from the Boone county death records as they 
are microfilmed at the State Library. I am sure you have it 
verbatum, but if not, let me know in the next correspondence and 
I will copy for you the information that I have. 

I sincerely appreciate the help you are giving me and I must 
apologize for not being able to keep up my end of it better. 
Anyway thanks. 

s~ 
Ralph H. Sayre 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virg inia 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

2001 Uorth Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana,- Callfo#nma 92706 
August 20, 1975 

Thank you for your letter of August 12. I am delighted t hat with each letter from 
you and our other correspondents, additional questions concernlnq our Workman kin 
are answered. Enclosed is copy of a reply I just wrote to Janet Hager; several items 
of which shoul d be of special interest to you. I am also sending her a copy of this 
letter since I shall cover different points. 

Regarding Squire T. Workman: It is my opinion that he is a son of Susan (Lelt) and 
Isaac Wo rkman-- based on his age and the year he established household of his own (1840). 
By 1850 he had moved to Kanawha County, (West) Virginia, and Is in household #213/216 
with wife Nancy and eight children. I have not been able to find Russell 
Wo rkman in 1850 . 

Our local library will have to order the Sonoma County, California, microfilm for me, 
so It is possible you wi ll receive your answer from the recorder there before I can 
check the film. The reason some of the West Virginia and Virginia counties are so 
readily available is because I pa id to have them placed here on indefinite loan 

' several years ago. 

In your August 11 letter to Mr. Olafson, you discussed the Thomas Workman, born about 
1772, who appears In the Boone County, Virgin!~ census of 1850 in household #437 . 
There ls no doubt in my mind that this Is the same Thomas \/orkman who appears on the 
Tazewell County, Virginia, tax lists, and whose "Improvement" in \lhat later became 
Boone County ls mentioned in 1809 . There ls no evidence of another Thomas In the 
area. When he disappears from the Tazewell County census, he appears in that of 
Logan County In 1840 with younger ch i ldren in the proper age categories. The only 
discrepancy I have found about him so far is the age given for him as well as his wife 
In 1840. I do have one question which I have asked before: Was he perhaps married 
before he married Sarah Deskins? He was 33 years old when he married her. There was 
another male In his 1820 househo ld born before 1794 who could have been either an 
older son or a bachelor brother. 

Regarding the death record of the Joseph Wo rkman who married the Reed women: The 
All eghany County which was mentioned as place of birth in t he death record refers to 
Alleghany, Pa., not Va. The last time I checked the Wyoming County death reg ister 
at the county seat--not on microfilm, It was clear that the abbreviation referred to 
Pennsylvania, not Virginia. This ts also In conformity with the census reference to 
place of birth. Since Alleghany County, Pennsylvania, was not formed until 1788 , he 
was probably born in that part of Washington County which became Alleghany. Joseph's 
closer ties to eastern West Virgin ia may have been through his mother's relatives 
rather than through his father. His mother, Hannah, might have been a Reed or Moore 
or someone connected to them. At the first opportunity, I hope to check western 
Pennsylvania marriage records. The answer to your Joseph's parents' identity ls 
likely to be found there--whether Joseph and Hannah or James and Hannah. 

If the birth place given for the Isaac Workman, born about 1780, is correct In the 1850 
Boone County census, and if he Is indeed the brother of the Joseph Workman who married 
the McNeely, then his parents were in Virginia much earlier since Virginia is given 
as his place of bi rth--lsaac's. 11Your11 Joseph ' s parents may have followed 11my 11 Joseph's 
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parents to the area. 

As I mentioned to Mrs. Hager, I wish to collect a few more significant clues before 
returning to any further evaluation of the earlier generations--part lcul arly 
information from Logan County, Ohio, where Daniel moved. A computerized Index to 
the 1820 Oh io census shows the following Workman familfes there: JAS M WORKMAN, 
JOHN WORKMAN, and SANT EL WORKMANt:--the 1 atter undoubted 1 y DAN I EL \~ORKMAM whom we 
know was there. The author had ma r ked the name with an asterisk to indicate that 
the read ing was questionable. I have not seen the actual census. In Fairfield 
County, Oh io , there ls an AMOS WORKMAN--pertinent to explore since 11my" Joseph and 
his brother James Hewett Wo r kman both named a son Amos, apparently the only Boone 
County ~/orkman 1 s to do so, unless I Inadvertently overlooked one. 

Have I mentioned to you my speculation that the James Hewett \forkman with whom we 
are familiar might have been earned for another James Hewett Workman, either his 
father or uncle? This might account for some of the discrepancies in Anderson 's 
accounts on pages 606 and 607. I am convinced that there is a grain of truth about 
the Ohio deaths--even though we know that the persons to whom she attr ibuted them 
and the county to which they supposed ly went a~ Incorrect. 

From Mrs . Whitman, quoting Greever's BURKES GARDEN: Margaret "Peggy11 \forkman 
married James Patton Thompson in 1810 in Ki lmacronan, Washington County, Virginia. 
No parents were given. 

Ap ropos the use of terminology on some of the birth and death registers: In 1860 
in Logan County, J ames P. Christian was li sted as 11frlend 11 in reporting the death 
of his qrandson. It certain l y would have been more -helpful had the recorders been 
more explicit. 

Another question: You had calculated the birth date of Jane (Moore) Wo r kman on the 
basis of her death date, and you believed that it conflicted with that of Susannah' 
birth date. According to the Information sent to me by another correspondent, there 
ts no conflict. She indicated that the death occurred 7 July 1875 at age 75, which 
would place Jane's birth in 1800 (about a year after Susannah's birth 27 Apri l 1799). 
Unless day and month are specifically given in listing of age, no assumptions can be 
made in that regard. Because I have not seen the original, I cannot be certain of 
the precise information given. Were months and days as well as years given in listing 
her death? How did you arrive at the fact that she was born in 1799 also? 

That's about all for today. Hoping to hear from you again soon. 

Enclosures (Letters to Mri.SM,~e9 

cc: Mrs. Hager 
Mr. Olafson 

Sincerely, 

/ l "" _) -· ,, 

(Mrs. Ca rl K. Pea rl man) 



Hrs. William Hager 
lox 11+6 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Sant• Ana, California 92706 
August 20, 1975 

Hewett, West Virginia 25108 

o .. r Cousin Janet: 

Thank you for your letter of August 12. I appreciated your notes on some of the 
Workman lines although, as you ~uessed, I already ~ad mqst of the lnfol""'9tlon. 

One question was raised with one of your quotations from the Tazewell County, Virginia, 
marrl age bonds: 

Marinda Workman b. 2~ May 1819 m. Robert Kilgore Green 
When I copied the ministers' returns for Tazewell, the entry appeared a1 follows: 

Marinda Workman married 7 July 1832 John Ourey 
I wonder If the same Marinda Is Involved? Since 110urey11 1e.,...d to tne •n unu•ua1 
name, I spent considerable time trying to find out If the na .. could have~" Owney, 
Oney, Ownsby, Owens, or even Curey (since a 11C11 I" script often can be mltt•kenly 
Interpreted as ' 1011

). I h•d no luck In finding Marinda after her marriage. Where did 
you find the marriage bond quoted? 

Speaking of unusual nemes: Because of lnform.tlon uncovered this week, I believe we 
would be safe In assuming that the rNtlden surname of the Susan Work.Jn9n who died 
3 Auqust 1855 was Left (alternate spelling Leet). If you notice the tracing I sent, 
It certainly looked most like lelt--wlth the old-fastdoMd ending 11t''. I had never 
before encountered the name 10 was hesitant to accept It as such at the time I first 
1aw It. This week, tnough, I received the pension application paper• of the James 
Work.man llvlnq In 1833 In Washington County, Pennsylvanla. James was born 15 September 
1757 (place not given). At the time of his first en11stment In 1775, he entered 
service In Lancaster County, where he 1'was visiting relatives." His residence was 
already Washington County, Pennsylvanla,

1thou9h. Allong the nU11erou1 lndlvldY81s 
111entloned In his pension papers were Dan- Leet (written In distinctive and clear 
fashion), Alex! Reed, and Dan- 11oore. In her book, Anderson lists this J ... s as a 
son of Samuel. Of Interest Is the fact that he died near W.111bur9, Brooke County, 
West Virginia. 

In response to your requests: I went to the library yesterday and 1 .. rched through 
the Logan and Boone County, (West• Virginia, death registers which we have here: 
1851+-1859 Inclusive. There was no entry for Mary (Ball•rd} Workman; .neither could I 
find any for Catherine Hager. Althouqh Joseph Barker's de•th had been registered, It 
was not too comnlete. Note, tex>, that the date ls 185P, not 1859: 

Joseph Barker died Logan Count y , Vlr'Jinla, 7 April 1858, cause "not known11 

born Bedford County, Vlrqlnia. (Sraces for names of parents and 
wife were blank.) Reported hv son (no t named) 

From Mrs. \Jl-iltman (to whom my fl rc;t le11qthy analysis was sent), I have learned that 
the Philip Greever who married Hary \Jorkman in Tazew~ll County In 1818 was the elder 
Philip, born about 1777. Mary was the second of his three wives, and she lived only 
a short time after marriage. Mrs. Whitman received this Information many years ago 
from a Miss Ida Greever of Burkes Garden. H~ry was probably one of the older daughters 
of K•rg•ret (Llqhtner} and Abraham ~orkman, having been born between 1786-1789. 

I can now report that John L. Workman, ..mo appears In 1850 Tazewell County, Virginia, 
census with wife Sofia, was definitely a son of Har~aret and Abraham. As a widower 
he ,...rrled secondly 17 January 1858 r. rlsi I la/rrlsl Ila (Suiter) Lambert, a ~dow. His 
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parents were sllown as Peggy '* d'dbn1..,Workman and hers as Rebecca and Wm. Su I ter. This Information also forwarded to me by Mrs. Whitman, who belatedly received rrry correspondence since she had moved. She Is a descendant of Margaret (Lightner) and Abraham Workman. 

Now for some lnfeometlon of basic significance to your line and •lne as well as to Hr. Sayre's line. I feel a little sheepish about not having noticed previously that there ls a discrepancy between the WPA abstracts of the Boone County, West Virginia, death entry for Joseph Workman (widower of Elizabeth (HcNee1y)Elklns) and the entry as It actually appears on the Boone County death register. Hy Workm11n famf1y 6'te carries the WPA abstract and ls the one which I have used these many months to assume that Joseph's father was definitely Joseph. Only 'esterday while transcrlbln9 my general West Virginia records one by one Into my various surname files did I notice that the copy I personally made frOf'I the original entry In Boone County shows that Joseph's father's name was abbr•vlated Jos.1Jas . , so difficult to distinguish. It Is thus possible that Ra9land was correct In quoting Dorcas IJorkmen when he stated that her grandfather was "James." Such an lnterpretltlon makes for~nslderably easier deciphering of the family of James Workman who ls llsted In the Kanawha County, Virginia, 1810 and 1820 census records. Hore on this In another letter. 
By the way: Have you anything which would clarify the birthplace given for your ancestor Abrahain Workman (wife Hary "Polly" Bal1ard) I 423 In 1850 loon• County, Virginia, census1 It seems to me that the writing clearly p1ac~ hit birth In H. C., which I translate as North Carolln1. Is the •lerofll~ which I use not clear? ~Does It actually say Pa.7 Or N. J.? Or something else? 

I have nothing on the Anna Workman, aqe 55, with Josephine, •V• 1~. In the 1860 Boone County census 1622. Perhaps Hr. Olafson can Identify her for you. 
As I receive data from you and our other correspondents (help which I truly appreciate), iaany details ire falling Into place. Within a f9W weeks I should be able to send• revlted, more 1ccurate projection of the early 9ener1tlons. 

I shall look forward to hearing frOfft you. 

Enclosure (Tod1y 1 1 letter to Hr. Ralph Sayre) 

cc: Hr. Ralph Sayre 
Hr. Slgfus Olafson 

Sincerely, 

· ,;.f~ _,) 
(Hr~. tarl K. Pearlman) 



Mr. Ralph Sayre 
Dear Cousin, 

August 26, 1975 

Enclosed is much more on the WORKMAN family: Letter to 
Mrs. Hager and another Alternate Workman Family Lineage #3. 

uy the \lay; v!ho was the second wt fe of WI 11 i am Wash I ngton Workman? 

Sincerely, 

J 



Mrs. Willia~ Hager 
lox 146 
H...,.tt. West Virginia 25108 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Sant• Ana. Callfornle 92706 
August 26, 1975 

How delighted I was to receive your letter of August 22, which obviously crossed mine of August 20 In the cnal It Our Independent 11dltcoverle111 concerning the discrepancies In the death entry for Elizabeth Kc:Neely 11 Joseph Work-.n epparently occurred about th• satne time. 

It Is most reat1urlng th•t your Inspection of the ,..nner In which the clerk wrote confirms what I nad In the lnterl• COfle to accept: that Joseph's father wes Indeed na•d Jitmes. Hy r .. ve6uatlon of the early generations he• been 11Uch .. sler u1ln9 this relationship as an hypothesis. It has •110 t>.en aided by the recoonltlon thet Anderson ha• nixed n.-.s end generations on page 606 llUCh .,re than I twad prevlously thcMftht. 

On th• basis of Bf"1:fgyQ~ 4c2c:Y11entatlon but still 1Ybject to revisions on cc:.pletlon of research In OhTQ,?iXd •8~!~ Caroline, the enclosed Worilllan r .. 11y lineage reflects "'Y current thinking. The only .. jor discrepancy with ~ of the known facts 11 In the name of the inother of Han••.....iop .. t?IL M I?;? ~ Work .. n, but even here there Is no dlscr~~ancy If one allows for a second ,..rrl~ of the Joseph who M11rrled Phoebe Md1ay/HcRay. 

In one of your letters you questioned why the Worknian1 IMOUld have signed petitions In \Jythe 1799 to fonn Tazeiwell. Since at that time they were living within the bounds of what shortly became Tazewet1. they w.re 1l1111ply Interested In belnt c109er to the county seat--the "'9jor con1lderatlo" for citizens .. ch tll'la en ., .. bee.,.. sufficiently populous that their request for• nw coun• z IPD• l111Mlf'9. 
Your mentioning the •lstake1 which ere .. de even when offlcla11 ~y their own old records brought back ..-orl •• of one "deed end" I encountered Uftt I 1 I hed the opportunity to come back Ea1t and seerch the original bond1 11Vtelf. In the Index to lath County, Virginie, bonds someone had lnedvertently Indexed the,_..... of leof'99 Moore as George Moon. A1though In one part of the bond. It 11tlqht not have b-.n too •••Y to decipher th~ naffte, the 1l9n6ture wes unml1ta ... ble. When I a~ the original bond to the present clerk, the st•ff quickly made a ehanqe In the Index. Unfor•unetely. the previous error Is "frozen" on mlcrofl Im. llany offices are not as •cC0911Ddatlng I" .. king corrections. L~n and Wyoming Counties heve several crltlcel errors In either the Index or registry Itself for several of rrry near relatives. In feet, until I bee.,. Interested In qen .. loqy. I did not re•llze th•t the entry for rrry birth had .. "taby" Brench- -slmply beceuse the physician had reported ff"( birth •nd had not ascertained .., n.,... That was revised to reflect my qlv•n names after I sent the certified copy on file In Ch•rleston to the clerk. 

Although the death of f#tf grandfather, Albert Christian, we1 reported by one of hit youn99r sons. then.,,.. given for Albert's mother ls not correct. Albert'• parent• -.re Paren and Isabel ("ltchell) Christian, but AlbertTs son gave the".,.. •s Hary Mitchell. The confusion probably came about beceuse Paren 1 1 brother, Petterson Chrl1tlan, married ls•bel ' s sister, Hary Ann Mitchell. The Wyoming County clerk wl11 file a doc""8nted correction with the orlclnal, and I pl•n to send such a correction 

'"' 



Mrs . Wllllam Ha9er August 26, 1975 

to them. They have In their books a number of such "correction sheeu. 11 I •ntlon 
this In detail to show how .. ally the wrong lnformetlon can be given, particularly, 
It seems, for a 1110ther 1 1 n.Me. In fact, my .... 11 just arrived; and I have another 
example to offer. My uncle, ThofM1 Richard "TOM Dick" Christian, died .. riu6n0. 
Callfornla In 1957, The death certificate arrived today, and I notice that In reporting 
the d .. th his wife has given the names of his parents at Mary (Mitchell) and 
Albert Christian when In feet his parents were Enna Lodosky (Mitchell) and Albert 
Christian. The name Mitchell In both generations It correct since Albert married one 
of his couslns--for hit first wife, that I~. No wonder w. have such difficulties 
when we begin to sort out the earlier gener•tlons, Individuals of which we have not 
known personally. Not only do we have to cope with errors In the records but with 
multiple relatlo~~hl~~ · Hy "Uncle Cage.• of whom I heard often as a child, turned out 
to be not ~nly inV1S~~at-uncle but ""f qreat-grandfather ••well. 

Like you, I have been puzzled about the Identity of the Joseph Workman, aged 3~. 
who died 6 June 1879, son of Joseph & Rebeec• Work,..n, reported by I. L. Workman, 
frlend --rhls from the IJPA ab1tracts of the Boone County regltter. 11 this the way 
you lnteroreted the person WhO reported t~e death? The clo1e1t po11lblllty would 
s ... to be Joseph, t>orn abotl't1843, the son of Rebecca ('rench) and &.njatnln Reed 
Workman. Thu's rattler a 111tab In the dark" tine. I haven't C0111Pletely analyzed 
this tater generation. Off hand, tM:>wever, I can't think of any other posslbllltle1. 
~ebecca P. (Chambers) and Jen1es WorkJaan didn't have a ton Joseph, •• far a1 I know, 
unless Austin J, Workman had that as a middle natfte; but Austin -...s still alive In 
1870, living In R~lelgh County, West Virginia, at that ti ... I notice that you show 
the deceased Joseph's parents In this case as Jamel and Rebecca. Was this another 
case where the record used an abbreviation? And the \IPA lntftrpreted It one way and 
you another? 

Again, thank you for the lnfo~tlon, and I shall look forward to receiving some of 
the later abstracts since I do not have easy access to those. 

cc: Mr. Ralph Sayre 
Mr . Slgfus Olafson 

Sincerely, 



POSSIBLE WORKMAN FAl'tlLY LINEAGE: ALTERNATf THREE (August 26, 1975, ev•t ... r 
Jot~ WORKMAN, son of Abrah .. , .. rrled ~ August 1761 Phoebe M~Y/Kd4(AGHER ~y Pia RAHSCRIPTION OF MARRIAGE REGISTER Of Chrtst Ev•ngel cal Lutheran C urch, or 
County, Penn1ylvanl•. Whether Joseph Nrrled •g•ln h not known although he cou14' ­
heve had a second wife H•nnah. Likely children of Phoebe end Joseph are: 

1. 

2. 

~. 

5. 

'· 

Abr•ha• WORICl4AN, born 25 JMu.ry 1761 In WHhlngton Tawnthlp, County "not .......... " 
{per pension papers), State of Pennsylvania; .. rrled 1J Sept .... r 1786 ln·Montsr ary 
County, Vlrglnl•, Kar~ret LIGHT1tER/LETN£R~ he 41ed ·- --- 1151 lurket Aar4en, 
Tazewell County, vfrgnla, of " .. nerat deb111ty0 (per d .. th regl1ter). Tent•tlve 
children: Kary .-ho .. r. 21 Oct. 1818 Phil I, 1,...ver; S•lly who .. ,. 26 Dec. 1818 
James Her rs: Kllro•ret Phoebe who •r. J-.1 w. Hefta9•r; Joe..-h who •r. Merv.,•t 

; Elizabeth Ann who .. r. Phlllp Hena9er; John L. who .. ,. Sophia I 
GrliTTTa/Prlscl11a (Suiter) L•Mbert; "°bert who .. r. , Karlnd• wt;O-.. r. 
John vurey/Curey &/or Robert Kilgore Green; another da~ghter-: ________ . c 

~n IOl\KKAN, born ca. 11'65, who •rr I ed t 6 June 1788 t n P1ontgamery County, VI rg In I•, 
8fltuet "UNClY. Where did they settle? 

~ lilORK/1AH, born 1765-1775, who Nrrted Nancy 7HMTT; In KMawha County, 
1'9fnla, fBtO ' 1820 eftUl9eratlon1, and L098f\ County, Vf rgfni•, 18)0 caf'lus; they 

apparently moved or died MtWMn 181') and 1Bf), Tent•tlve cttt1dren: 'brahem ..._, 
.. ,. ~ary BALLARD; Joseph who,..,, Ellzabeth ~~ .. ty) !lklns; f.,..le -----------; 
Ellzabath wno Nr ....... KcHMly; J.,...s Hewett~ •r. lluth Ahted; ......... Mr. 
,_.•atou1& ~1e._:'!lt.,'t Mlt _______ ; H•nnah who •r. hftlet Jerrel 1; end .-ther .... ____ · _____ _ 

In Penn1yhanla 
Thoma• \llORKKAH., born ca. 1772' who was apparently •rrted twice. ly hh flrat 
wife he apparent1y had John 11. (whose •f ddle n.- -.y heve bw Mos .. 
and whO-co~ld-have been the husband of Ellz•beth Scarbroufh). Thollm1 •pparently 
merrled secondly 2~ October 1805 In Taz..,et1 County, Ylr9tnl•, Sareh 0£SKINS/ 
DICKERSON. Likely children were: J ... 1 who .. ,. bchel 'lckle 'Tor .._ry lM ~; r ..... 1e __________ ; Male -----------------' "-rtha who .. ,. Joeeph ....... y' AleJUander Church; "'91e ___________ ; Harvey who died single; D•vld .._ .. ,. 
El I zabeth ---··---------, and .,,other f.,..1 •• 

Phoebe WORl(AAN, born ca. 1769-1775, who rapute41y h~ •t 1 .. 1t one IOft J•M 
Worklun before her .. rrlage to h••c ~ru. 

J;;t. Hf! 'f Ori 711» JFI ! R I 'f Hl•nor JOMll1 Ml .,...,...tly 4194 ltefora 
1 ~, Ir dtlldrent Joeeph '· who .. r. Maney ¥Orne Stephen .._Mr. C•therh'9 
Edwards; PIMIMt who •r. Sarah Ferguson; J•cob who •r. tf•rrlet "-Ginnis '/or 
fllnbeth DMne; N•ncy ________ ; WllllM who •r. Phoebe Vaughn' Mlleved dead 
before 18,0; 8ftd J ... 1 who IMlr. Nancy --------------· 

"1. Jos~WORK14AM, born ea. 1779, ~t IC"g~ny Cou•lty, Pennsylv•nla, Is kftONft to 
have been Mrrled at least twice: first 5 Kar. 1807 In Monroe County, Virginia, to 
Hann•h ftEED and sec.ondly to Ellz•beth REED on' Apr. 1817 In latfte county. 8y 
H•nnah -het\ad BenJ .... ln fteed who 111er. Rebecca French; John who .. , -----------· and 
Robert who IMIY have lftllr. S•rah Jene Kirk. By Elizabeth he had Cl\arles w. who' 
•r Phoebe Margaret Bal tey; Hary who mar. Frankl In Sizemore; J .... "8dl1on who 
.. r. Mery Elizabeth Webb; Kalinda Jane who mar. Edw•rd SlzeMOre; k•ymond Sh•nton 
who mar. Surlld• Webb i Lucina Roberts; Wl1119ft'I Wash(ngtOft who ma~ Eva Stanley 
I ------------------• •nd Geor9e Floyd who 1n11r. Sarah Belcher. 

'&. 11 .. c WORKMAN, born c.. 1780, In Virginia (slgn•11hg approxl"'8te date of .we of 
parents), .. rrled Sus•n LEIT. Their likely children: ftu11ell who inar. ----------' , ... ,. ________________ ; !qulre T. who mar ~ancy -----------·-'Elles who 
.. ,. Nancy ; Josephus wtio mar. Mary Burgess; female ; and ------------ ----------another female --------------

'· Moses WORKMAH, born 1780-1790 (see next oaqe for continuation of lineage) 



'°SSIBLE WORl<KAN FAl'\ILY LINEAGE: ALTERNATE THREE 
(Continued from prevlout pttte listing children thought to belong to ,hoebe and Jo1ettht '· Mose• WORKMANf born 1780-17,0, 1e .. lngly inerrled twlce1 first to £lf1abeth "'1!5Y 

17 June 1So1 n Taz ... 11 County, Virginia, and secondly to Sarah "9rr1 on 11 July 1820 In the, ... county. ly hit first wife he probably had EleallOf' who 
aar. Acles Fannon; O~l•h who .. r. Rebecc.a L ... rt, MD9es who .. r _____________ ; 
ffJINlle ____________ : Maney~ .. r. Ell lore; Elf1ebeth wttO .. r. 11 .. c Adkfnt, Jr.; and Abljah who Mr. Nancy n'•rrx . .., Sarah he Md a .... ,. ; 
,_..,e ___ __ ________ : Hettry-;+;O-;.r:-Nancv D•ltott; , ... ,e _______ :::::;-;;;;,. _______ . another female and Koees. 

' 
--------------' 

A f.- words of explaNtlon: I have not placed too •nv dates (aven those which I have) 
In tt-ie 1e,crtrtlo111of the children's children t-ut ~hall do so another ti• wt... 
takln9 each of the nine f8111111es separately. The ll1tln11 within the paragreph1 altove 
are In the order o' hlrth at reconttructed frot11 the census recor49. 
The above nfnf! '•llfes can he doc__,,ted In 1out..,..tern Ylrgfnl• en4 sovthe"' 
West Virginia and Include those Individual• who were there In 18tO, 1120 -..d 18)0. 
ly 183n, 18~0,and 1850 the grandchildren of the nine c-.. be fairly w.11 doc .... nt9Cf •• 
we11. 

Further rs1 .. reh r.iay requlr• s~ twitching of • ,.,. of the off-tprl"fi ,., .....,1e, 
the Robert •ttrlbuted to Abraham nwv belonq to Thollet (Robert hed aww ht14. 1'40 Tea..--11) 
the James attrl~utad to T~s may be1on? to Abrahaftt (J ... , ha4 a.. htl4. 1130 Wythe) 
~u11ell end Squire T. Might belong to J ... s rather t~ to lsaec tlftCl9 

~. 

' 

I st II I haw not accounted for two • 1 H who were "out" In 1 I~ (Jelwt I A ,._,_ _, M on.) 
Thoms and Sarah had a son out before '850 unacCOYnted fOf' A1 you wilt notice, "'8ny of the girls are not.,., fdentlfl ... 

The~ tMtatlve 11,.._ Is GOfttltteftt with etl the t,...ltl_. • wll ._.. If 
w cont Ider Nl•rod H Jecob M4 If we .. ,._ thet en o14er J-•· - ef DMlel, ... 
the one ~ bul 1t In H•rrhon Md lll•r COWtty ar... I ltell-. thet Deftfel '1 f•fly, 
1 llte hi•, probably mewed wesbMrd. 



rar. Si@fus Olafson 
507 ICanawha Avenue 
Madison, WV ?5130 

Dear Mr. Olafsono 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
August 25 , 1975 

In reference to your letter to Mrs. Pearlman ot August 18, 
I would like to point to further evidence and suspeoion that 
my Joseph Workman, Abraham wbo married Mary ~llard, and John 
who married Jane ~oore were brothers and sons of James and 
Hannah Worttman. 
1. we have established that Jane Moore Workman had a sister 
Susan Cor Susannah) who married Benjamin Reed in Monroe oounty 
where my ancestor, Joseph Workman married into the Reed family. 
This m21 or may not indicate a relationship to John ~orkman. 
The given names carried down in both families are similar also. 
2. You s~ that Abraham end ~ary (Ballard) :vorkman•s daugl1ter 
Frances (b. oa. 18C·9) married !unoil PRICE. One ot John and 
Jane (Moore) Workman's eons carried the name "'l'unoil Price w. " 
!his may or lll81 not indioate a brother relationship to John and 
Abraham workman. 
3. Joseph and Elizabeth (Reed) workman had son "James .fiatiaon 
Workman" who was my gt. gt. grandfather. Abraham and 1V1ar7 
(Ballard) Workman named their only son, "James Madison Workman". 
The Ballard, Reed, and Moore families are all represented in 
early ~onroe count7 reoords. Thia could indicate a brother 
relationship between Joseph and Abraham. 
4. we, yet, need an explanation ot Abraham giving his birth 
information as North Carolina around 178~. Is it possible that 
James and Hannah Workman oould have bad a son, Joseph, 1780 
or slightly before in Pennsylvania, and been in North Carolina 
for the birth of another, Abraham, around 1782t It is feaaable 
that Jamee would name his first born, Joseph, after his tather 
and his second, Abraham, after his ~~dfatbert 

I had a note from Swain's LOGAN COUNTY HISTORY P• 56 "Mildred 
Worlonan married John stones,_son ot Crispin L. stones (1807-
1892).n which I will now assume as inoorrect. In its place, I 
have noted from your records, nm111e;·wo:rkman, b. ca. 1813 1 

daughter of Abraham and Mary (Ballard) Workman, married Crispin 
I. Stone." 

On page 58 of the same reference I. had noted that Admiral 
s. "13111" Fry. son of John Fry married a daughter of Obadiah 
and Rebecca Workman. ~o you have any notes on that marriage' 
I have not been able to locate this Pry name in either ~oone 
or Logan county oeneuses. 

It you would sometime when· you speak with Bill ·~orlcnan again, 
please ask him if be knows if Abraham mid ~irary (Ballard) Workman 
may have kept a family Bible containing family reoorda whioh 
may still be in existence. Awl if he thinks ao, who m67 be most 
likely to have itt 

Sincerely, 
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INDIAN WARS' V'o1 . 33 hy Mc Gliee 

Pheby (WORKMAN) JONES, widow of Charles JONES (age 77 on May 27, 

1871 which would make her birth year 1794); married November 11, 

1811 in Tazewell county, Virginia, to CHARLES JONES, who was 

born February 1, 1784. Phoebe was living near Sebastopol in 

Sonoma county California in 1871. 

I wrote to Sonoma county for her death records and they say 

they have none. 

C1larles and Phoebe (Workman) Jones' children were: William 

born 9-6-1813; Margaret born 5-26-1815; Rachel born 3-14-1816; 

Nancy born 1-12-1818; Catherine born 12-25-1820; Abraham w. 
born 12-15-1822; Phebe born 11-11-1824; Charles born 2-15-1826; 

Elizabeth Ann born 3-15-1828; Timothy born 10-11-1831; Louisa 

Marian born 9-22-1833; and Rebecca born 3-9-1839. 

Since her first daughter is named Margaret and she has a son 

named Abraham w. Jones, one would almost certainly place her 

as a daughter of Abraham and Margaret (Li ghtner) Workman, 

ri ght? 

By deduction her birthdate is 1794, but in this documentary 

it is more definitely given as May 12, 1793. 

She died September 4, 1873. 
R. l::iayre 



County Recorder 
SONOMA COUNTY 
Santa Rosa, CA 95402 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon , WV 26~01 

AURUSt o9, 1 q75 

Do you have a DEflTH RECORD on a Phoebe (Workman) J ONES 
widow of Charles Jones, lived around Sebastopol, 
and died 4 September 1873? 

I am trying to put together a family history on my mother's 
fami ly, Workman, and I have obtained a lot of information on 
this Phoebe Jones' family from Revolutionary War pension records. 
She was of the Tazewell county, Virginia, Workman's, but I do 
not have who her parents were. Can you provide this information? 

Re: 
Death Records, 1873 , Sept. 
JONES, Phoebe 

Parents were 

Sincerely , 

&¥~~ 
Ral ph H. Sayre 

St amped Self- Addressea Bnvelope enc 1L't1~tr"fl"cJ"!"""--------...... 
vonr reply . '11hanks . 

1 SPEED LETTER 

In the Interest of speed and 
economy, we'1 e ri>plying to y our 
let ter with m<i. Llnal notes. 

If you need :1101 e information 
please don't hesitate to call 
or writ e. 

Th:ink you very much for your 
interest. 

HERB. SNYDER, JR. 
SONOMA COUNTY RECORDER 



A~. WlUi.am HctJJe!t 
Wi. Slg~i.u Ol.456011 
~flt. ~tph ·1. Sru11te 

Ci1tee;tlngh .to all: 

2001 NoJttli C1Jutl~ood Avenue 
Santa. Anr.., Caii.601trria. 92106 
Scp.tembeJt. 5, 1975 

Since. c•Je 5.bui.t CJ'lf!a.ge<! in t11.U -lnteM-i.ve. cxelra.nge. to .6olve 4ome 06 tile. Wo1thr.utn £airi,U.y 
1tel.aUoM:ti.r~ , r had w..e.d t.o cottt.act iVl.6 . Thelma. Andeltllon, who Uvu ttD:t :too 6a1t lU'.rty. 
LaU week. hhe. Jtetwu1ed 6'Wlri heir. va.c.a:tion, and r u.ra.6 .6~ce.6.66uf. hi 1t.eaClti.ng heJt. by 
.,..eteplrone.. A da.y Olt 1'0 litteJL--a.~teJL .Mui riad had ;tJi.e. c.lta.nce. :t.o ~!J .6ome 06 lze/t.. 
ol:...i.~ibml no.t.u--11ie. .6poke ag<UJ1. 

She mentioned &t at the time o' pu.b.Uca.tA..on .6'te 11~ he.6Lt.a>it about pfi.hll6lw19 home. 
06 tl1e. ma..t.w.a.! ht ;the. clutp:te/t.. on ;the Woltb:1a.n 6amil.y .Ut V,iJr.g.lnia. 4.lnce Alie. liad clone. 
11.0 1Le..6ealtC11 lte!t6el~ hi .tha.t Me.a.. Site. .it, moi,.t ..ln;teJt.Uted ht IUJ.vbiq a.ruJ coJVr.e.c-tlo~ 
ruul/011. ad.dU:i.on11, .60 I ha.ve. 6u.!f.n.l61te.d heJL tult..h a. 6eiv ~olt. 11JIU.d! we have. doc.wne.nted 
e.vi.de.nc.e.: (t!ine. 06 John #15254 bwtg I Jane Moo!t.e..~ paltent.4 on Jamr.A lfacUAon fJJoliJo.man 
who r.wNri.e.d Cyn.t:hi.a. f:.meM.ne McNe.el.y bei1tg f ='ally "Poll.y" aa.tlalufJ and AbJta.Jzam Cllo1tkman; 
CDIVf..e.et. name. 601t fuuba.nd 06 MaW.da. Woltlwwt 14842 be.lng iU.c.a.jali Goodtulli CtJhltt.; e.tc. 

06 .6pecA..al i.ntMUt h"606a1t ah the. elVLly 9ene/Ul.tlon11 aJte. c.onceJL11ed iA .the. 6ac.t .tlut:t 
llhe. .lncUca:te.d .tltCJte. .{.A a. po.6.6.lb.Ultcj 06 mix..i.n~ 06 ge>WUttlo~ on page. 606. Al, you. 
kn.ow, Z ltad come .tD be.U.cve. .t/ti.6 «.m quUe. Ukel.y. 

S/ie. could 6'{.Jui no.tlung hi f1e1t now ul.i-U?.h wotd.d ci.M1..6y the .ln~o1tma.ticm 1r.eggltdlng the. 
de.a.tit 06 a. Jamu uloJtlmtan a.bou.t 1840 .ln Ct..a.y C-Oun.ty, OIU.O. Site .6<Lld :thU <WU> m1 
obv.i..oLL6 eNWlt but ;tha.t .the bt001Ui1a,tlon a.pµeatt.A .ltt lieJL >Wte.& in .t.JUJ, uny. Slnc.e :then, 
I have. chec.ce.d .the. 1840 c.~u.h So1r. alt :tho4e COl~ wlvi.c.h u.Wma.tely M.flu.Jted .lrt tite. 
60.'tma.tlon 06 ct.ay Cou.nZ.J, Wu.t Vbi.91.n.la., bu;t UJith n~a.t.lve. Jte.6u.lt6. I al.J;o clie.cJ'e.d. 
Ga.t.Ua. Count.fl, 01:1.o, ' 11eJr.e. .t>e.velUll 06 Jamu Ue.wc.tt Wo!t.kma.n 'Li c.hit.dJtttt died Well .Ut 
:the ce.ntwty. 00 .inU!tut .it, tli£ 6ac.t tlutt tlteJte 1..6 a. Cf.a.u Town.6h.i.p ht C'{tf..Lla. Cou.nty, 
bu.t 1 noLUtd 110 WoJtkman .6wuuvne. ht 1840 oh. 1850. l al.60 cflt.C.ke.d Cta.y Cou.ntu, KentLu!kq, 
and Ctay Cpa.n:tr1, Indi.ana.., agaht colth nega.tlve ll.ehu.U.6. Next week 1 tulU. t.oU.Oiu .tll!UJu.glL 
mlth Clay Coun-ty, Z.f..U.nD-Ui, and C£.At1 Cou.nt~J, Atl6.6ou!li, tile onltJ Jwo Ct..a.y Cou.n.ti.e6 
Jt~g t0nic.h Welte 601Uned be.501te. 1850. ! beU..e.ve. U .U .the. de.ttth 06 .the JameA u.'ho 
ha.d u!l0e. Jla.nc.y wlw1:ie.. <'i.e.dlt .took µlttc.e. about 1 S40--whe1te, I'm de.te1rmi.ned t.o 
61.nd ou:t. ---

I i.nqu)ll.t.d o~ Thelma. Andelt.6on about :the. d.Oc.wner ... ta.tion c·l/U.ch plac.u 1o.6e.plt Woll.kma.n tl17 
on page 29 £t6 a .6on 06 Ferrrne.tje. "Plwebe'' Ra.gel a.nd l..saac. Woll."1i1AA. Site .incUca:t.ed the/Le. 
«.'tt.6 no doc.wne.nta..Uon t.o .6uPpoJLt the ~ement othe.ll. tJULYt the. ~a.c...t .that .6he beU.e.vrul 
that tlie. 16aac. Oo1tk.r1cm #4718 on page. 606 t4ll.6 .the. el.du.t .6011. 06 Jo.6e.ph. When .6J1e. 
leaJuted tlr.a.t I Ir.ad 6owuJ. tt maJt!Uage 06 a Jo.6e.ph { r-Mbabty the. 4ttnte. one) wfio.6e 6a:tl?.e'L 
ttm .ldentA..6.led 44 Abltalzam, .she. .6a.ld t:Ju::t. 4lte t;..'Ou.ld be . .{.nc.UJied ;to cli.ange. ft.l-6 
~e. .to Amut Ma!LUt Andltle.6 and Ab!Utltam Cl/olt.bJTllU'L. C~J .the 6a.ct :t/ia,t he. 
e.n.tCJted .6e!tv-lce. a.t .the. tiame. .time. hito the. .6ame. company and wiclelr. .the t>ame. c.on.cU.:ti.o•tli 
M AbJt.alu:w1, 11'.. , woutd at.40 tieem to .6u.b4ta....t.la.te. .6W?.lt tt 1>/U.~t. 

Att/rOU!Jh oltDm .the. c.en4u.h lttt.OJtlU i:t WOul..d a.ppeaJL tlzaZ .tfte 6lfITli.1.y 00 Ru.:tft (Af.6ttd) and 
Jamu HC?We.tt Ci.'oJtfzman •1.6.t.'1!.fed pU.t'' ht Boone Cowity bltOm 1850 t.o 1860, anltf.yw 06 .the. 
b.iAtlt lt.tt.Dltd.6 06 C!Jyor:ihig County 4how .tlta.t. :tlte. b1.M:IL 06 :thehi. uowigut dauglr.UIL. '?utlt 
(called P..ol..le. b!I Andeltl>ott) ~ok pf..ac.e. on Sla.b Folt.k 6 Jul.y 1854. 'uc.f1. mov.i.ng tVUJu.nd by 
tWUJ 06 the. 6amlUeA .t.ook ptac.e. beJ:wec•t cen.6U6 'feIJJth. 1tielde.titalt.t.J, .ln ca.&e. you. do 
not have. the. v..u:at.. data., "Ril.dd' rutd Sl:.a.n:ton Wolthma.n lta.d a da.uqltt.elr. on Slab Fo!r.h. 
20 Ap!li..t 1853 and nar.ied Ii~ T'lte.be.. -



Page 2 Septembe1t 3, 1975 

lit .tlie ttt:te11lpt .tD complete. ,ldentl6y.lng ;the c./Uldtr.en 06 MaJLy "Po.Uy" (Sa.Uatr.d) and 
AbJutlta.r.1 Wo!tl~ma.n, I cl1.e.cfr.ed .the t~c.Co1tma.C.k .6WUtame. .in .th.e. 1850 Kruuui..~ttt Cou.n:ty, ((tJut) 
V.i.Jtg.lr.A..a, cvuu.6. T/telte. (i1e/te 6ouJt .oepaJUtte. lwu.6elwl.J:l6, tite mo.st Ukel.y dau.ghteJt 
being ~falty E./C. 1•iw rnMl'.i.e.d Samuel Mc.C'oJzma.cfi; .6ltc.1i.ta.6 aged 32 ruul lte. 30. Th~ 
cklt.dlu?.n ll.lf/te. Sa.Una. J. , "'.i..lUAm F. , a.nd Cltee.d F. Pelrlt4µ4 you can c.hec.h wit/1. 
MIL. IUU Wol'..kmmt to .6& .i~ MalUJ ru1d Scunue.l .6W.ke. a lte.&pon6.ive. c.lwltd. 16 n.ot, the1te. 
u.n.A Atut, aged 36, 11J.i.t,'l ]VJuj Uc.Co1tmaclz., aged 54; and SaJr.ah, aged 41, trJ.lth JCltd.eJt 
Hc.Co!Una.C.h, aged 48. The. 6-tital l1ou.6e.holcl ti.tUi appa1r.ently a. boa.tlrUng lwu.he 11J.U:11. 

a .6.bigle. John .lc.Co!Unaclt 61W111 fngta.n.d. SaJr.alt would It.ave be.en too old to /i.a.ve 6-lt 
hi.t.o :the. cv?Au.6 1te.c.oltd6 p11..0pC?/ll..tJ, .60 AbMham '.6 d.au.gliteJL !'.~ p!t.Obabtlj Malty 011. Ann. 
TfteJte. <ttt6 no Ge.oll.ge. Co£J...ln.o ..Ot KanaH~ut Coun.tu hi 1850. 

AlthoU[Jh I lzave be.e1t a.bl.e. :to ,lde.ntl6y the. 1xvz.enu 06 .the va!Uou.6 Wo11.fama.tt men and 
wo11en who mcvur.,Led bc.tloeen 1853-1859 .u1 Logan, WuomiJig, and Boone. Cowit.let>, I ctrt .st.Ul 
~t a. lo.64 1r.egaJt.cli.ng the. par..ew"..& 06 Jo.\eph WoJr.lana.n who m~ Lydht Lowe... He tUU 
UA.te.d M ii on o 6 JM./ Joi,. 6 Wo1tfJ11an . Mo.st W..d.y f..'<tlt~e tooul.d li.a.ve. be..t>Jt 
Ru.tit and Jamt!A H.';no.~, Fulitu.on M1ot\l6 .:thL& Jo.seplt a.\ li.a.v.Otg maJr/Uc.1 /vtrti.lnt.a. 
U'o!thma.n. IA U po.s.6.Wte .tita.t ltc. maJtJUed .Odc.e'! Tl!e .f.alt.·1 :·•oltkJ~ id1.o mCUt!Vied fmellZial: 
Eva~ 11 Feb. 1858 ii.m 22 y<!J.Vr.,!, otd, .t.-ingle. lftlt t:'all.e.nU wvr.c a.ppaJt.en.tty Ntutc.y and 
Eli.a6 (AltJ/EhJ). So 06.te11 .Ut the ealtty ltlU!DW Alb~ .l6 Elbe/Lt rout Ate.xrutdCJt .ii, 
C:lexruuleJt, e.t.c.. 1.6 .tJUJ, :the. '11a.y you ltave.. heJt 1..de.nti.6.ied, t-'Jt. Ol.a~.6ont 

1 wi.Aft J:.o add rtq cm.me;?U to ~he c:Ll6~.lon 06 g.lven name6. Slnc.e :tli<!lr.e. .l6 no e.vhlette.e. 
06 ruty .6ot1 being Hame.d Jamu Ma..clh,on !l!oJtkria.n be.~olte. tJz.e JYLMhfenc.y 06 Ja.me,t, Macll&on, 
1 .tliink U Ukel.y .tha;t .the. nm~1e. 6-{JrAt ente/t.e({ the. 6ami.l.IJ .in the. plU?J>.i.den:t' A honolf.. 
StLb.6equ.vt:tllj, 06 c.o~e, o:thMt> wcu.ld lw.ve been named nolt. tJzh, cou.6.Ut Olt wtde. 

Some. 06 the Jt.emaltk6 l .'wl pl.anned txJ make. Me 1w lcngeJt c:.ppU.c.abte. .6.Utc.e. Otte olt a.notl1CJL 
o ~ you. 11.l'A a.lJ:.ea.dtr rui~we.Jted .the. otheJr. '.6 Qlte,6.tlo1t.6. 1 c·.~ pl.ea.6ed txJ IU!.C.elve tlte 
ll h&dt 0 6 eJtV.lb.oJ16 06 Hetl1eti:, Vent Foltk., Bair.ha Fo!t.k, e:tc.. 

1 tl.W al..60 lrappy to n.u.dve ":he. de.t:a.J.l.o on Plteby (Woltf>.man) Jont!A. I wou.lil an11.e.e. .tha.t 
olte .6C~ h1 ~it JWLthJ hi:to tlte. c.a.te.go1ty o5 Ma/rgaJte:t (Uqlttnelt.) a.nd Ab!Ulham Wo![}urwi'.6 
daaghtVL. HeJc. ag~ .i.6 !Ugl.t:., a.nd tie pl.a.l!e. .U, !Uglt.t, and :tfte. .Uitwute .in~eJLe.nc.e6 one 
can make oltDm .the. name6 06 heJL clilldlten .l6 Jri.ght. A6 I ma.y liave. me.ntume.d, I !utve. 
.sealU!Jted cU.UgenthJ {,o!t Ja.mu fiJ. HenageJr.. tultl1 Ullfie. Ha1tgalte.t 01t. f'lwe.be. but uJ.U:hout 
.6UC.CU6. I am 1.n.cli.ned :to be.U.<!.ve. :thttt i..~ tlieJte. wah .6u..c.lt tt maltJLla.ge., U may lux.ve 
oc.c.uM.e.d rruc.h l.at:.eJt and htvolve.d gJtaJulcJUi..dlte.n o 6 1laJtgMe.t and Abltaluu11. Unti.l. l 
e.nc.ounte.IL ev.lde.nc.e. to ;the. c.o11tJuvr.y, th.eJLe601t<'.., 1 am go.ing to place Pfie.btf Woltkmo.n 
:t.en:t.a:tlv ef.i ( a.6 duag :~ o 6 'Wl!f M.e.t a.ttd AbJtalt.am tu.l:tf L he.IL b-iJit/1, r,la.te. a.6 12 May 17 9 5, 
maltJLla.ge h1 C'1.aJLt.eA JoneA 11 'JovembeJL 1811 .in Taz0~'ei.t Cou.ri;q_1, r"Aft.d dea.tlt .itt Sonoma 
County, Ca.U.5o!Utla., 4 Se.p:tembelt 1873. 

Mo11.e. la.tell.. 

Slnc.eJtely, 

P. S. Tfu.& r>a.ot we.eh ha.ve 6ocuvl o. nwnbVt o 6 ~cu1u.tleti t1il:th OUP.EY .6uJLJJ.amr. i.ri. 
Wyt.fLc'. Co. , Va.. Name YJMba.bf .. y c.OJrJc.ec;t. 



Mrs. William Hager 
Box 146 
Hewett, WV 25108 

Dear Cousin, 

August 31 , 1975 

I received your letter of August 29 yesterday and was glad to 
hear from you again. I believe that several true answers to 
th~ earliest Workman family relationships are buried in the 
early Kanawha-Logan-Boone county records of which many that have 
been lost may leave gaps that will never be taotually filled in. 
However, you have a personal interest in the workman and related 
families and having grown up in the area and had opportunities 
to absorb some of the family traditions puts you in a good 
position to interpret the remaining records. We are fortunate 
to have Mr. Olafson and his records which he was history and 
genealogy minded enough to record on paper over the past several 
years. Mrs. Pearlman has done and is doing an excellent job 
gathering and organizing the existing records and supporting 
information. Being a stranger to the southern West Virginia 
counties, I must rely upon what little logic that I can muster 
with the help given by the three of you to expand my interest 
in the family. 
THOMAS and SARAH (DESKINS) ·woRK~1AN 
Their daughter MARTHA WORKMAN, born about 1813, married 1st 
JOSEPH P!ONEELY, and had children: Rhoda; Louisa; Andrew; 
Wilson; and Martha. According to Mr. Olafson, "Joseph 
IWcNeely must have died about 1855 as among the Historical 
Society in Richmond, on August 31, 1857, is the marriage 

of his widow, Martha, to Dr. Alexander Church. He 
was a native of New Hampshire born 1788, a son 
of A. & P. Church of Massachusetts." 
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MARDJDA WORKlVIAN 

Archives of the Pioneers of Tazewell County, Virginia, by Netti 

Schreiner-Yantis, page 259, Lineage of Mr. & Mrts. Bert L. White, 

of Kentucky, from Tombstone, Bible Records, and Tradition states 

that Marinda workman, born 24 May 1819 in Tazewell county, va., 

married Robert Kilgore Green. 
It gives no further information on Mr. Green, so Marinda may have 

precedei him in death and he may have relocated and possibly 

married again, 
The following page, 260, gives ~!arinda, born ca. 1811 of Moses 

and Elizabeth (IVIunoy) Workman, married to John Ourey. As Mrs. 

Pearlman points out this name ''Ourey" probably should be "Curry". 

The JOSEPH and JAMES iUestion 
I am unable to determine if James was the oldest or younger 

than the other brothers, but I.think that we can be sure that 

James and Joseph were brothers. It seems that James was the 

most popular and apparently came to the Kanawha-Logan-Boone 

county area before the other Workmans. According to recorded 

history James, Joseph, ~d Jacob all were away from home and 

family in 1793 when they appeared at the place where Logan now 

stands. History recorded that "James" was a man of family and 

returned for them, disregarding for that moment the other brothers • 

. surely Joseph and Jacob both were married and had children at 

the time period 1793-1797. 
At present, I am unable to locate my original notes where I 

copied the death record of Joseph of Boone county where the 

information was given by his son Jasper. I had it looked in 

my mind, Jrowever, that the-name Joseph (and Nancy workman) was. 

spelled out and not abbreviated. You say that you have seen 

the original death reoord and the name is abbreviated nJas." 

and the "a" is clear, making Joseph born in Augusta county, 

son of JAmes and Nancy Workman. This may factually work out 

and clear up a few misunderstandings, so lets back up and start 

from there and regroup. 
First, we must consider what Mr. Jarrell told l'Ir. Olafson about 

Mrs. Daniel {Hannah) Jarrell being the daughter of James and 

Hannah workman. What we have oon~idered before as James and 

Hannah and Joseph and Nancy may be more rightfully transposed 

to James and JTanoy and Joseph and Hannap. Going back to the 

records of Wyoming county, thief too would throw a new light 

on the death record information of my ancestor. 
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Another thing that I did not know was that your family 
tradition had your Joseph (who married Elizabeth Elkins) 
a brother to Abraham (who married Mary 'Ballard). The given 
names of the daughters "Dorcas" of John Workman and Joseph 
Workman would indicate the possibility of a brother relationship 
tpere. Also if we are to accept Henry Clay Ragland•s work that 
Joseph is son of James; and Mr. Olatson•s record giyen by 
Dorcas White that her father was John, son of James, then 
your Joseph (who married Elizabeth McNeely Elkins) would in 
faot be a brother to John. Still from census and military 
records, we have James dragging his tamily about quite rapidly, 
whioh, knowing the Workmans, could be true. Consider now 
James and Nancy Workman: in North Carolina 1782 when Abraham 
was born; in Augusta county, Virginia 1791 when Joseph was 
born; and possibly Tazewell or Kanawha county, Virginia 
about 1798 when John was born. 
This leaves Joseph with Hannah which may be varified by my 
ancestor Joseph's death reoord in Wyoming county. Joseph is 
said to have been born in Pennsylvania (census into.) around 
1780. Assuming that mr. Olafson was misinformed, Hannah 
(Workman) Jarrell could be the daughter of Joseph and Hannah 
Workman. According to the 1830 Logan county census, she would 
have been born between 1790 and 1800. Thomas in the 1850 Boone 
county census also gives his birth information as Pennsylvania 
in 1772. If we could trust the accuraoy of the death record 
of Joseph in Wyoming county, he would have been born about 177~ 
instea4 of 1780 as stated in the 1850 census. So we cannot 
overlook the possibility of this Thomas and this Joseph as 
being brothers. Again, too, the Thomas in the Boone 1850 census 
may not be the same Thomas who made the improvement on the land 
mentioned in 1809. 
Needless ~o say you do have my best wishes tor a successful 
genealogical cl\ll). 

cc. Mrs. Pearlman 
Mr. Olafson 

Sincerely, 

Ralph H. Sayre 

-... -.. 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Cousin: 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
September 2, 1975 

I received your letter of August 26 today and feel compelled to 
reply right away. I feel sure that your Alternate Three is 
hitting pretty close to the true lineage. I am still not sure 
that James Hewett Workman oould be son of James and Nancy. 
The maiden name Hewett/Hewitt would go with.James H. Workman's 
mother whether Nancy or Hannah. Workman Family History by 
Anderson even with its errors states that "Joseph and his 
eons, Joseph and James Hewett ••• " in the records of a Mary 
Workman. Lets test the possibility that James Hewett Workman 
was_ not only "freind" but a_ brother to my Joseph of Wyoming 
county. They both then would be sons of Jos. and Ranah as was 
given in my Joseph's death record by James H. Workman. Also 
in relationships according to place, James H. Workman owned 
land in the sametarea as my Joseph in Wyoming county. 

Deed Book A, p. 419 ••• July 1, 1857 to Ephraim Meadows part 90 A. 
on Big Fork ••• "in the legal title to which mndivided moiety 
appears to yet remain in BENJAMIN WORKMAN, MATISON WORKMAN, 
RAYMOND S. WORKMAN, FRANKLIN SIZ'EMORE, and Polly his wife, 
formerly POLLY WORKMAN, EDWARD SIZEMORE and Jame his wife, 
formerly JANE WORKMAN, ROBERT WORKMAN, CHARLES WORKMAN, and 
JOHN WORKMAN, heirs at law of JOSEPH WORKMAN, deceased •• ~ 
Land originally surveyed 1st Sept 1821 for 180 A granted to 
Joseph McDonald, purchased some time ago by JOSEPH WORKMAN 
and JOSEPH REED by deed of record in the clerks office in 
Logan county ••• 90 A. Big Fork of Guyandotte River lying at the 
mou8h of Cabin Creek. · 

Deed Book A, p. 563 ••• May 20, 1859 to John Garretson, Land on 
Cedar Creek, Slab Fork district JOSEPH WORKMAN. JR. of Boone 
county, heir of JAMES H. WORKMAN, deceased at this date. 

OLD WYOMING COUNTY ENTRY BOOK, p. 20 ••• JAMES H. WORKMAN ••• 
enters 25 acres of land in Wyoming county ••• beginning JOSEPH 
WORKMAN'S line, running up Cedar to the forks and thence running 
across the above Cedar taking all the good land running down 
the slab crossing the point at the back of the field and thence 
with WORKMAN'S line to the beginning. March 29, 1851. 

p. 161 JAMES H. WORKMAN makes another 25 A. entry on Big fork 
of Guyandotte R. 
p. 252 JAMES H. WORKMAN enters with Augustin Ball, 45 A. on the 
Big Fork of Guyandotte River. May 22, 1855. 

It is possible that the Pheby Workman in early tazewell tax 
lists is the sister to Jacob who later married Isaac Roberts; 
and that Phoebe McMay (or whatever) who married Joseph in York 
county, Pennsylvania died before.177- and that he remarried a 
Hannah (Hewett?); and that he in his second marriage had 
sons, Joseph (who married the Reeds) and Jamee Hewett who married 
Ruth Halstead (NOT Alstead as Anderson has it). 
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I had originally thought that my great-great grandfather•s name 

was badly misspelled Matison Workman, but I have found out from 
my cousins that his true name was JAMES MATISON WORKMAN and he 
married NANCY ELIZABETH WEBB. No one, however, has been able to 
give me true dates on them of birth, marriage and death. 

From the personal records of Thomas Workman in Mercer county 
and supporting court house records, I have been able to compile 
the following on descendants of JOHN T. WORKMAN, son of JOSEPH 
and HANNAH (REED') WORKMAN. He was born April 10, 1814 in 
Monroe county, and I have estimated that his father and step­
mother took him with them into Logan county in the 1820•s. 
John was a oarpemter by trade. His first wife was PERMELIA 
RICE AND they had children as follows: Rebecca born about 1833 
and died unmarried April 8, 1860; Sarah A. born about 1837, 
married Sept 11, 1856 James P. Dunn, son of Ruben and Mary; 
Clayburn, born about 1838, a mechanic by trade, a Confederate 
in the Civil War, married Dec 3, 1857 Mary M. Goodall, daughter 
of Fountain and Margaret; and Elizabeth, born about 1849, married 
Dec 3, 1867 Jonas E. Crotty, son of James and Elizabeth. 

JOHN T. WORKMAN, age 52, married February 8, 1866, MARGARET 
ANN SAMS, age 30, daughter of J. Harvey and Hannah Spa. They 
had five children: Nanny M. born Jan 20, 1868, married Feb 3, 
1886 William Matison Burne; Susan, born about 1870, married 
March 15, 1893 Monroe J. Wickline; John H. born April 18, 1872 
married November 15, 1995 Lizzie A. Basham; George William 
born about 1875, married August 26, 1903 Lula F. Wickline; 
and Joseph Harvey, born December 16, 1877 and died unmarried 
January 15, 1897. 

I sea that I left out a daughter of John and Permelia (Rice) 
Workman, that is, Isabella, born about 1841, married Nov 11, 
1864 Benjamin F. Sams, son of Joseph H. and Hannah Sams. 

I have relied on the WORKMAN F'AMILY HISTORY, by Anderson that 
it was the Robert who was the son of my Joseph and Hannah (Reed) 
Workman, who married Sarah Jane Kirk, but if you will notice in 
the 1850 Boone county census, Robert Workman is with his wife, 
Jane, and their children: Rufus, Sarah, and America at the same 
time William Kirk, Sr. has his daughter, Sarah {17) in his 
own household yet. 

From Boone county Marriages 1865-1873, I have: 
ROBERT WORKMAN, born about 1817 in Tazewell county married 
15 June 1869 NANCY J. CAULLY, born about 1844 in Monroe co. 

ROBERT WORKMAN, born about 1822 in Tazewell county married 
15 May 1871 M. J. JARRELL, born about 1834 in Kanawha county. 
I find him in #39 1880 Boone census: Robert Workman, born about 
1815; Martha J. born about 1831, with a child, Octabia, born 
about 1865 •••• or could it be? 

WILLIAM WASHINGTON WORKMAN, son of Joseph and Elizabeth (Reed) 
Workman, married 1st Eve Stanley by whom, he had 10 children. 
He marri~d 2nd, Barbara (Belcher) Grose, widow of Harrison Grose. 
She was the mother of Ribern Workman's second wife, Emily Grose. 
Ribern was the son of Wash. Workman's brother J.ames Matison w. 
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Where did Samuel and Anne (Workman ) Muncey (Munsey, Muncy) settle? 
I do not know where they were from 1788 through 1820. Mrs. Schreiner­
Yantis in her book indicated that they settled in Kanawha county. 
I think they may have followed the Workmans. 

I do not find any Muncey's or Workmans in the 1810 Montgomery 
county census. However in the 1810 Giles county census is 
Muncey's with given names: Jeremiah; Zachariah; Holten; and Tunas. 
Also ISAAC WORKMAN 40010-1010000 and living beside him is a "Nimrod" 
Smith. Isaac Workman is in Kanawha county in 1820 with Thomas and 
James. In Giles county 1820 we find my JOSEPH WORKMAN , I think, 
with an older man in his houshold ••• 310011-00100-02. With the 
name MUNCY, we find: Tunis; Zachariah; Hotten; and SAMUEL MUNCY 
000010-1 0010 . SAMUEL MUNCY ~0111 02001 is in Logan county 1830. 
And he is still in Lo gan count y in 1840 with t he info-1 ?~00 1 -
010C01. There is another SAMUEL MUNCY in 1840 Giles county 
census with the information - 01200001 0002101. 

I have a copy of HISTORY OF YORK COUNTY PENNSYLVANI A BY John 
Gibson, which was firs"f ""pubii s hed i n 18S6 . After scanning 
through the book for several hours and checking all the possibilities 
in the index, I do not find a name near to McMay or McMeagher. 
There is one reference in the general immigration area for a 
McRae. It mentions the name with other names who left Scotland 
for this area, the fine homes they left and how they felt about 
leaving. So if the McRaes were in York county in 1761 they must 
have left before 1800. There is no mention of Workmans ever 
living in Washington township. In Washington township there is 
mention of a McC'reary family (John 1791 , Thomas 1754). Do you 
suppose Phoebe Workman could have been a McCreary? " Bower 
~hanceford Township: William M. Grove, farmer, is a son of Jacob 
and Martha (Tosh) Grove, who were natives of FAWN township and 
moved to Lower Chanceford. Jacob Grove, the father, had eleven 
children and was first married to Agnes Workman ••• " 
p. 101 "FAWN TOWNSHIP: John B. Gemmill, son of Benjamin and 
Mary (Brown) Gemmill, of York county, was born January 19, 1838, 
and resided on the homestead with his parents until 1861. His 
father died in 1878 and his mother died in 1879. He was married 
in 1860, to Agnes M. Workman, daughter of JOHN and REBECCA 
WORKMAN of Baltimore, and formerly of York county ••• " 

I stil l think that there is a possibility that Abraham was 
speaking Washington, in Washington county, when he gave his 
birth information for a pension application. Did he not enter 
service in Monongalia county, Va. which is closer to Washington 
county than it is to York? 

JOSEPH WORKMAN, son of Abraham, married 4 Au.trost 1761 "Phoebe 
Mc per t ranscription of marriage register of Chri s t ~ 
Evangerfcal Lutheran Church, York county, Pennsylvania. Can 
you locate this church in 1760 to know if the marriage was 
performed in Washingt on township? Possible chil dren and 
descendants of Phoebe and Joseph Workman are: 

1. Abraham Workman, born 25 January 1761 in Pennsylvania in 
Washington t ownship, county; married 13 Sept 
1786 in Montgomery count y, Virginia, Margaret LIGHTNER; he 
died in 1858 at Burkes Garden, TazeweII count y, Vir gi nia 
of "General Debility" according to his death record. 
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I have at least two family group sheets from the LDS records 
on Abraham and Margaret Workman. rt seems that several have 
tried to research that family in Tazewell county and came up 
with several different versions. -stop- I just noticed 
something, the information that I received from Montgomery 
county says the date of marriage of Abraham Workman to 
"Margaret Litner" is August 2, 1785 , NOT 13 SEPTEMBER 1786 
as you have. I probably gave you the wrong date as the latter 
is what is on the family group sheets from LDS. Children of 
Abraham and Margaret (Litner ) Workman may be: 
1. Joseph Workman, born 1787/8, no other information. 
2. Sarah Workman, born 1789-90, married 26 Dec 1810 James Marrs 
3. Phoebe Workman, born 12 May 1793; married 11 Nov 1811 

Charles Jones; died 4 Sept 1873 in California. 
4. Moses workman, born about 1794; married 11 Jul 1820 

Sarah Marrs. 
5. Mary Workman, born about 1796/7 ; married 21 Oct 1818 

Philip Greever. 
6. Margaret ? Workman, born ca. 1798/9; married James W. 

Heninger/ Henager 
7. Elizabeth Ann Workman, born ca. 1800/1; married Philip 

Heninger/Henager 
8. John L. Workman, born ca. 1805; married 1. Sophia 

2 . ? • 
and possibly one of the Robert Workmans who married in 
Boone county. and possibly Marinda Workman who married 
Robert Kilgore Green or John Ourey/Curey. 

2 . Ann Workman, born ca. 1765, probably in Pennsylvania; married 
Samuel Muncey 16 June 1788 in Montgomery county, Virginia. 
According t o Montgomery county marriage records, Samuel was 
son of Obadiah Muncey and both Samuel and Obadiah appear on 
Tazewell county tax records 1801 through 1804 then disappear. 
both Samuel and Ann Muncey appear in Tazewell court records 
through 1804, so I would assume that Obadiah probably died 
around that time and Samuel relocated in Giles county, since 
he is there in a later census. The other Samuel Muncy in 
Logan county may be a son. 

3. James Workman, born 1765-1775 probably in Pennsylvania, 
married Nancy ~eas~ In Kanawha county, Virginia, 
1810, and 1820 census, and Logan county 1830 census. James 
died or may have reloc ated between 1830 and 1840. Probable 
children of James and Nancy Workman were: 
1. Abraham Workman, born ca. 1782 in North Carolina; married 

1809 Mary "Polly" Ballard in Kanawha county. 
2. _J_o_s_e_p_h~Workman, born ca. 1791 in Augusta county, Virginia; 

married Elizabeth ( McNeely) Elkins. 
3. Elizabet11Workman, born ca. 1793; married Jan. 3, 1812 

George McNeely, son of William McNeely in Kanawha county. 
4. female ? 
5. male? 
6. John Workman, born 1799-1800 ; married Jane Moore 
7. female ? 
8. male? 
9. Hannah Workman, born ca. 1809; married Daniel Jarrell 

1 O. male? 

4. Joseph Workman, born ca. 1762? married _H_a_n_n_a~h_.. ________ _ 
( possibly Hewi tt). If Joseph is to be one of the brothers, 
my ancestor, Joseph, cannot be an is sue of a second marriage 
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of Phoebe's Joseph. History names James, Joseph, and Nimrod; 
or James, Joseph, and Thomas; or by Mr. Olafson, James, Joseph, 
and Jacob. I wonder, did Jacob actually depose that he was 
one of the three who lived on the rsaand, or just that he 
came to this area with them???? Assuming that my Joseph 
was born in 1780 of Joseph and Ranah Workman in Alle ghany 
county Pennsylvania, the older Joseph would have to have been 
at least 18 years old or born about 176l, if he would be the 
son of Joseph and Phoebe. He would have to be older than 
James. Possible children from evidence previously given in 
this letter would be: 
1. Joseph Workman, born ca. 1780, in Alleghany county, Pa., 

marri ed 5 March 1807 in Monroe county Virginia to Hannah 
Reed . By Hannah, he had Benjamin R. Workman about 18h8";" 
~married Rebecca French; John T. Workman, born 1814 
who married 1st Permelia Rice and 2nd Margaret Ann Sams; 
Robert Workman, born about 1815. Joseph married 9 April 
1817 Elizabeth Reed again in Monroe county, and they had: 
Raymond Shant on Workman~ born 18 18 ; married Sarilda Webb 
first, and then Lucina ~oberts; Charles w. Workman, born 
about 1819; married 3 Sept 1840 Phoebe Margaret Bailey ; 
Malinda Jane Workman who married Edward Sizemore; James 
Matison Workman who was born about 1821 and married 
about 1841 Nancy Eli~abeth Webb; Mary Workman who married 
Franklin Sizemore; William Washington Workman, born 
15 November 1830 and married 1st Eve Stanley and 2nd 
Barbara (Belcher) Grose; and George Floyd Workman, born 
about 1836 and married 1st Sarah Belcher and 2nd Nancy 
Gunnoe. 

2. James Hewett Workman, born about 1784; married Ruth Halstead. 

5. Thomas Workman, born ca. 1772 in Pennsylvania, who may have 
marri ed t wi ce. By his first wife he may have 
had a son, John M. Workman ( who may have been t he husband 
~f Elizabeth Scarbrough of Raleigh county ). He married in 
Tazewell county Virginia 24 October 1805 Sarah Deskins. 
Children may be: 
1. James Workman married Rachel Fickle and/or Mary Ann 

Houghbok 
2. female? 

3 . male? 
4. Martha Workman, who married Joseph McNeely and Dr. 

Alexander Church. 
5. male? 
6. Harvey Workman, who died single 
7. David Workman, who married Elizf!,beth (Brown?). 
8 . female? 
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6. Phoebe Workman, born ca. 1769-1775, had a son Jesse Workman, 
born bef ore her marriage to Isaac Roberts. 

7. Jacob Workman , born 1770-1780 (probably 1774/5); married 
Eleanor J ones • Children were: 
1. Joseph P. m. Nancy Osborn 
2. Stephen m. Catherine Edwards 
3. Pleasant m. Sarah Ferguson 

1829 purchased 120 A. on Twelve Pole Ck. from J. T. Watson 
1837 " 125 A. on Rt. Fk. 12-plbibe " " 
1838 11 60 A. on Rt. Fk. 12-pole from Jacob Workman 

et. al. (may signify old Jacob's death) 
4. Jacob Workman m. Elieabeth Deane 

1823 Jaco b Workman purchased 60 A. on Rt. Fk or Twelve Pole 
Creek ffom Samuel Furgeson et. al. (may be old Jacob) 

1826 Jacob purchased 20 A. on 12-ple Ck. (may be old Jacob) 
5. William Workman m. Phoebe (Tribia) Vaughn 
6. James Workman m. Nancy Ferguson 
7. Nancy Workman 

8. Moses Workman, LDS records indicate his birth year as 1777 
which I think is probably more correct than 1780-1790 . Lets 
say he was born in 1777 in Pennsylvania, and the family 
came to Virginia between 1778 and 1780. He married in 
Tazewell county 17 June 1801 Elizabeth Muncy and had 
children: 
1. Eleanor Workman m. Achilles? Acles Fannon 
2. Obadiah Workman m. Rebecca Lambert 
3. Moses Workman, Jr. m. 11-23-1845 Ma~y Blankens~ip 
4. Marinda Workman m. John Ourey or Curey ? 
5. Nancy Workman m. Eli Gore ? 
6. Elizabeth Workman m. Isaac Adkins ? 
7. female ? 
8. Henry Workman m. Nancy Dalton 
9. John Workman m. Sarah ? 

10. 
Is this the Moses Workman who married 11 July 1820 Sarah 
Marrs? 
1. male ? 
2. female? 
3 . Henry Workman m. Nanc y Dalton 9 

4 . female? 
5. female ? 

9 . Isaac Workman~ born ca. 1780 , probably i n Virginia; married 
Susan Leit . ~heir likely children are: 
1. Russell Workman m. 
2. female? 
3 . Squire T. Workman m. Nancy 
4. Elias Workman m. Nancy ~~~~~~-

5. Josephus Workman m. Mary Burgess 
6. female? 
7. female? 

As it stands, I would say a better reorganization of the basic 
potential children of Joseph and Phoebe should be: (1) Abraham 
b. 1761 m. Margaret Litner; ~2) Joseph b. 1762 m. Hannah (Hewitt?); 
Anne, b. 1765 m. Sam Muncey; James, b. 1770 m. Nancy ; 
Thomas, b. 1772 m. 1? 2 Sar ah Deskins; Phoebe, b. 1773 M. Isaac 
Roberts; Jacob, b. 1774/5 m. Elizabeth Jones; Moses, b. 1777 m. 
Elizabeth Muncy and ?; Isaac, b. 1780 m. Susan Leit. 
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~>. 

Workman F~mily Histor~ pa~es 616 and 617 . Can we consider th4781 
s tateme~779n p . 61'7 o Rev. William Wallace Workman (Joseph 
Joseph ) now disproven; and corrected as (Joseph 4781 James)? 
He was son of James and Rebecca (Chambers) Workman, and states 
that his great-grandfather, "Joseph" was the first white settler 
••• and built a cabin .•• where Logan court house now stands. 
If we can correct this and in addition take the information on 
my Joseph Workman's death record as truth, then my Joseph could 
have been one of the three brothers who came to the Island. 
He would have been 20-years old in 1793. rs it possible that 

~ Phoebe's other name was Hannah; i.e. Phoebe Hannah or Hannah Phoebe? 
~ ~ ~ Then we could have: 
~ . ' ~ Abraham 1761 
~ ~: : Anne 1762-1765 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -i James 1 7 6 5- 1 7 71 
~ ~ ~ ~ r Thomas 177 2 
~ ~~ ~~ ~ Joseph 1773 m. 1807 Hannah Reed m. 1817 Elieabeth Reed 
~ ;< e \J Li . Phoebe 1774 
~ ~ ~ .. Jacob 1 7 7 5 
l~ 0 ct ~ Moses 1777 

Isaac 1780 

The question you had on Joseph workman 's death 6 June 1879 in 
Boone county (re: your letter e-26-75 to Mrs Hager). I have him 
classified under the parentage of Benjamin R. and Rebecca(French) 
Workman, mainly because the record says he was born in Giles county . 

Death information that I have on Jane (Moore) Workman is 7 July 1878 
at an age of 78-11-29, widow of John Workman. Information given 
by B. H. Workman. By subtracting her death date minus her age at 
death, I arrived at a birth date of 8 July 1799. 

I was not able to make copies of this for Mrs. Hager and Mr. 
Olafson, but perhaps the information herein will reflect later 
in our correspondence to them. I must apologize for the dis­
organization and errors. I am trying to rush without the use 
of numerous references. I have some information on Hugh and 
James Workman of Washington county, Pennsylvania which I want 
to send you later. Again, I appreciate the time you have taken 
to dig into this family and help me with it. 

Sincerely, 

Bit1A--
Rt}l ph H. Sayre 



Hr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Sox 92 
Buckhannon, Wost Virginia 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

2001 Horth Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
September 17, 1975 

Because of the flu, I am belatedly answering your most recent letters. 

First, let me say that t have had the opportunity of seeing the 1870 Sonoma County, 
Cnllfornta, census and founrl Phoebe Jones, ag~ 75, born In North Caroline, living 
with Rebecca and William H. Atchlson--apparently hor daughter-and son-In-law. Rebecca 
was shown as havln9 been born In Ohio. If Phoebe proves to be the daughter of 
Margaret (Lightner) and Abraham \Jork~~n, then ft would appe~r that Abraham also lived 
for several years In North Carolina. I am now more anxious than ever to study some 
of the Carol Ina records. Although f •m Incl lned to believe James, too, was In Horth 
Carolina, I suppose South Carolina Is a possibility. 

Several comr.ients concerning Abraham•s birthplace are In order, I believe. One must 
remember that at the time of his blrth Washington County, Pennsylvania, was not In 
existence; therefore, even tf he was born Jn the area subsequently covered by either 
\.loshtngton or Al1enliany County, he wootd have been born In another county, namely. 
York. In his oension apDllcatlon, he speciflcat1y Gtates that he does not reca11 the 
name of the county In which he was born althouqh he does name the township as 
Washington. Also, at the time he entered service in Monongalia County, Virginia, this 
Virginia County extended Into what Is oresent-day Pennsylvania. Just this evenfng I 
restudied some of rr:y early maps and \'.'as strud. for the first time by this fact. 

I was most Interested In your search for Pheobe's correct surname. Another possibility 
which occurred to me recently was, believe It or net, McNeely--thls when I found It 
spelled In some census records as ~cHeaghly. I am ~till hopeful of someday seeing the 
original parish regfster so that I can judge the wrttfng for myself. 

I appreciated reccivfnq the lnfor~ation on the families of John T. Workman. son of 
Hannah (Reed) and Jascph \Jorkman. I had previous 1y speculated that the John and Per­
mcl la #786 In the ~onroe County 1850 census Wf're of this fam11y,and your notes confirm 
It. John had his own hous hold In Monroe County Jn 1840 as well. This would mean 
thnt the John and Sally #189 in 1850 Lo~ao County census probably belong to Elizabeth 
(Muncy) and Hoses Workman. 

In your sheet outlHng possible lineage, you speculetr that a Moses Workman, born about 
1794, son of Margaret (Lightner) and Abraha~, married Sarah Marrs. Thls could not be if one 
accepts the ovldcnce fro.~ the census records. He was born between 17SO ~nd 1790 and 
was at least ten years o1der than Sarah. To have married Elizabeth Muney in 1601 would 
tend to set his birth date at 17~ or bcfo·re. This and the placement of a Moses as one 
of thG 11s ix broth~,..~11 makes h lsparentage Phoebe (HcMay/McRay) and Joseph Workman. I 
cannot find ony evidence that there was another Hose$ In the area who fits this time 
frame. Also, as I think I mentioned before, analysis of the 1820 and 18)0 census as 
~1e11 as that of 1840 points toward one man who had bro marriages. For the reasons just 
mentioned, I think 1777 a fe~J years too early for his blrthdate (the one you speculate 
In giving hls age later fn your analysts as the one who lll<lrrlcd Etl~abeth Huncy). 

By tho way, you state that the Kanawha County 1820 census has an Isaac, James, and 
Thomas Work.man. I believe If you recheck you wll1 find that they are Isaac, James, end 
Ham ~orkman. This would have been Mary (Sal lard) and Abraham \.lorkman. The only Thomas 
for that year was stl 11 In Tazewel 1 County. -· 
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In spite of the death record or just allowing for a second marriage of the Joseph who 
married rhocl>e, I do bel I eve that your ancestor Joseph .-1ho married the Reed's was the 
son of the elder Joseph, and I believe your Joseph's birth date was 1779 or before. 
Your Joseph would have been the youngest of the brothers who came to the Island, and 
he apparently renalned a bachelOf': longer than most. 

You ask whether Phoebe could have also had the name of Hannah. It's possfble. but I 
believe 1t 1nore likely that in reporting the death of Joseph, Jaries H. inadvertently 
gave the given name of Joseph's first wife Instead of tho name of his mother. All one 
need do Is go dO\m the If st of reports for those about whom one has knowledge to see 
how many errors of this sort occur. This, of course, does not re.ol Jy help ln estnbl lshlng 
ldentfty where ono does not already have the facts. 

I could discuss more but believe It would simply be fn circles. After the results of 
the Carulina research are Jn, I thlnk we \1111 have more to go on. 

Sincerely, 

(Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman) 

CC: Mrs. Hager & Mr. Olafson 



Mrs. William Hager 
6ox 1 ~6 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Sanra Ana, California 92706 

September 17, 1975 

Hewet t , West Virg nia 25108 

Dear Cousi n Janet: 

Thank you c;o much f ci 
a se·Jere bour. wit~ tlt, 

Congratula tions O'l 1v 
and success. Do lt.t rie 

... re ... P.n• commu.,ication<,. Since I ha e been suffering from 

ti.Ht. rr t been db c to anc;v;er p r ompt 1 y. 

g ~~,. q~iea ogical soc ety u~der way. t wish you ~uch fun 

~ ''-' if •.tere s anything I can do to help . 

I am returning a p~ot~copy of the abst~ac•s you made 0f the Boone County Death Reg i ster 

in order to make 1t eds;er for you to f~rward t~P uges. Severa 1 are of particular 

intere~ t to me: T~e Ru•h Workman w th ~ame c; Wh te, son-In-l aw; the death da e given 

for Claytori Wo•'<ll'lo (v1h ch confl icts with the one given by Anderson); death date of 

the Jame~ wnc d ~~ r '896 , son of Joseph and Elizabeth ~orkman (also a conflict with 

other data 111:1 er•ally, t"'e T. B. Wnrkmari is actually Tuncll Price 1o rkman. Could 

it have beer T. P .. f' t. al •he e •ch yot rrarked as mlstafeswoulc not i ecessarily 

be so. Bv 18130 '> t ~' ~ e •t: e'".J 1 AIT'C wc.·'"kriar's ; and eve"' one might have had two 

differerH wrve<.. d ~ ... > c;ecL.tive yea s . 

I ag re•• witti \), 
have teer- Jal'(""> wo 
1790 ~urth Cd o "~ 

There m qht e~e te 

wil I chec.k rne re 

.., po'> ble that the Ja es Werthman "gone to Ca·ollna 1787' mi ght 

Air ougr •e .. as t>ack r- v:rginla by 1790. it is poss "ble the 

tP su'> m ~ht lia e others located in the county which he lef~ . 

d 

qn ,: C..dr t m • age 1londs 'n North Carolina or So .. t h Caro' i na. 

a• r • e f · .. ._ 
n c. ~o t: i I rn c 1 

opportul'\it' . It will requir e a trip •o the Los 
t~e early ru~o 1 lra mar riage bonds are ava ilable. 
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was born in tliat portion of Augu~t.3 County which eventually uec.ame Tazewe ll County 

f slnce n 1860.~lie" Joseph was still al 1ve, he gave h is~·~ bir-thplace as Taze~el l 

County Virgin°d'. C ~our~e. ,ince Tazewell County wa~ not yet In existence in 1790 
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Anne (Henry) and Israel Christian. In fact, Anne Henry married Co l . Wi lliam Christian 
the~ of Elizabeth (Stark) and Israel Ch ristian. Anne's and Wi l li am 1s on ly son, John Henry Christian died unmarried, a relatively young man. The re i s much erroneous 
·n~orma ion in print about the Christian family, a good dea l of It caused by duplication of names. There were several Capt. William Chrlstian 1s, Maj. Wi l l lam Chris t ian's, 
Lt. w· I iam Christian's; and then the sane m()n would also rece ive p romot ·Ofls so that he would appear in diffe re0t ~ecords with different titles. Those who a re not f amiliar with the numerous lnd·~lduals with the salTIE: name are a'l too ready to attach t heir ances·or to the most ·prominent, namely the Wi 11 lam who marri ed the s is ter o f Patrick Henry. A preponderar~e of eviderce wouid i~dlcate that my Thomas ' pa rents were · 
Judah ( ) and Allen Chric;tian. 1 have probably the largest co l lect lon of Ch r istian family data in the United States and hope to begin publishing some of It wi thin the next few rr<>nths. Frankly, It ' s long overdue. 

Speaking of the Borden tract, you wtll notice that several Chrlstlan famili es settled t here along Christian•s Creek In AugJsta o.inty, Virginia. Some of thei r descendants as wel I a~ the descendants of the so-called Chartes City County Christi an ' s eventually se ttled in southern West Virqin·a. Both families are from corrmon progenl tor on the 
Is le of Man off the coast of England. 

Since writing my last letter, l have been sorting and checking my McNeely notes one by one, and the thought occurs to me that the cousin relationship of t~e Mary (Bal lard•· Abra•:am Workman children to Elizabeth (McNeely)-Joseph Workman chlldren might ha ve been t hrough one or another of the rother ... --not that we rea'1y neei a1y more po .. stbi llties. If you recall, Elizabeth Workman married George McNeely 3 February 1812 I n Ka nawha 
County, (West) Virginia, and Margaret "Peggy" Ballard married William McNee ly 
25 December 1810 also in Kanawha County. 

It is possible that you and Mrs. Rutt P~tracek might have material to exchange on 
eithe r the Wood~ or Bowles family. t ~ear or so ago he published a workbook on t he Woods and Wallace families. By writing o her you might find out whethe r It has 
anyth ing which might be of help to you. I believe the cost of the book ls $12.50. Her address is 935 River Lane, Santa Ana, California 92706. 

To return tor a moment to the McNeely family: It Is likely t hat our Eli zabeth McNee ly is as ster to the William and George nentioned above. 0 he r possible siblings ar e Ric,1a d McNeely who married Mary Bla '<en!.hip 22 July 1799 In Monroe Co~n ty, (Wes t ) Vi rginia· Nancy McNeely who married 1) Wil I iarn Dingess ard 2) Claibou·n Rucker; 
David ~ .r eely who was probably married twice a~d who seems to have d·ed in S 1elby 
County, Indiana; Samuel McNeely who married Margaret Christian 5 Septembe : 1820 In Cabell OJnty, 'Wet) vfrq"nia, Robe rt ee'y who married Na~cy Chris· ·an 15 
Sep tember 1812, a o in Cabell Count/ ~rPe 'llO~e 1·'10 n 1 9h• ha'e been siblings but 
coul d ha~e beer ft~ child of one Jf the oboe were A exa der McNeely who married Mary Ciendennin; .. ame r; McNeely whc morr1eo "1illy/Mary \fail) Au9vst 1 813 i n Taze..,el l County, Virg;nia; and Sara'1 M ~eP.!y w rnarriet' Major White 4 June ·a23 in Cabe l 
County. Do yo~ ~de a~ythlng ~~ 'h r,1, ~ c•i lfy tte relationship of any of these? 
I have some ear· e data bu ~ I a~,. o d late letter. 

Maybe one of t e c .. ere in Cal 1forni a although I 
might get bac~ East IPtt r C 

S • rl..'.e re 1 y, 
1 

~I _,.J-~ 

(Mr~. Carl K. Pearlma~} 
CC: Mr. Ola on & Mr. Sayre 



niro. Hager 
r.irrs. ?e D.rl :ian 
h'fr. Olafson 

_t1ovte 1, ~~ox 9? 
!3uckr:.~r.non, ··:·7 ·:?6,..,~;1 

Se pte~i.,e r- 1 '=i, 1975 

1e: ~orknan Pa~ily 

HISTORY OF WEST VIRGINIA pub. 1:389 by Virgil A. Lewis 
p. 68 "The second .~~nt made to lrmds in the Upper Valley \YRS that 
to Benja!!lin Burden, or Boraen--nrune spelled both ways in records. 

p.69 ••• Burden et once went to Europe for the ~urpose of securin0 
emVr.r•ants to settle upon his lends, end in 1 T37 returr..ed, brin{:;ing 
with hi~ ~ore thAn a cundred fe~ilies. h~ong these primitive 
emigrants we meet with the names of some who have left a ,..,_umerous 
posterity, now widely dispersed, not only over the Vir~inias, but 

~ throur.;hout the South and west--such as .Epr..rai~ ~TcDowell, J\rchivald 
11,~,-~ Alexnnder, John Patton, Andrew ~:Toore, Hue;h Telford and John .~-:atthews. 
/F""~ The first party was soon joined 1lfK bJr others, nostly of their 

relatives and acqu.a.intences from. the mother country. Arnor-3 these 
latter were the Prestons, Paxtons, Lyles, Gri r;sbys, Ste\·rnrto, Cre1::for:-= s, 
Cumminses, Browns, Wallace3, -..Vilsons, Caruthers, Ca::;pbclls, :.rc­
Co~.pbells, flfcClun :;s, McCues, ~1cKe!e'S and ~,·TcCowno •••• T!':e3r were Irish 
Presbyterians, who, being of Scotch extr~ction, were c~~lled Scotch-
Iri ah. " He make a no men ti on of a tVorkman Famil;r, am so he s pee if i. es 
''Upper Valley" and not bein:~ familiar with the eeoeraphy and borders 
at that time, I am not sure that the lTpper Valley would incluae any 
part of the Roanoke Ui ver. I hfl.ve not vet been Ablo to read RaP-lnnd' ~ 
History; did he give a re~erance as to where he p:ot his information 
on Borden's settlement? 

In George c. Greer• s, EARLY VIRGDTIA I"f:TICTRA~TTS t he lists a Richar:~ 
and Grace workman in the ~ee=f~ore!:=md county, Vir{!'inia, area A..s early 
as 16t'J.3. A John 1:Vorkman in the 'Lancaster conr..ty area in 16t;~ ~nn 
William Workman in Surry Cou·~ty in 1055 is also listed. I h~:ve a 
xerox copy of a tandwri tten Will of Thor:1as .~~orkr::~n :i.n TTorfoi:c county 
in 1654 wherein te :1enti~!l.s a son, Tho:'!l~s. The i~nmtcrent ancestor 
to whom, Thelma c. Al"!nerson in her :.~ 1 ·JT.lr,1A~:r Ti'fl'.'-ItY nr~TOTr trys to 
link our family with is Dirck Janse Woertman~t Wew Jersiy. Theodore 
F. Chambers in his EARLY GER~~ANS OF r~E·~· JSHSEY indicator; only that 
the 'VORT11J\!'1 spelling evolves frorii t>:'0~1R"T~Vm. Dirck Janse \7oertman 
arrived-from Holland in 1647 accordjng to this author. It is m.y 
opinion that our Workman linear·e never transpired through Woert:'lan 
and Wortman. 

As for the separation of the descendants of James and Na lCY '.'lorkman. 
~rom tho~e of Joseph nnd Phoebe YorkMan, I do net think we ~ill find 
this a realj.ty. Apparently they have been to,?ether all at one time 
in the Wythe-Tazewell county area, wrio:h is a eood in.dic~tion that 
at least James, Jose,h, and Abr:lha.m v~ere brothers. Jacob, by way of 
bin court affidavit claims relntionahin to the ori~innl settlers or 
pioneers of th.e Isl&nd where Loga.n stands. Abraha6' s pension applioa ti ,-·n 
names Joseph and Phoebe as parents and Pennsylvania as birth~lace. 
One thin~ thr:tt throws suspicion towards there being two James in the 
area is the marriage date of Joseph and Phoebe of York oountY.• 
Abrahat'l is supposedly the first born in 1761 and if James was second 
in 1762, that would make him only 18 in 1790 at the battle where 
Aracoma was killed. 'l'he original pioneer, ,Tames ','forkman, of Logan, 
had established himself as a "trustworthy gentleman and gallant 
soldier'' possibly too early to have been born aft~ .. r 1760. However, 
I feel sure that the James who married wancy, the Joseph w~o married 
Ha~nah, Abraham who married ·rar!,.a.ret, anci Jacob wi:o married Eleanor 
~:1ere brothers. 
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In Mary Jt. Bowman's A REFERENCE BOOK TO WYOMING COUNTY HISTORY 
she gives reference to the Rev. Andr3w workman (who is aiieged!y 
son of Joseph and Elizabeth (McNeely, Elkins) Workman, and thereby 
grandson of James and Nancy) established the first meeting place 
of his circuit in Wyoming county at the home of his cousin, Charles 
Workman (who is the son of my ancestor, Joseph Workman who married 
Elizabeth Reed). This strongly indicates to me that there is a 
very close f~mily reletionsm~p between James and Joseph. Zachariah 
T. Workman, son of John L. and Sophia, and grendson of Abraham and 
rJiargnret (Lightner) Workman of Tazewell, married nary ~n.. Cook in 
Wyoming county. They were living in Oceana district in 19~0 which 
is in between Boone county. and the Sl~b Fork district of 1!/yoming 
county where my Joseph lived and died. This could be another 
indication of Jose pl· and Abraham be in~ brot!-iers. 

I have not seen enough definite facts to establish whether James 
Hewett Workman was a brother to Elizabeth Reed•s Joseph Workman 
or Elizabeth McNeely Elkin's Joseph Workman. It appears possible 
either way. If we could locate his death record, perhaps that 
could be solved. ~'lrs. Anderson's book showed that it occurred in 
Clay county, Ohio which I discovered, as you all have, did not exist. 
In 1973 when I bought my book, I had hopes of finding the death 
record and learning his ~arenta na~es, so I checked Clay county, 
West Virginia and found nothtng on him. From the Ohio Index to 
the 18JO .. Federal Population Census which I found at the University, 
I found two James Workmans. One is in Logan county, Ohio, who 
I nm sure is the son of Daniel Workman. The other is in Jefferson 
couhty and may be James Hewett workman, but I doubt it. I suspect 
that he died in either Wyoming or Boone county. If you provide 
Mrs. Anderson with any more corrections for the Workr.lan History, 
you might mention that the maiden name of James Hewett Workman's 
wife must be Halstead instead of "Alstad''. 

As for the marriaee record of Joseph Workman in 1853 to Lydia 
Lowe, it appears to me that it may have been Moses Workman, son 
of Obadiah and Rebecca (Lambert) workman. The name could have 
been abbreviated "Moe" and again mistaken for "Joe". By the age 
eiven, I determined that it was Moses, son of Obadiah. 

Hope the ~oone County Genealogical Club continues in success and 
many thanks to you three for the continued help. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph H. Sayre 

En~J"S'ure 
Oh:o 182.0 & 1fJ3o Ce.-..sus -8 bsf."-Li .. rk ~ ... :.+1i ?;.,.,k sec+,·o., . 



Hr. Ra l pit I • Say r e 
Route 1, Box 9L 
Buckhanncm . Wes t Vi r g i n i a 26201 

Dea r Cous i ~ Ra l ph: 

2001 ~o rt h Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ann, Ca lifo r n i a q2 706 
September 19, 1975 

You r l~t te r of Sept eriber 13 just arrived . ns d i d one from Mr. Ol afson on a 
Chamhe r s f am i ly conner.t i on ~bout wh ich he and I had .10ndercd . The dattl j us t 
uncovered about the 1,a i clen su rname of the 1iife of Robert Cht:imbcr s of 'lon r oe 
County abu~t 1 ~ JO has pe r haas an i ndi r c:t bca r i~g on the origi ns of ou r 
tlo r i<..n:.:.n fui,Ji l y . 

I n Cl sma ll h i stor y pub li she:;J on t he Chambe r s fami1y Rober t ' s wife had '-een 
li sted us Hannah r!,c.. r n , 1101r,ve r . for someti1:1c tlr . Oldfson ~r.d I hac beli eved 
f r on1 ot '1er ev idence t ha t t he name ~·ms mor~ l ike l y Doa r n o r Do r en. I t now 
arre.oi r s t hnt \v<. wen~ correct and that actua l 11 the .lilr.le had been Van Dor en, 
another cif the:. fo1111 I i es Hhi c 11 came t\.l Me11 Amsterdar,1 dt1rl n: t 11c 1600 1 s, t ~en 

moved i n t o t ' f:1t' Je r sey and befo r e 1800 f ound chcmse 1 vcs in that pa rt of Gr eenb r I er 

Coun t:y , 1J i r q in i a, ~•h i ch beca1.ic l ~on rce . 

I have not seen the book by Theodo re F . t;harnbers to w~. i ch you r efer , EA~~ Y 
C.tRMf\,'S ;r ~ 1 E\ 1 Jt:RSEY. I \·m•Jl d ro i r.t out, hmJe1c r , th.:it at least the fam ily 
o f Jacob 1ofor krnan (of C1hell/'•ayne) r-:us t st il l have pronouncPd t he name \"/ Ith 

the Dutch in f l ecti on s i nce In t he ld20 Cabell County Census the nan~ l s 
s i;.e ll ~d Wor tman o r ~a rtman . Have I ment ioned t o you a l so t !1at t he Sutph in 
fan,l l y of .?oon<: Cou.ity . \Jest V ir~ i 9.ia, also r.1 i r r atcd frun. :~mJ Amste r dam, i~ew 

Jer sey, Pennsy lvani a. c.nd f ina ll v?~guthern i.;?.s t Virg i nia? 

~est of t~e ev idence we have tencis to suppo r t a s i bli no relat i onsh i p bet~een 
James llewctt \lork.nan , born abou t 17:;_,, and t he J0scph .!o r i',rr.a .1 \Jho ma rri ed 
Eli zabe t h (Mct~eely) (Elk ins). In g ivi ng the i nlo r rnation to ~ood o r t!m·smn , I t 
i s unfor tunate t hat no degree of th~ cous i n r e l at i onsh i o was 9 iv~n ~etween 

the f'.ev. Ancl r u\11 Yorkman and Cha r l~s \Jo r krrian by t he info rmant . One opt i on of 
che r e l at i unsh i•.> of 1 you r ' Joseph to 11

n 1y '
1 Joseph un wh i ch I hc1ve not dwelt i s 

that of hJ l f - br o t hers . I t Is not ~ta ll uncow.mon fo r half-b r o t her s t o have 
the sam~ ~ i ven nanes--a l though a li tt l e un l ik~ l y \ Ji th on l y about a ten-year 
span b~twcen the i r ages. 

Thank you fo r t he cor y of t he Oh i o 1820 and 1830 \Jo r kman fam l l y 1 i st ings. Oy 
the way , I hav e seen the o r iq ina l fo r 1820 Logan County, and t he San te l 11. i s 
def ini te l y Dani e l M. 

S ince r e ly, 

(M r s . Ca rl I<. Pea rl man) 

CC : Mr s . Hager & Hr. Ol af son 





a:· ,. 



._ .... sep't l::'.4, i13 ·,, 
Dear Qousin: 
A· couple of ~thoughts on your letter of 9/19 which 
a.rri ved ~ .~y.. The earlZ:Workmans of Virgin;ia that 
I have men:c:Ioned before ~eem to be absent from-any 
information-we have so far o_h 1700-1750 Virgini.a. 
This is tlie::~pproximate "t:i,me of the allege~ ~merican 

transition from Woertman/Wortman to Work~an . I may 
admit to that later, but first I want to test it as 
far as I can. I feel that the misspelling of Jacob's 
surname in 1820 was due to the hearer and not the 
speaker because it is a one-time instance and to my 
knowledge did not happen to his sons. Since the 
children of James seem to have earlier birthdates, 
how much earlier do you figure James married than 
did Abraham? I have another lead on a cemetery in 
Wym.ming county where my Joseph is likely buried, so 
I may make another trip there next month. I'm 
sending more under separate cover soon. Si~cerely, 

/..:.c..-dld<-



Mrs . Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 



RALPH H . SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUT E I BOX 92 

BUCKHANNON, W. VA . 26201 

September 20, 1975 

l\IIrs . Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2801 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 

Dear Mrs . Pearlman: 

Phoebe (Workman) Jones 
Born May 12 , 1793 . Married November 11, 1811 Charles Jones in 
Tazewell county, Virginia. Had children named William; Margaret; 
Rachel; Nancy; Catherine; Abraham W.; Phoebe; Charles; Elieabeth 
Ann; Timothy; Louisa Marian; and Rebecca. If Rebecca's birthplace 
listed as Ohio in the 1870 Sonoma county census can be believed, 
the family could be possibly located in the 1840 Ohio census. I 
cannot justify the indicated North Carolina as birthplace of Phoebe 
(Workman) Jones though. If she is the daughter of Abraham and 
Margaret (Lightner) Workman, that would place them in North Carolina 
in 1793, the year indicated by the affidavit of Jacob, when the 
three brothers first came to the Island. Abraham,. son of James and 
Nancy Workman, gave his birthplace as North Carolina at about 1784; 
now Phoebe (Workman) Jones gives her birthplace as North Carolina 
in 1793--before and after 1790. Yet, neither James nor Abraham 
Workman is listed as head of household in the 1790 North Carolina 
Census enumeration. There is a James Workman in Camden District 
Fairfield county, South Carolina 1790 census listing two free white 
males age 16 or over and three free white females . I doubt that 
this is our James, however, since Joseph (who married Elizabeth 
McNeely Elkins) was born 1790-1 either in Augusta or Tazewell county 
Virginia. 

Abraham Workman , born 1761 in Washington township, Pa. 
Bec ause of the marri age record of Joseph WorICTiian =tO 
Phoebe McCreary/Mc~ae etc. in York county, I admit the 

~~~~~probability of Abraham's pension reference to Wasrington 
township instead of the town of Washington which is now 

:;,r:::;:ic::::::::::::o:::;:::r\"""in Washington county, Pennsylvania . It appears on mv i' 
early maps that the town of Washington, if then in existen 
it would have been i 'il"t1ie section of the District of ?:: 

West Augusta that was formed in the county of Ohio ,~ · ~ 
in 1776. Abraham's brother, James, has a good · 1· 

possibility of having been born in that are ·' . ~ \II• 1,, ;ijornbrrk 

or Monongalia county area which extended up 1;#.~~~~'S::;l 
~~~~~into Pennsylvania. I do not believe that 

Joseph's Phoebe was a McNeely or McNeaghl y. 

~110\0 
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Moses Workman 
Who would you say was the parents of this Moses Workman who married 
17 June 1801 in Tazewell county to Elizabeth Muncy/Muncey/Munsey? 
I was amazed to today to find an old note that I had made in my census 
record transcripts about a year ago. rt coincides with your theory 
that this Moses married second 11 July 1820 Sarah Marrs. You had said 
in an earlier letter that if Sarah was not the mother of Abijah 
Workman, she bad at least raised him. In my 1850 Logan county census 
notes, I found "District 32--House #187. Obijab Workman, born 1819, 
Nancy, born 1824; children: Ty, born 1845; Sarah E., born 1846; 
Barbara, born 1847; William H., born 1849; Moses, born 1831; and 
Sarah, born 1797. Note: Could be the second wife of the Moses Workman 
who married Elizabeth Muncy." Another note referred me to a sketch 
on William Workman in Hardesty's History of Wayne, Lincoln and Cabell 
Counties . rt says that William, born Apr il 14 , 1849 i n Logan county, 
was the son of Henry and Nancy (Dalton)Workman. Henry was born March 
11, 1820 and Nancy Dalton was born September 8, 1830, both in Tazewell 
county, Virginia. His full name was most likely Henry Abijah Wor kman . 
Hardesty provides another sketch on John Workman born December 10, 1852 
in Wayne county to Henry and Nancy (nalton) Workman. 

I do not know who the parents of this Moses could be, but if not Joseph 
and Phoebe, a possibility could be Daniel and wife. As for his birth 
year, the 1820 census of Tazewell county places it between 1775 and 1794. 
Elizabeth's birth year fiR'Ures before 1775. I1DS records give Mo ses 
birth as 1777. They also had the Moses who married Sarah Marrs as 
born around 1794 to Abraham and Margaret (Letner) Workman, but I think 
we have pretty conclusively discredited that theory. 

Abraham Workman who married Mary Ballard 
When I recorded the Kanawha 18Zc:fCensus data, I had made a note beside 
of the "Thomas" entry that it was a "Guess--very dim and hard to read". 
After re-examining my notes, I am happy to correct it to Abraham, and 
thanks for pointing it out. It is more easy to go wrong than right in 
compiling these things. One thing that still throws me is the "Ham" 
abbreviation for Abraham instead of the usual "Abm" or "Abram". Do you 
believe, as I do, that Elizabeth Workman who married George McNeely 
was a sister to Abraham, and daughter of James and Nancy Wo rkman? 

Other Workmans in Virf inia early 
This week I rece i ved rom Richmond some Revolutionary rec ords which 
involve the Workman name. "At a Court Martial Held for Augusta County 
the 17th Uay of April in 1777, being the day after the General Muste r 
••• 

11 "Capt. Fraizers Delinquents, It is ordered that the following 
Delinquents be summonsed to appear and show cause why they did no t 
appear at the following ••• Lewis Wo rkman for one muster." 

At a Court Martial Continued and Held for Augusta County according to 
Ajurnment this 28th Day of October, 1783 ••• Capt. Trotter's Delinquents 
•.• John Workman Returned for not appearing at a private muster 30th 
September 1783 , Acquitted." 

Pittsburgh Payroll (Original) 6th October 1775 Certificates for this 
list amounting to one hundred and two to be delivered to Capt . Michael 
Cresap for himself and company ••• Pvt. 1.'filliam Workman , for 114 days, 
paid 6:19-6." 4th October 1775 Certificates for this list made out 
in the names of the claimants and delivered to Capt. Abraham Teagarten 
••• Pvt. Jas. Workman, for 70 days paid 5:17:0." 

Romney Payroll (Original)?nd November 1775 Certificates for this list 
to be delivered to the f avoral Claimants. signed . M. 11/for gan ••• Caut . 
William Rancher's Rolls ••• Pvt. James Workman for 5'.) days paid 1:15:0." 
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The Family of Joseph and Phoebe Workman 
JIUet 's s tick t o the "Si x oro thers " t heory for a while and the theory 
that my Joseph Workman of Wyoming county is a s on of Joseph and Phoebe. 

1. ABRAHAM, probably the f i rst son, born in 1761; married 1785 in 
the Montgomery county, Vi rgi nia area. Lived his last year s in 
Burkes Gar den, Tazewell County, Virginia. 

2. JAMES, must have been born 1762 if he wa s the second son and did 
all the things that he is credited with . He married pr obably 
before or as earl y as Abraham in 1785 in Augusta county to 
Nancy (probably Hewett? ) . 

3. ISAAC, was probably the third son, born around 1767; marr ied Susan 
Leit ar ound 1800 in Wythe, Mercer, or Monroe cou~ty. 

4. ANNE , bor n about 1769, married Samuel Munsey in Montgomery count y 
Virgi nia 1788. 

5. THOMAS, bor n about 1772 in PA; pr obabl y married once before he 
married 24 October 1805 Sarah Deskins in Tazewell county . He 
could have remained single unti l 1805 however if he was in 
fact one of the brothers who planted corn and built a cabin 
on the Island where Logan now stands . 

6 . JOSEPH, if we are able to use his death record would have been 
born around 1773 in PA . I f he is son of Joseph and Puoebe, He 
most l ike l y is THE Joseph who accompanied James and the other 
bro t her t o the I sland in 1793 . He would be THE Joseph who 
patented 200 acres on Spruce fork of Cole River in 1807 or 1808 
as ment ioned in Hardesty•s History • •• 11 to include the house 
where i n said Workman now lives ". He would be The Joseph Workman 
on the 1810 and 1815 Cabell Tax l ists. His marriage records in 
1807 and 1817 are in Monroe county, but there is no evidence that 
he ever lived there. He entered the War of 1812 from Cabell 
county and we know that he had a family before that. According 
to Wyoming county history, He supposedly settled or relocated 
to Cedar Creek of that county in 1846. 

7. JACOB, born about 1774, probably in PA; His wife Eleanor is living 
with their son in Wayne county in 1850 and her age indicates 
she was born about 1776. This is why I estimate his bd at 1774 . 
By his affidavit in court, he came to the aTea with his hrothers 
about 1793, but was not necessarily one of the three who tried 
to settle at Logan . He was probably not married either until 
after 1800. 

8. PHOEBE, born about 1776 or later; married Isaac Roberts. 

Keeping these things in mind, I would like to take a new look at the 
1830 and 1840 Logan county census. I first ask myself which Workmans 
in the 1830 Logan county census, by the age of their children, would 
have been heads of household by 1810? I find: 

Isaac born 1770 - 1780 
James 1770 - 1780 
Joseph Sr . 1770 - 1780 
Abraham 1780 - 1790 
Joseph 1790 - 1800 

By the analysis above Isaac and 
James should have been born before 
1770 ! 

(of later Wyoming county) 

(this is the one who married 
Elizabeth McNeely El kins and 
appears he would have been 
head of house in 18 10 because 
he has the Elkins chil dren . ) 

Next, rask which of the Workmans i n the 1830 Logan county census would 
have been head of household in 1820, but by the a~e of their children, 
not in 1810? I find: 

James H. born 1800 - 1810 
I think he was born before 1800! 

(probably James Hewett Workman 
son of James and Nancy?) 
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born 1800 - 1810 (This may be the Joseph Jr. 
listed as son of Abraham and 
Margaret (Lightner) Workman. 
Two males in house b. 1800-
1810 and one female b. same. 
Older female born 1790-1800) 

Which Workmans in the 1830 Logan county census became heads of house­
hold after 1820 by the ages.of their children? 

James H. Workman may belong here. rt appears that he may 
have married around 1820 and had a daughter born 1820-1825. 

John Workman born 1800 - 1810 (married Jane Moore about 
1824?) 

John M. Workman 1790 - 1800.(married around 1825; son 
of ) 

Moses Workman 1800 - 1810 (married around 1824 or 25; 
sen of ) 

----~~~·~~---

Which Workmans in the 1840 Logan county were heads of household in 
the 1830 Logan county census? 

Joseph 111120001 - 001010100 (Joseph and Elizabeth (Reed) Workman 
living between David Alison and 
Lampson Robinett and not far from the 

Joseph 0022001 - 2001001 

John 11301 - 1220001 

Sizemores and George Webb.) 
(Joseph and Elizabeth McNeely Workman 
living between Tandy Burgess and Andrew 
Workman, with Micajah White, William 
Elkins, and William Walker on down the 
Road.) 
(John is listed as head of household 
but appears deceased here by the age 
of the oldest male.) 

rsaac 1110010001 - 110001001 (This indicates that Isaac was born 
between 1760 and 1770 which is more 
reasonable) 

James H. 2230001 - 110101 (James Hewett Workman and Ruth) 
Abraham 00001001 - 001120001 (Abraham and Mary (Ballard) Workman; 

Joseph Jr. 211001-011001 
living beside Crispan L. Stone) 
(possible son of Abraham and Margaret 
(Lightner) Workman?) 

Moses? There are two in 1840, but may be neither is the one in 
the 1830 census. 

Andrew Workman 
010010001-2oom10001 

(We know that Andrew was born around 1814 
but there is a male and female b. 1770-
1780 in the house--could it be grand­
parents, James and Nancy?) 

Please check your notes and analyses agamnst this and see if I have 
anything wrong or if you can fill in anything. 

Thanks again. 

cc. Mrs. Hager 
Mr. Olafson 

Sincerely, 

fltr)A.,. 
Ralph H. Sayre 

E ~c.. 'Bt--ie.f S*'b on-rt-t.- Wo,..k.&;)C.~ -r::~·,6 pl"-'ed \j(.1tk books.. 
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f tll.. P.alph H. Sa.tflte. 
Rou,te 1, Box 92 
31ic..k.ha.nn.on, (1J. Va. 26201 

VetUi CoU6b1. Rcrl.ph: 

2001 Mo}{;fJi We6.U.vood Avenue 
San-t.a. Ana, CaLi.oOll.JUa 92106 
OdobeJL 22, 1915 

Yowr. ll.e.c.ent c.ommu.n.ic.a.Uon6 on. :the. CtJoJtlmia.n 11arn.lllf Me mo1>.t appll.e.c.,i.a;ted. Yowr. 
abt>.tJw..ct6 c.ow..a.hted .i..n .t.he. BRIEF STUVY ON THE FAHI 1-Y WORKMAN t>houtd p!!.ove. mOJ.it 
U6e6id .to a,U 06 UL>. 

1 ha.cl poti.tpon.e.d 1•JJU:ti..ng .Ut hope.ti .that 1 wouhi. be. able .t.o g-i.ve a. 1r..epoll..t. on .the 
~.Jtlu Nolr...t.h CM.oUna. Wo1r..fw1a.n maNU.ttgeti, bu.t a.ti uet 1 luwe. no.t had .the. oppoJr...t.urU:q1 
:f,{) ope.nd. a da.y ,fo Lo.6 Ang el~A, whCJte. .6u.c.h ll.e.c..oltd-0 CVte a.va.-i.i.a.ble.. 

By now you. may lta.ve heo.Jtd ~It.om Mith. Ha.geJt .tho...t J.ihe. -i..6 l<!AL> c.eJL.t.a.ln a.bout .the 
JteA.<ihig 06 .the. a.bbJte.v.itLt..lon o 6 :the Jo1;,. / JCL6. given a.ti Mme 06 6athe.tc. 06 the. JOL>eph 
C·JoJtll!lla.n who mcwU.ed EUza.Oeth (McNeely) Elk.Mu,. 1 .6u.ppooe a,U on UL> muo.t h.e.ep a.n. 
ope.11 nilnd. on :the Joi,e.ph/ Jamu -i..nteJtpll.eta.:tloY!.h mitll rve. Mn.d c.01UWbo.tz.a..tin.9 e.v.i.d.enc.e. 
tu .6u.bt>t:.a.itti.a-te one oil. a.110.theA lnteJLpn.eta..t.i..on. The. .6ame. c..a.it.tlon mUl>:t, 1 tlunk., be. 
<!.:x. eJuU.6 ~ .d .i.n n.eg aJt.d .to .the. {ia.the.n. o 6 .the J o.6 e.plt who ma.JVU.e.d .the. R e.e.d ' /> • 1 6 eel 
:th.a.t the/Le .i..l> a. doc.ume.nt .6omewhe.n.e wh-i.c.h wlU. g-i.ve. U.6 :the. an6We.M - -the. motit .Uk.ell} 
bung -thlwu.gh a land bta.tt.66e.1t. u.nletiti a. ~olr...t.h Ca/W.U.n.a. mcvuUa.ge. bond can be. 0ou.nd. 

A6 6M. the. m,lglr..a.to1t1.1 pa.tteJt.n. 06 owr. a.n.c.eti.tolt.6: 1 am a,l,so be.epi.n.g an open mbtd on 
:tha.t .6u.bjec..t, too, a.Uit0u.gfi al.> tjOU. know 1 am mOll.e. in.c£i.ned :towaJui. :the. f.Jew Je.lt.6e.U­
peltY!.h!/lVan,la.-(t)e,6,t V.iJr.g-i.n,La. Mu..te be.c.aUL>e. 06 the. Jtea.tiof't.6 ou.W.netL hi pll.e.v-i.ou.L> 
c.Oltll.e.L> po ndenc.e. 

Some o0 :the qu.ution6 po.6e.d in you.Jt le..t.teJr.. oft Se.ptembeJr.. 20 we.n.e. a.YL6we.n.ed b1. mine 
oil Se.ptembeJr.. 19 (wh-i.c.h c.Mti.6ed IJOU/l..6 bi. the ma.le.). A 6ew c.a.n be. c.omme.nte.d on again. 

FuJt:tlieJL he.altc.it 06 the. Penn6ylva.n.i.a 11..e.c.oll.dli woutd he.em :to hu.ppoll..t. an -i.nt:eJtpJr..eta.t-i.on 
o 6 Mc.Rae./ Mc.Ray I Mc.CJr..a.e/ Mc.CJta.y I Mc.Rea.g hi Mc.CIC..eag h, e.-tc.. Jr..a.the!t .tlta.n a.ruf o 6 :the. o:the.M 
601t. Phoebe.' ti ma..i.de.n. name.. People. wU.h th-i..6 name .U.ve.d. in. the. vic.ht.i...ty. 

I bel.i..e.ve. We c.a.n be. naill.lCJ c.eJlta,i,n in. Ou.Jt a.6humpUo1'th Jtegevu:U.n.g moht ofi the. cJUldJr.e.n. 
a..WUbu.te.d ,to Pho e.be (f.lc.Ra.~I) artd Jot:. eph Wo1tkmrut- -:the. mo.6.t queti:ti.o n.a.ble 11..eia.Ung :to 
a.ny named Jamu atui./ OIL Johe.ph. 
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You. <Uk.eel me to c.omment on youJr.. a.no.ltjti.l6 ofi .the c.en.tiu.ti Jt.e.c.oJtd.6 . Ffu.t, the Jo.6eph 
Wo1tkma.n who mo.JtJUe.d EUza.be.:th (Mc.Neel.y l Elkln.6 would not ha.ve. be.en hea.d o0 hou.tie.hoR.d. 
.i.n. 1· 81 0; he cUd Yl.O:t maNty EUzabeth u.n:Ul 1 81 3. Same.a ne. fr..iA a.g e .l6 in the. hou.ti ehoR.d. 
oS Jam<v.i in 1810. Both Ja.6e.ph a.nd Jame.ti Hewe;tt (IJ01tfuna.n. Welle. 1n.l6.6ed in 1820, a..6 1 
beLi.e.ve 1 men.Uoned pJt.eviou.tily. The. Mahe.6 a.nd John M. lrJoJtfuna.n. 06 1830 c.e.ntiu.ti aJr..e 
r.1tobabf.!J .the -~OM 06 ThomM WoJtkma.n--a..t lea.ht ..theq 6U :the a.gu o:) two in fU6 hou.tie­
hold in 182 0 who aJr..e ou.t btf 183 0. The. e.ldelli.ij ma.le. and 1 emale. .ln :the hoU.6 e.hold on 
AnrlJuwJ £•Jo1t/unan. )Ji 1840 Welte. )JIT..oba.bly IU.6 w.i.Se. '.6 paJten;t6--t.JU.6 hpe.c.u.i..a.-ti.on on :the. 
bMi.6 06 the Sttc.t tlutt Lou.1..6a.'ll mothe.1t, Nancy WhUe., «W .i.n .the.ilt 1850 hou.tieJiold, 
by the.vi a. 1~ti..do111. 

1 n.o:tlc.e. :tJ1.tt-t IJOU Mww the Reed Ceme:teJtq mall.R.e!t in MonJLOe. Cou.n;CtJ a..6 John M. a.nd 
1 f-rJtga.Jte,t A. CtJ01r.hma.n. P1te.v.lou.~.e.y, J a Im' .6 mi..ddi,e .l111 .. tlai. ho.d aprea.1ted a..6 "i. 11 ll!lilc.h 
do lJOll brueve .to Ge c.oMec,t? (llM h.l.6 de.a.th da..te given. on :the hea.d.6.tone.? 

Vou. lw..ve 11,<?JJ.il..'! a.c.c.om,r.i.llt.f:ed a. lot ,LJ1 .ttz.a.c.ft.i.no, dowvi. ,fo~orona..tum .tlvwttghout VJ.JLghUa., 
1 ncUa..n.a.., Pe.nvi,:, ylva.n.-i..a.., a.nd Oh..lo . Sotn(lj,~heJl.e. :tir.M.e. aJr..e home. a.rl..6We.lt.6. 

You. might be. bite.1te.6t.e.d in :the na.c.:t :tha-t -the b'1.ot1ie.1t o~ one. ofl the Va.nVo4e.n./Vo1ten. 
6a.rn,i..ly who mlgM.ted 6Mm Nw Jelt.6ey t.o MonMe. County, (lJu.t) V-Utfl-i.JUa., 111o.NUed a. 
Re.e.d. Ale..xande.-t Va.111.Vo1ten. liiwvm a.ti Alexa.ndf!.JL Volte.rt. 1!.a.-teJr. in .U6e., tW..6 boJtn 
28 Ja.1u.uvr..~J 1760 ,i,n Ma.nhen Town.Mup, Ho11.JL,U, County, NeN 1C?Af>e.IJ; moved .ta Vbt.ghii.a. in 
1181 ; mo.JtJUe.d .Sa1ta.h Reed 2 0 Ha.1tc.h 1791 J..n Ha.July Cou.Jll,t!-f. 1 have. ne.veJt .6 ea.tlc.he.d 
'1.e.c.o!f.d,:, in HaJr.d.LJ Cou.n.:ty; biirt a.1.teJt Jte.c.el.vbig thM in6oll1na,ti,.on, 1 am now :temp;te.d :to 
do jO. Wlw..t a.bout you .. ? 

Tha.:t'.o a.bout. a.le. 6M. :tad.al}. 1 .6hall. loofa. fio!UAXVr..d .:to he.a.JuJ1.g 6'1.om you. again, a.nd 
you. may be. tiu.Jl.e. 1 Muv!J. ,:,e.ncf. .the. a.dclltlon.al. ..i.n60Jtma..tum a.1.i tioon M 1 ha.ve had .the 
c.ha.11.c.e. to abldJra.c.:t 1.>a:ne.. 
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RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

October 28, 1975 

Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Califor~ia 92706 

Dear Mrs. Pearlman: 

This will just be a quick reply to your letter of October 22nd 
with enclosure of the final research on the 1900 Boone county 
census. 

I had not heard from Mrs. Hager regarding her less certainty 
about the Jas./Jos. interpretation. There may be some original 
records and documents in Richmond which would definitely clear 
up the mysteries of the Workman family of that period. I do not 
think that I will ever be able to afford a research excursion to 
Richmond though. 

I agree that the migratory pattern of the Workm.ans of western 
Virginia is definitely through New Jersey, Pennsylvania and 
possibly Maryland. Placement of our lineage in New Jersey is 
around 1735 which leaves adequate opportunity for the Workmans 
of 1624-1680 Virginia to have migra$ed to New Jersey and 
produced two generations by 1735. 

On the tombstones in the Old Reed Cemetery in Monroe county 
are: John M. Workman, April 14, 1814 - July 16, 1886. Margaret 
A. Workman, May 22, 1816 - July 6, 1901. Emma J. Reed, March 
15, 1861 - July 25, 1866. Either I copied it wrong or there is 
a mistake in Monroe county records. A Feduciary record gave 
his middle name as !'Theo" which I took as an abbreviation fo 
"Theodore". John M. Workman must be correct. 

Apossible route of travel from Pennsylvania-Maryland 
to western Virginia was through Hardy county. Court 
records of birth marriage and death only date back to 
1853, so I doubt that they would have anything of value 
to my work. 

Thanks again, and I hope you have good luck 
when you dig into the Carolina records. 

rhs 
encl 

Sincerely, 

~· 
Ralph H. Sayre 

i'nom 

1'ornbrck 



1900 Boone County, West Virginia Census 
INFOR~1ATI0N ON THE WORKMAN FA~:IILY 

c·rook District 

21.21., WORKI/iAN 1 Floyd bo July 1875 married about 1896 
Rosa Bell b. Jan 1882 
,Joseph Ho b.i. .Mar 1896 lrloyd is renting a farm., 

118.1180 V/ORKMAN, Ge or Ile w ho '? married Rb out 1865 ,_, .. _ 0 

Haney b. '? probabl.Y Nancy Gunnoe 
Frank b. Apr i882 
{Tames bo June 1883 George ~'. owns a farm. 

I suGpect thJs to be George Floyd 1:Vorkman, Son of Joseph 

and Elizabeth (Reed) Workman, born abour 1836 and married first 

about 1859 S2.rah Belcher in Wyomj_ng county o Is this right?? 

43 o 43 o '!TORKMAH, rsaaq b o May 1833 married about 1870 

Harriet bo ? ·Isaac is rentine a home. 
Albert H. b. ? ~~his census report sa.ys 

no children were born to 

.·this wife 1 bui; f 1ve· are living~ probably a mista.ke. 

85o85o V/ORKMAIT, ISF.l?..C ho Jun 1872 married about ·189A. 

COt3by b. '? Isaac is rent:Lng a farm. 

rTellie b. Mar 1894 
Arnold b. 71.1BY 1895 
Amelia ho Feb 1899 

1o 1. COOK, William c.· b. Dec .1840 
T.ucretia b. ~.~.ar. ·j 860 
Hansfort ho Oct 1891 

married nbout 1sg? 
Mr. Cook owns a farm. 

1HOR1GtA1T 1 van b. Sept . ·i SBA ;'3 -:~. e pc,.., j_ J. d. 
stepchild Jacob b. June 1887 

Whose Wife was Lucretia? 

:? 19. 22 ·1 • 
\'!ORK~IAN, Jasper b. }:Tay 18~8 

Rispah b. Sep 1837 
narried about 1864 

· Jasper is post~aster and owns 
··his home. ~·hey had one chi.lcl o 

1 69. 170. WORIOIArr, M·111 ard ~'. 
Eveline 
Bverett 
T11eora 
Joseph 
Luther 
J'ohn R. 
Yenie 
Elizabeth 
Dell 
'\'.'illiam Ho 

3 2. 3 2 o \70RIC!fAi'f, Nighbar? 
~Delila 
Hilte 
Alice 

Moses 

Wi.lliam b" 
Vir~inia b. 

b. Dec A ~i:-5 I i")'J 

b,, Jun 1860 
b~ Feb 1880 
l:>. Sep •lC.31 
1) 0 !Tov 1 nc--i: 

\..,l• . .J,./ 

bo l'TOV 1885 
bo Apr •j888 
b. Oct 1891 
b .. Jun 1894 
bo !\Ta;}r '1897 
b,, Oct 1898 

r.~ar 1856 
Jan 1859 
tTul 1884 \i 
tTun 1889 
r!Un 1890 
nep ·1a9ti-

married about 1876 

• :·
1Iillard is renting a 

fa.rm. 'Ten of their 
ten children are livi~g 
so one must hHve ma;.·1"ied 
and had a homo of his 
ovm. b.v 198~ .. 

married about 1877 

Eo ~orkman is renti~F 
a f2rn in 19aa. Five 
o:e eL~;ht children are 
li vinP~. 

_i:\pr., 182'1" 
()ct. ·1 e3 '3 

married about 1881 
0 1tmo fBr~q, no cl:!il~h·e:t hy 
this wi:fe .. 



115.1·150 WORK!MtN, !·.7atilda bo August 1855 widow 
Jessee b. ~ay 1892 owns farm 

119.1190 WORKMAN, Walter b. Jun 1873 married abou~ 1896 
T1:fr-?Y"garet b, ~.Iar 1~379 owns farm 
Aley b. Aug 1898 

S .HER~\~A1'T DISTRICT ---------------------------------------------------------
106.106. ELKINS. Daniel· Head of housebold 

WORKMAN; Lulie h. Apr 1881 age 19, servant 

99.99. WORIOIAN, Gi1bert b. Mar 1.872 married about 1895. 
Bonne v. b!t Oct 1874 Gilbert is renting a farm. 
Lillian b. Hov 1895 His mo-the rs birtbplace is 
Vivian B.b. Feb 1898 given as Ohio. 

Allen, Ernie b. Aug 1887 brother in law? 

4-1.4-1. WORKlVI.AN, John L. b. :::Jar 1840 married about 1866 

Harriet Lobo Oct 1850 
Erastus 1) 0 b 0 Oct 1868 mvned a farm 
1~dgar Fo bo ~Jar 1875 
Ste P"el b11 Dec 1A?g 
OrMie cT., b. Jun 1882 
Hattie L~ bo Oct 1889 
I:T ore. :30 b. Dec 189? 
Hat+.i_ e J.,. b., A.,)r 1sqo Grandchild 
Gertrude Ab~ -r~,1 

~) U...J... 1S9~ " 
B·all, Benjaciin Hb, ?::ar 189~) " 

Higginbothom 7 Essie A. h. Jul 1g70 daughter, widow 



Boone coun tv Crock -0istric t 19C<~· Censu~1 continued 
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100.1~0. WORK~AN, Serepta b. Oct 1348 witlow renting farm 
Henry b. ~ay 1873 stepson 

141. 14?. WORKT.i.AH, ~.7a1 lace b. Jun 1360 m~,-r:riad 8bout ·, 1899. 
Vernila bo ~ay 1874 (s0cond wife) 
~lla h. Sep 1885 ~allace ow~s a home. 
P. eu 1~ama b. Apr 1 337 
~ena bo Dec 1892 

WASEIITGrI'ON DISTRICT Lr:!n~ 1~. b. Feb 1898 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

·115. 115. WORIC·,:An' Hugh IJ. b. Nov -1369 
Laliska bo ¥ar 1974 

married about 1897 
rentinr:: farm 

11 6 • 11 6 • W ORK~~L.\lJ , James h. Jan 1855 CTnrried about 1876 
Nancy Jo bo Mar 1855 
~ary b. Jul .1876 
Anna b. Apr 1878 
Thomas b. Nov 1879 
Lena b. Oct 1883 

James owned a f arrn in 
Washington District in 
·13':'io 

~Iyrtj_e b. Jul 1887 
James bo Sep 1892 
Martha b. Ja~ 1896 

128. 120 o WORKMAl~, John 
Sarah A. 
Dema R. 
Valley ·1'1!. 

285. 286 0 WORKJV[Al'J' ·ronsel P. 
Lucy Ao 
Oscar J?. 

Grandson ••........ Jo~n J. 
Gra::iclson ••••. 13all, Ashford 

40. 40. 1.70RKMAN, W. VT. 
1··:Iinnie 
~riildie 
Eazel 

~o-in- Bplinq ~artha Bo 
taw · · L' 

(Josephine 
Eliza tT. 
J;ff\:'!iS F 0 

Hattie s. 
I.'Iother •••• , o •• 7Tancy 

95 o 95. VlORKM.AN, Rufus M. 

SCOTT DISTTIICT 
Cyr:thia 1'~. 
Charles D. 

ho l'!'ov 1863 maTried about 189? 
b. Nov 1876 renting a farm 
bo Jun 1893 
b., ,Jun 1896 

b. Oct 1 s·~3 marrted about 1859 
ho J8.Yl 1838 Tonsel owns a f Prra 
b. Oct 1379 

SiJ~ of t!:3ir ~jnc 
b. Dec 1390 children living 
~. Il[ov 1885 

P..re 
i.n 19~~-

bo Oct 187:? :married about 1399 
b. Dec 1875 (second wife) 
b. Jul 18'.)g 

"T v.r. farm. 
b. <Jun 1894 ·.· .. owns a 

b. Feb 1847 

b. Nov 1847 widow 
b. June 1882 
b. r~-rs.r 1887 
bo Dec .1?88 

renting a f armo 

b. Jan 1829 (father bn. Georgia) 

b. Jon 1871 sin~le owns farm 
h. Nov 1823 mother, widow 
b. ~ay 1885 nephew 

---------------------------------------------------------------
2890290. ~.70RK~.1AH ~ George \7. b. J2!1 1868 me.r~ied about 1892 

?·.'Tallie bo Dec 1867 owned H f ~rm 
l')eerl bo Jul 139? 
:S2ss:il b. Dec 1395 

and 

41 .42. AT,D"8RSON, Jesse b. ~;iay 1850 blacks~ith m. aht. 188~ 

U2.dine b11 Mar 185? 
-~;radine 

-~, 1 
t~ ~ ,) ,. i\~ar 18S4 

S.obert i ~. 1) • :-~ay HYS? 
nollie C~b. Apr 1 ci91 

7/0HKfJAl'r, nracie Apr 1E·9? serv;Jnt 



Mrs. William Hager 
~r~. Ralph H. Sayre 

Mnr Stgfus Olafson 

2001 North West\vood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
November 12, 1975 

Dear Workman faml ly correspondents: 

I wish to thank each one of you for your recent letters and am taking this means 
of brlnglnq you up-to-date on my re?nt efforts • ....:.J..-4 ~·._.,,,._,~ ~ ;-.- --:CL 

! ~1-~ 7 )J-....z. tf.' ~ ,,~.__.: .·tLi..\ , .;' 
Rcoardlng the North Carolfna search: Because of a death In my brother's family 
(his steo-son was killed In an automobile accident), I have not had the opportunity 
yet of going to Los Angeles to follow through. The 1926 account suppl led about 
Abraham Workman "having been In North Caroling near the Virginia border" seems to 
confirm the census cntrv. I recentlv came across material which indicates that 
around 1790 certain parts of eastern Tennesse~ wer~ considered to nave b~cn in 
North Carolina, so the answer May ~e In the Tennessee records (perhaps for Sullivan 
County or one formed from Sulllvanj. Be assured that I shall let you know the 
results. 

I noticed the ohotograoh of Nimrod Workman ~nd his daughter tn the WEST VIRGINIA 
HILLBll.LV ar.d w ls~ that ft had been possible for one of us to Interview him. It 
Is possible th~t one of the Mingo County families has the information apparently 
missing In 6oone or Logan . 

Although orrlered several months ago, I Just received for our genealogical group a 
copy of WI ntz' 1 KANAWHA COU~JTY MARR I AG ES. Those for Workman a re as fo 11 ows: 

9 lov 
5 J<m 
9 Oct 

2 Ap r 
14 Jan 
20 ~Jov 

27 Aug 
13 Aug 

1802 

1809 
1812 
1838 

186& 
186l1 
1864 

1861 
1863 

James ~cVlally and Polly Workman (I believe the transcriber 
probably made a mistake and that the name was "McNeally.} 
Abraham Workman and Mary ~allard by Jacob $tolling 
Georgr McNaeley and t.llzaoeth Workman by Jacob Stolllng 
Rol>ert \-Jorkman and Jane Risk (Here is probably the marriage 
of the sen of Hannah (Reed) and Joseph \/orkman, 1·1ho reputedly 
married Sarah Jane Kirk. Which is correct: Risk or Kirk?) 
B. w. Workman and Amimda J. Peters 
Geo. W. Workman and Eliza ~~latrtn 
Jasoer Workman and Rlspa Ballard (This would be the son of 
Eli zabeth (McNeely) and Joseph \.!orkman. Curiously Jasper's 
marriage to hts first wife was also on ZO Nov but in 1855.) 
Rufus Workman and Mury A. Mahone 
James Wortman and Caro I I ne H. wt lson 

I am not able to ld~ntify all the above. PerhaDs one of you can. 

From the Logan County, (West) Virginia, Land Book, the death dates of at least two 
of the Workman men can be more precisely determined by the listings: 

John Workman, husband of Jane Moore, died late 1846 or early 18l17. 
Moses Workman, husband of Sarah Marrs, died late 1847 or early 1848. 

Their property tax was charged to their 11estates11 ln the later yeors. I had hoped 
the Land Book would solve the Joseph/James dilemma, but that was not to be. 

The Logan County Death Regfster, however, answers some questions we have concernlnq 
spouses, etc. for later generations. 
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Thomas Tomblin, aged 73, died 11 June 1925, Whtrlwlnd, Logan County, West Virginia, 
of tuberculosis, burled Tomblin Cemetery; 
son of Polly (Workman) and Alex Tomblin 
Note: It Is my guess that Aelly was a daughter of~ cy) 

and Moses Workman and that she was born ca. 1011. 
WI 11 lam Menry ilorkman, a~ed 71, died 4 February 1922 Chapmanvl 11e Distrlct, Logan 

County, W. Va., burled Whirlwind, W. Va.; died of heart trouble; 
son of Albge Workman and Nancy (Perry}; reported by wife Mary. 

Robt;rt \lorkman, aged 59, died 11 Hay 1922 Chapmanville District, killed by train, 
burled In Kinser Graveyard; son of Mary Jane (Thompson) and Will 
l.forkman 

Margare.t Jan.-;. ~ 1orkman, aged 78 wtdow, dlt'd 29 January 1925 Chapmanville District 
of 11o1d age' 1 and burled Whlrh'llnd; daughter of Polly (\forkman) 
and Alex Tomblin, the parents having been born In Virginia. 

Louts. Workman, born S October 18f1 ln W. Va., died a widower 27 October 1926 of 
acut~ g~straenterltis Omar, Log~n County, buried AtensviJle, W. Va.; 
son of tJancy ilutn) and Moses Workman. 
~ioto: \Jhfch Moses is thls? 

Sarah ConlPy, aged 77, born SeptCtnber 1B3k, died a wldO# 2 June 1~31 Chapmanville, 
Logan County, of a paralytic stroke, burfed Stonewall Conley; 
daughter of Jane (Workman) and Jim Dalton. 
hote : There is a ~fscrerancy between the a~e and birth date; If 

born in ! 8 J~, she ~~uld have been 97. I have not yet 
located .. lane and Jim Dalton in the census records to verify 
ages. .lane was r robarly <ilso a daughter of hoses Workman 
by c lthf.'r Eltzube th Muncy or Sarah Marrs, probably Sarah. 

Hose Dempsey, aged 75 wido~rer, died 2~ April 1928 Mud Fork, Logan Co., of paralysis; 
son of Ca rbara (Workman) and Billie Dempsey, both of whofTI were born 
in Virginia. 
Note: Has this another daughter of Sarah (Marrs) and Moses? 

Pete Dalton, born 23 October 1861, died 7 December 1~131 Chapmanville of bladder 
.3nd kidney trouble, Chapmanville, burled Charley ConlPy Cemetery ; 
c;on o f .Jane (Workman) and Jim Dalton 

Jnmes Matterson Pauley, aged 07 wfdower, died J.3 April 1929, Foley, Logan Co., of 
burns, burled Chambers Cemet~ry; son of Mary (\lorkmnn) and Henry 
l'auley. 
Note: James Matterson ls a variatio~ of Jame5 Madison. His mother 

t1ary \lorkman was born about 180h. Was she the daughter of 
Thomas or of .James? I am lncllned toward James since she 
was llvlng tn the same vicinity as Jane (Moore) and John 
Workman as we 11 as Dorcas (Workman) Barker. 

E 1 I as l.forkman, aged 49, d I ed 11 October 19213 Wh l r lwi nd, shot: son of Sarah (Workman) 
and James Workman. 

\~i11 Workman, born 8 February 1842, died 12 October 1929 Chapmanville District, 
burled Adams Cemetery, died of cancer; parents not given. 

Ablga Workman, born 1 September 1853, died~ October 1930 of apoplexy, Chapmanville 
Dlstrlct, buriec! Shade Smith Cemetery; son of Polly (Hu11ins) and 
Moses Workman 
Note: Wh kh Moses Workman was this? 

Amos Workman, aged 35, died 16 February 1931 of fractures to body, in Logan, Logan 
Co., buried Huntington, W. Va.; son of Elizabeth (Skaggs) and 
Amos Work.man. 

Josephine Workman, aged 83, died 3 February 1935 Monc1o, Logan County, of pneumonia, 
buried Jeffrey, W. Va.; daughter of Nancy (Jarrell) and Isaac 
Workman. 
Note: I failed to note whether she was single, marrled, or widowed. 

This Is probably the Josephine of the 1900 census, whose 
mother was still living then. Josephine may have married a 
cousin named Workman. 
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I would guess that the Pol ty Workman \·1ho married fn Kanawha County tn 1802 was a 
sister of Elizabeth \Jorkrnan who married Georg~ McNeetey and Joseph Workman who 
married Elizabeth (McNeely) Elkins. Needlesssto say, no proof. I f such should 
prove to be the case ~nd if the Polly is a nickname for Mary as was so comnon, 
th~n the 11a ry ',.'orkman who married Henry Pauley would probably not have been thel r 
si ster. 

\le now 'iave not on 1 y t\"O Joseph's whose s i b 11 ngs and pa rents vie need to c 1 art fy 
but t1>1- 'I ry's or Pcllv's whose sib lings and purer.ts we should identify. Perhaps 
the 1nswer to the riddle wt 1 l be found ttirough Mary (Workman) Pauley's desccndiints . 

racl t o Hiy co·n.'Tlrnts ci Jose;>hine':. rrother. ff Nancy .larrell were indeed the first 
w1fc oF I sane ~!o rk111an C':lnd st ill 1 lvlnrr Jn 1900 after Isaac had married another, 
then ~ancy and tscac mus t have been divorced. Josephine's age as given tn 1900 
Js a fev1 yeers toc. early . 

I am intri gued by the Ji$crepancv beti,•cen the mfddln nan1c anJ/or Initial of the 
John \brki1~n ,,h,) .1as son r;'- Har.oah (qQed} anrl Jcseoh Workman. Stnce the ill iddl~ 
ini ::ial ~-.:.<..:11(.;d r:u tte ds t fr,ct on th· torr.l:istone i!S "M'· and the ffduc.iary r ~cord 
scemea to show tl1e middle name as "Theo," I am wondering if a careful roading of 
the f lduc lary record might reveal that the m;dd le name w<!s M'Rea, or even just 
;-{ca in v1hlch t hr: 11i'c11 er 1·/A11 \:US crn i i.ted. If 1 ban the b~ok ~nd page number , 
per i1aps I cou hi •.>rde :- the. r. ir. ""Cf i k nnJ rec heel<. .,.:..., 7 ........... ~ Zn.u- .,,.., ~ /:.fu ~ 

Uy tnt: '.idy , I hav". d l:ico"crnd the surname, 0 i ckers0n, In Wash i npton County, 
Virgin I a; and it I ~ poss i I:; 1 r: th.at Thom;is \for km01n 1 s \J l fe \1as n<lr.led r; i ck~rson 
rat'1e r thc'ln Deskins, '1S 11c hnd speculated. More on this at a later dat e . If you 
recall, t11e marria~c rP.gis::cr did '.ioel 1 the nani-2 Dickcrso:i. 

Also. at a late r date I ~Jill send the zhstracts I have '.'Vl<ie from the land book 
and from a Logan County Su rv~yor's Bonk, hath of which q lve the waterways on ~1tch 
the various \!orkm"n f~rrl 1 it"?s O\mcd l;md. Th ts helps in i de:iti :icat ton of some of 
t he grou ps . 

Sincere1y , 

(r1rs . Carl K. P€'arlll'ctn) 



Mr. Ralph R. Sayre 
Route 1 , Box 92 
Buckhannon, W. Va. 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

A few moments for a ouick uu-date! 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
December 2, 1~75 

Since writ:tn~ last, I checked the Uayne County, Hest Virginia, mar!'iage register 
and have been able to identit;r the Moses 1-iorlm1an who narried {qancy Quin (Queen 
in the rer;;ister) as the son of Rebec ce (Lambert) and Obediah Workman : 

1:!.. Jo.nuar:-r 1851) Mooes Wo:-kma.:i narried Nanc:r Oueen 
1 ~oses--ai;"e 2h, sin-:l e , bort" Ta.z~'fell Co ., Va., farmer residing in Wayne Co ., 

Va . ~ son of O. & R. Workman 
Na..'lcy-- ape 17, sino-le, born Wa:rne Co . , Va., residence Wayne Co . , dawr,hter 

of A. & N. Q'.teen 
~lfarriarre performed. by .Jos. Workrtan 

Also in t'te Wr>yne County Register was the followi.nf, : 
7 Julv 1857 .11.biJdh Work."llan married Fre.nce s •·TP.l$On 
Abijah--a~e 38, uidow, born Tazew,,,11 Co., Va., residine in 4oogan Co., Va., 

son of M. & 8 . Workman (really looks lilre Y. & S . WorlJ:1.an) 
F,..ances---ape 20, :.;jnrle. born La.irre~ce Co. , K:r ., residing in Wayme Co . , Va . , 

daughter of J . or I . & M. Nel son 

From '!Microfiche" I CO!lied thP follo,fing: 
9 July 17l11 J acoo Workman married i'1ary Me.rt in in r1ecklinburri; Co. , North Car ol ina 
16 November 1829 '?0117 1-lorlanan marri ed Alexander Tomblinson in Tazewel l 

Co., Virginia (probably should have been Tomblin) 
2 Febrann 1874 nees Horlt:rne.n mar:-:-ied .fur p;aret J . 'forkman in "erce ...- Co ., W. Va . 
25 December 186li Robert Workman marriea Lender.ta. J. Surface, Mercer Co . , W. Va . 

•fhe Jacob Worlonan-Ma.ry Martin r.t:ttch might ult.imat.ely prove sie;nificant . 

More at a later date. 

Sincerely, 

~ 

(Mrs . Carl K. PaB.rlma.n) 



Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Oalifornia 92706 

Dear Cousin: 

RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

December 8, 1975 

It seems logical to me that Abraham, James, Anne, Joseph, 
Thomas, Jacob, Phoebe, Moses, and Isaac could be brothers 
and sisters. In logival placement, I believe Joseph who 
married the Reeds must have been born 1770 instead of 1780 
as the 1850 Census indicates and that he was the one with 
James and Jacob at the first attempted settlement of Logan. 
That settlement probably took place around or after 1797 and 
p~obably was not so drawn out as Ragland presented it. I 
also think that 1777 is a good and logical birthdate for Moses 
Workman who married Elizabeth Muncy when he was about 25. 
I am in the process of compiling an article for THE HILLBILLY'S 
Family History section. It is my hope in presenting it in this 
way that some interested descendant will help straighten·it 
out before I put it in111ore permanent print. 

Since I had made my Wayne county notes, I have ascertained that 
Henry Workman who married Nancy Dalton is found in different 
records as Henry A., Abijah, and "Bije" workman. According to 
a biographical sketch in Hardesty's History of Wayne, Lincoln, 
and Cabell counties. w. Va., on the subject of William Workman, 
Henry Workman was born March 11, 1820 in Tazewell county. That 
would be Henry Abijah Workman. Moses Workman married July 11, 
1820 Sarah Marrs (four months after Henry Abijap was born). 
There is little to·prove that the Moses who married Elizabe 
Muncy is the same unless his age is given in the 1820 
record. From the ·sketch we know that Nancy Dalton was 

~~~~born Se'Otember 8, 1830 in Tazewell county also. William ~<ii~~~"'~ 
~/.t~~~~~v. Workman was born April 14. 1a4q in Logan county. 

Another son John.Workman was born December 10, 1852 in 
Wayne county. So the Abijah Workman· who married France 
Nelson on 7 July 1857 in Wayne county is probably the 
~ same Henry Workman who married Nancy Dalton in 

Tazewell county. (Maybe they married in Logan.~a~~~~ 

So far, I cannot place the Jacob Workman 
who married in Mecklinburg county, North .~~~~~ 
Carolina 9 July 1791 to Mary Martin. I woul 

guess that records for our Workmans would mor . ~ 
11 ftdll~n~r likely be found in the counties of Wilkes or ~----~~·. 

Rowan. If they had a home on the Virginia 
i'anre border in 1783 around the time when Abraham was ~now 

born, there should be some records in Wilkes county. 
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The Rees Workman who married 2 February 1874 to Mar garet J. 
Workman in Mercer county, is my great grandfather. His full 
name was Reece Carl Workman and he was born in January 1850 
to James Matison and Nancy Elizabeth (Webb) Workman in Wyoming 
county. He married first on 8 August 1868 in Wayne county 
to Rebecca, daughter of Sil as and Mary Fannin. Rebecca is my 
great grandmother, and I have not been able to find any trace 
of her after she divorced him in court in 1877. Reece had 
alre ady taken my grandfather (Benjamin Freeland Workman), 
married i n 1874 Mar garet Jane "Pe ggy " Workman daughter of his 
uncle William Washington and Eve (Stanley ) Workman , and was 
living in Pocahontas county by that time. They lived in Poca­
hontas county until 1895 when they went to Minnesota. Before 
they went to Minnesota, my grandfather had married my grandmother, 
Susan Ann Rogers, and started his own f amily so they did not go. 

The Robert Workman who married 25 December 1864 Lendema J . 
Surf ace in Mercer county is from a family that I have not yet 
been able to link up . The 1840 Mercer county census a t the 
WVU Library was damaged and I was not able to search it. In the 
1850 Mercer county census, I found Polly Workman, born 18 14; 
David, born 1834; John, born 1836; Rober_t., born 1838; Henry , 
born 1844; James, born 1846; and Andrew, born 1849 . In 1860 , 
Robert is in the household of a Schreider as a l aborer. 
In 1860 , David has his own household and family in McDowell 
county and Mary is nearby in the household of John and Barbara 
Milan (possibly Milam) and Andy is living with her . I di d not 
find the other children . If it were not for the mention in t he 
18 57 deed in Wyoming C©>unty, I would suspect that Mary or Polly 's 
husband would have been Robert, son of J oseph and Hannah ~eed ) 
Workman . 

Hope you can find some 1770-1790 records of Wilkes count y , 
North Carol ina. Good Luc k and thanks for t he continued hel p 
with the Workmans. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
R. H. Sayre 

rhs 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, W. Va. 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana California 92706 
December 19, 1975 

Another quick up-date In response to your l etter of the eighth! Thanks for 
the ~dd It r ona 1 datc:i on Recs, Robert, et cl. 

As for the Henry 1·!orkmar \\Iha m:Jrried tlancy ~alton: My records would Indicate 
thHt he was a youn~cr brother of Abljahf'1Blje11 \/orkman--not the same person. 
Abt~ah apparently merrled as his first wife tJnncy Perry and then Frances l~elson. 
Census records bear out the fact that \le are dealin9 here with two Individuals. 
I shall send you the details after the holidays when I hav~ more time. 

haV() checked all North Carollna counties in existencg7lir1!80 except Surry 
and Burke (and Sullivan, later Included in Tennessee) •.•• checked them for 
Workman marriages, th<.lt is. 

There were not any in the fol lowing counties: Chatham, Chowsn, Pasquotank, 
Person, Perquimans, Randolph, Robeson, Rockingham, Wilkes, Stokes, Guilford . 

Caswel 1 had 111arrfa~1e of Isaac Workman 11 Oct. 1799 to s~'!;anncih Sul 1 ivant. 
Rowan had marriage of Will Workman --Feb. 1795 tG Catharine Garon; Thos . Workman, secty. 
Rowan had marriage of Daniel Wortman 13 Sep. 1779 to Marguret Keratzer. 

ff wonder if thls was the one found later in Crc.~nbrf er County? 
Kowan had marriage of ,Cnne Workman to Ephratm Goss 23 Mar. 1795 . 
Orange had marriage of Jonathan Uorkman 28 /l.ug. 17"7 to Chority Dfxor;i. 
Orange had marrla9e of Ly<lla Workman 15 Oct. 179t. to David WI 11 lams. 
These counties, as well as Stokes and Guilford had marrtaqes after 1800. 
abstracted all through 1825. Will send them later lf you are interested. 

That's all for today. 

Sincerely, 

(Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman) 

c. c.. : ~~.!/~ 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE I nox 92 
BUCKHANNON, W . VA . 26201 

January 10, 1976 

Mrs . Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Cousin: 

In r eply to your letter of December 19th and some additional clues, 
I offer the following: 

Henry and Abijah Workman 

Somewhere , I believe in the early land records of Lo gan county, 
I spied the names Henry A. Workman and Abijah Workman at nearly 
the same time and place . Quickly and without double-checking, the 
t hought (or assumption) stuck in my mind that they were one and the 
same person . I had already f i nished my article and sent it to "The 
HILLBILLY" when I received your letter of the 19th. I have now 
verified in my notes, your statement that Henr y and Abijah are not 
t he same person . 

North Carolina Workmans 
I have almost no possibility of finding North Carolina, Kentucky , 
Tennessee references in my Workman research, so will appreciate 
anything you have time to send along that line. I have a few notes 
from those staees on the 1790 census and Kentuc ky 1800 and 18 10 
censuses. I have not connected the Workmans thAt you sent me , but 
I am almost certain that none are directly related to the early 
Virginia Workmans that we descend from . The Daniel Wortman who 
married 1'3 September 1779 in Rowan c ounty to Mar P;aret Ke r atzer, 
almost certainly could not be the Daniel 1Vorkman who entered 
military service in 1776 in Greenbrier county. 

Latest thinking on Early Relationships 

rt now appears most lmgical to me that my ancestor, 
JOSEPH WORKMAN , of early :Monroe and later Wyomi ng 
county, was the brother who go t mi xed up in the story i' · lh -
of the first settlement of Logan county . He was older 
than reported in the 1850 Wyoming county census . I ?:: j 11 

1 
' 

am sur e that they did not keep an accurate record · ~ 
i n those days of a persons age , and when James ~ 

Hewett Workman reported tToseph ' s age at . 
1 

~ornhrrk 
death, it was probabl y BO-plus insee ad of ·! · -

1
i 

~z-,c:;:~~ just 80 . I have searched Wyoming county · .·~ 
fairly thoroughly i n person and by mail, and 
now hold little hopes of finding an engraved 
to~bstone for Joseph . There is a small 
cemeter y across Rt . 10 where Joe ' s Branch 
Post Office once stood , where he was most 
likely buried . .Snow 
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Association for indication of migration 

By the references that I have had a chance to use , I wonder if the 
mi grational pattern of our Workman ancestors prior to 1790 was 
Virginia - (possibly up the Delaware River to Phil adelphia and 
Western New Jersey around 1680 - 1700 ) - across Pennsylvania to 
Yoho gania county, District of West Augusta - Monongalia county, 
Virginia - Wythe (la ter Tazewell) county, Vi r ginia - Kanawha, 
(later Logan, etc . ) county, Virginia? ? After studying VIRGINIA 
COURT RECORDS I N SOUTHWESTERN PENNSYLVANI A 1775 - 178 0 by Boyd 
Crumri ne, I now believe tha t Phoebe (Mrs. Joseph) Workman's maiden 
name may have been correctly "Mc Mahen" rather than McRae or McMaher . 
From 11 the Minute Book of Virginia Court Hel d for Yohogania county 
first a t Augusta Town (now Washington, Pa . ) and afterwards on t he 
Andrew Heath Farm near West Elizabeth " 1776 - 1780 we find the 
followmng trials: 
Mc Mahen v Matthews A. O. Oct 1778 
McMahen v. Hanks A. O. Oct 1778 
McMahon v. Myers Nov 1778 
Irwin v . M:c llfahen 11,.rar 1779 
Spears v. McMahan ~ar 1779 
Vaughan v . Mc l\~ahen :Mar 1779 
Mcilroy v. McMahen Par 1779 
Workman , as se . v 

Sal t sman A. a . Mar 1779 
Comm . v. Mc Mahan Mar 1779 

Workman,Asse . v. 
McMahan v. Hanks 
Mcmahan v. Myers 

Saltsman P.O. May 
P .C. ~ay 

Sep 
~c~ahan v . Pritchett , Dis. 
Workman v. Saltsman P . O. 
Mc Mahan v . Hauck Dis . 
Mc Mahan v. Linsin Af'I'e ecl 
Workman , As s e v Saltsman 
Boice v. Workman 
Jacobs v. 

'=le ".> 
Sep 
c:::ep 
Se p 
Mav 
Jun 

' 79 
1 79 
'79 
1 79 
' 79 
' 79 
' 79 
1 80 
' 80 

Wor kman, asse . v workman and Wife A. c. Jul 1 80 
Warr en c.o. Apr:Ml[J 1779 

McMahan v Tumbleston Apr 1779 

These trials give only surnames and were selected from several pages. 
Only full names were indexed and surnames showing up later in 
Monroe, Tazewell, Logan, Boone counties, etc.,from the index were: 
BARKER: Joseph ( Yohogania county 1/fay 1778) 
CHAMBERS : James 
COOK: Edward; Jacob; Samuel; Thomas 
CHRISTIAN: John 
FERRELL : James 
FRENCH: Robert (Ohio co) 
FRY: Abraham; Benjamin ; Samuel; William 
JARRETT: John 
LEET; Daniel; Is aac; Wi lliam 
MOORE : Andrew; Augustus; Henry; James; John; Terry; William 
OUREY: Windle 
REED: Charles; Jonathan; John ; Thomas; William 
VANCE: David; George; I saac; John; Joseph; William 
VANNATER: Abraham; Benjamin; Jacob 
WALKER: Ebenezer; Gabriel; Isaac; J ames; John; Richard; Robert; Thomas 
WHITE: Andrew; Edward ; John; Moses; Samue l 
I went by memory here and there may have been some that I mis s ed. 
I noticed the name of John Neville in the Yohogania records. J ohn 
Neville was Colonel of the Re giment which Daniel Workman j oined 
at Lewisburg , Greenbrier county , in 1776 . There were ei ther t wo 
or more ~eville's by that name or he was well re presented in both 
pl aces. 
The main reason t hat I a s soc iate our Workmans with t hat area is 
the mention of Alle ghany c ounty in Joseph (of Wyoming county ) 
1Vorkman 1 s death r ecord. Of course there were several Workman 's in 
Allegany county Mar yl and in 1790 . I have dis cover ed t hat Allegany 
county records in the 1790 Maryland Cens us were destroyed . 

Sincer ely, £!c~~ 



I ecently copied (traced) these 
si natures from some old Wills rJ? //} (;)// ~ 
th t tihread indBa~bourt county. ,V-: ;::///~ Fr m e secon signa ure, you can 
re dily see why someone not too 
fa i liar with the name may reproduce ~ 
it as "Wortman" or Wartman. 7 A' (I) .,., k 

j//r' V'--' l---1/ C-'J~-~ 
Al o if you do not watch someone's 
mo th when they say "Workman" it 
so etimes sounds very much like " Vi ortman" and "Wartman". 



York County Court House 
York, Pennsylvania 17401 

County Clerk: 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, VlfV 26201 

December 20, 1975 

Please check your index to DEATH RECORTIS 1750 ~ 1780 and 

index to LAND RECORDS 1740 - 1780 for the surname, WORKMAN. 

My ancestor, Joseph Workman married Phoebe McCraa in York 

county around 1761, and I am trying to establish who his 

parents were. 

If there are several Workmans in your indices for this 

period before 178~, please make photocopies and bill me 

for same. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

/?-ti~/h 71/~~v_ 
Ralph H. Sayre 

NOTICE ---

Our death records are from 1893 - 1906 

Checked through Orphans' Court for deeds of decree 
of real estate and could find nothing. 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1 , Box 92 
Buckhannon, W. Va. 2620 1 

Dear Ralph: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
~anta Ana, California 92706 
February 13, 1976 

I was pleased to receive your letter of January 10 and would have responded 
sooner had I not been busy entertaining house auests. 

Before I forget, let me bring you unto date on the North Carolina research . 
Neither Surry nor Uurke County had any Workman marriages prior to 1825. As 
for Tennessee, unflortunately ma rriage records are not current ly available here. 
If and when I obtain microfilm of the early Tennessee marriages, I will let you y 
know. This ls pa rticularly important since Suliivan County, fo rmed 1779 and 
now a part of Tennessee, was in 1783 part of North Carolina, extending westwa rd 
from Surry and Wi lkes. Surry and Sullivan were the only two western counties 
bordering on Virginia. The other three North Carolina counties ex i s ting in 
1783 which later fell into Tennessee were Greene, Watauga Old Fields, and 
Washington . Theg-e three, however, \-Jere south of Sullivan. It is qu ite likely 
that Abraham Wo r kman (Janet Hager's ancestor) was born in Su llivan County when 
it was part of North Caro lina. 

As for the early relatlon5hlps: I am goi ng to postpone any conclusions for a 
while yet--hoping to obtain some s i gnif icant data which would clarify the 
situat ion. The most likely source would be land records in which the reference 
to Workman would be in the body of the document rathe r than as granter or 
grantee. Cabel 1, Logan, and Kanawha Counties seem the most 1 ikely to contain 
pertinent information (other than Tazewell, of course). Because of the tedious 
and time-consuming nature of reading the necessary documents, it may be some 
distant date before it can be done. 

Regarding land records: The Logan County land book has an intriguing entry fo r 
1836. At that time (or in late 1835) 250 acres on Cole River was transferred 
from Jas. Workman to Joseph \./orkman & Brothers (or 13 others). This particular 
250 acres is not previously shown, though. I am wondering If this might be the 
transaction for which we are searching. Are you familiar with this deed? 

One other question that I keep forgetting to ask: Who was the child shown with 
R i spa and Jas pe r Workman in 19007 Anderson sho.,.1a no issue for them. 

It ts possible that I might come East next month. If so, I hope we can a rrange 
to compare notes personally. 

Sincerely, 

(Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman) 
P. S.: From a 1967 GENEALOGICAL HELPER query of Mrs. Roy Shipley .• re 

SHUGARS, Zacharia and wife \IORKMAN, Margaret lived at Burks Garden, 
Tazevie l 1, VA. 1824. 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYR E 

ROUTE I BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W . VA. 26201 

February 21, 1976 

Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North ~estwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Agnes : 

Thanks again for keeping me informed on your findin~s pertaining 
to the V/orkman f 2mily. My own family is increasinP" prett:v soon, 
and I haven't been doinP, much research or corresnondence for t~e 
last few weeks . The ba~y is due tomorrow by the doctors date, 
but who knows ; it will be any time now . My little Pirl is over 
two yeArs ol d now and she has increasin ~ly been robbing my 
genealogical research time . So I will be makin~ this nret~ ~rief 
and will try to answer your questions . 

I do not believe that I tol d you t hat my l ast efforts on the 
Workman study concentrated on the issue of Susan Le it and Isaac 
Workman family. From all t he evidence that I coul d pvt to gether 
I came to fee l very strongly that Joseph Workman , Jr . who mar ried 
Mar gare t and Josephus Workman who mar ried 1~ary Burr;ess have to 
be brothers or half- brothers . I feel more strongly towards actual 
brothers . 

I had no knowled ge of the 1836 Logan county deed between Jame s 
Workman and brothers . It may be interesting and revealing , but 
due to the family situation , I cannot predict when I will be able 
to resume my s t udies . 

The 1 9 ~0 Census l ists number of childr en b6rn and Number of 
children alive, and one is the number l isted both places for 
Jasper and Ri spah Workman . Perhaps it could be a mistake ~~~~­

or t he chi l d may have mi grated , died , or been in disgrac e f, . ~ 
~~~~~ by t he time Mrs. Anderson was gatheri ng her informatio~ 

which I bel ieve was 1926 . 
'.l. t::::=:::at~\ \tJ 

1 I do not know how you travel when you come East , and yo~ · 
would be welcome to visit and exchange notes . One le . ~v~ 

- thought that has occurred is that our house is .r. ' ~~ 
too small to comfortably keep company overni ght ~ :flornbrrk 

my collec tion of Wor kman notes i s quite s i z ~ - ~ 
abl~ and largely unor~anized, and the vounP. 
children make i t dif~icult to c0ncen±rate . 
If you would nref er, I c oul d box- up my "'orkm 
papers and mail them to 11~r . Ol afson , then yo 
could return them when you are finished with 
them . Let me know . 

Sincerel f) 
µe;iL'-

~llOlll 



2001 North Vestwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
March 1, 1976 

Hr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, W. Va . 26201 

Dear Ra lph : 

Oy now, connr0tulations are rrobably in order. At least, I hope that a ll 
went well and tMat you a re all delighted with a new add ition to the family 
tree. 

With your busy s chedule it's not easy to devote time to genealogy, but I 
d0 appreciate your takinq the time to respond to my recent l ette r. You 
need not respond to this one although I ~1ill comment on one or two Items 
you mentioned. 

Although 
of· Susan 
Margaret 
l.Jorkrnan . 
and this 
probably 
fits the 

I agree that Josephus \.Jorkman i.-1ho ma rried Mary Burgess was •ne sbr~ 
Le it and Isaac Wo r kma n , I believe the Joseph \fo r kman who ma rried 

was probab ly the son of Margaret Li ghtne r and Abraham 
-Cer-ta inl y Marqaret and Abraham had a so., horn betvie~n 1795 and 1804, 
Joseph seems to be the most li kely possi bility. Abraham would 
have named a t l east one son for his father , Joseph; and thls one 
bill, as it we re . Admitted ly, I have no proof on th i s point. 

Mrs. Whitman sent me the following from a 1967 copy of TH E GENEALOGICAL 
HELPER: Mrs. Roy Shipl ey , 2721 Camas, Boi se, Idaho 83705--~eed info on 
SHIPLEY, John b 18 Sept 1811 Clayborn East Tenn. SHIJGARS, Zachari a and 
w WORKMAN, Marga ret li at Burks Garden, Taze\-.Je ll, Va . 1824 . 

So here we have another Marga ret. XiM~MXXMMXM~~~~~M~XW~~kM~MX*MMXMM~~tMM It's 
6n~slble, of course , that this is the same Marga re t who married James W • .... 
Hena ge r. One of these two was undoubted ly the dauqhter of Margaret (Li gh tner) 
and Abraham Workman; the other (if we are indeed deali~g with two) would have 
been the daughter of Jacob, or perhaps Thomas. 

t1y travel plans are somewhat more Indef inite than when I last wrote. It may 
well be autumn before I get back East. Whether spring or fall, I would stop 
briefly in the va rious county seats of southern \Jest Virginia . Since my step­
mother lives in Huntington, I would spend at least several days with her. It 
is possible that I would fly to Boston and drive south with my sister, who 
lives in Wellesley Hills, Massachusetts. As you can tell, the options are 
still numerous. 

I appreciate your offer to forward your papers to Mr. Olafson; howeve r , since 
there is a chance we would be driving through Buckhannon on our way to 
Huntington, I could pick them up and return to you after studying them in 
Huntington. In any event, I shall let you know in p len ty of time so that we 
can make appropriate arrangements .• 

Sincerely, 

r~ 



1\~rs . Agnes PearlmAn 
2~ 0 1 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Agnes: 

RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W . VA. 26201 

December 3, 197 : 

I have your letter of March 1, for a repl y and a try at getting 
back at the Workman genealogy. The summer has been very hectic 
for us. The young man, Dalton Wesley Sayre, was born February 
23, 1976, and grew more demanding and busy as e ach day passed. 
He is now sl i ghtly over nine months old and taking his first 
steps. 
I started dipping back into the Workman genealogy again about 
a month ago when I requested t he Virginia stat e library to check 
their names on t he ear l iest ~ontgomery county t ax lists for the 
Workman name. As I had suspected, Mrs. Netti Schreiner- Yanti.s 
had mis sed this in her Montgomery county book .· On June 97, 1787 
James Workman was l isted with 2 horses and 1 cattle to be taxed. 
Joseph Workman was listed at the end below September 8, with no 
t axa ble i terns. They were listed in t he "District of 11ird Smith 11 

which in the 1790 Montgomery County book by S- Yantis i ncluded 
"both s i des of Little River; Dry Branch, Sugar Run, sout h fork 
and west fork of Little River; Meadow and Mill creeks; and 
Dunkard Bot t om or Mahanaim. 11 

Two weeks ago, I paid a woman to search as many of t he count y 
r ecords at Richmond as possible in a limited amount of time for 
Workman information. A copy of her report is enclosed . vou 
will note that t he Richmond copy of t he ~yoming count y dea th~ 
record of Joseph WorK:man is t he same, but more clearl y 
giving the parents as James and Hannah . The i nfor mation 

could be yet incorrec:r;-i)ut I am now deeuer i n doubt. 
I do feel that this Joseph was born a t least 177~ and ~ 
possible 1770 , and not the 1780 as t he 1850 Ce nsus would ( ' , 
have it figured. 

I did not find anvthi ng to substantiate t he ad 
f rom 1957 G. v . about a Zachariah and Margaret 

( Workman ) Shugars living at Burkes Garden i n 
1824 . There were no "Shugars" names in t he" ·r'P~~o:;;~-:; 
1820 Tazewel l county ~ax Lists. Have you 
ever been to Burkes Garden? 
Hope at this time you and your s are well. 

Sincerely, 

!~ 
.Snom 



Mr. Halph H. Say r e 

Route l Box 92 
Buckhannon, west Virginia 26201 

Dear Wr. Sayre 1 

8705 Rolando Drive 

Richmond, Virginia 23229 
Nove mber 15, 1976 

Enclosed are the results of my five hour search on Workmans. 

They are really few and far between. I found a Daniel l i sted i n 

the land patents for Virginia, but he spelled his last name Warkman , 

which could be Workman I suppose . Warkmans are also found in New 

Kent Paris~ Register, but not Daniel, only Mark . 
I, also f ound quite a few Workmans in the Wyoming County 

Vital Stati s tics - births, deaths . About ,your Joseph Workman, I 
il\~t"fJ...v 

read it t hat his father was James and Hannah; friend James gave 

t he information . Perhaps he meant that Joseph was born in what 

was then Alle ghany but previously it was formed from Bath, Botetourt 

and Monroe. Have you checked Monroe County for Workmans? IJ~e have 

P . P . tax: list for 1799-1863 and land tax from 1799 -1859 . By the 
way I was t old that our West Virginia Vital Statistics only go 

to 1861 . If you wo uld like me to search what we have he r e on t he 

other West Virginia Counties, I would bt happy to do so . 
You will note the Rachel and James Workman in vvythe County i J1 ...-? ~ t+fl'=> 

~ t '(tl 1 

1830 and 18J5 . Also a Peter Wortman in Loudoun- I feel Wortman is .1 ,.;~-reO · 
;:;tlv tJ I 

probably a different name all together . Also, Benjamin a nd John :"1 "' 1 ~!,. 
Workman in Rockbridge. ~11 of these counties could be searched 

further I am sure f o r Wo rkmans . 
Checked in the earlie r counties for Workmans with no success 

in finding any of them. The film is so faded in most cases. Did not 

check t o see if we had the same books along the wall . 
Daniel received pay for serving in Dunmore's War on two occassions. 

If I can be of further help in the future , please le t me know. 

Our bus strike is still not over. I am not sure how you can correct 

~ne death record . My great grandfather ' death certificate was made 
out wrong t o the extent that my great aunt told the clerk her grand­
mother was Amelia Halloway and her real name was Pamelia Hardaway ~ 
The two sound similiar , .sometimes the c lerk spells what he hears, e t c . 

Sincerely , J · I' \ 

C/?c:.-<;:i~U-<VY:!d-t~ 
Virginia Gibbs 



~ ·. 

RICHMOND CO., VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1692-·1860 ;_ 1860-1915 REEL 21 

John Wakeman, no Workman 

NORTHAMPTON CO. ,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTOR 17JJ-1917 REEL 24 

LOUDOUN CO.!VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1757-1812; 181)-18)) REEL 49 

Peter Wortman from Fairfax Deed Book Q p. 79 

WESTMORELAND CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1165)-18)1; 18)1-1898 REEL 27 

166) Stephen Warman Deed Book l p~ 206 

LANCASTER CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1750-1900 REEL 17 

Worman, Charles Deed Book H 18)8 

NORTHAMPTON CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 16J2-17JJ; 17))-1960 Reel 44 

NORTHAMPTON CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTEE 17JJ-1917 REEL 25 

LOUDOUN;co .• VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1757-1871; 1757-1949 REEL 68 

Raymond Wortman Will Book 25 p. 439 

Frances " 24 p. 166 

J. c. .. 16 p" 92 

L.W. " 4a p. 84 will 

Frances T. " JZ p. 487 will 

Arthur T. " JZ p. 101 (161)? 

Bettie " 15 p. 429 /J~ tuv 
George H. " 35 p. 220 will ... "D·1~~~ 

: )j tvnv IP' iu!! 
and wills for Surry Co. , Va. ·-f.-0.- ,., , Vil, . ~ 

4 1741-46; 5 1746-49 REEL 15 1-~Jkl ~ No early index to deeds 

. SURRY CO. ,VA. DEED BOOK 

ALLEGHANY CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1822-1889 REEL 5 

laLEGHANY CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1822-1953 REEL_ 7 

BATH CO. ,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRAN'I'OR, GRANrl'EE 1791-190) REEL 6 

LANCASTER CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1669-1950 REEL 2J awfully faded 

CULPEPER co.,vA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1749-1913 REEL 29a GRANTO~S 

CULPEPER CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1749-1913 GRANTEES REEL JO ·• . 

CULPEPER CO, ,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1749-1930 REEL 39 : ... · ··~···,,..,_. .. ;.~:ir,~~~:~;: 

VITAL STATISTICS ~'VEBSTER TO WYOMING CO .• V. VA. J.R. JJ52 185)-1861_ ~ 

Wyoming County1 Register of Birtha1 · tv'" w:t~~ 

Apr 20?, 1853 Phebe Workman, white, female, father Shanton Workman, born 

Slab Fork, mother Voilda Workman, G.W.Workman friend gave information 

Mar. 20,1854 Mary Workman, Slab Fork, Motcam Workman father, Elizabeth 

Mother. 
July 6, 1854 Ruth Workman parents James and Ruth Workman 

Dec 14, 1857 Nancy E. Workman, Guyandotte River, parents George W. and Evy 

part on this page was missing: Slab Fork mother Elizabeth Workman: father 

Morrison Workman 

some pages are very faded and can not be deciphered 

Register of Deaths 

Nov. 8,1853 Joseph Workman, white male, Slab Fork, Dropsy, 80 yrs 



Registee of Deaths, Wyoming Co.: 

Joseph Workman, white male. died Nov. 8. ·1853 Slab Fork. dropsy. 80 yrs. , 

parents James and Hannah Workman; born Alleghany Co.,Va., farmer; consort; 

friend James Workman gave information. ;,.-n.L'f tJdAtk !.~ 
Deaths go to 1859, none after 

AUGUSTA CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1745-190) REEL 61 
. AUGUSTA CO. ,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1745-19)0 REEL )7 GRANTORS 

AUGUSTA CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1745-1930 REEL 40 GRANTEES 

WYTHE CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTOR 1790-1904 REEL 11 

18JO Rachel and James ~·Jork:;~an -: Hezekiah P. Neai Deed Book 11 p. 476; 2?5a 

Walkers Cree~~ 

18JS Rachel Workman- Elias Harman Deed Book 11 p. 527; lJ p. 161 

1·'.'. WYTHE co.,VA. INDEX TO GRANTEE REEL 12 

1830 James Workman- Mary and Elaias Harman Deed Book 11 p. S2S · 

18JO " Easter and Hezekiah P. Neill 11 p. 525 

18)0 Rachell Workman etal- Mary and E. Harman 11 p. 525 

WYTHE CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1790-1911REEL18 

LANCASTER CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1669-1950 REEL 2J 

" .. ,. , LOUDOUN CO+,yA. DEED BOOK Q 1787-88 REEL 7 

p. 79-8J 11 "June 1787 George William Fairfax to Peter Wortman, rents and· 

·covenants 109a let to Peter of Shelbourne Parish, on side of Blue Ridge 

part of a tract of land of J0185a called Shannondale; names i;hebe Wortman 

Peter• wife and his son Richard • 

.:'~/ .,:~;··,.. " 

.\_ ' 



VIRGINIA INDEX TO LAND GRANTS AND PATEN'rS: 
in shelves arranged according to Jast name and not county; library has 

not completed the index, but the last I heard they had gone through the 
counties beginning with M. 
Jesse workman 1 Aug 1842 Cabell County 20a Grants 92 p. 651 1841-42 
Joseph vJorkman J~ly 10, 18 31~ Cabell County 4oa 12 Pole Cr. Grants BJ p. 25'1 
Stephen Workman JO Nov 18J8 Cabell County 22a Grants 39 p. 652 18J8-J9 
William WorY.man 12rA£ral819dMonongalia 6~a Grants 68 p. 11~- /· /:j _ -r. 

i. e in raws /,./)£/ /;~·l- .Lil/~ lQl/IA.ftA...d 
DUNMORE'S WAR·INDEX in shelves in archives . lCl·t-'-a·{!,.ld .. e'/t:-~"fbW· 
D9..ni.··.:1 dorkrr·~m Botetourt Index p. XXVIII Capt John Stewart: p. 178 DW REC. 

" " p. 176 
LAND CERTIFICATES INDEX behind desk at library, not listed by county, 
but by last name: no Workmans,etc~ 
MONTGOMERY CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTORS 177J-19J3 REEL 11 

18)2 Mary Worman,Sarah and Washington Worman- Net Jones.Peggy Wineteer 
DEED BOOK L p. 18Z: K p. 671 

MONTGOMERY co .• vA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTEES 1773-19)3 REEL lJ 
RUSSELL CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 180)-1929 REEL lJ 
RUSSELL co·~' VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTORS 1787-1917 REEL 8 
GRAYSON CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTOR 1793-1914 REEL 7 
FAUQUIER co .• VA. INDEX TO DEEDS GRANTOR 1759-1914 REEL 28 
FAIRFAX CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1742-9?; 1797-1841 REEL 26 checked 1742-97 
WYTHE CO,,VA. DEED BOOK 111828-Jl REEL 5 
p. 476-477 5 Aug 18JO Ja.mes \rJorkman and Rachell, late Hachel Fickle and 
Elias Harman and Mary, late Mary Fickle of Wythe and Hezekiah P. Neal of 
Scott Co .. , Va. iii500 275a on V'~alkers Creek; real estate of Mathias Fickle 
and Elizabeth and Thomas Fickle dec'd that fell to Esther Neal, wife of 
Hezekiah. 
p. 525-527 5 Aug 18)0 Elias Harman and Mary, late Fickel, Hezekiah P .. Neal. 

and Easther, late Fickel of Scott and Wythe Co. deed to James Workman and 
Rachel, late Fickel- $500 for 275a; allotment and division agreed upon 
by above parties. 
p. 527-529 5 Aug 18)0 James and Rachel Workman of Wythe aeai~!. Hezekiah 
P. Neal and Easter of Scott Co. ~500 sell to Elias Harman 275a part of 
real estate of Mathias and Elizabeth and Thomas Fickle, dec'd. 
WYTHE CO.,VA. DEED BOOK lJ 18J4-J8 REEL 6 
p. 161-16) 22 July 1835 Rachel Workman and Elias Harman and Ambrose . 
Grayson; Rachel indebted to Grayson for ~64 to be paid won 22 Mar .1836; 
sells land to Harman: land fell to Rachell by heirship from estate of 
her father, east end of land in Wythe 50a. 



SHENANDOAH CO .. ,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1772-1925 REEL 50 
1802 Conrad Workman or Wartman F p. lJO will;p. 156,159; 

1807 Conrad G p. 214 

1776 David ? B p. Jl8 will not sure these are Workmans 

SHENANDOAH CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1772-1820 REEL JO 
SCOTT CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1815-80 REEL 6 no Workmans 

BOTETOURT CO,,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1770-1952 REEL 25 none 

BOTETOURT CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1770-1889 REEL 18 GRANTOR 

1830 Adam Work Book 21 p. 41) . 

ROCKBRIDGE CO.,VA. INDEX TO DEEDS 1778-1848 REEL 19 GRANTEE 

1797 Benjamin Workman from John Workman and w Book C p. 482 

" " from Alex Hindman C p. ~82 

1790 John Workman from Jannet Dick B p. 110 

ROCKBRIDGE CO.,VA. INDEX TO WILLS 1778-1925 REEL Jl none 

ROCKBIRDGE CO. ,VA. DEED BOOK B 1788-93 P~EL 2 

p. 110,111 1 Aug 1789 Janet Dick of Rockbridge deeds to John Workman of 

Rockbirdge J2a on southside of north mountain near ·~alkers Cre~k; ))lbs. 

ROCKBRIDGE CO.,VA. DEED BOOK C 1794-98 REEL 2 and 

p. 482-~8:f J Oct 1797 John Workman and Sina liauulx:tm Alex Hindman and 

Mary of Rockbridge deed to Benjamin Workman 108a on waters of Walkers 

Creek; 75lbs. 
\rIBSTMORELAND CO. VA. INDEX TO ~HLLS 165)-1950 REEL 28 did not find a 

Workman in index 
NORTHAMPTON co .• VA. DEEDS, WILLS No. 3 1645-51; 4 1651-54 REEL 3 
index very hard to read 
NO BIBLE RECORD OR CHART FOR WORKMANS 

,., ·-.--- ---b ?Lu.t/,,:~;:;;.·z-

R /~?lfy>J:~?nv ;~V c::::Ju;JJ,:-~4_,,(_/l,_> -<=--,.;z. / ;~ 7 R~ c:.L<d 
/') /l-{ l]/UeL J 



WYTHE CO.,VA. LAND TAXES 179)-180) no Workmans 
BOTETOURT CO .• VA. PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX LIST 178)-89 no Workmans 
VIRGINIA STATE LIBRARY PATENTS~N~. 7 1679-1689 REEL 7 
p. lJ Grant to Marke Warkman divident of land called Pamptiks? 
containing 918 acres in New Kent County on ye north side of the 
Pamunkey River; Pamunky Neck beginning at mouth of Goodins Creek or 
swamp, etc. Transportation of 18 persons 1 Oct 1~79 
p. 2J5 Grant to Mark Warkman 200a in New Kent County, land which 
Robert Atkins dyed seized etc., 12 Mar 1682/J 
p •. J84 Grant to Daniel Warkeman 288a in Charles City County on 
south fork of Chickahominy River; transportation of 6 persons; 
21 Apr 1684; James Lettlerwood, James Hohman, Francis Chitty, Mary 
Ffowke, Mary Cooke, Alice Long. 
BOTETOURT CO.,VA. LAND TAX 1782-1809 REEL J8 checked to 1800 
DUNMORES WAR VOLUME XXVIII p. 176 Daniel Workman paid for 59 days 
p. 178 Daniel paid for 80 days. 



( .. 
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Workman History 
southwestern Pennsyl- · Hardesty's History of Lin· Creek district of Greenbrier 

As of 1976, the Workman vania C\r Mnrylancl to settle coin, Cabell and Wayne County. Their children: 
surname has · been . in in the area of Montgomery · Counties states that in 1808 were Delilah, who married 
America not 200.years but County, Virginia~ which in the beginning formation January 1, 1902 William F. 
more than 350 years. Inter ~Y subdivision. b~came of Cabell County, · Joseph Butler; Peggy, who married 

Thomas and John Work- Wythe County - nnc! then Workman entered 200 H~~~~iah 11 Ca.q" Bl.ank­
man are mentioned in the Tazewell County. Joseph, acres ~nth?, Sprue~ Fork of enship; Rebecca C., who 
public records of Norfolk Workman is listed iri Taze- l Cole River to b~gm below married first, Miles Work­
County, Virginia, as early . well County, Virginia rec- t~e ~?use wherem he now man, and secondly, Oliver 
as 1624. Public records of i .ords in lBOS us being lives · ~nd tl> extend _up the Workman; Henry who mar­
Westmoreland County, Vir- : exempt from taxes because· West side for quantity. On ried Judy Workman; Ma­
ginia, list Richard and of old age and infirmity. ~he 5th day of March 1807 rinda who married January 
Grace Workman in 16'13. F'amily tradition has it that m M_onroe Couuty. Joseph 18, 1898 Floyd Newton 
John Workman is a name the original old Workman married Hannah, daughter Fauitner; Ollie, who mar­
found in the 1653 records of set.tlement was at Burkes- of Benjamin and Susannah ried first Frank Thompson, 
Surry County, Virginia. Garqen in Tazewell County Reed. Benjamin R. Work- and secondly, James Wat­
Boston, Massachusetts has Virginia. Pamily tradition man, born m 1808; John M. son; James, who married 
the marriage record of as wa·s passed down by one Workl!lan, born 1814; and February 7, 1901 Sarah A. 
Samuel Workman to Mar- Bo.one Courity branch Robert Workman, born Mitchell; and Anneda M. 
tha White on the 3rd of states that Joseph and 1815. were iss~e _of this who married May 21, 1902 
August, 1693. Positive di- Phoebe's sons came by marriage. Benjamin and William W. Workman. 
rect relationship of these horseback into the territory R?bert were . residents of Some of these children 
colonial settlers to the . which is now McDowell, Boone County. John M. went to the western states 
lmown ancestors of the Mingo, Logan, aud Wy- Workman returned to Mon- tO live, but some descend· 
families in Greenbrier and oming Counties, West Vir- r~e Coun.tr where he raised ants may still be living in 
Pocahontas 'counties, has ginia, to spend the winters . twq famil~es and some of Greenbrier County. Shan­
not been found. However, hunting and trapping. Oile his descendants remain. .ton died near Cordova in 
the given names of Thom- would take the horses back Again in Monroe County, : September of 1890 and on 
as, John; William and· to Burkes-Garden leaving on the 9th day of April ,the 21st of December 1902 
Samuel have been com-. the others on foot and then .1817, Joseph married sec- .his widow married John E. 
monly used in most return for them and the furs ondly Elizabeth Reed,. Stacy. 
branches of the family. in the spring. daughter of John and Mary Charles W. Workman 

Ancestry of the Work- josiah Hugh~s in his Eliz~bet~ (Shanton) Reed. w~s born about 1819 in 
mans who came to Green- Pioneer West Virginia says Their children and approx- Giles County to Joseph and 
brier and Pocahontas Coun- ''Among early settlers 0~ h-nate birthdates are as· Elizabeth (Reed) Work-

";.iu~ "o~itv~~ ..... & .L .. 0,,,_I~ a.UU~ ...,1v~~V"' h f!.. d 'Lt £-11-·--· D-----""2 C'L ... -&..,.._ 9""""'n "\...,..,.1,..,. ¥ft,_..,..:,..,t ;,.. 
......... -""'-- "' - v t e uuyan otte .utveJ.' \Vere .!\.l!..:.'J:.-=. Jl.t\J.l.UVUU U.UtU!l.VU UU.H. V••C.-•••.-•> ............... . 

can be traced to Joseph James Workman and his Workman i818: Charles W. Fayette County on the 3rd 
Workman who enlisted , brothers who came from Workman 1819; Malinda of September 1840 to 
April 22, 1759 at Chester, : Tazewell about 1797 but Jane Workman · 1820; ·Phoebe Bailey. The follow­
Pennsylvania, as a Private · removed to Boone Coun- .' J runes Matison Workman ing children were born to 
in ,Captain Charles Stew- ty .. :''About· the year of 18~1; ~ary W. orkm~ 1824; ·the~ in the :part of Fay~tte. 
arts Company. He gave -1800 'l'honias James and Wilham Washington which became Raleigh 
New Jersey as his birth- Joseph- Wor~an having Workman 1830; and County in 1850. John A~ 
place and his age at enlist- failed in their attempt to George Floyd Workman Workman, born 1842, mar­
ment would indicate that he establish a settlement 1836. ried first about 1860 to Judy 

was?omip 173~. The.n~e where Logan now stands, Raymond Shanton A: ~reen, and secondly, 
of hi~ father give_n m his became pioneer settlers of Workman married first ~ptjl .~4, 1870 to Clara 
mama~e record is Abra- Boone County." Children about J.840 in Tazewell !<at~ . Bowers; George 
~run \\ or~'llan. The m~- of Joseph and Phoebe County Virginia, to Sarilda V\ · ~ orkman, born 1848, 
nagc re~ster of Chnst Workman and their ap· (Razilda) Webb. They Jived married Dec:mber 8, 1870 
Evange~1cal ~utheran proximat~ birth dates are in Wyoming County and P?lly Lu:sk, Alf_!ed B. 
Church m. Yonc County, as follows: Abraham 1761; had about twelve children ~orkman, born 18o2, mar­
Pennsylvarua, states that James 1763; Anne 1765; by the time they were ned ~~nuary 28, .1875 
Joseph, son -of. ~bral}am-. Joseph 1770· Thomas 1772· divorced in 1869 Wh:I ·fll Nancy tJane Jackson, and 
Workman, marned Phoebe I ' b 5• · V • • 'es 1 Stephen M. Workman, 
McMeagher (or McRae) on I Jacob 1774; ~hoe e 177 ;· ID ;yy~mmg County! about born April 23, 1853, mar-

. the 4th of August, 1760/1. . Moses ~ 777,. and. Isaac 1~70, Shanton roamed. Lu- ried first, Nancy E. Work­

. From New Jersey to 1.780. Th.is article will con- cma . Roberts. , Sanlda man, secondly September 
·. Chester, Pennsylvania, tmue with only the de-· (We~b) Workm~ s name . 26, 1878 Manerva Sawyer 

then· to.York County, Penh- , scendants of ,Joseph be- appeu.rs as Razilda Work- in Wyoming County, and 

sylvania. indicates the be- cause he was t~; f.rand- : g1~ m •• the 1880 . ce~sus. third Apr~ 9~ 1897 Hannah 
ginning of a westward mi- father uf th~ ,\ or1 .. mil:ns i..oh ... nc. er remarr1?d· b?t . C. Hankm m Greenbrier 
gration. ·.By 1780, Indian . who settled m Greenbner , brought her unmarried chd- County. Charles and 
villages .and strongholds : and Pocahontas County. , dren by cover7d wagon and Phoebe with ~amily moved 
were thick from the Ohio . Jo~cph Workm~n was :oxen to Lewis ~o.unty to back to Wyoming County in 
River on \Westward so the ·born m Pennsylvania, came 1 start a new life. Slab l''ork district where the 
migration of many white.· to Vi:ginia with his par~nts, . • · , 'fhey following children were 
settlers turnE:d south. ; . and 1::1 probably one of the atnve<l at Confluence (Now born: Rachel Workman, 

Joseph and Phoebe ' brothers who cleaned up <?rlando, ..!bout 1871. Some- born 1855, married June 6, 
Workman apparently· the island wher-c the town time l~etween 1870 and 1877 Cornelius Mullins; 

brought their .family f~om '. of Logan now stands. :!x~~~,~ ..... S~h_a~~o?.~ and Lu~!na Willia~ ..... W. ~o~kma~, 
. .. u .. um.u& d~Owc;d to Sp,mg _Lorn 10'>1, Iutu:neu Apul 
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12, 1877 Manda Ramey; August 24, 1860, married 

James Patrick Workman, January 9, i879 John M. 

·born April 15, 1861, mar- Wood; ·Oliver Workman, 
ried first August 26, 1881 born 1862, married Augu8t 

Lobelia, daughter of Wash- 13, 1882 Elizabeth Nelson; 

ington and Eve Workman, Seward Ceburn \.Vorkman, 

secondly he married Janu- born 1867, married April 7, 
ary 9, 1913 Mehala Bald- 1892 Mary Ida Sevey in 

win: and Thomas Wetzel Greenbrier County:· and 

Workman, born April 3, Zachariah Ambruse Work-

1865, married March 7, man, born August 14, 18W, 
1884 Mary E. "Polly" Mul- married first August 5, 
lins. Charles and Phoebe l892 Christiana Sizemore, 
Workman and family came dl o b 9 908 
to Greenbrier County some- secon Y cto er 1 ' 1 

time after 1880. Charles Sarah Victoria Burks. 

and 11 Feby" \Vorkman are. William .Washington 
Workman, born November 

buried in front of the Mc: 15, 1830, son of Joseph and 

M.illion Church on Friars Elizabeth (Reed) work­

Hill in Greenbrier County. man, married May 31, 1854 
Joseph and Elizabeth Nereva "Eve" Stanley. 

Workman's daughters, Their children were: Mar-

.Mary and Malinda Jane, garet "Eeggy" Workman, 

both married Sizemores born March 15, 1856 who 

and apparently remained in married February 2, 1874 

Wyoming County. Public Reece Workmth"'l, son of 

records on them are scarce Mat and. Elizabeth; Nancy 

and no descendants have E. Workman, born Decem-

been located. ber 14, 1857, married 

James Matison Work- March 7, 1875 Stephen 

man, born about 1821 to Workman. son of Charles 

Joseph· and Elizabeth and Phoebe; Joseph B .. 

(Reed) Workman married Workman, born February 

Nancy Elizabeth Webb. 6, 1860, married March 27, 
Mnt end Elizabeth had 187~ M~7 F:-~nc2~ Ac~rtl; 
eleven children as follows: Miles A. \Vorkman, born 

Manerva Workman, born December 20, 1861, mar-

1845, married Abner Birch- ried first May 20, 1884 

field; Mariah Z. Workman, Nancy Cook, secondly April 

born 1847, married No-· 7, 1892 Rebecca Workman, 

vember 19, 1863 Alexander daughter of Shanton ~d 

Moses Lane; Reece Carl . Lucina; ~belia Bethany. 

Workman, born January Workman, born April 27, 
12, 1850, married first Au- 1866, married August 26, 

gust 8, 1868 Rebecca Fan-· 1881 James "Pat" Work­

nin, secondly 1',ebruary 2, man, son of Charles and 

1874 Margaret Jane, Phoebe; Louretha Work­

daughter of Washington man, born September 25, 

and Eve Workman_, and 1868, married April 7, 1892 

third, April 20, 1927 Lydda Jacob Blankenship; Cosbi 

(Sizemore} Belcher; An- ~Workman, born July 28, 

drew Jackson Workman, " 1872, married January 25, 

born April 18, 1852, mar- · 1889 Charles McKinney; . 

ried Septem~~r 21, 1873 . Nettie Workman, born July 

Sarah Ann Pack in Wayne · 29, 1874, manied Scptem­

County; Mary E. Work- her 16, 1891 Samuel Work­

man, born January 20,. man, son of John A. and 

1853, married about 1873 Judy; Judy Workman, born 

Preston ~,raley; Ribem F. December 15, 1876, mar­

Workman, born April 7, ried November 21, 1895 

1856, became an Elder in Henry Workman, son of 
the Old Regular Baptist Shanton and . Lucina; and 

Church, married fi~st about ·John A., born November 

1876 Mary Jane Sizemore, 21, 1879, married Novem­

and secondly September ber 21 1896 Priscilla 

24, ~892, Emily Grose; Grose. 
1

Washington and 

Harriet Workman, born Eve lived on a mountain 

May 1858, rn~rried March near Mullens, West Vir-

1, 18?5 Martm E. Lane; ginia in the Bark~r~ Ridge 

Angeline Workman, born ·district of Wyoming Coun-

ty." Eve died there and is Workman, born about 

buried on the mountain and 1881, married January 3, 

Washington. came to 1900 Albert S. Sizemore; 

Greenbrier County to spend Solomon Seward Workman, 

his iast daY,s. born November 19, 1882, 

George Floyd Workman, marr~d February 4, 1906 

born about 1836, was the Bess~tl E. Johnson; David 

youngest of Joseph and W,or!hPan: George Martin 

Elizabeth (Reed) Work- Workman, born February 

man's children. Floyd mar- 28,-1890, married March 1, 
.ried November 3, 1859 19!6 Rachel Adkins in 
Sarah, daughter of John .Chehalis, \\'ashington; Si-

and Elizabeth Belcher. las Vester Workman, born 

li'loyd and Sarah had a son, about 1892, married Sep-

Allen Workman in 1860. tcrriber 5, 1924. Bessie May 

Sarah must have died in Doss; Flora M. Workman, 

childbirth or soon after, born November 20, 1893; 

because the 1870 census Forrest Workman, born 

shows Allen Workman January 1, 189q, married 

adopted by his grandpar- December 20, 1918 Bessie 

ents, the Belchers. Floyd Taylor; and Martha "Mat-

went to Pond Fork in Boone tie'' Workman, born No-

County and married Nancy vember 20, 1898, married 

Gunnoe. They ditl ·not live March 24, 1915 - Chilries------ -

far from the Wyoming Moses. Andy, with son, 

County.line. They had chil- George Workman and 

dren named: Sarah, Gor- daughter, Mattie Moses, 

don, Mary, Rosey, Joseph, went to Washington state 

Floyd, Martha, Cosby, ·about 1915. Andy Work-

James and Frank. man died there on No-
Two sons of James Mati- vember 1, 1917, and is 

son and Nancy Elizabeth buried at Lebam, Washing· 

(Webb) Workman listed ton. Sarah died in Pocahon­

above settled in Pocahontas ta8 County on December 

County around 187_5. _They 26, 1928. Many descend­

were Reece Carl ·w Oi'l\man ams of this branch are 

and Andrew Jackson present residents of Poca­
Workman, both with hontas County. 

family. B~njamin Freeland It is hop2ful. that· a book 

Workman, oldest son of can be completed in the 

Reec.e and Rebecca. near future to include all 
(Fannin) Workman, born the branches of the Work­

April 2, 1870, married Oc- man family of West Vir­

tober l?, 1892 Sl!san Ann ginia. Anyone interested 

Rogers m Greenbner Coun- can create a lasting memo­

iy .. Born to them were three rial to their family by 

.children: Jack ~orkm~, contributing· birth, mar-
who was a long. time re~1- riage, death dat~s and in­
dent of Huntersville; Bess1a formation reminiscences 
w J h 'd I 

,?r~an, w_ o .-mar,ie - and old photos for the book. 

Willie Wade. and }ive~ near The above data h·as been 

th~ home place m ureei~· researched and collected by 

hi:er County; and Geor~a R. H. Sayre, Route 1, Box 

v\orkman, w:o ma~l'led 92, Buckhannon, WV 
Stacy Sayre. ueec~ Work- 2s201 
man with his second wife · 
and their fbily. moved 
from Pocahontas County to 
Minnesota in 1895. 

Andy and Sarah (Pack) 
Workman settled in_.Poca­
hontas County along the 
Greenbrier River near See­
bert: Children of Andy and 
Sarah Workman were: · 
Hannah E. \\' orkman who 
married a Sizemore; James TBE POOAHONTAS·'fIMES. 
Madison \Vorkman, born ir,;;;;;s·-=. . .--·a:-;;; 
about 1878. married Sep. 
~~mber 24,1 1898 M~ Eliza SEPTEMBER 9, 1976 
bet.h.laneMoss:MaryJane .... a .. r. ___ _ 



}fr . P. 'J l h I{. Sa •1r e 
R.o-.,.itc l., ~ox 92° 
Buckl1:Tnr..on , W. Va. 26201 

1lph: 

2')01 "fort~ ~'Jestwood Avenue 
Santa t.;aa, California 92706 
.J dnu:i.rv 2 . i ;1-& / 97 7 

T was d"'U rrh t~o to hear f r om you and -par ticular ly enioved receivin g 
t:he ;-1 cture of :ro~n~ D"?lton Wesl('~y Sayr e. I l'nor,T how much ~le1sure 
·1ou lll •t"lt t 'e .1~1~:.:_".ri:i.. J: i:- 0!11 lii~: preser..ci;. 

1?."li-:_0~-:.; ;-o ST' , 1: 1
• 1,1.:d YOJ are rrt·1r.1in~·. t-0 t · 1? Wo'!:'kP1rm rc'3earch . 

:hn~, tno, r;as b~c-?11 '1.el.<l i.n ah'~v-ince H::ile 1 comnleted the i r'ldPxe s 
list.:er.. . ... 1~ t.1e en,!lose 1 i:-1'' <..~:::- . 

'J.J uT""H vou , 01:· ... l-:'H ii 1H' t t e 1 ~i t1b ·:.: rc->nl')rt .=md vour rc::-rint . I\. f=ew 
co.n. .• en: 1 wi.li zol. Im . 

1 l~.•011rn, 1·~. ';i 11f)c: sf"Rt:P~ C"ltt~ror11!u ... l_" .:..1t. .... ·P-~·-let:.te.r t 11a.1: c11e 
father 0 .1.. ,10se >il 1;L)L"t,L an wno l1ie1i 1ov\""'f•1.LJeJ~ .:: , ld.iJ. was lir; cE:.d as 
,fa.)-.i~s, •10L1 , ,,_li. notice .:~wt t:1e rn.co .. · .J fnL' ;.7'1i h ~:·.~ o~t:"'i.i.i1cd the 
inZorr,atiun .1ses a :• :-t1.!,-rt>~1:L :ci1::t.0·~1 tor t10 !lH·H~ 0 1.· t!:":.c ,:atnp·· . 
1\d1'1'Lttedly, it noes 8E-!i:!l•-, to be J as . rat ner than Jos . See t:he 

l1oi:0conv encJosod. 1.L:1is is a co ;u (' ~ Jr ,i-~o.:orcnv o.:.: t 11e r eco rd 
fi~.~d in Rjch'7lnnrt, 'i ir :inj_a. I a.ill aJ.wGJ>'i> s ·1rT')r.i sc\.l w'1e.11 a r.:;se:ar cher 
na~:-: s ;i ·1alu e ,J ....LCl'"'' . • Q t t , .. , ien co-.:ivim• recJ-:!.·.1::;--~.'.lthQ-r t 11.:i.~1 <>llowin..., the 
ab:n:-eviatlOi.l as L i c~r 1 •rcted . As popuJ.f!r rs J aspt::r \·Jas a5 d ·~iven 
na.rne amonf! th<: •:!or,< n<m ~ro·.t \) :3, it is CVE!'!.1 r.ossihle that Jas . cculd 
stand .tor J asper rathf>r than J;:i.mes . 

: . .:w T ver d.ir.cuc:;sed ·:;ith vou t he thE>orv t "'-lat "vot·.r" JoQr")h 
\Jorlt:man cou!_c~ be the J~at'l-icr of "mv · Josei:·'1 1·lorkman by a r'larri..a ':'.:e 
bP.-F:o't"e nP, marrird the tr\"o F.ced •·11x ~n? .\l : ~u~ll . that OT>ens too .a.any 
~ossibilitiPs tc GGt )nto tdd~v . 

Reearcling a Zar.har~_ah and 11a r 3.t.rct ( 11!or1ur1m ) S,1u i. a.r s : The l d J O 
Vir~inia Census IPdex shows a Zcichar lil.an Suo:art: on "1 aQ,e 28l~ of 
Hashinston County, Virn:inia . I believe this is nrobah i·v thP s '1tne 
i ndivir1.ua.l. At that time Eur1~es Garden ad i oined '"l ashin~to'1. Co .i:-i.ty . 
Next time I visit the East, I hope to f o to Rurkes Gardfln . 

Incidenta lly , my reconstruction o f t he birth dates of J osepl1 and 
Elizabeth (Re ed) Hor k1nan ' s ch i ldr en differs from ~rours . Particu.l a rly 
in the c ~.se of Raymond Sha n ton \forkman , uhom I bel i e v e t o have been 
b orn about 1829. The order o f their survivi:t~ chil dr en (BLizar·e th ,, 
an d Joseph\s ,tb.htt is) woul<l be : Charles \v . , ca . l o l 9; Marv , c3.. 182m; 
J ame s Madison "Mat," ca. 1825 ; Malinda Jane , ca . 1 8 23 ; Ravmonl1 S.1an­
to".1, ca. 1829 ; William Washingt on. 15 .fovember 1 8 J O; George f loyd , 
c a . 183 7 . Charles' middle n ame offer s a likely c lue of the tilaiden 
na.~e o f J ose ph ' s mo t her . 
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I f a ile d t o mention e arlie '!" regard i nr- t he rl('>3t'h Yecord o f ?Our 
Joseph '.Norkman that the death r e conl sl-i01.n1 t11e :i.n for rnan t a s 
Ja.s . E . :fo~ t1i1a~, f rien d . The s t.~te fo llou in : Al le t.~ nny Co·..:.a t j' 
c "" rt <.i;~ ~~·1 sZ 9l"~s t o be "11 :a. ." or Virz inia r.'lt her t han r>enn syl v~nia . 
T. T~ k-10 T·, t1i·:m~·1. , t~1.::>.t while Tosep h wa s liviag he list~d h is .?L'.1::!e 
er. bii-t'1 'ls Penn::>~~lv:mi:-i, s o I aTTl inc linec t0 hn~ieve ':lea:: ~1c was 
1 o •. .., ;_..,_ Al ~~:irnnn 1 :o•!r ~y, Pennsyl vani~ . 

(" _._r,.._ ,:; : .1 :;t ·:~r,cs:o· ~L l~ -:-i::1
: :rou, I · 1 3.·T~ ·~~ ".!iv ~ ~ a p7-:o-:::.0 copy o.: 

t 1:.e -:=irs:: 1 e ':".:"' J" · :;rit::=en i n l 9J7 by Alder son ~1orbria1~ to J c :;3e 
P :)- ' .-" '1T' T ' 1 1 'h~vc ;~ " 0,...,. , 'J1.C.0 1 11r1 "'f'I ! •"' ; t -iln.,.,n· - r:.·r r tii0 '"' T ·~ite . "' - . ... .. c • - .. . - t:) . - .. - ) - - · - t. ., .. ~ .. ,. - •\,,,, ._ • J.. • 

P ~. i:·ns~ r ... n.i-.d "'"" · l' h " :: ct_:i- ~1'." ,-~s <? f.'J':- "': o ;v ,_ y Jr::c: -: (! 1
; · .., ;.-.-1:e r, 

an• ~ froq ·,er t hav 3 1-:- : .:- :-: ~d ... ··.2 t tT T (:.~ .... i. • : .tc f o-:: t ' 1c 1 -:."!'" ,_. ~ t:~ f or t he 
rr~o;Lc i :~ c1 r1 ~ t ~'"o ·1."' rr.:. ~ · T.:-""::i c '-.n l ..: -Y-': s -;:is · : . ..:-h t oo <... Clt' l ». ':''1is 
-Prwet c ·.;Ps i.,o_:-· nh'"' .:·· J.:r :.:. T' r··· : P-3'3 ~1 . (i t '.er •J ~_ c',~r :'.: s:.'..:1c Fo')cr ts 
r-} 0 !~ .. ,: ., ''·ihcll <' 1)1 111 ·i v · . o~.:.s .,i.01 ' , <1.:-.r1 I -.~ ,,.., t-h ... .: .. , :~r~::i c ·-- ·~ ~ 1. t i t 
: .•as ":l·i 1?] '" r T '1 1. ·1 · · ·· _n ... 0 ,~-;r ~"! , ·.-, :; n~0ei. : . 

J' lrl t;> 'l'." ;- t)T J I l,"')r· ··-:_ ~1·1 I r ; -:- ·· -:n·- "'\cnt.! ODS ,"'t •J l')T f" h -:-ir0 l ·'..Jl ,'l s t17 •..,, rt"l r f' 
t:h~ ··1o v.::> t o T,7 ; _ ..... ;r .. ,r; , ,., : -~nrJ t:11 "l... · · · :.-. ~ 1 r , • ..,. • .:r·,-·.,-., ., T +,-, Tt"r i e d 
"'·ar · }' 1 1 1 ..,~ 1 - ~q,, 1 "'.,.. .. ; ~ ' '. r r..., ·-. \ ··..-r J. 1. -.1. "' "1:. ~ 1 1: . ,T ACC'h ':('.t 1 l have 
l)een t i- <\ o] ,~ ,... .... 1. ,.,..1-' 1r->r 0 .: 1-i.i· <: 11 h r .., •-, .. - -....... i.. ,..r '"'h " ,., i-hp . .. 01·n ,.... 0 r .. . -.. . .... _ J.1.. ' .' - . _ .. • .:.1 , .. ... l , . . ;.i,. ._·1 - l': l. L .. 1 - .," J. ... !;t".-. 
h r nth.C'T ol= tr..~ 1' 1· · -:-1 ',.::i~ .,..i,_,..., T'l ".2'··rj 0t1 11.,.-::- r· -i-rct: L"L "" '.1tnr~ r . ' L'l1; 1-o:isi-
riiiti r><:: rnrti~1 0 1" '"' ..... : -i_- tT ::.·~1 1i '1'~· T' ll 3.DO · +- :!.." ~'.v':r to "1":'.'Pn :::.re 
C'lnOt11f'j~ "'"') t c r:-ia.t1} 1 i re.a~e . ' ' L j u.:;t Wl sr_ <:'1"" '1 Cf' Uld c e a SG to b e 
"a 1 . ... er~:lt- <> r 11 Tn~ 1'C? :'"r·0 t"'"lc 11 :-:- c al -: :.!.. -: '._'., .' 

(·f-rc: / rt .. .... 1 Tr /P~ arlm..,,.,.,) 
.. ·' - '-' • J .. ~ - i. 11. 

r - ,... ., nsurr-> 



RALPH H . SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE I BOX 92 
BUCKHA NNON, W. VA. 26201 

J anuqry 16, 1g77 

Mrs . Agnes Branch ~earlman 
2J01 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 9?706 

Dear Agnes: 

This cold and snowy evening I will try to discuss a few thoughts 
on the Workman resear ch and the logic behind some of my 11 tentative 11 

conclusions . I have written several composi tiors 0n the ·~orkman 
Family History with slightly different conclusions in each and 
had them published in different parts of this eastern area . I 
sent one to The Hill billy about a year ago which they have not 
published yet. ,~ objective isto find some reader with enough 
interest and family pride to challenge me and give me some true 
facts to build upon . So far I have struck out. 

I have done considerable studies to solve the mystery of the Phoebe 
( ~cRae or we .ea.o-her?) Workman . In the 1800 Pennsyl vanici Census of 
York county, Chanceford TWP; ?0~ : 10 there was listed e ~idow 
1icGreagor . rt is possible that ~fcGreagor was mininterpreted as 
'.icMeagher or something to that effect . 

A note of interest on the north Carolina clues from The Columbian 
Ma,gazine. Philadelphia, November 1786 . "During the I?-te war , the 
militia of Orange County, in North Carolina, were enrolled, and 
their number amounted to 3 . 5"", every man of •1hon had miP.rated 
froin Pennsylvania . " I would susr.ec+; Thelma An0erson•s u5A75 
Fenry workman was ::imon"" these instead of bein,.... bor!"l in Enr,lant'J. . 

I have written to the state library Pnd to the court h~use in 
Charleston inquirinp a~out the enrly nroperty Tax lists for 

Kanawha county, but ~?ve been ie~ore~ in both instances . ~o 
you know if tliere are any such lists which would pos!-'li bly , ~lffi.~~~~\ 

prove the early existence of the 'orknans in that ~~up~::iia11.;a.,;,~~ 
county? Also did you notice in the Bicentennial issue ~ 1 

of The Hillbilly about James , Josenh, and ~imrod ~orkman r ~ , 
having built cabins on the Island in the Guvandotte ~ive 1 by 1793? I immediately wrote a letter inquiring abou . , 11 

~ _ the source of that information , but it was likewise , ~ 
hlorlrnmn ignored . 

,Sayrr 

' 

The History of Fayette County , by Peters- · ! · r~~~'.i~ 
Carden , page -'767 says "JosenF Work'ilan //j'€::~- !J-ir>::.:!~~'![J 
was married to Rhoda Dickons July 18, 1~~q · 
by William v.ralker. II I find him listed as 
Jasper 'forkman in Census and other later ~v ~ 
records but I cannot place ~i~can you? . ,~ ­
Could he be a son of Thomas and 3~e-ah (nem1i); ) ~nom 
Workman? Fe was in Ralei1h county censuses -
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earl y and in t he 1900 Kanawha county census. 

I agree that the pa:tenta.~e and birth information of Joseph 1Vorkman 
of Wyoming c ounty still r emains a mystery . I had considered 
Jaspe r as a possib i lity of his father, but because the name was 
not carri ed down in his branch, rejected it . The thP.ory thRt 
James was his father is stronger if the James l'lho built the cabin 
in 1776 on the large tract of l~nd he acquired on the Li ttle 
Kanawha Ri ver was a brother to ¢ he ~hoebe 1 i> Josenh, and thev 
had a brother, Ni mrod . ~hen I would suspect this Joseph of 
Wyoming county to be t~e s on of James. 

Some of the facts which guided me in reconstructin~ the birth 
dates of Joseph and ~lizabeth (~eed) ~or~mans chil~ ren werP as 
fallows: Greenbrier county death rec ords . "Se 1 ton 11Tork'Tlen , 
a c:e 76 died of naral ysis 'September 1890. -Porn ·ronroe county 
son of Jos . and "Slizabeth . Info p-iven by wife, nelcina . " 
'Phis is Ravmond Shanton ''1orkman and by deduction his birth 
year would be 1814 . Charles ''lorkman , ane A" , died of naral;rsis, 
December 1896 . Born !onroe c ounty son of Jos . and Elizabeth . 
By deducti on this would place his ~irthdate et 1816 . I have 
a lot of conflicting dates on the family from the census and 
county records . I found that James 'atison ~orkman was 
properly spelled that way . I first thought it was misconstrued 
from "Madison " but I find it was passed down through t he family 
as it was spelled in cou~ty r ecords . Yerhaps they spell ed it 
with a 11 t '' to distinpuish f r om James Madison workman o-f Boone 
county . If the Monrne county court dates on Joseph and 
Elizabeth(Reed) Workman ' s marria{"e i s correct, and I t hink i t 
is, then the dates for the birth of Shanton and Charles a1ove 
are not realistic . I cannot recall it but I have another source 
which ind i cates Shanton 1 s birthdate as 1818 which is more 
logi cal. 

If the copy of Alderson iuorkman 1 s 19'J7 letter comes out dark 
enough , maybe I can make another copy and use it to stir up 
some interest from the ~ayne county Workmans. 

Well, I am now too confused to go on , so until next time, best 
wishes . 

Sincerely , 

;_}l 1 ·-;y I / .,,rz_s 
/C~ <-fl tL. /'{,, A-cz-;--
~al oh H. Sayre 



Mr. Ra l ph H. Say re 
Rou te 1 , Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virg i n i a 2620 1 

Dea r Ra l ph : 

200 1 North Wes t wood Avenue 
Santa Ana , Cal i fo r ni a 92706 
Janua ry 21 , 1977 

Than k you f or your let t e r of Janua ry 16 . Whi l e its contents a re st i ll f resh 
in mi nd, I sha ll t ake a fe\1 moments t o respond. 

You asked about ea rl y rrop~ rty tdx li s t ~ For K.anaHha County. The early 
reco rds a re no t como lete . When I fi rs t began genea lo0ica l resea rch, I ab­
s trac t ed the ea rl y cour t records fo r severa l surnames. At the t ime, howeve r , 
I d id not check fo r Worknan s ince I had not begun working on t h is 1 ine. 
Mr. Ola f son says t ha t there a rc vo lumes the re which it Is d i fficu lt t o have 
made ava il ab~e fo r use . I d i d not ask h im t he nature of the records. 

I was p l eased t o receive the v1edding data on ' 'Joseph Ho r kman and Rhoda 
Di ckons . 11 I hnd wonde red what he r mr.i l den name \."la s . I be 1 i eve thi s 
Josep~whom we have previousl y refe rred to as J asper (because of t he use of 
Jaspe r in cr-nsuc; reco r rls), ¥1as the son of Ma r ga re t 11 Peg0y11 

( ) and 
Joseph Hor kman, J r . Marga ret and Jose ph had a son born 1825-1 830 no longer 
in the househol <l by 1850 . So ,Jaspe r , born circa 1829, \'•1ou l d f i t. 

By t he way , addi ti ona l ~v i dence appeared to indicate that the woman Thomas 
Wo r kman ma rri ed 24 Oc t ober 1805 in Tazewe ll County , Virg in ia . was indeed 
Sarah Dicke rson- -not Deskins . 

Enc 1 osed is t he 1 ette r from A 1 dc rson \.Jo r kman to S. J esse \-Jo r kman, whose 
widow i s s till l i v ing. I do not have he r pe rmission to publish the le t te r 
a lthough I'm s ure I t "'ou l d he app ropr ia t e t o use the genea log ica l da t a . 
She and he r daughte r a re as inte rested as we a re i n proving the ea rli e r 
connec tions. They a re t ry ing to fi nd t he rest of the corres~ondencP wh ich 
f o ll owed t his firs t l et t e r. 

Is t he His_!..o ry of Fa'le~-~-founty by Peter s -Carcl~n st ill ava i lable? I have 
neve r seen i t . 

How have you identifi ed the El eano r \for kman l iving with Cha rl es W. Workman 
in 1850? Could s he not be anot he r daughter 0f Elizabe th (Reed) and Joseph 
Workman? 

I be li eve t hat some of ou r answers may be in Ohio, whe re Dan ie l Workman <'Ind 
some of his family moved. 

Si nce rely, 

l / 

(Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman) 

Encl os ure 

P. S. Fo r the reco rd , change the date on my l ast letter to 1977! 



ifr . Ra 1 ph H. Say re 
Route 1, oox 92 
uucl·hannon, \ics t Vi rq in i a 2f 201 

Dea r Ra l ph : 

2001 No r th \iestvJoocl Avenue 
San ta ,\na , Ca 1 i fe rn i a '.)2706 
Februa ry 7 , 1977 

Af t e r mailing my last lette r to you with t he copy of letter f rom Alde rson 
Workman to S. Jc~se \Jorkman, I \trote to the latte r 's s r<!nddaughte r to let 
he r kno\lt that it had been sent to you . I t old her, too, what an exce llent 
researche r you are. 

I heard f rom he r t oday requesting your add ress, 1tJh ich I sent . I feel sure 
she wi ll Vffite t0 you. HE' r name and aadress c.re: Mrs. Antone w. hin ton, 
147 North Main, La Verkin, Utah 84745. 

She men tioned that in the Compute r File Index she had f ound the birth record 
of Llcnjc.m in iJo r kman, son of Ab raham Workm.-m anci t'1arga ret Litner, -- - -- 1801 . 
She a l so found the marri age reco rd for Ma r ga ret Letner and Ab raham Wo r kman 
g iven there as 30 Septembe r 1786 In Wash ington County , Vi r g inia. 

I arn now \11orking on d ne\lt 11Alterna t e Lineage'' since I h.:ive obta ined so many 
additio11al names an<l da t ts t ha t a much more accurate ont can be prepared at 
t'"i i s time . Do let me know any recent finds you may have so t hat t he information 
can be inc luded . 

Sincerely, 

(Hrs. Carl K. Pearl man) 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Wes twood Avenue 
Santa Ana , California 92706 

Dear Agnes : 

RALPH H . SAYRE 
H ILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE I nox 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

February 5 , 1977 

In reference tu your question about t he Eleanor workman living 
(or found i n the household) with Charles ~ . Workman in t he 1850 
Census , I had copied t he name as "Ellenor" and have not e i ven 
much thought to her parenta~e . However, I did make a note that 
since he is in t he Ralegh count y area , 11could thi s be Bllen 
Workman , bor n ca . 1827 daughter of Elizabeth Scarbrough and 
~[oses 1:'/orkman?" 

I do not have a copy of the Histort of FayetteCount y by Peters 
and Carden, but I either used it a ''le s t Vir,o:i nia 1Tniversi ty or 
the St a te Library . The author s are J . T. Peters and H. B. Carden . 
Besides the Wor kman marriages , I noted 2 Aug 183 1 mar r i ape of 
James B. ~uncy t o M. A. s turgeon and 1q Feb 183 5 marria~e of 
Robert Scarbr ough to "1ar y A. Sc ar ")rough. Land n:r ants is sued 
1832 John w. Scarbrough 90 A. adjacent to his own ; 1q3;;> ,Jacob 
Stover 18 A. mhi te ~ork of Cole R. ; 1 83~ John Stover 1 ~0 A. Cl ear 
for k of Cole R. ; 18?4 John Bailey 150 A. Paint creek ; 1 8~8 Dickens 
and Sc arbrough 135 A. neach 'Pree fork ; 1838 James 13. n1runsey 40 3/4 
A. Gane Branch ; 1860 J ames and t?obert '"'car brou.CTh 15r A. and 1~ ?. ~A · 
Pai nt creek; 1'i61 Isaac Scarbrou gh 180 A. 1·.,aters of Paint creek; 
186 1 John W. Scarbrough ( ? A. ~aint creek . rrhe reason for couyin p 
Stover infor mation is 8 note f'rom a descendant in neclcle'r t 'ha ... one 
of his ancestors was ""1arv .Tane , born ca . 1837; to ·"'oses and "'lizabeth 
( Scar brough) Wor kman, ~arried 20 Jan 1859 to Sil as ~tover . qhe 
died 14 Sept 1911. 
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Census where she gave North Carolina as her birth place. Also 
we had considered James Hewett ·vorkman a brother to the Jose uh 
who married El izabeth (McNeely) Elkins. The older James was­
referred to as a"gallent soldier" and was a big name in the story 
about building cabins on the Island , etc., yet Alderson failed 
to mention James as one of the brothers of his grandfather . Since 
he indicated that he did not know "how many !T!O re" we cannot assume 
t hat James was not included, but we are l eft wondering. ~aybe we 
would be wrong to assume that Abraham and Mar garet Wor kman settled 
at Burkes Garden so soon after their marriage. Perhaps they, and 
Joseph and Phoebe, went to Nor th Carolina about 1786 and di d not 
r eturn to the Wythe county area to live until about 1795 . It was 
passed down that the Abraham who married Mary Ballard was born 
"in North Carolina near the Virgi nia border"; have you chec ked the 
t heory that t his may have been the part of nor t h Carolian which 
later was included in Tennessee? 

In thinkin,q; back over the situation wi tb my ,rosenh of 1·1,rominp­
county, there are a couple of possibilities which you may or may 
not have already considered . ( 1 ) 1.'lhen the clerk ask James H. 
Wor kman , who reported Joseph's deeth, for parent's names, perhaus 
he mi sunderstood and gave his own parent's names . (2) Then there 
is a possibility that James was a brother of Joseph who married 
Phoebe McRae, and before they left Pennsylvania, James married 
Hannah and Joseph who marri ed the Reeds, was bor n . Ha~nah 
may have died during or after the move to Virginia; then JaMes 
may have remarried a Nancy ( pos s ibly Hewett) and to them 
were born James Hewett; Abraham! Blizabeth; Hannah etc . In t hat 
case James H. Workman , friend, would have been a half- brother . 

When Al derson s t ated in his letter that he had always heard that 
his grandfather came from North Car olina, It made me wonder if 
there was not an older James 1.Vorkman (James 1Vorthman who went to 
Carolina) who was the fat her of Jacob , Thomas, Abraham, r-.,-o ses, 
Isaac and Phoebe. Then Joseph and Phoebe could be parents of 
Abraham (who married Mar gare t Li ghtner): Jo hn (who married Sina 

); Samuel (who married Ma.rftla Rhea); Benjamin ( pro~aryly went 
_t_o_K_entucky); Joseph (who married the Reeds)~ 11/foses (who married 
Elizabeth Munc ey) ; and Anne (who married Samuel Muncey) . ~here 
is a possibi lity that Nimrod is Daniel's middle name and that 
these are the James, Joseph, and Nimrod Workman of history . 

I believe we could unlock some of these mysteries by d ig~ing 
into the old Kanawha county records , but until; it seems there are 
just too many directions to go . 

Do you have anything supporting the possibili t y that Eleanor 
Workman , b . ca 1802 , who married 6 July 182? Acles Fannon may 
have had issue, Silas M. wannon, born ca. 1822 l\entucky and 
married Mary about 1844? Sil as and Mary Fannon were parents 
of The odore; Baston; Pebecca; "R obert Jeremiah; .Tohn; ~homas~ 
u1ashington G. ; Mar y ~e lle; Celesta; and Wil l iam. -::tebecca Fannon, 
born ca . April 18 50/1 married 8 August 1868 in Wayne count y , 
Reece Workman . He left he r about 1871 and she divorced hi m in 1877 . 
Records on tha L whole family seem to have dwindled away . If you 
have anything which would contribute to them I would apprecia~e it, 
but do not make a special search . Reece t ol d a gr andson t hat 
Rebecca remarried, but I never found any record of it . 

The following pages are a few notes put toget her on Jacob, Daniel, 
and the Wyoming county Joseph Workman . 
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Case of J ACOB WORKMAN 

Followi ng i nformati on from April 1) , 197? letter f r om 
~rs . ~~ary E . Loar 
127 W. Phila . Ave 
Bridgepor t , ·11v 

1s t Generat i on : J O,...Y'='11 JQt:iT(TA w-::ir; qn e l1e r it the Pri 2itive 
Baptist Churc h . She should have JACOB ''IO'FW'-1AN here . 

2nJ Gen r tion : 
James (1) 
William (1) 

Jo..,epL - ~i s s ionary Ba.ptiot Preaclier 
J acob - Baske t and Chair maker 
Pl easant - Southern ~ethodist n~nister 
St ephen - Baptist mi ni ster 
Nancy - mar ried a Mr . Bi nch 

Joseph Wor kman was born in Giles count y , Virginia end 
he marr i ed Janey Osbor n who d i ed i n 1890 . She s ays 
Joseph d i ed in 186? . Chil dr en of Jose ph and Nancy : 

3~d Generat i on: Joseph P. Jr . 
Anthony 
Eli z3be t h married a :vrr. Loar ( '3) 
Mary marri ed Hiram Rutherford (3 ) 
Kisi a.h married Jack Ballengee ( 3) 
Sally married David Wilson ( 7i) 
JoAnnaii mar ried Hugh Adkins ( 3) 
rancy married 1'1il ton Bowen ( 3) 
Al de r son , born J uly ? 0 , 1~~ ("\ in 1va..vne county 
mar r ied Rebecc a McClure, born Jan 5 , 18?7 in 
I,awrence connt v , Kentucky . She died ,Tune 19 , 
1 9~7 and he died ~ay 9 , 1q15 . 

4t h Ge neration · Chil dr en of Alde r son and Rebecca Vor kman 
W.i 11 iam ~"'cC1 ure 
Ala Jane 
Josepr P . 
Saral1 J . 
- ~ary Ellen 
Albert Harri son 
Fugh B. 
Jefferson 
Juli8 m. 12/ 19/1888 Perc evile "Perley " Wallter 

5t h Gener; t i on : Hugh B. 1lor kr:uan, bo:n Oc t e , 1u05, ::iarri ed 
June 30 , 1886 Mar v Ann Newman, who w~s born 
nee 16 , 1868 in Wayne c ount y , Y' . va . He died 
Jan 1945 and s h e d i ed in 1955 . Thr i r c~iJdren : 

( 3) Count y and 
1.Jfisc . records 

Arthur C9.rl etor 
Mabe l died 19?3 unmarried ( "<)l 
Ried Pr11l 
Vivian Rebecca b . Octoher R, 1 t=05 (;n 

References : Keston ~ . 
( 1 ) Al derson Sybi l unmarried ( 2) 

·:ror kman letter Lie al b . Aug ;..i4. , 1 Q('3 , m. TTarrv J . (1.ill ( ? 
( 2) !\~r s . Lical Alice b . Aug 6 , 19C6 , n . John Nitti( 2) 

G i 11 Br n e s t d j _ e d 4 / 2 1 / 1 9 3 5 ( ? ) 
Art~ur Carleton · or~m2n, bor r ne t ?~ , 1888 , ma~ried 

1 childpc~ 1, 1919 Esther Bassel . He d i ed July 3 , 1g55 . 
6th Generation : Mary Ethel Wor kman married Charle s Loar. 

~or mo r e i nfor mat ion , refere nce i s made to he r aunt, 
Mrs . I1ical Gill 
Route 1, Box -M SG. 
Lavalette , WV ?5S~5 

8mith( 2) 
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case of DANIEL WORKMAN 

Informat ion from hi s nension files in Washin~ton : 

#S . 40725 "Daniel Wo ,..kman enlisted in Lewisburg , Greenbrier 
county, Virginia, September 12, 1776 and served one year 
in Captain ~etthew Arbuckle•s company, Colonel John Nevi lle ' s 
Virginia regiment ." 

As a resident of Logan countv, Ohio , he ~ade hjs pe s i on 
applicati on at the age of seventy- eight on qerytember ?~ , 1 R18 . 

By deduction hi s birthvear wouln h~ve been circ~ 17An. 

At his death , about Septemher 10, 1823 leavina the heirs , 
Elizabeth nod,.,.e , wife of "':r'1than Dod.O'e ~ma ,James 'tJorkman . 

In 1855 Elizabeth nodge was living in Boone c ounty, Indiana . 
~t that t.i~e, James Workman has been referred to as James ~ 

"\i!c. workman. 

The soldier 's only living child in 1859 was a dau~hter who 
was about eighty years old . If this was Elizabeth , i t would 
calculate her birth year at about 1779. 

Daniel ~orkman ' s r evolutionary recor~s do not state the date 
or place of his birth. Another staterent by hi~ on Aufust 1~, 
18?0 that he was 80 years ol d would place his birth circa 1740. 

Daniel McDowell and David Jameson of Bourbon cou'lty , Kentucky 
signed an affidavit that they were personnally acquainted with 
Danie l Wcrkman and served with him. 

Daniel ·ilorkman' s Au{"Ust 30 , 1820 af"'idavi t states that he 
entered service "1775!' instead of "1776 11

• 

"~ecords of Augusta County , Virginia 1745-1 800" by C'balkev 

Vol . III 
Daniel •orkman, t 0 ste to U1hO'Tl'=l"l }lutchison ' s 1' 1ill ? Apr 177'? - \ 
Daniel 'orknan , 177r:, bee book, "no estBte" \ 
~ote: In 176Q ~otetourt County was formed fro~ the southern 
portion of AuPUsta county. 'rherefore Daniel 1'1or'c"lan i11 177? 
would have been in the upper part , north of what is now the 
:.yest Virginia cou~ties of ~ .~onroe and Greenbrier and Allephany 
county, Virgi ~ia . ~ince he enlisted in military service at 
Lev./isburg, he naturally would have had "no estate" in Augusta 
county in 1776 . 
Abstracts of Wythe county need Book g~ (two) ~6 1 

"Pg. 97-- (1797) John Faucet to Hugh Grayham. 161 acres on 
Reed Creek (part of 40C acres surveyed for 'Phomas Hutchinson) / 
for 3:i 120 . 11 

On the March 23, 1815 Tax List of Giles county , Virginia are 
Robert Sr . and Robert ~f . Putchison . 

In the 1800 census of Kentucky , is one Daniel Workman in 
Harrison county . Daniel Wo r kman not found in 1810 Census 
of Kentucky . 
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CGse of Joseph V.'orkman of' 1·:ym'ING r;on,T'T'y 

War of 181 ? , Eliz-1beth Workman , widow of Jose ph 11/orkman, 

for Bounty Land ITqr~qnt , Virgini a •: 1 · tia , Capt Spurlock's Co . 

C. Mollot"'.'!.n , Atty . , Gall i polis , Ohio • • • 
In dif "erent handwriting • .• 11Now :qarion Centr e , Kans as . Your 

-~nor ~ill find c~pt Spurlocks Rolls filed in James ~il-us 

(" 'lilgers?) Claim for Bounty Land Warrant upon wlich he drew 

160 Acres (or received same) No . 91 175 . Act of w..,rch 3/•i:; . 
C. 1ollohan " 

State of ·rest Virginia , County of Wyoming. On t2is 19th day 

of October, 1872 personally appeared before me Humphrey 

Hatfield , a Justice of the Pe ace , within and for the county 

of ~yoming and stqte of West Virginia , William D. Cook and 

Leroy B. Chambers to me well knov•n to 11e of good r eput ation 

~or vera«ity and ~ho are entitled to be believed, and who 

being duly sworn according to l aw , declares t hat they are resident 

o:: the Connty of '''yo:ning and St ate of Pest Virginia and 

their post office is Oceana , West Virginia . 
Hurnphrey Hatfield , Jus tice 

In the matter of Claim of Elizabeth Workman , widow of 
Joseph Workman , deceased, late of the County of ("·r::iyne is 

written over top of Wyominp ) '1nd state now '.Vest Vir c.·inia 

for Bount y Land warrant under the act of Con-ress apnr oved 

r.[nrch )rd, 1855, and 14th day o-f' n1ay 1856 on account of t he 

Service of her husband , the sai d Josenh V!o rkman. 

These affiants further st ate on their oethR that t~e~ we~e 

acquainted wi th the Said Josep! '7or kman in hi s 1 ife time, 

and knows of their persona l knowledpe that t~e said Joseph 

Workman departed this li f'e in the Count y of ( ·1avne is cros ~cd 

through and Wyomi np written ~hove) and 8tate of ves t Vir•inia 

on or about the month of N'ovember AD 1852 . 

They further state that they h~ve been we ll acquainted with 

the said Elizabeth ryorkman, for a lone period of t i me and 

knows she is the widow of the ~aid Jose ph Workman . 

I hereby certify that Humphrey Hatfi eld befor e whom the 

foregoinf af~idavit was made, is now and was at the time 

of t he execution thereof , a Justice of the Peace in and f or 

the County of W.yomin~ and St ate of West Virginia duly 

aut~orized to administer oaths; and that his s i gnature 

thereunto is genuine. ,Vitness my hand an~ off icial seal 

this 10th day of October , 1872 . James cook, Clerk . 

State of ~est Virginia , Co nty of Vlyoming . On this 19th 

day of October AD 187? perso~al ly came before :ne , James 

Cook , Clerk of the Circuit Court , within and ~or the said 

County and State, Elizabeth Worrtman, aged 7g-vears, a r esinent 

of the County of 3yoming and State of West Virginia, who 

being duly sworn accordinp to law declares she is the 
widow of Joseph ~orkman, deceased, who was a member of 

Captain Spurlocks company , Virainia Militia in t he War 

declared by the UnitPd States against Great Britain on the 

18th day of June 18 12 . That her s::i id liusband entered the 

said service from the County of Cabell in the state now 

P/est Vira-inia on or about the ?0th day of July 181? or 1) 

and conti1 ued in actual service in said war until on or 

about the 30th day of December 18 14 and was honorably 
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( 2) JOSEPH l'TORK~AN of Wyomi ng count y 

d ischar~ed as she was infor med by her sai d husband i n his life 
ti~e but as to the corr ect and true date of her said husbands 
entry i nt o said service with the time when and where he was 
di schar r ed she i s unable to state with any certainty nnd has 
gi ven the above stnte~ent of nates bei nR t he presen+. 
imnr essi ons of her mind. She f urther states t At she W8S 

,arried to t~e s a id J nsenh Workman in the Countv of ~onroe 
in the sta t e now ''!est Vir~inia on or ol-:>o t the 15th nay of 
April AD 1814 by one 1lfr . John Wireman , a :::lini st e r of the 
gospel ?P 1 tha t her na~e ~efore rnarriaFe w~s ~lizabeth Reed . 
That her said husband di ed in the County of ( rayne was f irst 
wri tten then marked out qnd Wyoming written above it) qnd 
State of West Virginia on the 8 t h day of November 1852 and 
that she is now a wi dow . 

She makes this declara tion for the purpose of obtRining 
the bounty land to which she may be en t itled under the get 
approved :1arch 71rd , 18 55 and 14th day of May 1856 . She a1so 
declar es that she has not r eceived nor a rrn l.iefl for bounty 
l and und er thi s or any other act of Con.c;ress nor did her 
said husband ever make such apolication known to her, nor 
di d he eve r r eceive bounty land warrant in hi s l i fe time . 

I hereby author ize and empower Charl es Mollohan o~ Gallipolis 
Ohio my true and and lawful a t torney t o prosecute this r y 
Cl aim and to receive and receipt for my said warrant when it 
issues . 
That my Post Of f ice address is Joes nranch in the rountv 
ilif Wyoming and State of West Vir~inia . 

I further swear that at no time during the la t e rebellion 
agains t the authority of the United States did I rl here t o the 
cause of the enemies of the Gover nment giving them a i d or 
co~fort or exe rcised the functions of any of f ice whatever 
under any authority or pretended authority in hostility to 
the United St a tes and t hat I will support the Constitution 
of the United States to t he best o~ my ability so help ~e 
0od . ~1iv:ibeth Wor1cman (her mark) 

'Ti tness: I . ~ . 0'1 Dmbers and · 'i l li am D. f"'o o 1r 

Note : the "'lini s ter ne ti oned above m ci r have 'Jeen spell ed mize m"' n 
in! te ad o ~ Wireman . Census recor ds he ar out t~at there 
'Vere both · 'ireman and Wiseman names in ~onroe at an e arl.v 
time . 

Monroe co unty oriainal records conflict with the mPr~iage 
date given by Eli zabe t h . Her informati on pr o'!Jabl,y came from 
memory so I would put more faith in t he hand"1ri t ten records 
at the court house . 

,Jos eph 'Yorkman married Hannah need. 11 ~.;i rc h 5 , 18'J7 
Joseph Vorkman mar ri ed Elizabeth Re ed Apr i l 9, 18 17 

,Joseph \"orkr 8l'l' s death ri <=:it e is rec or<'I ed i n "''rnmi ne; cnu., t v 
conflicting with t~e above . ~ovember ?8 , 1 85~ . His birthpl ace 
is given a s Alle gany county , Virgini"a a nd age- of 80 . 0y deduc t i on 
this would place his year of birth at about 1773 . · 

Contrasting with this, the 1850 Cens us uives his birthplace as 

Pennsyl vani a and age as 7 ~ making his birthye ar 1780 . 
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I wrote to the National Archives (GSA) and asked them to check bounty land Warrant Claim #91175 of James Wilgers (Wilgus) for Captain Spurlock's rolls in the War or 1812 and see if any papers existed telling the exact dates of Joseph Workman's service. Their return form indicated that they could not find the bounty land claim requested. I also sent another request for them to check their "Virginia Military Bounty" files where 250,000 Acres in Ohio were set aside for Virginia and Kentucky RW veterans for the name of Daniel workman. They say that no bounty land claim for Daniel workman is in the~r files. So I struck out both times. 

Sincerely, 



Mr . Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
tuckhannon, \Jest Vir g lnia ~6201 

Dear Ral ph : 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa ,\na, Cal:..fornin 92706 
February 11, 1977 

I uas j>leasau to receive your letter o f February 5 wi t h its detailed analysis 
o f t he ~forkmnn ZinJin.;s to uate. 

Lika you, I found Al<lers on Workman ' s 1907 letter most int e resting and hope that 
~launa }linLOat .:..s able to loca te the other s in t:ile seri es written ahout that time. 

I lnve noL1in& fu!:."t~1er on t11.;: ~leanor. r\on:m:m ·.v"~o :lld.l'."!"J.ed l .1~!1 Acles Fannon . 
Sine.a we !1:w,! :1er as a p r esu1te1l Jau~'1ter of ~loses and Elizaheth (Muncy) tforkman 
au<l k now that: Hoses was for a L.i.me in Kentucl~y, i t i!> quite likel y that 
Llu.:inor ,i,1J Acles 7dre d ~ v.i:c..,nts of: t:u~ f a :1no:. offs prin g :ueni:ioui;d j_u ·;our 
letter. Next tim·~ I 3111 at the liurar y I wiJ:l check t.le Computer Filt Index 
for Fa;:mon s :.:Itistics in l"'..'"''1.tuci<y . 

5pellkin£ of tl c Cou1puter T'i.le Index, I Founc:. t~e virtrriaF"e of :~tlncy l;nrl:nvm t o 
Lm1i::i ilcnc"'1 9 f ebruary 1.3.3'.2 Ji. Lawrence Cou~ty , l(e:atul:?'"· This, of cour.se , 
uould be ~laacy , dnugntcr of Jac ob a nd I l eauor (Jcmcs) \1orkrnan and auhstantiat es 
thi.! in£0ni:-i.:: ~on f 1:oro ~!rs . Har y I.:. T,oat-, whtch you sent , in thaL Hrs . LoaT s ays 
t.1at: 'iia'1cy w<U 'Li.ed a 'tr . ~.-i. .1c t . I found other lctcr mnrrinper.; f or the Hor krnan 
~a1.1ily there anJ ·,1ill i'.lclll<le t i1i:-m ·i.n my fm:thcouing c ompila t ion of ucc lUnulated 
<lata. 

1\l t ~1ough I may have fil(;nti oned thts previously (I t'on' I: want to r-ake t:he tj oe to 
c:1ec~ tnro ugh our corresponclcnce ri•;'1t now), I wi~l repeat a sneculati oTi. I 
believe i t quite likely t 'wt the faaac Workma n whbJ~arrie<l ] 1 October 17 9'9 in 
Caswell Couti.ty, Lk>r t l, C<-irolina to Sttsannnh SulliYcnt is t he !:'ali!e Isaac uho died 
abou t l '351 in Boo ie Cuunty. ~lest) Vlr.t; i nia. Hhet:her he married two woman uained 
Susan or whether Susan Sulliv:int \·ms for mer lv Sns<tn Leit or \»hether Susan's 
motlle:: Iv.icnel U'as.i.ma.crie<l first t o a l)ullhmnt?:and then to a 1,eit--or whe ther 
the writing on one o[ the <locun P.uts was mi.sinter pretec1--I do not know. I do , 
however, believe we are <lcalin b with one and tbe samE" Tseac and probably one a nd 
ti1e same Susan . ~ecuttty for t heir r.-ian :iage was Hussell Sullivant; and the 
f 1.rst-born o f Susan and Isaac was HT19<' TCt\tly 1< 11i::sell Wor1·man. the first time 
the name Russell seems t o appear in the fami ly . f.ecause of research I have done 
on the Brmming .farnl:.y of Lognn County, (West ) Virginj n, I know that sev\?'ral of 
then moveJ from Caswell County, Nor.th Carolina , by way of Wythe County, Virginia, 
s o we mi gi1t fin;i l ly be on the verge of finding the answer s to our ques tions . 
I have not h a d t he opportunity of checking t he Caswell County> ~orth Carol ina , 
land and probate records s i nce speculating on the Workman connQction to t he 
county . 

By t he way , have yon noticed i n the 1850 census records hoF many North Ccirolina 
f amilies live near you r Joseph Worknan in Wyoming County, (West) Virginia? 

One of the bir gaµs in our reconstruction of the early family groups is for 
probable offsorin~ of l'homas Workman through a firs t marriage to an as yet 
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unidentified first wife . Also, there is a distinct ponsih.ility that Thomas 
was known to faoily mambe::-s as Nimrod. 

Althour;h we arc still dealing in considerable speculation, i t is apparent h hat 
through our mutual exchange of information we have many more doc umented :fiacts 
::md hc:ne much more substantial leads than tho-;e with which we starteu. As a 
matter of fact, with the e:~ception of the placement of your Joseph and my J oseph 
in a prove:1 fami.ly group, most of the relat ionshi ps can be substantiated . 

I believe the i:act t 11r.t .\l~erson t1or1cri:i,1 Jid iot idantif_1 JrmC::s as one of his 
-;rand-!'.athcr 's brothers en"'\ e?.sily be explained ';)y the fact t'1at James diec.1 shortly 
3. f:ter Alcl~rson was born. Tl1e ones he n amed lived until Alderson! s a dulthood . 
Alder<Jon' ~ co'l!llllent that he dldn ' t knov; 11hou r. .. ·uw more" certilinly would :~:trlicate 
t '.rnt th·'!T.'I"? '~as nt l~ast o"'te other s lhlin·~ of hi."' y:i.:andfather. if :J.Ot r.lorc. I 
:>ase Jn:r~~s Horkrnan ' s ·lC?1th r!nte of 1 '13~)-l '.HO on tr.e foci: '.:h.it he d:i.sa;ipc.:irn from 
censu3 rec0r~A 'ollo~i~~ 1830 nn<l on Anderson's ~rroneao~s attribution of a 
Jeath d;H~ f.or .fames ilcwe~ t : rorkman of ahoui: U40. I tillnk in this :.ase th:i t 
:\'1derno11 ".li.':n~.:r c:onfnR~r1 t'1e r;cn·~ ,.ati..on~ w~1cn co~vin> .crom her notes. I a~ 
"":cferri.ng :.n t11:.n f!asc of ,\iderso"l 1 s 1'10R.~ lr\;i "'."AMILY 1 ~I3TOR'i. 

I must rush to a meet ing so uill leave .further elaboration until another date . 

) 

I 

('trs. C-:r.'. .<. :'e:irlnan) 

'":leb 1?. , 1°77 
l P.tter o~ 7 Deh, I ~eard 

Tn nui' ck re pl v to rour J • +'--e old ,, . - . . ,...t t i · hrarv· concP""'niYJP' ., ~ 
fro· t"\-.e Vir~ini~ lf1'1~ ~:i:S~S O.l '{an:=i·vl-a countv, ~r ..... • 

J ·~rsoYJ...,l ~ronert? 17~~ and 170b boo~s wit' out 
rp>,ey checked 179 ' ..., ' 'T'RX honl(s for 1 7()n_1 0.~0 
findin~ any ~ork~3n . n ~es. ~ 8 char"ed to 
an , 10 '1~ - 1005 are mis::-inP' • . 'flax ~a, . 1n"'1 "nd 1R"'G 8

, . ,.. ..., "1or1<:·1an · in · • · ~ 
"individuals with .,ur .a"1e vt "A 1 ternate T ineqP'e" 
vou may vnnt to. hol~ Y~~~ n~hese -naT"'es . T "l)el ieve 
u~til I ret copies ~ho ~~ · n~ T o~tai~ed fro- rn~ 
T !-8.d sent ·r0u t°l'le info i .., ~:r,.. ni· nto"l +'ound . 'fl}]e 
• · 1 t t r s~=rne ::>S " .., . •• ir. qprevi?us e f> f "~ Ah~2tia111 :ir,, ·1f-lrraret :nay b e-
1766 marriB~e date t nty to ~urkes rar~en . 

th came f rof'1 ~~on • c ou · when ey · . . fa•nil v PTOUP sheets on 
rnS has t'"O confl1ctinf l ' "'tS a son ~en~amin , 
\'Jraham and •(ar,O'aret Find o11.e '> i.., I ri21ve never fo ir1 

\ 
"horn 1 PQ? ' married -qosan112 ~is Pntil 1 Ater . - r~s to supuorv vii • any other reco -· r>al -ph P . cqyre 



Mrs . Ca~l K. Pearlman 
2001 llJorth rve s t wood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Agnes : 

RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

RO UTE I BOX 92 

BUCKHANNON, W. VA . 26201 

11.rarc h 4 , 1 977 

I have wri tten to the Department of Archi ves in ~orth Carolina 

to have them check for any Workman marriaee bonds in Surry and 

~ilkes counti es before 1800 . Si nce I have no idea that they 

intend to cooperate, I will send t he Kanawha Tax list excerpts 

that I received from t he Virginia St ate Li brar y , Arc~ives niv . 

All of t he "A' s " and some "R ' s" were included on the title 

sheets of the 1801 and 1806 Tax sheets , and I notice Javis 

Alde r son and r-eorP."e Alderson in 1 8~ 1. In the W' s of t hat ve ~r 

is a :Preasant Webb. In 1806 is Martin and Samuel Amos . Amos , 

Pleasant, and Al derson became f irs t names of ~'orkmans-in the 

1800 1 s. The name Thomas 'Vard appears in this list and al though 

it seems to be rather common, the name Thomas ''lard was mentioned 

as an in-l aw of the 1vorkmans in the 1624 records of Norfolk 

county. Some names in the 18Q6 list ~ave more snecific ad~ resses 

and the three in tre ~ · s were John milson (1? ~ole)~ Bohert 
1.1t1ilson ( 1? -Pole) ; and navid '~i l son (Teas Val 1 ev . 

'flro'TI the t ax list we can see t hat James ·7orkrrian -:JOSsibly had 

t he more mature family, havin? a male child re~c~ are 16 by 

t re year 1806 . T t~in~ it is a safe assu~ptio~ that t~e Caswell 

count y , Porth CArolina ~a-riaPe of Isaac "or~-an to ~usP~n~h 

Sullivant 11 0c tober 1799 is t he one in our ~roup . mre re asoning 

I for placing qussell Uorkman as t he ir child is sound also . I 

know of t he 3C Septe~ber 1786 ~ashington county , Vir~inia 

l'Tl"'rr i "'ge record of AbrFiham and '\iraraciret (Let11er 1norkman , and 

I can only t hink tha t they may have moved closer to the 

1ashington county court touse in 1786 and for some reason 

~~~~~ on t he 30th of Sentember had t hem record tre fact that 

l"/, t:":t:m;;o~~l'\W they were married. Also one group sheet wrich I receive 

from the L~S GenealoFical Soc iety lists a Benja~in, son 

of Abraham and ~1argaret , born 1802, married Rosanna ? 

have never found any verification of t his Benjamin~-

~ and Rosanna ~orkman in later census or other reco d 

I have not heard from i1rs . Hint on yet , but, ,· . f, 111
' 

will be glad to know what she can find . ' 
I ~ope this will help to form ~ore definit ~.,.,,..~~ 

and correc t p.roupinrs in t he next "Alterria 
Li neate" . 

Sincerely, 

() l !A.-tt LF v 
I .. I ~ ..- l.~n &<.-. .{:.; j f" 

!!Cnow 



Mr. Ra l oh H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Vi rQi nia 26201 

Dear Ralph: 

Many thanl-'s for your l etter of March 4 . 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, Califronia 92706 
March 11, 1977 

Regarding the i~orth Caro 1 i na 1/Jorkman marr i aqes: Pl ease refer to my 1 etter of 
December 19, 197~ for a survey of res ul t s fo r those whi ch too~ place before 
1800 . If you recall , the only two count ies I have not checked are Surry and 
Bu~ke. I had hoped before now to have had the opportunity to survey those 
recorC:s, but t he Los Angeles Temple Library wliere they arf! housed has been 
closed for many mon ths for remodel inq. \Jhen tt reopens this summer, I shall 
put in a day of research there . Let me know i f y0u hear from the North 
Carolina Archi~es about thi s in the meanti Me . 

I appreciated receivi ng the tax li s t information for Ka.na\'1ha County, also the 
othdrs . The extra white male over 16 in James Workman' s t1ousehold i s probably 
Abraham who married Mary Ba ll ard. (Jam referring to the 1806 and 1810 tax l i sts. ) 

As yet, I ~ave never checked the ~anawha County, West Virginia, death registers 
carefully for Wo r kman entrfos. Si nce Squire T. ~/orkman rriay have lived there when 
hP died, it is possible that hi s death data would give us a clue . Do you happen 
to know the last census record on whi ch Squire T. Work~an apuears? 

I 'l'lill have to curtail my correspondence for several wc€ks since I am working on 
a few rnanuscripts 'llhich I hooe to fin i sh . Do keep me informed of anv leads . 

Sincerely, 
) 

(Mrs . Carl K. Peattman) 



r 

AJ-vvi.J. 6, 1977 

Ja.t•e.t HG.!le/L n;1w.te to me nc.c.c..1tl,:t l tlt.a.u.a "";I.LU: .t.! e:: fiiid. 

'owi...., ···ha.t "."!-i.t:J bcU.r.ve :to 6r tne o!U.. ..U!:ir. ~c..t~J :.e.fj .U t~th 

6011. Joone CcwU:.tj, Wu:t l'.ilr.1.0Ua., a11 ... "i t.Jixt .t!~e pi.t.te.1t6 0£ the 

Jo.benh 'o'L ntJ•· t ·ho p;,VtJU.ei:J. Lvi.=:tb<!.-th I c.fJe.e,:.(!.·t i..'e/Le aive.11 M 

JamM a.na 'Jctr.C.t' 10-'rfimrtn . T:~ WOtlU! f>e. ~O;l.6.iA.te .. n.:t i1J<..zft L~i!llt 

'.-r· .r..· 1 de.tc~m<.>'te, .to be .tile t'....'L&c. 611..vm the a.c..c.w:ud.a.ti..on. 06 
~:v.C. 1t' .• ~ce (('.l'.c. 'iY" 1 011. ·\nclCJt~o 1' .6 !woh, 1 ·ftc/r.Wt we U10U<iht an 

<..li'r.Olt. '..c,..1 cC.\::J: •"a,~ .} • 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Cousin Agnes, 

RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE I BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA . 26201 

July 5 , 1977 

I have been givin~ a li~tle more concentration to the parentage 
of my Joseph Workman who married 1st Hannah Reed then secondly , 
Elizabeth Reed in Monroe county. As soon as you have time to 
turn a little attention to Workmans again , I would like you to 
weigh the possibility of Daniel being Joseph's father. on my 
copy of the death record, what everyone is so sure of as a "J" 
could easily be "D"--the 11a 11 is o.k.--Could what everyone is sure 
of as "s 11 actually be "nl" ran together? 

,/: 1 .ba <J 1-)!.i ;r?~ / J .. '-;e,,,. •' '1 

I haven't positively identified the true locati6n of Cul bertson 
Creek in the early boundaries of Greenbrier county, but take a 
look at the rough sketch of early Mont gomery county. Accept ing 
it for fact that Joseph was an elder son of Daniel and he were 
loc ated where I have marked the "x 11 , look at the easy acces s to 
1onroe county and the natural migration avenues to Bur kes Garden, 

Wyoming county, Cpbell county, Boone county areas. 

The marriage dates of the Workmans in Harrison county, Kentucky 
fall in proximity with that of Joseph Workman and the Reeds in 
Monroe county, Virginia. Should he belong in that family group 
he would probably be in an age between Rosannah and Margaret . 

I - realize we kicked this around before and I had rejected the 
idea mostly because the name Daniel had not been carried down 
by Joseph or his descendants . ·.rhe IY10ses who married Elizabeth l·\ 
Scarbrough in Fayette count y did carry down the name, howeve \, r 

and I consider him a like l y possibility . 

No rush on this. 

Sincerely, 

Jil;J'" 
Ralph H. Sayre 

~now 



MONTGOMERY COUNTY 1789 
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D'ANIEL WORKMAN ------- -------
From a list of surveys made early in 1774, copied by J. T. 
McAllister, Hot Springs, 1914, and printed recently in The 
Pocahontas Times as "Early Settlers on the Greenbrier River 
and its watershed". 

" ••• Daniel Workman, head of Culbertson Creek 
joining Joseph Mcclung and Charles Donally, 
Joseph Williams." 

MONTGOMERY COTTNTY, VIRGINIA - CIRCA 1790 by Netti Schreiner­
Yantis 
John Smith - 5,000 acres on Tom•s and Joshua's ~reeks of ~ew 

River adjacent to James Byrnsides on Culbertsons 
Bottom and to Stewart. 24 March 1787-.--·----·--

John Smith - 5,ooO acres on Big Pipe stem creek, back Gatliffs, 
2 miles below Culbertson's Bottom. 28 March 1787. -\t:· Samuel Mccraw - 960 acres on Piney River ana-Faint Creek of 

_ -..h,- Great Kanawha, adjacent to John Smith, both sides 
.A~ of road from Big Painted trees to Culbertson's 
rv n.J Bottom. 2 August 1783 

v Samuel Mccraw - 2, 500 acres on Tom's and Joshua's Creeks near 0\0 ,~ Byrnsides land on Culbertson's Bottom. 2 April 1787 
'fv~ · Samuel Mccraw - 2,500 acres on branches of New River at bank of 

vJV Culbertson's Bottom; 2,500 acres on Joshua's and Tom•s 
.V.-/eif'·L"llf' Creeks adjacent to James Byrnsides land on Culbertson• s 

vi Bottom, where Byrnside now lives; ?,500 acres on bank 
, _ ~ of Culbertson's Bottom; 2,500 acres on Bluestone • 

. \: April 1787. 
fi~ John Colvin is on the 1788 Montgomery county tax list but not 1789. 

~ ~ ;a::r~s:n-c:u:t;,-K:n~u:k~ :a: ;o~m:d-1;9; ;r:m-B:u~b:n-a:d-S:o~t~ -
~ 1790 Census lists Daniel Workman in Bourbon county, Ky. 

~ .~ 1800 (Tax List) lists Daniel Workman in Harrison county, Ky. 
~ \J 181 O Kentucky Census does not list a naniel Workman. 
~i Word from the county clerk of Bourbon county sugge. sts that there is 

'-l - nothing on Daniel Workman in the records there. Marria~es from 
~ Harrison county court follows: 
~ 27 November 1797 John Calvin married Rosannah Workman 

-~-..---:-- _,John Calvin and Michael Cott, surety . 
~ ~ 22 March 1809 Thomas Colvin married Margaret Workman 
~ -~ Thomas Colvin and uaniel workman, surety 
~ ~ 9 January 1809 John workman married Pollv Mccaw (McGraw~) 

John Workman and Samuel Bell, surety 



Mr . Ral ph II. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, liie::>t Virginia 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

20')1 Ilorth 'fos t uood Avenue 
Sant a Ana. , California 92706 
August 4, 1977 

How pleased I was to receiv e your letter of July 5. Arriving as it did while I 
was in the miist of intensive White fa.-rily research, I set it a side for response 
since I wanted t o have the time to review carefully ""'nY Workman notes be":'ore 
replyinc~ . 

Before re-,pondinP to the basic questions you pose :i.n your letter , I wish to 
mention in passinr; what might prove to be a signifi er.mt discovery whi ch ca.me 
a.bout uhile J 'ms abst.racti::i~ ~·;:1.it~ "'1.:ail:' 4.s t:' in th·c! :." 0 1 Lirii:ol n '.::o·l:ity, West 
Virginia, census . In !iarts Creek Distr"l.ct , /!12/13 was Jose"?hus Work::t.an, S.€e 70. 
This ~;ould be tLe oue 'llho merried '~::..,.·:r Bur~ess. I Tl sh:>win~ the birthplace of 
parents, Josephus' father w£.s listeJ as tnving bec:i bor'1 in :Tor . Csr . ( ~rhic!l I 
interpreted o.s meaninf; 'Torth Carolim} ~y tlie vay, in e.ddit ion to his wife and 
a daughter, he also had i.'.1 the household ti gr andds.ur,hter, ~osa Far!Iler . ~e;e 13 , 
and a e ra.ndson , Tol bert, 'l' . I:ibots , i;...:;e 13. Josephus listed his mot!'ler :a.shaving 
been born i n Vireiniu . 

Household i/8 / 9 in the same coanty and district wa s for William 1·L Workrian , b is 
wife and ~a.mily . Living with the!:! '.Tere '-lis father Ob:diah , ae:e 73, a.'ld Eis - ot.ber 
Rebecca, a~e 75. If you want these ~bstr1_ts an 1 t~ose of the ot~er Lin~oln County 
families, plee.se let ne know; and I will !:lend t.hem to you . 

By t he way, I am beginning to be i mpressed by t he number of Workman men named 
Jor.m L. ilorkman. The Jorn in Obediah ' s fa...'11ily is s hmm in 1880 as .John L. Workman , 
and you probably recall that one of the sons of Benjamin Reed Wor k.man was .John L., 
and then there was John L. s the son o:' Abra!1am and '1ar-.;aret (:i.i~htner ) Porkmllll , 
not to ment ion several more froffi t he younger generations . 

If you have not 11 .. .::ard directly fro:'1 other corresuond.ents of t!le I>oone County find, 
I a::_ pleased Lo r~.i,>ort that ;-e noi1 ".le.Ye: acccs .:; to ~!:lc.t o.;pccr s to be t'1e. .?!_:hfi:n.a l 
Boone County, West Virginie., death rei;ister . Janet Eager and David Turner found it 
tn the basement of the Court House; an.1 theJ.·e t~e n:a.me of the f ather of t e Joseph 
Wor kman who married Elizabeth ~1c!Teel:r ) (Elkins) iias spelled_ out_, ''Jan:es . " So we now 
know that t,he aame whic!1 was abbreviated by l::..ter ~opiests wit:.i that aJ11bi~·uotu:.· 

Jas ./Jos . was in this case , James ':lor kman . As we had already determtned , James 
Workman as the father of this Joseph wt"s consisteLt "~ith ~ill but Anderson ' s nccount; 
and I am now completely satisfied that this is the case . 

The same week I received your letter, I r ecei vei one fro111 l·1auna Rae Hinton in which 
she said t hat she nad received. the following from the Wayne County, West \"irr:;inia, 
Clerk ' s office: P'nebn Roberts died Jan . 25 1860; age 60 . 1!other : I'heba Worknan . 
Father : Joseph Workman . Cause of <lee.th: Cancer on face . 

Although the ar~e given is probabl y several years too young (other records pl;"!.cing 
her birth bet ween 1790 and 1800)--and I believe she would have been older than nine 
when her son Jesse was born, the other data would tend to substantiate Alderson 

Workman ' s statement that she was a sister of Jacob Workman. She must have been a 
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"change of life" baby. Assuming a birth elate of 17115 for Phoebe McCray (making 
her about sixteen at the time of her 1761 marriage), she could still have had 
her daughter Phoebe as late as 1795 at age fifty. 

'l'he more I review t he family of Joseph and Phoebe (McCray) Workman as we have 
reconstructed it, the more I believe there were several additional children. 
Even the elusive ~imrod could have been one who left children in the care of 
various relatives after dying between 1793 and 1800 . Only a hunch! 

This does, however, bring me back to your question concerning Daniel as the 
possible fo.t her of ' 'your 0 Joseph Workman. While possible, I still do not consider 
it likely. In spite of that almost u!lJllistaKable 11Hannah 11 as his mother, I believe 
you wil l even";ue.ll:r f ind a record whicn snows hi s narents to be Joseph and. Fhoebe 
Workman. Is it possible that what appears to be Hannah on the death record 
(or Ranah) mi ght be Faobal or Phai)a h ? Certainly, i f ;;he cleTk copied his information 
from a scribbled pi ece of paTJer brouf{ht to his office, he could have inadvertantl y 
converted P11cuah to Re.nah, consiclerin~ t he vagaries of script. 'fhe reason for my 
insistence in this regard is that everv other additional piece of information in 
our possession suppori;s the probability of ''your!' Joseph being one of the brothers 
on the Island--particularly now that we have the information substantiating the fact 
that James was the father of "my" Joseuh. 

At three years of age, 11my 11 Joseph was obviously too young to have been planting 
corn on t he Island. From the time of my childhood, my mother used to tell me that 
one of our ancestors was one of the brothers--she never said which one , only that 
her Workman ancestor was one of the brot~1ers who planted corn where Logan now stands . 
From various documented sources, we know the i dentities of most of the siblings: 
Abra.ham , from his death record; Phoebe, from her death record; Jacob , from .AlEler­
s~nhi letter; James, from Jacob's sworn statement and Rw;land' s account; Joseph, 
f rom Alderson ' s letter and :Raglana.' s account; Thomas, from Alderson' s letter; and 
Moses, from Alderson's letter. Those mentioned in Alderson's letter, of course, 
are fully documented in census and t ax records . My q_uestion to you is: If "your" 
Joseph were the son of Daniel, what on earth happened to Joseph, t~e son of 
Joseph and Phoebe? I just noticed that I foruot to mention Isaac above, from 
Alderson' s letter. 

I also believe that there were probably several other children in addition to Ann, 
who married Samuel Muncey. It seems t o me that Phoebe would have named at lease 
one of her sons for her father, Hugh . Considering the way with names. Hugh could 
have been "short" for Hewitt ; and that could have been the way the ne.me Hewitt 
came into use with a ~randson. 

I was intrir;ued with your Kentucky abst r aets. It would appear that Uaniel Workman 
on his westward movement from Greenbrier County, (West) Virginia, was briefly in 
the area of vT-!the r.ounty , Virf"inia, t~hen on to Bourbon, later Harrison County, 
Kentucky, and finally into Logan County, Ohio. I must confess tho.t I have not 
spent suffi cient time on exploring the possibilitie~ for iftentity of his children 
to offer much firm data. 

about 178T in Ilont~omcry County, Va. , 
My Gatliff family is the one identified as being located /near Culbertson's Bottom. 
Actually the Charles Gatliff >rho lived there for a time was a brother to "my" Mary 
Gatliff who married Alexander Pine, also known as James Alexander Pine. Charles 
Gatliff later moved to Kentucky . By later, I mean prior to 1810. 
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Now that we can dismiss speculation about ti.'le parentage o~ "my" Joseph Workman, 
it seems fairly certain that nyour" Joseph was hi s uncle. I will try to keep an 
open mind on the subject of "your'' Joseph's parentage i nsofar as my evaluation 
of t.!1~' evidence will allow. Hom~vcr, unless I ru?"t shmm evidence that there was 
anot:1er Josep:i To·:rho could have been the son of Joseph and Phoebe (; :ccray) Workman, 
yonr Joseph \'ill conti>-.uc to fill the 21:.v.:e of t:ieir son by that !1ame---a son 
whom we know from the other evidence to ho.ve existed. 

Incidentally, I have fairly complete records regardine the vital data of the 
Charles Gatlif:' I nentione(l earl:. er. :::re \Tn.S born 28 itay 1743 :.n T'hila.ielphia County , 
Pennsylvania, '1as taken as a child to Atigusta County, Virginia by his parents 
J,'lf.lCS and Martha M. (Farris) Gc.tli:':'f. Lt. James Gatli:'f was killed by t'.le Indians 
O!l the Roanol:c 20 Ma:rc'!'l 1758 ::rnd itas buried on his farm on the Catawba River. His 
widov IC.ove<l to what later bec::tne Greenbrier County, \Test v:.rP;in:':.a_, and her will was 
probated 6 Aur,ust l 79~ in ~fonroe County. Culbertson' e Bottom was variously known 
as t; i1e.t an<l as GatlL:'r' Bot·;ot1 (you are correct th~t it was later in Su1nmers County , 
Virginia) , and by 1908 it was lmmm as the Call01ray Barker Place . 

I will be interested in your comments now t~1at you have the information from the death r e< 
records of ?hocbe Robe:::-ts and 11my" Josepn Worknan . 

2incerely, 

I .J, 
,.1. 

I 
{/,fl/ 

(Mrs . Carl K. Pearlman) 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Cousin Agnes: 

Route 1, Box 9? 
Buckhannon, WV 2 ~ 2u1 
August 14, 1977 

Thanks for your letter of August 4th. I was glad to vet the information 
on Josephus and Obadiah in Lincoln county 1880. I had thought that r 
copied the Census information for Lincoln county, but after quite a 
bit of searching today, I did not turn up any. I do not know how I 
missed Lincoln unless it was hard to copy or missing from the WVU 
microfilm. I remember some of theirs was damaged. If you have the 
time tu spare and opportunity some time, I would appreciate a copy 
of any abstracts pertaining to the Workmans. It is somewhat strane:e 
to find Josephus' birthplace given as North Carolina, since I am sure 
it was given before as Giles county, Virginia. I would say that North 
Carolina is incorrect, or he was born before 1810. I assume the Isaac 
Workman 10100-00100-02 in the 1800 Cabarrus county, North Carolina 
census is the same Isaac workman 4001 0-1C1u0-00 in the Giles county, 
Virginia census of 1810. 
DANIEL WuRKMAN, more thoughts on 

See ~r. olafson's letter for a more accurate location of Culbertson's 
Creek in Greenbrier county. I had first thouRht that Culbertson's 
Bottom was probably so named because of the merf ing of Culbertson's 
Creek with the New River and t his now apnears incorrect. 
As you can see from the article which I put tugether, I would also 
prefer to believe that Joseph Workman of Wyoming county was a son of 
Joseph and Phoebe and one of the three who built cabins and planted 
corn at Logan. If he is not that Joseph, then there is a Joseph in 
Jefferson county, Kentucky on~August 1789, then in Shelby county 
Kentucky 7 August 1ti00 and also in the 1810 census. We could possibly 
apply him. The LDS records showed that Abraham and Mar~aret Li ghtner 
Workman had a Joseph born about 1787. 
Mr. olafson's letter, in pointing out the true location oI' Culbertson's 
Creek gives more evidence supporting the theory that Daniel could be 
the father of Joseph and the Moses Workman who married Elizabeth 
Scarbrough. Early Greenbrier county records show a David Scarbrow, who 
married May 3, 1786 Eliza Anderson and James Scarbrow who married 
September 24, 1794 Jane Shannon, by Jacob Cook. Also John Reid was 
married about 1784 to Eliza. Shanton by J. A. Bell. The Scarbrough 
name mi grated to Fayette (later Raleigh) county and Reid (Reed ) stuck 
with Greenbrier and somewhat migrated to ~onroe. The apparent dominence 
of Reed given names in Joseph Workman's children may be an indication 
of a disagreement or misunderstanding with his father. Joseph's first 
wife was Hannah, daughter of Benjamin Reed , and t heir children was 
Benjamin, John, and Robert. Joseph's second wife was ~lizabetb, daughter 
of John and Mary Eliza. ( Shanton) Reed. Their first child was apparently 
named Raymond Shanton after her gr andfather. ~.~atison (Madison ) and ¥ary 
are also names used closely in Elizabeth's family. Consider here too 
that their son Charles W. Workman married Phoebe Bailey in Fayette 
county, close to the area of the settlement of Moses and Elizabeth 
( Sc arbrough) Workman. 
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At least three of Joseph and Elizabeth (Reed) Workman's ch~ldren came 
to the Spring Creekyarea of Greenbrier county to live their final days. 
Charles w. arid Phoebe v(Baiiley) Workman are buried in front of McMillion 
Church on Friars Hill. 

Joseph Workman's death record states t hat he died at Slab Fork, and if 
you locate Slab Fork on the map, it is on the ~aleigh/1~yoming county 
border. The record says that Joseph was born (bv deduction) about 177~ 
in Alle ghany county, Virginia. That is only a short time before t he 
record of DanielWorkman ' s settlement in Greenbrier county, and although 
that county was not formed until 1822, it could have been used as a 
location in 1853 at the time of his demise. The giving of Pennsylvania 
as his birthplace in the 1850 census, I admit, is still conflicting. 
I have a tendency to think that James Hewitt Workman is the one who 
gave death information on my Joseph, and when name of parents was called 
for, he mistakenly gave his own as James and Nanna which was then 
written in the book as 11,ras. and Ranah". Either theory about Joseph's 
parentage leaves several questions, and in my own confused mind riRht 
now one way is about as strong as the other. 
I keep thinking back on Ragland's account and wondering how James, son 
of parents married around 1760, could have built such a reputation as 
a soldier and gentleman to have been remarked upon by 1780. Abraham 
being the first son born about 1761 would have left James to be only 
around 17-18 years old by the time of the Battle of the Island. I 
still wonder if old Joseph with brothers James and Nimrod was not t he 
one on the Island planting corn. James and Nimrod could have moved 
on and Joseph stayed in Tazewell county. 

I have no comments on James being proven father of your Jose ph 111/orkman 
who married Elizabeth (MCNeely) Elkins, exc ept that I think it is 
correct. The death record of Pheba (Workman ) Roverts needw some 
testing though. As you point out, it is very unlikely t hat she was 
born in 1800 if she was truly a child of Joseph and ~hoebe . rt has 
occurred to me that she may have been a grandchild raised by t hem. 
Even so she would have had to be older, if her son, Jesse was as old 
as shown in the census . 

Sincerelv, 

Ralph H. Sayre 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre, 
Rte. #1, Box 92, 
Buckhannon, W. Va. 26201 

Dear Mr. Sayre: 

507 Kanawha Ave. , 
?~dison, W. Va. 25130 
July 14, 1977. 

Right off the bat I can tell you that Culbertson's Bottom 

and Culbertson's Creek are some distance apart. I know this 

because I fished in Culbetson's Creek several times, and on 

my first trip there I caught the largest brown trout I ever 

saw, 27 inches long. I had no scales with which to weigh it. 

5 
This creek is alm~~ due north of Lewisburg. To get there 

we would turn off at Clintonville on Rte. 60, go northeast 
through Cornstalk and Williamsburg, to a postoffice called 

Sunlight, which I no longer see on W. Va. road maps. My .......... ~ 

guess is that i"tf would be about 2 miles west of Friar's Hill, 

which is on the maps. Sometimes we would go north from Sunlight 

and fish in the South Fork o~ Cherry River, and come out at 
Richwood. I think you can locate those places on a road map 
of West Virginia. 

Culbertson's Creek rises in the mountains next to Cherry 

River. and has spring-fed tributaries. At Sunlight it was 
joined by what might be called an underground stream, into 
which the brown trout retreated in the daytime. They fed only 

- at night. About one-half mile southeast of Sunlight Oulbert­
son' s Creek runs into a hole in the ground and is seen no 
more. Local people do not agree about where it emerges but 

one farmer told me he lost a hog trough in it and later 
recovered it in Spring Creek, 3 Or 4 miles to the southeast • 

. -* 
All this talk about brown trout and hog troughs will not 

help you solve any problems about Daniel Workman, nor can I 

be of any help as his name does no appear in any records of 

this region. I do not know how Culbertson's Creek got its name 

but as the name is not common I would not be surprised if it 

referred to the same man whose name is applied to Culbertson's 

Bottom. He might have lived on Culbertson's creek first. There 

is some beautiful land on it. But, this would have nothing to 

do with Daniel Workman, who probably came there later. 

We have had a small genealogical society here for some time 

and recently published our firpt little volume. I was its editor 

and am not at all proud of it. We are getting another one ready 

which we expect _:to publish this fall. 

It is rather odd that you are looking for a Moses Workman 

at the same time that I am looking for a Moses Workman. I had a 

Caroline IillilK Ferrell who married a Moses Worlanan. I had him 

as a son of Moses and Sarah(:Marrs) Worlonan but Mrs. Pearlman 

has corrected me, saying he was a son of Joseph and Margaret 

Worlanan, and I think she is right, Both Caroline and Moses are 
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in the Boone 1850 census, still unmarried, and my friend Dave 
Turner, thinks they were in Raleigh County in 1860. They are 
not in Boone. In 1870 they are back in Boone but I made the 
mistake of deciphering her name as Cordelia. In 1880 she is a 
widow and in 1884 she married Floyd White. That disposes of one 
Moses Worlonan. and there were two others in Logan census 
records, and now you come up with still another one. I do not 
find anything in the areas with which I am familiar that ·r 
can associate with your Moses Worlo:nan. If he went on to the 
Kentucky-Virginia area he went to the Kentucky side. 

As to the surveys you mention, if Daniel Workman was at 
the head of Culbertson's Creek he was perhaps 15 airline miles 
due north from Lewisburg, a good bit farther by road. You have 
the date 1774 there. The surveys you mention as adjacent to 
Culbertson's Bottom are about 10 Y-ears later. The whole area 
from Bluestone River to far down Paint Creek was surveyed and 
Patented in the 1780'; They were along the great prehistoric 
travelway that led up Paint Creek and across Flat Top Mountain 
to Bl~tone River. By platting these surveys on topographic 
maps ~ was able to pinpoint the the location of the two painted 
tree sites that gave Paint Creek its name. In the early Colon­
ial period the Ohio Indians would congregate at these sites, 
lay in a food supply, and then hold their war dances, which were 
much akin to the pep meetings our High Schools have on the 
night before the Big Game. At these rituals, if we may call 
them that, the painted trees represented the enemies they were 
going to attack. 

Again, all this is not helping you trace laniel Workman 
and his progeny, but you seem to have him definitely located 
on Culbertson's Creek.I see nothing that justifies your bring­
ing him into the Culbertson's Bottom Region. The local people 
on Culbertson's Creek, with whom I talked, did not know how 
the creek got its name. 

Sincerely 

/1~;4(()£~~ 



Hr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
3uckhan.11on, ~·:est Virginia 26201 

Dear Cousin Ralph: 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
August 19, 19?'/ 

Before I become too involved with the housefu. ~f 7Uests, I will take a few 
moments to respond to ~our letter of August 14. 

Enclosed are -photocopies of the abstracts I made of '.'/orkman families in Lincoln 
County, West Virginia, in 18SO. You will notice there ( arni also in m<J last letter) 
that it is not Josephus' birthplace v1hich is given as North Carolina but that it 
was JosephuS'"father .who was supoosed to have been born there. 

The temple library in Los Angeles finally reopened; however, the North Carolina 
marriage records I had hoped to find there are not in their permanent collection. 
I'll have to make arrangements at the local branch library to obtain copies of 
the film in order to complete some of the 1-Jorth Carolina Workman family research. 

I wish time permieted a review of my notes on James Workman . It is my belief 
that the one mentioned in the 17eO account was not the same James Workman of 
Boone County . fP was more likely the James Workman who returned to Washington 
County, Pennsyl v· ·ni . 

Ma.n:-r of the Kentucky Workman groups are accounted for in Anderson's book. I am 
still hoping to have enough time to gather and analyze data for the five-state 
area: Pennsylvania , Ohio, Virginia-West Virginia, Kentucky, and North Carolina . 
I su-ppose I should add l!aryland, Delaware, and .lew Jersey to the group; but that 
becomes ovel"\1helming just t hinging about so many, 

It has occurred to me that perhaps ve should combine our census abstracts so that 
we don't duplicate each other's work. What are your idJas on this subject? 

Best wishes to you and your family. 

Sincerely, 

(I.Ts. Carl K. Pearlman) 

Enclosures 



RALPH H. SAYRE 
HILDA L. SAYRE 

ROUTE 1 BOX 92 
BUCKHANNON, W. VA. 26201 

December 5, 1977 

Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Cousin Agnes: 

Please excuse my long delay in answering your letter of August 19th. 
Along with so many domestic repairs and miscellaneous problems 
needing my attention, my small children are sometimes quite a 
bother when I sit down and try to work. My house is small and 
_it is impossible to find an isolated place to concentrate on any­
thing like that. Despite these obstacles, I hope to get started 
in compiling the final pages for my book this month. 

I have decided to go ahead with it because so many are waiting to 
see if it can be done, no matter how long I wait there will always 
be new discoveries, and there will never be a final book. Someone 
can always correct my mistakes and continue with a book of their 
own. My wife typed all of last winter to complete a book on the 
Hornbeck family and we are expecting the complete bound books from 
the bindery this week. She has already sold around 100 copies, and 
as the money comes back from it, I am hoping to use it on my workman 
book. 

A few months ago I ordered a booklet titled Kanawha County Virginia 
Personal Property Tax Lists 1806 and 1809. From-r=t r-copied all 
the names and information tha:e-i "fllo'u~would interest you and 
Janet Hager. Your copy is enclosed. 

I appreciate all of the .efforts that you have made to help me on 
this Workman study, and I intend to credit all of those in the book 
who made such contributions. The 1880 Lincoln county census 
abstracts will be a great help. As I try to regroup and re­

~ organize my material within the next few months there will most~. 
rfJ likely be several that I will want to discuss with you. You 1 a.~·,~~ 

~~~t~mentioned combining our census abstracts. If I had made . ~ ~ 
~~~~~mine on regular census forms which I knew nothing about \i:·!~-,~. ~~~~ 

at that time, it would be a good idea. Most of mine are 
Wj'/.t~~-~~quickly jotted in notebooks, showing mostly just names 

and ages. Some do_··not even have house and visitation 
sequence numbers, so I have little to combine on that 

..._ ace otj.nt. 

.ia1m 

JOSEPHUS WORKM.AN. I did get confused in ou .: 
discussion of Jqsephus as to his birthplace~'1:;;~~;11~ 
It seems to fit--the North Carolina marriag~ 
of an Isaac \7orkman to Susan.(nnah) Sullivan 
and the Isaac Workman in Giles county, va., 
1810 census, when and where Josephus was 
born. 

~nom 

~ornbrrk 
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Josephus then must surely be a son of Isaac Workman. The question 

is then--is Isaac a son of Joseph and Phoebe Workman; or was Josephus 

mistaking Isaac's birthplace as North Carolina because he knew that 

was where his father and mother were married? I know of no indication 

!) or documentation that Joseph and Phoebe were in North Carolina. rs 

1J,1ii~~ ~( it possible that Isaac was a brother to Abraham and son of James and 

1 
cAJ. v\ Workman? 

j\!J ~L'- / 1 

DANIEL JARRELL. Mr. Olafson has a note that the wife of Daniel 

Jarrell was a daughter of James and Hannah Workman. In looking at 

a photocopy of a Logan county Deed Book, on 19 June 1843, the following 

acquired adjoihning properties: Joseph Workman, Andrew Workman, Joseph 

McNeely, Micajah G. White, Daniel Jarrell, and John Gunnoe. Daniel 

Jarrell' s portion is described as " •••. beginning at the ford of the 

river at the upper end of said Jarrell's land thence with Andrew 

Workman's lines on the east side of the river to the head of Hensleys 

Branch thence with Micajah G. White's lines to the head of the Old 

Camp Branch thence straight to the forks of Little Ugly and down the 

same to Granville Brown's corner thence with P wouns (Brown's) lines 

to the northwest line of Rutter and Ettings survey and with the same 

to .Andrew Workman's corner and with said Workman's line to the 
beginning containing 2000 acrew more or less." This leaves a 

~ suspicion in my mind that the wife of Daniel Jarrell is more probably 

pvv . a sister OD daughter to the Joseph who married Elizabeth (McNeely) 

_. a')Jl z.._Elkins • .=,If s1:e is the. daughter of "Jame~ and Hannah Ylorkman", then 

/11tk she is most like!Y a sister to James Hewitt, Joseph, and Abraham 

{who married Ma;yy Ballard) etc. The "Nancy" remains to be explained. 

I believe it was James Hewitt Workman, "Friend" who gave the death 

information of Joseph, of Wyoming county, and when asked for "parents" 

by the clerk, he gave his own, i.e. "James and Hanah". can it be 

that we are getting an near to pencil" misunderstanding in this 

case? They could have said, "James and Nanna" and the clerk wrote, 

"Jas. & Ranah", or they could have said, "james and Hannah" and the 

clerk thinking "James and ~Tanna" was said, wrote it more properly, 

"Jas. & Nancy". What do you think? 

PHOEBE (WORKMAN) ROBERTS. I still remain confused and in question 

over the death record of Phoeba Roberts which Mrs. Hinton received 

from Wayne county. If correct:;: she would have been born nearly 40 

years after Abraham of Tazewell county, who also gave him parents 

as Joseph and Phoebe Workman, and if e:stimates are correct, about 

five years before her father died of old age. This set of 
circumstances seem unrealistic to me. Keeping in mind Alderson 

Workman's letter, I am under the assumption that there has to be 

a mistake in Phoebe's age given in her death record. An age of 
80 would be more realistic and believable. Of course there is the 

possibility that Phoebe was a grandchild brought up as one of their 

own by Joseph and Phoebe. How do you analyze this? I, too, hate 

to alter records even when a mistake is so obvious. 

Have you been able to loc~te any more North Carolina records? I 

have lost most hope of finding much there. 

I will have to call this "it" this time, and hope to be a little 

better organized for the next one. Until then, thanks and best 

wishes. 



EXCERP~PS :rmon~ TJIE I ANAWIIA COmFrY 'L'.AX IiUl'P~) 

1806 included all or part of what is now Cabell, Nicholas, Logan, 
Fayette, Jackson, Braxton, Boone, Gilmer, Putnam, Calhoun 
Roane, Clay, and Lincoln, the counties of. ' 

1809 included the same except by the formation of Cabell county 
which took away present Cabell, most of Logan and Lincoln·, 
and south~rn parts of Boone and Putnam counties. 

The dates "March 15 11 , "Arril 7", a.nd "(Tune" are written in the left 
hand margin on the first page of entries for the year 1806. 

'f'he no~atioi: "Fr?m the first o~ March untill the 27th d.ay of May 
J.nclusJ.ve" is wrJ.tten on tbe first page of listinr.:s for the year 
1809. -- . 

Key to Colum~--II~?-dings 

1806 List 

1. White Titheables 
2. Blacks over 12 
3. Blacks over 16 
4. Horses and cows 
5. Ordinary licenses 
6. stud horses 
7. Price of season 

1806 List 
ADKINS, William 1 Q 0 1 
AMOS, Martin 2 0 1 1 
AMOS, Samuel 1 0 0 1 
ATKINS, Berry 1 0 0 2 
ATKINS, Sharad 1 0 0 4 
ATKINS, Jacob 1 0 0 2 
BROOKS, Elisha 1 0 0 0 
BARGAR, Abraho.rn 1 Q Q 1 
BLANKENSHIP, Wm 1 'J ') 0 
BALL, Jolm 1 0 ~ 3 
BAtLARD, Phillip 1 Q 0 2 
CHRISTIAN, Allen 1 ~ 0 2 
CHRISTI.Ai\f, Allen jr1 0 0 0 
CHRISTIAN, Thomas 1 Q 0 1 4 
CHRISTIAN, Gilbert 1 0 ~ 0 
CHRISTI.AN, Robert 0 0 0 2 

1809 List 

1. White males over 16 
2. Slaves over 12 and under 16 
3. Slaves over 16 
4. Horses and cows 
5. Ordinary licenses 
6. Stud Horses 
7. Price of season 

H01~lARD, James 1 ~, 0 O 
HOWARD, Edward 1 0 1 1 
HAGER, ~·Uchael 1 Q 0 1 
HAGER, Philip 1 0 0 4 
JONES, Lewis 1 ') 0 1 
c.TONBS, ~!ho mas 1 Co 0 4 
JONE3, Levi 1 8 0 1 
JONES, John 3 1 2 9 
JONES, Joshua 1 0 Q 1 
JONES, Willia~ 1 0 8 3 
JONES, Nicholas 1 8 0 1 
JONSS, Thomas 1 0 0 3 
JONES, Gabriel 1 ~ 0 2 
JON~S, David 1 Q 0 1 
JONES, Moses 1 ~ ~ 0 
JONES, Jonathan 1 0 0 0 

CAT!l'"PBELI,, John 1 0 0 3 " 1 3 KILGO~R, Thomas 1 ~ 3 6 
I,Ei.7IS, Robert 1 Q 0 3 DINGASS, Peter 1 8 0 4 

DINGASS, John 1 0 C 0 
DINGASS, ~illiam 1 ~ ~ 0 
EJ;KHTS, V!i.11 i::im 1 0 0 
ELKI~S, Richard 1 G 0 1 
FOWLER, William 1 ~~ G 1 
FOWIJER, Wm. , (Tr. 1 0 C 1 
FOWLER, Elijah 1 ~ a 1 
FOWLER, Joshua 1 ~ 0 1 
FOWLER, James 1 C 0 1 
GARRETT, Joseph 1 0 1 7, 

GARRETT, Benjamin 1 8 ~ 1 
GARRETT, Benj. Jr. 1 Q Q 1 
GARR1'~TT, ~Villi am 1 ~ 0 4 
GARRETT, Isam 1 ('1 0 1 
GARHETT .. Robert 1 J 0 2 

( Guiaild·ott Island) 

~ORRIS, John Jr. 1 0 3 2 
MOR~IS, Katherine 0 0 5 7 
MORRIS, Benja~in 1 0 0 4 
MORRIS, Levi 1 0 2 5 
~ORRIS, LEONARD 2 0 2 6 
MORRIS, John Capt. 1 ~ 0 3 
MORRIS, Henry 2 0 0 4 
MORRIS, \Villi am 1 0 3 1 
MORRIS, Edmund 1 0 0 1 

Teas Valley 
MORRIS, Bdmnn(l. 
n.mRRIS, cTohn 

r·,.ud River 
'..iOR"?I3', John cTr. 
MORRIS, Achil les1 

MORHIS, Joshua 
MORH.IS, J,eonard Jr 

1 ~ 0 "3 
2 () 0 9 

1 ~ 0 ? 
1 0 0 4 
2 0 2 5 
1 ~ 0 0 



1806 List, continue~ 

McNEELY, Vli lliam 
Mc NE.ELY, David 
McNEIUJ Y, l?ichard 
Mc1f!~BLY, William 
f\TIJNSEY, Samuel 
PAULEY, William 
PAULEY, John 
PAULEY, Edward 
PAUJJEY, Henr;~r 
PF.~·lfBBRTON, William 
St'UART, John 
S'rUART, James 
THOMi?SOfT, James 
THOMPSON, William 
TI·TO:~.TPSON, Patton 
VANCE, James 
WHITE, SC1muel 
11VOOD, Nehemiah 
WOOD, Henry 

1809 List 

3 8 0 1 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 0 0 
3 ~ 0 2 
1 0 0 0 
1 0 0 0 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 ":) 6 
1 () c 1 
1 0 0 0 
1 0 0 ) 
1 0 0 0 
1 C) 0 ) 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 1 1 
1 0 1 2 
1 0 0 2 
1 0 4 2 
~ 0 2 2 0 1 3 

Lewis-ATKIN 3 0 0 8 
0 r· 0. Adam BARGER 1 

Elisha BROOKS 1 
Elijah BALLARD 1 
Fielding BALLARD 1 
John BAJJT1AR.D 1 

0 0 0 
0 0 2 
0 0 1 
9' 0 2 
0 () 2 Philip BALLARD, Sr 1 

Philip BALLARD, Jr 1 ~ 0 :s 
3 Thomas BALLARD 1 0 0 

Robert CA~·.:JPB?LL 1 0 0 0 
John CA~P~ELL 1 0 0 5 
Gilbert CHRISTIAN 1 0 : 0 
Rohe rt CI1RI '.)TL4H 1 ~· 2 0 
Joshua J~'m'JLgR 1 0 0 1 
Elijah FO~LBR 1 ~ 0 1 
William FQ~LER 1 ~ 0 2 
James FOWLER 1 ~ ~ 1 
Asa FOWLER 1 0 0 0 
Samuel GII,J,~SPIE 2 _() 8 4 
Theophilis GIJ,L~SPI:S 1 0 ~) 4 

Several Jones 
Robert LE~IS 1 C 0 ~ 
Leonard UORRIS 2 2 1 6 
William MOHHIS 1 0 3 0 
John r.10RRIS Jr 1 1 1 2 
Carrol MORRIS 1 0 0 1 
Benjamin MORRIS 2 8 C 4 
Henry momns 1 o o 2 
John MORH.IS son of IL 1 Q 0 1 
Katherine MORRIS 0 0 4 6 
Capt John MORRIS 1 Q) ()) 4 
Levi MORRIS ~ ~ ~ 5 
Joseph MOR:ns 1 o o ? 
Leonard MORRIS Jr 1 0 Q 2 
Edmund MORHIS 1 1 Q 2 

rTORTOlAN, 
1.~r 0 ~KM.AN, 
WOR,.'ll:TAN, 
WORK '-tLi\.i'T , 
1 ~!0RKr.ttu~T, 

Jmnes 
Thomas 
Joseph 
Isaac 
Jacob 

Joseph ~·,IOORE 
John :r.tonR 
David MOOR 
Vii 11 i am T!fcJJ:tiT::LY 
John PATiT,'.1~Y 
Jose p h .PA UT.:;~ Y 
David STUAHT 
James TFC'-:-·r?--~OT: 
Gqutre TIW~· .. r'.-'8CH~ 
-:-renry '~roon 
Va.le~, tine ''.TO(ln 
Samuel ·:.1JTIT~ 
Tandy \.'!OOD 
i7ill iarn WOO': 
J~me s WOIFC':Tf:~T 
Abrem \70RK;·iTJ'H 

2 0 0 4 
1 0 () 1 
1 0 0 1 
1 8 ~ () 
1 ~ 0 0 

1 0 () Ii 
1 0 0 5 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 0 2 
2 0 0 3 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 1 2 
1 0 c 1 
3 0 1 1 
1 0 ~ ? 
1 0 0 4 
1 0 0 1 
1 0 0 0 
2 0 0 2 
1 0 0 1 

uaraes looked for, but found in 
N~PrFER t11c 1806 nor tbe 1809 
lists arc BEI,CHER, BRA~TCH, CLAY, 
C07':W.H, COOK, 1?RY, ~ULLER, GODBBY, 
GORS, Gnr.r;:;r;, lffi.7ITT, JARBEL, 
r, UC An ' M /I_ 'TN AHD' "U TC HELL' 1\'IUIJLENS' 
HO"R1l!OOD, Pnrn, RUSE' ROllER'PSON' 
SAY, STIGqARD, STO~LINGS, 
VANNATTER, and YA~BOROUGH. 

Re: Study on the 'WORKMAN family. 
The JONES names were copied in the 
1806 list for possible connections 
in tbe marrin~~ of Eleanor JONES 
to Jacob WORTC:\:TA1'T. A name in the 1809 
list but not in 1806 is Isaac ROBERTS. 

--- 2001 



Mr . Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Cox 92 
R11ckhannon, H~st Vi rqinia 26201 

Pear Cous in Ralph: 

2001 North l~estwood Avenue 
Santa Ano, California 92706 
Jecember 13, 1977 

As you will notice from the enclosed flyer, I, too, have been quite busy and 
remain so. In fact, ~lorkmcin family research has temporarilv taken a "hack 
seat." 

Monet'1f'less, I do wish to take a faw 110111ents to thank you for the Kanawha 
County tax list abstracts. (~Jc must have purchased the stlme book.) I ~'lill 
;:ilso cittP"'lPt to explain Ill" viev1s on the questions you pose . 

i:-;rst: I helievP from the P.Vidence th;it. Hannah \·1orkman \'1
1'10 married Daniel 

Jarrell was a sister to t'1e 1.loseph i~orkman l\lho married ElizabPth (McNeely) 
(Elki ns) . Thl1.therrnot11er 111f\s listr-d as Hannah nnc' his as nancy is qu ite 
natural for the period c:i11ce !:driC" was a rec0gniz2d nickname for 1lannah during 
th'? l?i'1 1'tl?~r.th r.11d nine":PP-nth cf)rturics j11st 1s Polly was for Mary and Patsy 
\•Jas for Mcirtha; ard I co 1ld go on .:ind on \'Jith a recoqnize"'' list. Of course, 
Sally for ~ara~. 0oll y for ~c~othv, Ptc. So I am not concerned that a 
variation of the same name apoears in different placPs . The situation for 
parente1e of the Josep~ of ~o~ing County is a different matter . ~e were 
not there. t.ut I a0 reC' ~Jitr you that the infc".r;riati on oivE.'n on the ceatr. r~cord 
is rro~ ai:il '/ :in error anc: thiil tit? ;J,jrc·rts of :he ir:form:..r t- rat! ~r t'1an of the 
decr::ic;f\i ··10rc "iVC"1. r~11 ti1e: ct':··r evid0nce sec"1s to suprcrt such n pcssi:i lity. 

Seconrlly: Us11g varfo1;s sourc;;s, I e-::t im..Jte the rirtli dcite 0f P'1oe~e ''orkr.1an, 
daughter of Joseph and Phoebe (McCray) ~orkrnan, as about 1795. This wouli have 
made her a late 11 chanq2-·of-lifo 11 baby for '1er mother, anrl her father \o!Ould 
have beE>n about sixty years of age--not at all too olc for such an occurence. 
Several of tt-.0 1·'orkmiJ.r family •,1:'.:'mcn '.1ad children after they were -~; fty y~ars of 
age. Th·is is not too unusu;il for women who live to be ninety years old or so. 

To return to the first que~tio;i: There is ah1ays t:1e poss ibility that James 
\forkman vJas married twice--onee to someene named Maney and once to someone else 
named Hannah. I am nore inclined to believe we ere dealinq v1ith the same \'!Oman. 

I shall look forward to purchasing a copy of your Workman family book, so do 
let me know when it is available. 

Sincerely, 

/ I LL ._,./ 

(Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman) 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
26 April 1978 

2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 

Dear Agnes: 

I have made a,slew beginning in writim.g the workman genealogy 
book. It has been a big job in getting my material in order 
and the organization is still in progress. I keep getting 
requests to wait from descendants who want to gather more 
material or until they see an old relative, etc., but I have 
decided that there will always be a reason to wait and a 
genealmgy callllot be complete, so I am going ahead for wherever 
it may lead. 

If it would be convenient for you, I would appreciate your 
further help. I seem to have misplaced my 1850 Kanawha county 
census notes and fear that they were destroyed. To put the 
"icing on the cake" we have no good interlibrary loan service 
at present. If you have it handy, I would appreciate what 
notes you have on the Squire T. Workman family there. Also 
any follow-up if you were able to locate them in an 1860 census. 

Do you have Mrs. Thelma c. Anderson's address? I weuld like 
to obtain permission from her to tie some of the Virginia 
branch from her book, WORKMAN FAMILY HISTORY, into my material. 

Hope things have been going well with you. A few things I 
did not mention which have slowed me down: I have been·~ng 
to build a new septic field; It is garden and lawn time again; 
I have been 0attling a cold; and yesterday, I broke my glasses. 
Just a few minor set-backs. 

Thanks again. 
Sincerely 
A friend and cousin, 

/) 
d~-.,,p ;}, -
,LI'~~...,___---

Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 



Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, uox 92 
Buckhannon, west Virginia 26201 

Dear Ralph: 

2001 No~th Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 
May 7, 1978 

You menti on a slow beginning in wri t:inq the Workman qenealoqy book . It 
couldn't be any slower than my start on CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES, a 
periodical, t he first issue of which was due in January; and I am struqgling 
to get it out before the end of this month. Natur~lly, it' s not just the 
work on the publication but a l l the unP.xpected demands and emeraencies which 
have conswned so much of mv t • me and energy. 

Enclosed are my 1850 Kanawha County, Vir ginia, census abst~acts for the 
Workman family. Apparently, the Sauir e T . \.'Jorkman family was the only one 
in the countv during time of 1850 census enumeration. Unfortunately, I have 
not had time to abstract later r ecords . I sti l l believe that the information 
l ying in wait f or our perusal will offer some of the c lues on the southern 
West Virginia Workmans which we have l ong vanted. It will nr obably be 
several months before I c.::n resume Workmal'I r esearch aoain-- -11 thinqs considered . 

hen I wn:-; la.st i11 contac t H:ith Mrs. 'T'hcl':"'tl c . :z\nd£>rc;rm durinr"l J:i.t e 1975, . er 
adclres~; ~JU'> .:ts foll ohs : 

::!012 \k"st. Rosi t a .1'.vcm.tC' 
i:urb,, nk , ('a li f orni n C) '.' r;o I\ 

As C<ir as I 1-nm. , she: i~ '>ti 11 li vin:r t her e . 

Good luc}, to "..'OU 0•1 •rn11r hnol~ . T J_nok fnrw2rd to nnrchasinri a cony. 

I 

Enclosu.ce 



Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
June 1 9, 1978 

m:rs. Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Ave. 
Santa Ana, C'Alifornia 92706 

Dear Apes: 

This will be just a short letter to memtion a few recent 
happenings and lack of happenings. Troubles and necessary 
chores still prevent me from making any notioable progress 
towards a completed beok. 

I heard from Mrs. Anderson and she-..:-gave me the impression 
that she thought I wanted to republish her book and take 
credit for it. She said that I did not realize the time 
and effort spent by her mother and herself ta compile that 
book. She further said that she did not think she should 
give me a blanket permission to reproduce the book, but if 
I would be more specific, she would consider my request. 
So the following weekend, I spent about four-haurs going 
through the hook and listing specific items I wished to 
use, and writing a two-page letter of explanation. I have 
not had a reply, so I do not know whether she is considering 
it or has decided that I do not exist. I really do not have 
to have her material, so I am not worrying any more with her. 

The problem sheet that I enclose is not a new problem, so 
I do not expect you to drop everything to solve it or express 
a theory. :sut if you can think of something in the future 
which would shed some light on the true relationships, I would 
appreciate a note on it. Thanks again. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1' BOX 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 



If convenient, in the near future, I would appreciate the 
expert opinions on the following genealogical problem by: 

Mr. Sigf'us Olafson 
Mrs. Agnes Branch Pearlman 
Mrs. William Hager 

------~~--------------------~--~------------------------------
~-

PROBLEM: As you know, I have been trying to finalize ~y material 
on the Workman family to have a book published. I had decided 
through various developments to organize my ancestor, Joseph 
workman, who married two Reed women, as a son of Joseph and 
Phoebe Workman. I too had decided to list further information 
on his son, Robert Workman, as unknown, and list the Robert 
who married Sarah Jane Kirk as a ~on of Thomae and Sarah. 

Mrs. Esther M. Meadows of Rockport, Massachusetts, whose late 
husband was a descendant ··of Robert workman (and Sarah), has 
been helping me with that line. In her correspondence of 
June 10th, she quoted to me from a letter she had received 
from a Franklin workman, as follows: "I have a lot on the 
workman family, but it is not:in shape to tell very much. 
rt will take some time to get the information together. I 

will try ~o get what T have and what Grandfather told me. 

"Robert Leff Workman was my grandfather. He made his home 
with my father for many years in his old age. 

"Joseph workman, born 1780.J.. son of James workman, had three 
sons, Benjamin, John, and ~obert. Robert had two sons, Rufus 
and Robert Leff (Leffwitch), and three daughters, Octavia, 
Gustave, :and Amelia. very little is known about Rufus other 
than he married a fairly well to do woman and had several 
stores." 

ANALYSIS: (my part) The above leaves little doubt that I need to 
take the Robert workman who married Sarah Jane Kirk back from 
Thomas and S-~ah Workman and list him under Joseph and Hannah 
(Reed) Workman. However, does this confirm that Jose~h was 
son of James and Hanah Workman and not Joseph and Phoebe? 
We have Ragland's history naming "Brothers" James, Joseph, 
and Nimrod. James Workman is an established trustworthy 
gentleman and gallant soldier by 1780, which makes it doubt­
ful that he is a son of the Joseph and Phoebe (Mcmeagher or 
McRae) workman who died in Tazewell county. If there was a 
Nimrod workman, he could have '@een a bachelor who moved on 
west after they had to break up their settlement at Logan. 
James Workman was exempt from taxes in Logan county in the 
1820•a (do not recall which year) due to old age. Could he 
have been a younger brother to the Joseph who marrifd Phoebe, 
and eon of Abraham? could James have married Ranah ? 

in Pennsylvania where Joseph (who marr'ied the Reeds) and 
possibly some of the Workmans of Rockbridge county, va. were 
born; and then married Nancy ? in southwestern Virginia 
or North Carolina1 Thomas may also be a son of his first 
marriage. Then Abraham, James Hewitt, Joseph etc. were of 
his second marriage. I am told that it was not uncommon for 
men in the early days to have a child named the same in a 
second marriage as he had in the first. Again there is always 
the strong likelihood that they are talking of two different 
(Paternal) James Workmans. 



'1r . Ral ph E . Sayre 
Route 1, Box ::'2 
Bucl:hanno::i , '.'est Vir€:i::tia 26201 

Dear Re.1-ph: 

2001 ~orth Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana , California 92706 
July 2 , 1978 

Thank you for your l etter of June 19 with t he quotation from letter of the 
3r andso1. of ~obc::--: :::..~"".'.: Por l:'.n".. .,_ . 

I a~ree t'iat the in:'or:~tio:'.l cnntrai:-.erl t"i<'rei-:1 is u clee.r inrlication that 
the Ro'":.J~rt Wn 'l·:.ao.LJ .·".o r.102.'::" ~ •'"', s. re.·~ Je.:1c i\:ir!t.: was in~leer3. a son of ,Tosep:'.-1 
a.vii 'Ianr.:::.'t {'lcc:J.) uor' '11'.!!. I ht' l "l..1c.ys contin·1ed to 1'eli=?vn t:-:at he va::;. 
Hy notes sho·1 that P'lr'.:oh Ja:-~ _.., · n."" o.p;e 98 e.i:>out :!.)21 . Clui· ,~.,. contrn·­
<lictcr~· i:, a s "1)' notes :'n·t.:.er show , Robr:!rt .rmrrh:d 2) ;~o.nc:r ) . ConJc:-r in 
186S <me-.. J) i~a:rt.w. J. ' ' 001 ··li·i)1 J3.1Tell ivi 1171. )id r~ob1:?1·t a"ld Sai-n:. 
Jane J~vorc~? C.c ~1as i~ :,"lei-::" :::1.m Rober~ :,e~::.rir.'·1 Vor~ "i.n.n • .. .-hn married 
i1anc;r .J . ani · .. 'l.rt•1:1. ::.? ')!· ·n.s it -:>0""::JerL, fr., -rho ,iir,4. a.t '.,'1e rine old 
1.re of 08 .1ith So.::.--a.h Ja."lc uvr.:.n.; :..1,~a b0:01· ..... l.1 ~)': I wo.J.l l b:: i n":;erestccl 
in what you ! ·we 0'1 t' 1i-; . 

As for the a._ri:.;wer to t .ut ol.l (l'.l~S:, ion c .:int: .r:il·1g -~!le ·~1ar~ .1to-·;1.; of' ''you:;o" 
J oseph Horkluan and 'm/' Jo~.H!0'.1 Wo1·::-'llar, . I reall:' h'LY2! not:iinf; ·"lev to add 
t o all the spec l::.<>:-cion ~0:1ta1·wl in my prcvio'.1s corre~pon-~loncc . TJP..r0r-· 
t unatr::ly, -.;-e °!".a.Y~ no .,:>.~ of •::·n1ri~1e 11:1ether t:1ose ~-r: o 11E>Y~ ll· .. a:c··l. 0.o•im 
certs..:.n i~:'on:i11tion out.'!:;.:· it ~,:o. 1 t'1e writtc.1 wo.:-~ cont;a.i \in_; n.11·.)r~vie.­

tions uhici1 we:·e e.c-:ua:'..ly 11:. :'ic..tlt to ::1.ccip~er. l)n-;? o.'.: t ri.. po$sibilit ies 
we have not arkq_un.tely 2::-10·· •J {b-?-.:'1.Ll.:le of l~'.c~: of c~ri "te!1 .. e) w tJ . .:!. oe 
t"hat o:: !>!Ul~::.ple !".1£.rria•;'.!S. "':1c !!le.i11 l'::..:.::.on I ·u.: !lO~ cntf"rl:.~ inecl t:-e idea 
of nhoebe ('fo~e.e) ~Tork . .:i...in havin;• lied oet~ 1cen 17'3" unl :700 is '..>ccause t'1e 
To.zewell Cot,nt ~ ,1. Yater list a Phoet-ie ·io1·fil.'l<..1.'l '1..;; :1r .. old wiu.ow. I th i n?.. it 
far ::nore lH:--ly that tlv~re ~. ere t wo SF.!"J?aro.te mc:i na.il.ad James lor lonc.n, c · .ch 
of wi.1011. iw.J. a. son rw:i1e l Jone;u.. :.'or all tile reu.sons I m-.ve 1i::-itionaG. 
previo·wly . '\O\'l'!Ver , J: still believ: t:ia:. ';rour" Jose;ih ~•ill cvcn·t,uEIJ.l.i 
be 1irov1~n •.;0 he u. so~ o'.' 7.he .Jo::;eph Wor icna.n who narried Phoebe 'kRa.~ an<l 
that 1 1n~·· Josep;1 ·..rill urove ':-o be f..:. r~randchild of Joseph a~d ?hoei>e ~·le Rae) 
Workman t hrough a so:1 na"tetl Jam~s . I -dsh I had mor.e t o a lc1 . 

I ' m still tryinp to get out the f irst i ssue of t:1e C!-~rnTIAN FA~ntY CHRONICLES. 

Good l uck on your Wor~;.rna:i book . 

Sincer el y , 

J 
{Mrs . Carl i\. . Pearlman) 



' 

l 

Agnes Branch Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Av 
Santa Ana, California 92706 

Dear Agnes: 

Route 1, !ox 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
July 27, 1978 

Hope you have made some progress on your project CHRISTIAN 
FA..~ILY CHRONICLES by now. I found the enclosed ad in the 
last issue of Pocahontas Timee. Unfortunately they give no 
name and address, but if there is a follow up of their 
reunion in a future issue, I will save it for you. Blue 
Bend is actually in Greenbrier county, about ?O miles 
west of White Sulphur Springs on Rt. 92, a few miles south 
of a little settlement called Alvon. 

Re: Robert Workman 
Yesterday I had a letter from Mrs. Meadows and made a copy 
of it for you today. #1. Franklin Workman has given 1780 
as the birthdate of Joseph twice now, and I feel that someone 
has obtained it from the census records, and may still be 
incorrect. Dr. Mar garet Ballard, who did some Monroe county 
research for me years ago, had the opinion that 1780 may be 
more correct because he was likely to have given the information 
himself. #2 . 'T1his time he says Joseph was son of ",Tames and 
Phoebe 11 which indicated t hat he, too, is confused in some of 
his own information. Franklin Workman says that Robert and 
Sarah Jane (Kirk) Workman had two sons and three daughters, 
yet he names Octavia, b. 1864 as one of Sarah's children, 
and according to census information, Rufus, Sarah, Amelia, 
Robert Leff, Frances, and Gustave were all born preceding 
Octavia. Sarah and Frances could have died young or married 
and relocated. He didn't know much about Rufus. 

He does confirm that Robert and Sarah Workman separated. I 
do not have any notes of issue of Robert and Nancy J. Cauley 
workman after their marriage 15 June 1869, nor for the marrtage 
15 May 1871 to Martha J. (Coon) Jarrell. Yet , he says Robert 

-- .-.-- - • · - children by her. 

REGULAR lllllL 
Christian Family 

Reunion 
AT 

Blue Bend Recreation Area 
SUllDAY, JULY 30 
Co•• Early-Slay Lile 

J 

information which will tie in 
3ts. Anyway I hope it will be 
3 

Sincerely , 

~ 
Ralnh H. Sayre 



-....------ ----- -
Joseph \..brkman born about 1780 son of J ames and Phoebe \•.brkman. 

-- Joseph married Hanna Reed. They ~d three sons, Benj amin , John and.Rober.Y/ 
Robe r t 1025 married Jan~ tirk they had t wo sons a n d three clatt ';hters~y - - - - separated . · · '"' · '\ ' -

--- -- ----- - - · J a ne Kirk Workman then came to Raymond City -where she ·married a Santrock -
She had no other children 

Great Grandfather Robert married a very y oung woma n I am told by my 
- ---- - -- father. They had children.· I don't know the ir name s or -numbers. 

- . -
Ru f us son of Robert and Jane \.brkman v ery little is known. -Leff; born 

--- - - ----- at Peytona, Kanawha County, Virginia Dec. 1854, married Priscilla Witherow about 
____ 1874 . Had 5 sons a nd 4 daughters. John Wesle y, Willi~ Kile r, Ruf us, James 

Lawrence, Bertha, Verge, Ida, and Eaue · - Eaul ? 
--- - --·· Robert Leff. born Dec. 5, 185 4 - - Mar. 12, 1945 -

. 
- ~----- ---·---

Ruf us unknown 
Octavia Santrock 18 64 - 1952, Husband \.Jilliam Santrock 1855 -1934 
Gustave Spr adling - unknown cou ld get a ge from tomb s tone i f you want 

--· --· ___________ Am~.l~_F. Sho~_lt;y ~or_n Nov. _11_, 1857 _:- Dec. 3~, 190_0 . . 

---Octavia married William Santrock promine nt in Ra ymond City Coal Co. 
Amelia married Frank Sh~ulty "'.ho was Supe r.:intendant of Raymond City Coa l Co. 

Gustave ma rried a Sprad ling which I know very lit tle about , she is buried at 
------·--a - Poca Cemetery can get information if you want it-

- -------
Sons of Leff Workman and their childfen 

John Wesley born may 1, - 1876 - -- ---
---- __ his ~o_!!s_ and d~~g9~e~s ________ _ 

----·---- -~~~ _ t_wiEs 
------ - _John R. 

Robert L. 
Charle s E. 
Fletcher -·-- - --- . -
Jose phine 

-- - Mary - - · 
Della 

Grace ins-
---·-- ---- '\.li lliam Kile r Au g .- 9 , 1845 - April 1964 · 
_ ____ _____ _ Wife _ R1,,1t~ B. Uncue April l9_03 ---·-· 

Son Clotion Mar. 31, 1925 
--- ---- --- - Laz:ice- - Lauie ? ·April 9 , 1927 

Rev. Levi ·born Dec.12,18 84-Dec­
his sons and daug~te~s 
William 
De lbe rt 
The on 
Willie unkn m·m 
Be rth a · 1911 
Minnie 1927 
Pri s cilla 19 23 
Dim(>le s 1921 

Simon We bste r 1916 

Rufus \.br kman living 
I _son _ 
2 daugh t e r s 
name s unknown 

: J ame s -Lawrence mar. 16 , 1896 
Sons - Bradle y Luthe r Mar. 16 , 
Simon Trenie Fe b. 2 0 , 1915 
f ranklin Leroy Sep . 2 6 , 1924 
\.Ji. lliam Woodrow Mar. 10 , 1927 
Oti s yden Aug . 1, 1930 

wi.fw Ana 'Rache l Cl ark April 1 0 , 1898 
19 13 
6- 6-1945 Da ughte r 

Fr edia Ile t he l enc Jan. 5 , 1922 

Ra lph \.Ji.llard Jan. 5 , 1936 
---- ----- ---- -----
- - - - --------- -- - - --- - -

-------------·----- -· -· 

--------·- ---· --· 
------------ -··· 

- - -------- -- ----·-------·-



Daµghters of Leff. Workman 

- . 
Bertha married Rufus Hall they separated. She had one child Rufus. 
She late r married . later married A Hankin. noth are dead. - - -

- - - - -
Verge married Jonhon (perhaps Jonathon) Carney, they lived in and died in 

Dunbar. They had 9 or 10 children, all were well educated. 

. - . 
Ida married Grady Wilkson, they had several children. 

Eaue married a Short, they had several. children - - - ----- ----- ---

- -
Dear Mr. Sayre: 

_ Fra~~lin Leroy Workman' records verify_ the one on the_ family _chart that you ___ ____ _ 
sent .to mewhich listed 

_ Joseph Workman born 
Hannah Reed and childfen 

., """" l \ 'l 11\ -- '· - - --- --- --- -- - - - -- --- ------- --
about _U _78 , __ Franklin listed _his_ birth 1 ?80 married 
listed on your chart a re the same as he gives 

Benjamin _ John Ri>bert John_ evidently mar:ried_ 2nd time ___ --· --·---. 
to Mar garet Ann (Sama..) 

Some of llii:>bert's children same as yo~ have 

Rufus born 1839 he· is my husband's grandfather · - - ·- ---·----- ------- ·· 
Robert _L _( Robert Leftwich) who _would be Franklin Leroy's gr andfatheti __ ______ _ 
he also lists -the daughters Gustave and Octavia • There was a Sal lie 

- - - ··- (Sarah) living with - Ruf us Workman's family in- Brownstown-, perhaps it wa·s his ---·---·-­
sister Sarah or Sarah Jane 

-- I · am writing for · more · information and -will let you know.- Hi·s· writing- - ·- - - - - ---
and spe~ling_ is not easy to _read. __ 5.Jhen _I _am _in_Ch_arleston _i!l Ocober_ I _ plan ______ _ 
to ca ll on him. 

The Workman family I . wanted to contact while in San Di ego were out of 
State visiting the ir son, they are Wesy Virginia Wi)rkman 's. My son will try 
to reach them, they live nearby. · - ~ - - - · - - - -- - - - - - ---

. --· - - - - -- -- - - -- ----------- - ---- -
i~ather is hot very hot abd not good weather to t ype. 

Sincere ly, 

- --- - -- - -------

··-- ---- - - -·· -- ---- ·· -- - - -----. 
This is the same Joseph Workman who married the second time t?. ____ --·-·-------

Robert 
Elizabeth Reed on April 9,. lSl 7 when __ was two years old.- --·-·----·- ----



Mr. Ralph H. Sa yre 
Route l, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 

Dear Ralph: 

2J01 North Westwood Avenue 
3anta Ana, California 92706 
3e?temoer 12, 1978 

As always, I enjoyed hearing from you and was especiall y interested 
in the Christian family reunion held at Blue Bend recreation area. 
I was sorry, of course, that no a ddress was given, since I woula have 
liked to have contacted those who made the arrangements. It i s quite 
possi . .1le that we woulu have had information to share which would 
have proved mutually helpful. 

Thank you for sending the additional Workman famil y data you 
received from Esther Meadows. I am still hopeful that we will 
find some information which will solve the puzzle regarding the 
na rnes and relationship of the early Workmans of West Virginia. 

B est wishes for continued progress on your WorKman family uook. 

Sincer ely, 

AGNESS. PEARLMAN' 

ABP: c br 



Third Annual Christian Reunion, held July 30 , 1978 

at Blue Bend in Greenbrier county, west Virginia 

Descendants of Thomas and Nancy (Cline) Christian, who were 
parents of twelve children: 

1. Mose Christian 
2 . Harrison Christian 
3 . Lorenza Tommy Christian ••• (This must be two people, Lorenza 
4 . Henry Christian and Tommy) 
5. Bailey Christian 
6. Matilda Christian Myers 
7. Margaret Christian Steel 
8 . Patty Christian Blankenship 
9 . Nancy Jane Christian Lantz 
10 . Lucy Christian 
11. Laura Chris t ian Doubles 

Attending: 
Bailey Christian, 67 
Matilda Christian Myers 20 
Henry Christian 19 
Lucy Christian Nixon 16 

Presideni: Kessler Nixon 
v. Pres. : Zeph Christian and Ruth Myles 
Secy and Tr.: Elson Meade 
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Reunion The third annual Chris-I . tian Reunion was· held July· 30, in the picnic area at Blue Bend, near Alvon. / The late Thomas Chris­tain and Nancy Cline were I the parents of twelve chil- 1 dren, Mose, Harrison, Lor­enza (Mann) Tommy, Hen­ry, Bailey, Matilda Chris-. tian Myers, Mar'garet : Chr4!tian Steel, Patty j · ChriStian Blankenship, Nancy Jane Christian Lantz, Lucy Christian, and Laura (:hristian ~oubles . I Attending from · those l families were Bailey Chris­tian, 67, Matilda Chris­tian Myers, 20, Heruy Christian, 19, Lucy Chris­tian Nixon, 16, and 14 guests. 

The Reunion will be held next year July 29, at the same place. 
President, Kessler Nix­on; vice president, Zeph Christian and Ruth Myles,; Secretary and Treasurer, Elson Meade. 

We urge members of the families not represented this year to make plans to attend next year. 
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~~~~~-Q~E~~~~El_f~~E~~~~~~ WEST VIRGINIA 

1972 Mullens , Oce.ana, Pineville 

Mr . Fred Christian, 616 Circle Drive, Mullens, WV 25882 
Mr . Loy Christian, 1306 Guyandotte Av., Mullens, WV 25882 
Mr. Paul Christian, 938 Cook, Mullens, WV 25882 .-!' 

Mr' . Roy L. Chris tian, Pineville, WV 24874 ~~' 

1971 Wayne, East Lynn, Branchland ~s- ~ofl' 
</~~"411{ 

Mr. Curtis Christian, 2095 Wolf Creek, Wayne , VIV 25570 1N I 

Rev. Harry Christian, Fort Gay Road , Wayne, WV 25570 

1976 Madison, Van, Wharton 

Mr. Donald E. Christian, Julian •••••••• 369- 3576 
Probably a Madison, WV 251 30 address, however 
there is a Julian, WV 25529 in Zip Code Directory. 

1976 Logan, Chapmanville, Gilbert, Man 

Following in Lo~an, WV 2560 1 section: 
Mrs. Betty J ane Christian, Orville •••••••• 75 2- 2694 
Mr . Earnest Christian, Orville •••••••••••• 75 2-7825 
Mr. Harold Christian, Godby He i ghts ••••••• 752-5413 
Sandra Adams Christian, Whitman ••••• • ••••• 239- 2250 

Following in Chapmanville. WV 25508 section: 

Mr. Franklin L. Christian, Chanmanville ••• 855- 7413 
Mr . Harold N. Christian, Chapmanville ••••. 855-3436 

(Whitman, WV 
25652) 

Mr. McGinnis Christian, Sr ., Sand Creek Road ••.• 855- 9694 
Mr. Paul v. Christian, Chanmanville •••.••• 855- 9204 
Ms . Thelma Christian, Caney Creek ••••••••• 855- 3614 
Mr. William Christian, Kitchen •••••••••••• 855- 3114 

Following in Gilbert, WV 25621 section: 
Mr. Claude Christian, Gilbert •••.••••••••• 664- 9363 
Mr . Mike Christian, Verner ••••••••••••••• 664- 9159 
Oley Christian, Brownfng Fork ••••.•••••••• 664- 9104 
Ozie Chris tian, Browning Fork ••••••••••••. 664- 3742 
Robert Christian , Horsepen Creek ••••.••••• 664-9400 
Wil l iam Christian, Gilbert •••.•••••••••••• 664- 82 16 
Woodrow Christian, Hanover ••..•••••••••••• 664- 9412 

Following in Man, WV 25635 section: 
Almeda Christi an, Gilman Bottom •••••.••••• 583-2117 
Mrs. Carolyn Christian, Accoville •••• • •••• 583- 2372 
Dale Christian, Mallor y ••••••••••.••••••.• 583-6446 
Geor ge Christian, verner ••••.••••••••••••• 583-9890 

1972 Arbovale, Frankford , Hillsboro , Marlinton xllmX:i:m11UXx 

Following from Frankford, WV 24938 section: 
Edna Christian . Renick ••..••••••••••••.••• 497- 2696 (Renick, WV 24966 ) 
Joe Chri stian , Rt 4, Lewisburg, WV 24901 •• 497-2429 
L. H. Christian , Keaster •••••••••••••••••• 497-2536 
Mrs. Lottie Chri stian, Renmck , WV 24966 .~. 497-2339 

Norman Gene Christian, Frankford •••••••••• 497-2770 
Rendel L. Christian, Frankford ••••••••.••• 497-2782 
Susie Christian, Renick , WV 24966 . • ••••••• 497-2971 



·h. ,,ks ;o m•H. h to 
\<< ... [, ~ 1ro • ti.r 

I al 10 c1P1:'• • i l 
will a ten ~t t 
Ur' -. lL l)p 

)1 ) 7'' 

n 

\~P .b · 

( t 

0 

Octobei- 10, 19 'i' i3 

... t; m •· m l\ ; i:.. J I do ..tpp:t"c r: i<~te 
-J tr .... rn the tc..•l•·phonc d trec tca·ies. 

.1< er 
• l , • , t- ( ·o 
• rt Ir t n • I ( 

\I 

·• " n & \ n.ily r e union a nd 
"n(> o .... tl offic<"ra . r a.n~ 

... .:!Utl1Dn fr. July 

[\,,. " CH. i\"ICLBS h·..., 
. - s 'W itl 



AugMt 1, .1979 

Gateway PJtUI.>, 1 nc.. ,ln Ba.Ui.moJte. ha.4, g,Lve.n. the. but 

utimate. on pltlntlng oUll. book, "Some Blta.nc.he~ oo THE 

WORKMAN TREE"-. foJt tho1.>e. 06 you who gave. help and 

wc.oWta.geme.nt along the. way, 1 woul.d Uke. nothlng 

be.ttelt than to give. oJte.e. c.op,Lu on the. book, but I 

am ,Ln ne.e.d 06 Jtal6,[n.g .6ome. money to help pay uoJt. .lt6 

. pltin:tlng. It «kU plt.O bably take. anothcvr. tlvte.e 
month6 0oJt them to c.omplete. p4lnt.b1.g, b,lndln.g and 

1.>ki.pphig the. booh.6. To c.omp.li.me.nt tho1.>e. who have. 
helped and at the 1.>ame. time get 1.>ome 06 the nee.de.d 

0und6, booh.6 c.an be oJt.dcvr.ed at wholuale. pltlc.u _ 

6 oJt. the. ne.x.t two mo nth.6 • 

The book L6 bUn.g oJtde.Jted 6" x 9" 1.>.lz.e., ptiln.te.d- on 

60 lb. acid-61t.e.e pape.Jt, Smythe-1.>ewn halulbound ln' 

g1ta.de. V buc.fvtam. It 1.>houl.d be. a. hlgh-qualU.y book 

and ~t many yeaJU. Book.6 c.a.n be 0Jt.de1t.e.d. at $16 

e.ac.h be.001t.e Oc.:tobe.Jt 7th, 1979. 

Thank you.. 

Slnc.eJLely, 
R. H. Say1t.e. 

Route 1, Box 92 

Bu.c.kha.nnon, WV 26201 

) 

WHAT ZS THIS B~OK; "SOME BRANCHES OF THE 
WORKMAN TREE"? 

This book has been compiled from many years of 
research on the Wor1Jnan name in public records 
plus family groups submitted by individuals. 
It was written with you the reader and book 
owner in mind. !lints and history pertaining 
to the origin of 1the Workman name are given. 
The book gives record of Workmans coming to 
America in the early 1600's. It shows by 
simple maps where some Workman pioneers were 
at different stages of American history. It 
could.be used as a reference book to help 
locate Workman ancestors in the eastern and 
southern states jn the 1790 - 1810 period. A 
fairly thorough family record is carried down 
eight generations from Abraham Workman 
through a son, Joseph Workman, who was born 
about 1735. This family went south and then 
came north up into uhat is now West Virginia 
and then spread to many different states. 
Several pictures, charts, and maps go a.long 
with this text. I 

Enc 1 osed is $ I b ~ for which p 1 ease send me 

I copies of i:he book, "Some Branches of 

THE WORKMAN TREE". Date !l,,9vsf 16, IC/79 
$16 up to October 7, 1979 
$22 after Octdber 7, 1979 
Name H 1 n e s f?. ~.:J.. ,_, / h1 d--h 

Address 200 l 1-YP ,..f_h hlesf0~ood 
City Sa .. ni~ Hnore State C4/,'-l ·1?1!d.J I 
Zip Code i f,2 ad:. . ' } · 

v~fJ~( 



vl-1pus 3. 7'earlman, 2001 v'\Jortb '7tJestwood Avem1e, .Santa Ana. California 92706 
' 'ovrJ'11·rJ:. 14, 1n10 

I t 

,. l' 
., 

' .,. ~ , ~ ..... , ' " ' : ~ • I 

' ··i· . , 
~ ..... '' 

, 
' ' -

" l 

' 
•,· ' ; . " ' 

, ~ 
' '( , :.. ~ \I 1 .1. -., 

' :r• . ,. ·' ' ' . ._,, ' '·:\) ' ' 
, . .... (( :. ' l"rl} ~l 

.,., I 
,, ' ,..,. 

' j ~ . ,. I ( I "'\' e 
~ .. 

' 
. . ,.. 

" ·:~ 

v t ,. ,,) ~. 

, .. 



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa .Ana, California 92706 

near Agnes: 

Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 
8 March 1980 

Hope all is well with you and family. we are still holding 
down the.fort. we had a. rough siege ·1a.stweek, the worst of 
all being young Dalton sick and hospitalized. They termed 
his diagnosis as "epiglotitis". LeAnna has been battling 
tonsilitis for over a month. Hilda nearly came down with 
pneumonia while she was staying with Dalton in the hospital. 
I had to take a week~ vacation to keep everything going. 

I hope your CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES has been a success. 
I have received several corrections and additions in 
relation to SOME BRANCHES OF THE WORKMAN TREE. Thanks for 
referring Ruth Petracek to me on the Kirk-WorkmaR marriage. 
You know the reference about Sarah Kirk, wife of Robert 
workman, being daughter of William Kirk, Sr. came from 
Anderson's WORKMAN FAMILY HISTORY. If it is wrong, I am 
sure that it is not attributable to Mrs. Anderson, but it 
always did seem suspicious to me. I may have mentioned it 
earlier in our correspondence. I think the in.formation 
given by Mrs. Walker may be more correct. 

AloRg the same line, I had a call from Sigel Workman, Jr. 
in Charleston, by which he ordered two books. He said that 
he had collected some information in reeponoe to my 1975 
correspondence, and I suggested ·that he e·end it anyway in 
case r·have a correction-addition supplement published in 
the future. What he sent confirms my suspicion that the 
middle name of Benjamin R., son of Joseph and Ranah Workman, 
was "Reed". Although the Monroe county branches of the 
family have been spelled "Read" "Reid" and "Reed", it is 
interesting to note that the "Read" spellim.g seems to be 
fairly prevalemt. Note enclosed handwritten copy and p. 388 
of "Some Branches ••• " I would be interested to know if you 
ever prove that Benjamin Read and John Read, father's of 
Joseph Workm~~'s first and second wi~ee, were brothers and 
who their parents were. These "Reads" may be a lomg li.ne 
of their owm., completely unrelated to the "Reeds". 

Sililcerely, 

~ 
rhs/encl. 

Ralph Sayre 
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MaJtc.IL 27, 1980 

,1.Vr. . Raf.pfL H. Sayne 
Rou.te 7, Box. 92 
Bu.c.kha.n.n.on, WM.t Vhtghua. 2.62 o 7 

Vea.Jr. Ralph: 

r:i.a.nll you. M mu.c.h fio11. .6e.ncUn9 .the c.oMe.c.-tlon.6 and ad.cU..:tumli to Some Sll.a.nc.hu ofi .. the. 
Wo!tkma.n Fam-l.ty. 

Lll<.e !/Ou., I had .6u.ppotie.d tita..t Be.njam-<.n R. WoJi.hma.rl '.6 ni.ldde..e. na.me. Wal> Re.e.d · and, 06 
c.ouJt..6e., the. 6CUTL-Uu 1r.e.c.otui. you. -0e.n .. t u.ta.be.Mihu .. th.at .. to be :the. c.a.-0e. 

One. oS mu ClllU...6.ti..a.n Sa.rn.t..eir c.oJUi.e6pondena h.a.4 a. Tazewell. Cowity, V,{.Jtg .. fru.a., Re.e.d .Un.e. . 
So 6a1t., howe.veJt, -0he. /Ut.6 6oun.i rwtlWi9 w/Uc.h wou..e.d Un.k. heJt Reed fpni..U...y .to youJt..6 . 1,5 
a. blt.e.a.k,tl1Jtough ..i/J e.veJt made. on .tSU-6, you. ma.y be .6u.Jte. I -0haii.. le.t you.. /mow. 

I futve. had Utte.e. ;ti.Jne. Soll Jt<Ue.<Vtdt be.c..a.u..6e. on .. the. pubUc.a.:Uon µ1te.paJta...tlon..6 . I am 
pla.J11UJ1g .thou.gh .to go .to Sa..U Lake. Clttj ,ln Ha.y a.nd fwpe. .. to ma.ke. a. fie.HJ d..i/J c.oveJL,{.u . 

I hope. tha.:t IJOU. a.iuf. fjOu.lt oanUlff ho..ve. lte.c.oveJte.d 6Mm t.lie. .6..i.e.ge.. Se.ve.Jte. c..old..6 li.a.ve. 
be.en pla.gu..lng mlJ 6a.m.<..ly )o!t a.bout :two we.e.k.6, but e.veJt!fOl'le ,l,t; now 01i the. !toad :to 
1te.c..o v e.ltlJ . 

In pa..Mbtg, 1tUpon.6e :to CHRISTIAN FAMILY CHRONICLES ha.1.i be.e.n qu..lte. e .. n..thu.6,i,Mt..i.c. . I 
had ne.ve.Jt 1tea.Uzed, howe.ve.Jt, fiow thne- c.on.6wrilng the. p!toje.c.-t wou..td be.. 

Sbtc.e.ltei..IJ, 



Mrs . Agnes B. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Ave nue 
Santa Ana , California 92706 

Dear Agnes: 

Buckhannon, West Virginia 

7 November 1985 

I haven't written o r heard from you for quite a while , and 
I h ave bee n wondering i f you are st ill into genealogi cal 
research-- and how things a re going for you otherwise . I h ad 
a bad sick spell last year and it took me most of the year 
to ove r come it . I am now working on my Sayre lineage and 
finding it quite interesting . 

I visited an old friend and Webb cousin l ast Augus t . He has 
published his book on the Webbs, but he i s still obsessed with 
t he mysteriou s history in Wyoming and surrounding cou nties. 
When we we re discussing it , I kn ew (or t hought I did) t hat 
t he census and other r ecords do not support it . Dave t hinks 
t hat many of t he residents of Bearwallow Ridge and s urrounding 
te rritory we r e Cherokee Indians fleeing a nd try ing to protect 
t he mse l ves from being force d to t he western r eservat ion s . He 
now t h inks tha t t he Webbs and Wo rkmans bot h were t i e d in with 
t he Cherokees some way . Perhaps it was when they were in the 
Carolinas befor e 1800. I know you did a l ot of research in 
southwestern West Virgin ia counties . Have you seen a nythin g 
t hat would s upport his t h inking ? 

Anot her t hing, Dave i s trying to deve l op his Moore ancestry 
a nd h as a librarian in Virginia working on it fo r him . I d o n ' t 
know how muc h he h as p aid he r, but I have seen some of he r 
correspond e nce and s he t hrows in a lot of non - related, useless 
( in my opinion ) material . Dave ' s g randfather , Edward Perry 
We bb marrie d Virgi n i a MOORE who was born 3 November 1873, 
daughter of Dav id and Mi l lie (Layne) Moore of Lawrence county 
Kentu c ky. The "Librarian" has supplied him with James Moor e, 
b . ca . 1 827 who married 1833 Mary Moore a nd b a d 11 c hild ren 
includin g hi s great - grandfather Dav id Moore , b . 1844 . Fat he r 
of James Moore is ide nti f i e d as William Smith Moore who was 
b o rn 1798 Washington Cou nty, Virgi nia. I don ' t expect you 
to get into r esearchin g t his, but I kn ow your r esearch ran 
into a Moore line and wo nde r e d i f you may h ave something 
t hat would fit into t hi s. 

I am e nclosing a se l f-addressed enve l ope . I would like to 
have a word or two from you even i f you can't add anything 
to cousin Dave ' s projects . 

Sincere l y you r f ri e nd, 

Ralph H. Sayre 
e ncl . 



.,,;l911es .3. ']'earlman, 2001 vVortb 'j;f)estwood Avenue, ..Santa Ana. California 92706 

Vec.e.mbu 4, 1985 

M-i. Rai.ph H. Say-te. 
Route. 1, Box 9 2 
Bu.c.khannon, wut Vi.'l.gbzia. 26201 

·oe.a." Ralph: 

Ple.<Ue. exc.uoe the. unavoidable. delay .in -iuponrUng to you'l. welc.ome. lettu, whi.c.h wcu in 
my waiting rnail when l 'Le.tu:tned tha ptUt we.eh.end 6iom a gene.a.logic.al tout (c.ou.ple.d 
with vi.ofto to 'le.la.ti.vu and 6-Ue.nd&J. Alt.hough the numbu 06 diJ,c,.oveuu Walt Ii.mite.cl, 
a t)ew we.-ie. ~gni6ic.ant; and being wJ.th iove.d onu wtU a. joy in i.toe..t6. 

A6 you c.a.n .;ee. 6-tom the. a.l.wve, th.e anow~ .. t to you.'l. que&ti.on: Y'u, l a.m otiU ve.11.y muc.h 
J.nto ge.ntlalog.ic.a.l -te&e.a.ic.ii. F O'L ~eve.UL£ ye.a.u, howe.ve.Jt., l had be.en oO mvolved with 
pu.bli.c.a:Uon c.ommitme.nto that l had not engaged in any ou.c.h wo'lk du.Wig that pe.'Liod 06 
time.. 

Coinc1d.e.nto.Uy, du.Wig the pa.ot 6ew month& 1 ha.ve. be.en e.x.ch.anguzg data with VocUe. E. 
&?.owning on hu Wo.Y:kman c.orme.c.tioti&. Ao a -te.lKdt, l had ju&t c.omple.te.d 1e.viewbtg my 
notu on the. 6a.mily. She. io due.ended 6-iom Mo&u and Ma'l.lj "Polly" (MuUino) Wotk.ma.n. 
Z6 you tee.all, Mo&u lo the. &on 06 1~to&u, St., and oe.c.ond w.i6e., Sa.'l.ah (Mau&J Wo"lkman. Io you!lf.e. inte.1eote.d .in oome. 06 my ne.w conelu.oi.on1> on the. me.n named MoAeo Wo-iR.man, let 
me know ~o that. the. bt6o'tmation c.a.n be 1>e.nt to tJOu.. 

You. me.nti.oned v'4itbzg with a We.bb c.ou.Wi ia.&t Au.gu&t and tet)u to hi.m tU Va.ve; 
howevu, you did not gi.ve. ha "'-i.na.me. Could. that be. David A. Tuwu ofi Madi.Aon, wut 
Vi'lginia.1 Hu 1Jon, Ronald R. Tumu, w-iote. a book, Webb Fa.millu o8 the Vl:tginia., 
whi.c.h I pu1tc1uued be.c.atUe. o~ the. 1Jou.the.11.n We..\t Vi.tginbi c.onne.c.tionA mentioned. 

To 11.upond to you.11. que.otJ.on .iie.ga.idbtg po6oi.ble. c.onne.c.uon1> 06 the. We.bbo anci Wo-ik.manlt to 
the. Chuofle.u: l have l>een nothing that. would 6u.b1.tanUate. ~h 'pe.c.uJ.a:ti.on; howevu, 
that dou not me.an thue. u no Unka.ge.. 

Many ye.a.'l.h a.go I d.Uc.u.&1.ed the. t1tadi.ti.on 06 Indian anc.e.ot-iy in 1.e.ve.-ia.l wut Vi.11.gJ.nia. 
6amlll.u with M-t. Sig~u.& Oia.6&on, who ha.A e.ng4€Jed in &o muc.h a-ie.a. ie.Ae.a.tc.h. H .U 
ob/)e.ii.vat1on1, c.ouuponded. to my own; tha.t u, m only a. 6e.w c.a.Au u thu.e. 
doc.ume.ntatlon to .\Uppott the. be.tie.6. l think moit uni.ont. wlth lndianJ. would have. taken 
plac.e. be.00-1e. the. nhte.te.e.nth c.~tu-iy. lnde.e.d, ~ &e.ii.ou&ly doubt tha.t any . 
Chuok.e.e.-1.pe.ak.ing .iie.6u.ge.e.o 61tom N o.iith Calf.oUna would have. be.en we..tc.ome.d anywhue. m 
V./.'iginia duWig the. pe.il.od when they wue. be.i.ng 6o'lc.e.d to the. we.otun -iuuvationo 
about 1838. lThue. c.utal.n.ty oeemA to be. no J.n6.tux te.Mec.ted on c.enou.& 1te.c.o'ld&.) 
lnde.e.d., tliu.e. wtU g'l.e.at ani.moM.ty to any lnr.Uanl• J.n what la.tu be.c.ame. &outhun We.ot 
Vi.izgi.nla.. Not only wa.A thu.e. c.ompe.t./.tion 60-t the. land but ./.t. mu.&t be. -te.me.mbued. that 
the. Chu.oh.e.e. 6ou.ght on the Md.e. 06 the. B'l.iti.&h du.'11.ng the. Ame.de.an Revolution. Mo&t 
authe.ntic.a.ted c.a.AU 06 admbc.tuie. be.tween whlte. H.ttle:i' and India.no 06 wha.te.ve:i til.be. 
duilng the. late. e.i.ghte.e.nth and e.a.lfi.y nine.tee.nth c.e.ntu..Uu wue. c.a.6U whue. the. whi.te. 
uc.a.pe.d c.aptl.vlty but 'l.e.tabie.d. c.l.o&e. ti.u with hi.& Oi hu. 60-t:mu c.aptou. Thu.1., the. 
numb~ii 06 1.U.c.h c.a.6U Wa.A Umi.te.d. l would. be. i.ntuuted ht knowbig whi.c.h 06 the We.bbl> 
01£ Wo-tkman6 might have. be.en among the.mt Could you let me. know what you. ha.ve. on thJ.&f 

100% Recycled Paper 



M-t. Ralph H. S<UJ'Le. Ve.c.e.mbu 4, 19 8 5 

At.though mol>t 06 my Moo1te. /,amily notu a-te. ce.ntued 6a.-ithu e,,ut than Wa.&hington 
County, Vi.'l.gini.a, I did c.he.c.k the.m to Ae.e. i.6 l could Mnd any -te.6ue.nce that mi.ght be 
&i.gni./,i.c.ant fio-t you.11. 6'Li.end' & &e.a'Lch. Re.Ault& we1te negative bu.t mi.ght p-iove. poAit.ive 
on the. ne.x.t e.a'lii.u genuati.on. Many 06 the. Moo-ie. 6amUi.u i.n Wa.&hmgton and T aze.well 
C ou.nti.u had thei11. 11.oob in Roc.kbW:Lge, Bath, and Au.gu.6ta C ou.ntiu, whue I have 
ab~hac.ted numuou.6 'l.ecouL,. By the. way, i.& thue a typog'l.aphkai e.no-t in you.If. 
le.ttu? You. 6tate. that Jame.A Moo'l.e, bo'Ln c.1821, ma.nted in 1833 Ma-ty Moote. and had 
e.le.ve.n child.ten, inciu.di.ng Vavi.d Moo-te., bo1tn 1844. Vo you. have. cone.ct datu Wic.e. l 
doubt that a Wc.-ye.a11.-old wa.& manyingf 

Be6o'le. clo&i.ng, I'd Uke. to &aJJ a wo'l.d about my po&Mble. tiu to the. 
Saylf.e./Se.a/t/Say'LU/Se.a'Lh 6amlty--jt.Ut ve.'11.6'.ed on my -tec.e.nt ttip. B'l1.e6ly, "my" lAabd 
J. Go'te. who ma.n.ie.d Joi.don v. Mi.tcheJ.t Wa6 a dau.ghtu. of, Jamu and Re.be.c.c.a ('RoHJ Go-ie.. 
(l&abe.l Wal> not a dau.ghtu ofi Jo&e.ph and Ma.'t.tha. (Pine.) Go-te, a& I onc.e &pe.c.ulated.J 
Jamu Go'l.e., bo'l.n about 1165 po&&ibiq in Ma'Ujtand, di.e.d ante 6 June. 1831 in 'Rockb«d.ge 
County, Vi.11.ginia, whue. he. had ma.nie.d Re.be.cc.a Ro~& 18 May 1190. Jamu' ~athu Wah 
Mi.c.hae.L Go-ie, p-tove.n by dee.db. ln a de.e.d e.xe.c.u.ted by Ja.mu Say'l.U/Se.a'l.& (&pe.lle.d both 
wa.yA in aoc.u.ment&) tJU.i, Mme. Mi.cha.el Go-te. wa.6 «J.e.nti!Ji.e.d a.& ''l.ovi.ng &on." l have. not 
yet be.e.n able. to de.te.umne. whe.the..iz JamU Sa.y'l.U Wa.& a 6tep-6athu O'L the. na.the.-t-bt-ia.w. 
l a.m i.ncti.ne.d towai.d. the. .tattu bu.t ha.ve. no P'f.006. Judging 61£om othe'L doc.u.menta.tion, 
the. de.e.d wa.& e.x.e.c.uted ~o that Ja.me1> Sa.y1e.& would be tah.e.n c.a'l.e o~ by Mic.ha.et Go'le, 
who1,e w.i6e. w<U p'l.obably Ja.mu Sai111.u' dau.ghtu.. Voe.& any 06 thih 1>e.e.m to ti.e in with 
you.it. own Sayi.e Une.. l have. t11.ac.ed the. ~amlli.u bac.k to Montgomuy and F'l.e.delf.i.c.#1. 
Countiu in Ma.'tyWid. 

By the. way~ have you. made an~/ 1>i9ni6(c.a.nt di.M!ove'li.u on the. e.a'lltJ Wo'lkman Unu 1>i.nc.e. 
you w'l.ote. you'l book.'/ 

lt Wa.& M nic.e. to hea.'L a'l.Om you again, and l look. ~O'LWa."ld to wha.t !JOU. C.an add to the. 
&u.bje.c.tb u.nde. 'l di/,eu.1>1>i.on. 

Si.ncu.e.b.j, 

Enc.lo1>u1£e 
·7' / / 

/ /)~ 

,._, _· :tf_.-r~ I , , 

(/,' J 
/ 

P. s. T hue i.1> no u.he. to ke.ep e.xc.hanging SASE. 



--- ---·~· 

GREETINGS! 

Another year has. passed again, and to answer questions many of you 

have expressed, we are enclosing this note with our Christmas card. 

In November we had 12 •. :93"·!'of ra.in. There was 8' of flood water in 

the basement of Moore Business 'Forms, where Ralph is employed. There 

were 3 deaths in the town of Buckhannon. 

Hilda works at the construction site of Stonewall Jackson Dam. 

Although incomplete, the dam did reduce damage to the town of Weston. 

The panic over the dam "breaking" was created out of a "better safe 

than sorry" attitude as a wooden construction form washed away causing 

some additional water depth in Weston (but~ the reported 3 feet). 

The only family member directly flooded was a niece of Hilda's 

who had about 3 inches in her house. · 

Our eldest, Alan, graduates this month from the Massachusetts 

Institute of Technology with a degree in Chemical Engineering. He will be 

home for the holidays but will return to MA to look for employment .• 

Our second, LeAnna, is now 12, pretty (even with braces), artistic, 

learning the·violin, and a help to us. 

Our second son,' Dalton, is very tall, dimpled, busy, and all boy. 

We hope he'll be our third to graduate from college - more on this about 

the year. 1998. 

And then there's Becky. She is in.day care, which she loves, is a 

Daddy's girl - much to his delight. She shares LeAnn's artistic talents 

and should do well in school. 
l/tl~~·:1 

.~· Mother (Nona Hornbeck Snow) continues active at age 85. She had 

~~i!I};~~- cataract surgery (both eyes) this year. She is the last of the 8 children 

( 
' .. 

of Moses & Betty (Boyce) Hornbeck. Siblings Duffy Hornbeck, Sr. and 

Eva Hornbeck Teets having passed away in 1985. 

Ralph continues work on the Sayre genealogy, but is hampered by a job, 

a family, 11 acres of hillside, eating, sleeping, etc. He was further 

slowed down by a need to put siding ori the cellar house this summer. 

Maybe with the summer's work laid aside, he can find a few. extra 

minutes to apply towards the manuscript. Those of you involved, many 

thanks for your contributions and encourgement! 

Oh yes, Hilda's "Passing Fancy" was a delight. Many pages of 

pleasure were contributed by family members and at least one person, 

cousin Katie Snyder Harbourt, was inspired to write some 50 poems! 

~---"" ....... ______ ...., i 

.• 

.· 

. . •.:·' 

,'~< 
I ~: 



Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Dear Agnes: 

Buckhannon, West Virginia 
December 16, 1985 

No problem with the delay---! was glad to hear from you and to 
know that you, too, are still active in genealogy. I understand 
too the limited discoveries as I have had many of those days. 

I remember corresponding some with Dodie E. Browning some time 
back. She was into quite a quandry with the Moses Workman 
mystery, and I could only tell her what was in the book. I 
had used a lot of logic and assumptions in tying together some 
of the relationships in Some Branches ... I am keeping a file 
of "Additions and corrections to SOME BRANCHES OF THE WORKMAN 
TREE" and for that would be interested on new developments. I 
cannot get involved too much back in the Workman and Webb 
genealogy though because of my work with the Sayre research now. 
Several Sayre cousins are looking over my shoulder, and I definitely 
want to wind this up in the next year or so. 

David Turner bought a book from me a few years ago and I have 
seen his work in the Kith and Kin booklets, but he is not the 
cousin. David G. Webb, Jr. is the Webb cousin with whom I have 
been working. Matison Workman's wife Elizabeth (Webb) had a 
brother Zachariah Webb from whom Dave descends. We are somewhat 
"removed" cousins, but address ourselves as such. Dave is a 
graduate of Marshall University and former Navy Officer, retired. 
He and wife, Helen (a Workman descendant), have a nice new home 
in Huntington now. 

The dates I gave you are as Cousin Dave gave them to me. I don't 
know if Dave has mis-copied what the librarian sent him or if 
she has made the mistake. As I said, I think he is being too 
kind and generous with her. Even if the marriage date were 1843 
it would be unbelievable as James would then be 16. 

I was under.the same assumption as you about the Indian situation 
until Dave got to digging into it. My mother had heard that 
there was a strain of Indian blood (I think from her gt.-uncle 
Andy Workman) far back in the line. I have had pointed out 
to me that every once in a while a sibling will crop up with 
Indian features. Alvin Workman and Maynard Workman were cited 
to me as examples. See their photos on page 260 of "Some Branches 
•.• "and Alvin on oa~e 265. Since there had been no confirmation 
of that suspeclon fn court or census records~ ~I -had riut been-- -
convinced. You know the Sizemores have always claimed Indian 
ancestry, but they have never given any actual accounts. Being 
"listed on the rolls" doesn't tell me anything. I am enclosing 
several pages of miscellaneous information pertinent to this. 
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Of course, we also do not know if the Sizemores, Workmans, and Webbs all tie into the same tribe of Indians. To my knowledge there were no Workmans or Webbs escaped from Indian captivity. Of course Dave's ancestor Zachariah Webb married a Williamson, descendant of Jenny Wiley who was a captive. If I understand his theory though, the Webbs and Workmans probably had Cherokee connections in North Carolina. Old George Webb invited some of his Indian friends to live on Webb Flats, then became known as a preacher and "witch doctor" and sort of a crazy man to scare outsiders away. That way they would not have to go west to the reservations. 

I am enclosing a copy of an excerpt from THE HORN PAPERS which I obtained at the West Virginia Collection, West Virginia University. It will touch briefly on a Sayers family of Virginia, and I think mention the James Sayres that you found. I also checked THE SAYRE FAMILY by Theodore M. Banta, 1901 for more information and it was not there. Not all Sayres in America are descendants of Thomas, as I am, but many of his descendants use various spellings such as Sears, Sayer, Sayers, and Sayres. That was found by Banta and documented in his book. I can trace my line from the immigrant Thomas (1597-1670) down to my great grandfather, Jedediah Sayre (1828-1902) in that book. 

I have been complimented and reprimanded for information published in Some Branches of THE WORKMAN TREE, but no one has sent any information confirming or denying the ancestry as I published it. I had one correspondent trying to tie her "Wortman" ancestors into it, but I never heard if she had any success. So, no significant discoveries on the early Workman lines have been made since the book was published. 

It was good hearing from you again, and I do hope you will have a great Christmas and New Yea~ 

rhs 
encl. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph Sayre and family 

P.S. If old John Reed was Cherokee, this may be a reason Joseph . Wor~man <who m. the Reeds) was always seemingly apart from, but not far, the Boone county branch. He lived sort of in between the Boone county Workmans and Monroe county Reeds. Apparently James Hewett Workman was closest to him of the Boone county branches. RS 



Do nt know i f I gave you t he in fo o n Dave ' s parents from 

h is book, WEBB FAMILY of Bear wallo w Ridge , o r not . I t i s 

Dav id Garl a nd We bb, b . 4 Sept . 1 897 Fa lls burg , La wre nce , Ky 

m. Maude Miller, who was born 30 Mar 1 8 99 d /o J ulius Fr e de ri c k 

a nd Arvil l a (Tay l or) Miller of Bru s h y Ck ., La wre nce , Ky . 

Parent s of Da v id "Garl a nd " We bb we r e Edward Perry We bb 

bo rn 16 Ju ly 1872 Wayne Co . WV who m. 5 Feb . 1 896 

Virginia MOORE . She was born 3 Novemb e r 1 873 Lawrence 

county , Ky . d /o David a nd Mi l lie (La y ne) Moore . 

Just had a not e f r om Da ve . His f ri e nd a nd part ner i n 

Ge neal ogy , Ar c h i e J o nes , fo und a l i s t of Un ion Soldiers in 

t he De p a rtme nt of Ar c h ives in Ch a rle ston , WV as fol l o ws : 

190th Militi a -- West Vir ginia State Troops , Wyomi ng cou nty 

Captain Thomas Godfr ey ' s Compan y 

List inc lude d Geor ge We bb a nd Mat i son Workman 

On Sayr e i n f orma t ion , I fo u nd t h i s no t e : 

from HISTORY OF ROCKBRIDGE COUNTY , VIRGINIA 

Or e n F . Mo rto n , B. l . t . 1 920, 197 3 , 1 980 

Ear ly land pate nts ( Rockbridge) ou tside t he Bo r de n tract : 

Sayers , J a mes , 100 acres--- 1760---east side Buffalo 

One o f lis t who signe d gu a r a ntee f or salar y for Rev . 

Joh n Brown , Timber Ri dge , 1753: Sayer , Dav id 

SAYERS: 1 . David m. Elizab e t h Pax t o n 1794 

2 . J o hn ( d . 1789) m. El i zabeth 
Ch .: William; Mar y ( m. Bater) ; Pr i sc i lla ( m. Gore) 

3 . Robe r t ( d . 1756 , bro . to David ) Ch : Robert 

4 . m. Susann a Thomas by 1827 



REPOR'l' - HIGrilJl.GliTS OF Rl<~SEARCH OF Gf.;QRGE WEBB FAMILY --·--·-- - - - ---George nebb m. (1) Nancy Nuckles dau. or John Nuckles 13 Feb 1795, Botetourt Co, Va • 
. nildrens George Webb b. oa 1795 m. Elizabeth{Kaller)Perdue 10 Mar 1817, Tazevall co,·Va. LDd ·Rhoda Yebb b. lBOO m. Isaao Coxnell B Nov 1822, Lawrence Co, Ohio. George Hebb m. (2) ~a;roline Ri tohie, vdaov o~ John Rltohie. Caroline· had a son, John Ri tohie, by her previous 1arriage. Childs Luoinda Webb b. 1806 m. John Jones, Lawrenoe Co, Ohio. · 

-·--··-!. ~. ~-2. Joseph Franois Kaller m. Susan Soott. Ona ohilds Elizabeth Keller b. ca 1784 m. (l) James Perdue. Children: a son (probably James) and C "-thia Perdue b. oa 1810 m. Jesse 
Dillion 8 Nov 1827, Tazewell Co, Va. Elizabeth Keller Perdue m. 2) George liebb. Elizabet1 bad a sister "Millie" or Mildred Keller b. oa 17 • Joseph and Susan ware divoroed ca i19· ~illie vent to N. Carolina vith her mother to live vi th the Soott family; Elizabeth stayed 
~ith bar ~atber. TragedJr' struok Joseph Kaller vhen his second wife was gored to death by 
:t. bull vhile she vas :feeding oor.n -to iivestock. At about the-same time Jaiea Penh~~ died. 
rha shocking nevs that he had lost both his vi:re and son-in-law caused Joseph to die ·a;.;·, ~hort time later of a heart attaok.· 

·. 3. ·.Tazewell Co, Va. Re.~ords. Involving George We~b: 
1796' - On W'ytho Co, Va. list of tho~·a pati tioning to f'o:rm Tazewell co. . . . "~ .. 

1800 - Oa 'flythe· Co, Va. Tax List . 
- Appointed llm. Steelman of Rowan co, N. Caro;Lina to oonvey land .:ror him on Dutchman• 

Creek, Surr.r Co, N. Carolin~ (Tazewell Co. Deed Book l -p.3) 
lBOi,1802,1806 - On Personal Property Tax List 
1801 - Claim against Tazewell Co •. - one old wolf . 
·1807 - Claim·againat Tazewell Co. - on behal~ of' H. Harmon - one old wolf 
1807 - Deed dated.27 Oot from Howard Bean aok:novledgad f'~r 100 acres on waters of Maiden Fork of Clinch River . ·.:--·: l817 - George Webb m. Eatsy Keller Perdev by. Isaao Quinn, 10 Mar 
1820 - On Personal Property Tax: List •. 

-_,, - ,.,,. .. · 

• Geor a Webb m Elizabeth Keller Perdue. Children:Rhoda Webb b. oa 1817 m {l)John Hebb 
~herokee Indian 2 John W. Simpson;Serilda Webb b. ca 1820 m Raymond Shanton WorkmanJ Mart~ Patsy" 'W'ebb b. oa 1822 m James Smith;Nancy Elizabeth Webb b. ca 1828 m James MaTi~on *,. ... 
~rkman; Edward Perry Webb b 1829 m._Alifair Villiamson; Zachariah Taylor Webb b. l835:m~ 
~arlotte WilliamsonJ Josiah Webb, a minister who died early, leaving wife and 2 young sons; 
~lvin Webb d •. enroute to-Lawrence co, Ohio. Other prob~ble children: George Webb, WilliEµn 
~' J~w;_-~~bb and Alifair Webb who~may have married a Perdue. . 

uebb H'ebb Flats :eearwallow Rid~, Wyoming Co. Ha ovned more than 500 acre 5. George n of ' f mountain adja.oent to the present Twin Falls State Park, of land grant property on ;op o 1 a h a be built ca 1850 no·.,. has 'modern siding and oooupie 
near Maben, W.Va •. ~ t~~s o~in~gof'o: homa~oooupied by the Zaohariah and Edward Webb 
by the Jake Dorsey ·am Y• b n today at the bead of Still Rtmt just inside the east 
families a~ ~h!ep::k:85! ~~to:i~:~ ~ook titled "Pineville .. described G~orge Webb as a man bound~ o h d uthority on· the use of herbs. His .friends called him a ~~e!~e :0~:!~1:b_1~/~~:c 0:~t~s ~alled.him a "vi toh doct~r." George d. ca 1872. 
6. Webb Family Tradition: 

--~-=----=--·;--~ If' Ye may be related to John and Mary our-Vebbs are related to t~.e :Boone .fami~. Berlr..:oco Pa Mary waa Daniel's aunt. 
Eoone Vebb vho were m. as Quaker:e~e~7as'a Union o~val;.,. ~ffioer in the Civil Var. 
George Webb is reported to have Co ~ederate private. Their tmits met one nig?t at His son Edward Webb served asahaV lnl f Va After the father and son recognized ds in the Shenando a ey o • a oroeHroa ble to vi thdraw·, wi tbout combat. eaoh otherl:J _vo~cas they weraa~inst his vill. At the faoe-of.f he informed his riva~ Jos~ph Keller fought : d~a tgthe middle button of his vest. After the dual, he tha·t he intended to 8 '?0 ou · · n I hit it 1 '' 
1 k d this-opponent's body and was heard to say, . oo e a----·_ 

.. David G. Webb, Jr. *I yield l r·I .. had assumed he was named 



THE LEn~ID OF CHIEF . BENGE 

· -!Javid G. ~'1ebb, Jr., author of "Webb ~amily of Bearwallow Ridge," has provided a report on 

an Indian ancestor. For generations descendants of Alifair Williamson b 1834 who married 

Edward P. ~·lebb b. 1827 and her sister, Charlotte ~'lilliamson b 1837 who married Edward's 

brother, Zachariah T. 'fobb b 1835, have known that their mother, Mary Jane Wiley b 1791 

who married Richard Williamson, was a daughter of an Indian chief and Jenny Wiley, famous 

in Kentucky history. '!'hat Indian ancestor has b~en identified as Chief Benge, son of a 

Cherokee father and a white mother. · % ... ~ 

Luther Addington, in his book, ·"History of Wise County," pp. lJ reported this about Chief 

Benge: "After the Ti:eaty of Point Pleasant, October 10, 1774, bands of Shawnees continued -

to come south. Their aim, however, was not revenge, but to plunder and ca:rry away Negroes, ~'.. · ... 

whom they could sell for a price. The most notorious of these was Chief Benge, a half-breed 

Cherokee who had for so long lived among the Shawnees that he was accepted by them as a fellow 

tribesman. and was considered of value because he knew the trails that led to settlements where 

pillaging woul~ be most likely to prove lucrative· ••• Old trails traversed the terrain that 

is now is Wise County (Virginia), as follows: Through Pound Gap, down Guest River and across,. 

High Knob; over Black Mountain, down Callaghan Creek, through Stone Gap and into Lee County ·. 

or from Stone Gap through East Stone Gap, across Powell Mountain at Maple Gap and into Rye Cove, 

and 'beyond. It is apparent that Chief Benge was familiar with all these trails since he ·· ·~:. 

pillaged in P.owell Valley, on the Holston and on the Clinch. Benge's chief ally was a white 

man by the name of Hargis, who lived near Fort Blackmore and was familiar with both the country 

and the settlers' cabins which could be most easily attacked." · 

History books have recorded in detail the story of Jenny Wiley and her famous captivity which 

began at Walker's Creek, Va. in October 1790. A band of Indians, with a Shawnee chief headed 

North wi~h Jenny and other captives to a Shawnee village in southern Ohio, along the the Ohio 

River. Because of high water, the band headed South where .they camped along Little Mudlick in 

an Indian village, located in present Johnson Co., Ky. At this village ~hi-ef'fd~enge~.probablt 

first saw J·enny. He wanted her as his wife because she spoke Cherokee and knew the customs~ 

and dances. She was an expert weaver, and was half-Cherokee, daughter of a Cheokee mother ·: 

and~a/white father, Hezekiah Sellards, who 'taught her English. Benge bought Jenny from the 

Shawnee chief for 50·birch logs, used to make·canoes. He planned to take her to his village 

in Tennessee where she could. teach tribal squawsti"erweaving techniques. During a hunting trip 

before the Indians broke camp' to return home, Jenny made her famous escape and returned. to 

her ~asba.~d, Thomas Wiley. When Benge returned and found that Jenny had escaped he became 

enraged and· swore ''bitter vengeance". He organized a band of Shawnees and headed South to the 

frontier of southwest Virginia where they terrorized white settlers for about three years. 

On April 6, ·1794 Benge and his band raided the .Peter Livingston farm, located on the Holston 

River, and took captive a large number of slaves along with Mrs. Livingston and her children. 

Mr. Addington further reported: "The Lee County court w~s in session wh~n the news of· the raid 

of the Livingston family was carried down Powell River. Lieutenant Vincent Hobbs, who was i11 

charge of the State militia in that area, took a detachment of men and went to a pass in the 

Cumberland mountains which was used by the Indians. They found that some Indians had already 

gone through the pass. Going on they found two making a fire to prepare a meal. These they · 

shot then Hobbs concluded that the prisoners had not yet come along. So, he and his men took 

the back trail to a pass, perhaps Powell Mountain, which he thought Benge would use. They 

had no more than hidden along the trail when Benge was seen hiding his Redskins and the prison­

ers along the trail. Hobbs shot and killed Benge." Hobbs' superior, Colonel Arthur Campbell, 

made a report on April 15, 1794 to the Governor of Virginia that certified Benge's death,. 

Lieutenant Hobbs was awarded a silver-plated rife by the Governor for his her.oi~ action. 

Following Benge's death, his uncle who lived near Knoxville, Tennessee threatened to take a 

band of w~iors to kill Lieutenant Hobbs, but the threat was never carried out. Today, 

many of the descendants of Chief Benge live throughout southern West Virginia and adjacent. 

states. Over 8,000 of these descendants are listed in Dave Webb's book. Some of the major 

family groups are Webb, Williamson, Wiley, Moore, Perry, Smith, Adkins and .. Nelson. For · · 

further information interested parties should write to: 

.. 

David G. Webb, Jr. 
101 White Heron Lane 
Summerville,· SC 29483 



.~a,: 

. ·iif~'· . 't(,fl.A 

~;aJ >.Jd~· d~;d,.,· 

···~. 
Dear Ralph & Hilda: ' ,~' 

. ':~l'· 

Meant to answer your kind letter so many weeks ago, but we never got around "bo it-.. ~~~. 
We have had Helen's brothers and families for a visit. Last week we had Emmett . ·· -~f.· 
B. Webb and family for an afternoon (see page )14 of book). They are probably . ...~ . 
double cousins.. They are descendants of Lucinda Webb b 1806 who m John Jones. They '~~r-.· · 
are also descendants of Elias Webb. My guess is that Elias was a brother of our 4"~{: .. 
George Webb (Sr.). ··~~~~ 

· .. • •. "'H·~·· 

Got into a side :trip last month that really surprised us. We visited Wise and Norton~·~~· 
VA. I have known atltm.tt rv ancesto:t, Jenny Wiley of Kentucky history. While in 1·'U$:.:. 
captivity in 1790 she became pregnant by a Chief Benge (see pp._54). Found out Benge ~f. ·(j· 
had a Cherokee. fa th~r and white· mother. What threw us off was that Benge led a band'.· · ·~: 

of Shawnees that terrorized white settlers in Clinch and Holston River valleys, in .\~b.·~·-·· 
present Lee & Wise Counties. As a Cherokee*he was made chief because he knew the , : .. ~~·;· 
trails, hunting grounds and the location of the settlers. What really got Benge <~ 

killed.on 9 Apr 1794 wasn't the killing of white settlers but his capture of numerous}J 
slaves - -hundreds. Benge and his Shawnees took the slaves North and sold them I /~!~ · 
Lt. Vincent Hobbs and his 12 men of Lee Co. Militia were honored by the Governor of .<~~; ;::. 
VA. Hobbs was presente~ with a silver decorated rifle by the Governor. His superi~!~~:·: .. 
Colonel Campbell. took Benge's scalp to Richmond as proof that Benge had indeed been {ft.1'~ 

killed. Helen and I have a photo standing on Benge 's Rock, overlooking the valley cl0!58..,_. 
to Norton, VA. That's my ancestor, Ralph & Hilda I . . . . ;:,u 
Too bad you couldi\ 't have stayed another few days after your visit. We had delightful:';': 
days at the beach during the following week. We have had 14 days in a row of 90 degrees· 

,,,/or more. It was 103 yesterday and "just" 101 today. That's just too darn hot for "."::.1· 
/ us with all the humidi ~Y· ~~>· 

·"~;'~~ .. 
, Now that we know each other we hope you can visit with us when ymu come South. ·We haye ; 

. · 

a lot to see yet, and we will try to provide ,.ore sunshine next time. . tj 
In "W.Va. Hillbilly" I think I read that the dam at Jackson's Mill had withstood thel} :}~ 
attacks of the environmentalists and was being authorized for construction by US ~: · 
Corps of Engineers. Hope that helps you, Hilda. ·· ;··:· f;:· 

-~, titf 

I have told several Workman cousins that your book is either exhausted or in very ".:Ji~·· 
short supply. I told our cousin, Leo Moore, Man, WV who is in contact with Nellie ·~~~ 
Workman th;.i.t she should call you before ordering. I said I was through with genealogy.: 
for a long time, however, I'm involved with some research on the Moore, Brewer & Tayl~ 
lines. ·.".· • ";*,;s:;• 

J, ··.• •• 

Well, Ralph, Hilda,Leanna,Dalton & Becky we send our love ~nd 
day we can meet Alan. 

.. 
* B.enge was listed as a Shawnee in the book .• 
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Cousin Ralph: 

DAVID G. WEBB, JR. 
(304) 736-8613 

5315 FOREST HEIGHTS DRIVE 
HUNTINGTON, Wt 25705 

1. ""'· ~-

6/20/65 

We.11, it has been 8 months since we returned to the Mountain State, and we are 

still delighted. We keep hoping you and your family can find youselves here in 

the Huntington area. we have plenty of room - -three baths plus a creek next door 

I've been thinking a bit since I have done some more research on my Webb - Williamson 

family. It all is beginning to "gel" for me. Maybe you grasped this some ti~e ago. 

The Workmans, as I have read, packed up their wagons and wintered over in the highlands, 

and would return to their families in th.e spring, in the Shenandoah Valley. I think 

they were accompanied by friendly Cherokees. This activity went on for a number of 

years, possibly late 1790's and early 1800's. 

Our George Webb (Sr.) whom Nancy Knuckles/Nuckles in 1795 died in 1821 on the farm, 

located on Brushy Fork of the Bluestone River, ·Tazewell Co.,VA. Our George Webb(Jr.) 

b9rn 1795 had a dau. by a Cherokee ca 1813, and her name was Rhoda Webb. I think she 

married y(::ung to a Cherokee "Medicine .Man" who took the name John Webb.· John and Rhoda 

had 7 known ch i.ldren. Then bang I The Indian Removal Act of 1830 changed things, 

almost overnight. You have reported that Joseph Workman owned land on Slab Fork 

District, in present Wyoming Co. ,vN in 1828. Why our George Webb moved to Bearwallow 

Ridge and settled on Workman land may have happened because Joseph was a friend of the 

Cherokees through his hunting expeditions and George because of his Cherokee relatives 

and friends. George arrived after 18:)0 and before 1840. I believe strongly that 

our George, a mountain preacher, pr~vided a sanctuary for Cherokees on Webb Flats of 

Bearwallow Ridge. The story I covered in the book about our "witch'' George Webb was 

his strategy to keep .the Army away from his Cherokees, and a forced march-to Oklahoma. 

No mystery h~w Raymond Shanton Workman met Serilda Webb and James Matison Workman met 

Nancy Elizabeth Webb • 

Now skipping around a bit - -but relavant to the whole picture. Jenny Wiley b 17_9~ 
.• 



-2- ,•' " 
• \r ~~;~ 

wife of Thomas Wiley, was .capttired by Indians on 1 Oct. 1789, Wa~ker's Creek, VA ·:~t; (in present Bland Co). 

captivity, and a park was named ·for her, What is not readily known is that Benge, ·.·.~. 
a Cherokee chief from the Little Tennessee River fathered Mary Jane Wiley bL179r:~~·· ~ 

Kentucky history books are full· of Jenny and her famous 

· .. . · (Pike Co KY) .- ~~l~;. [_ 
Jenny was in captivity. Mary Jane later m Richard Williamson on 10 Oct 'i810. Abou·t~t. r._ 

• . .. 4: 

18)4 the family moved to Cabe U Co., VA (now Wayne Co., WV) where other Williamsons i;,it,::. 

lived, In the late 18'.30's Richard and family moved .to Micajah Ridge, about J milesl~ 
south of Bo.arwallow Ridge in present Wyoming Co., WV. Richard was a far.er/school ~~~chei 

o·'· . 

r~ Mary Jane (Wiley)Williamso~:may have been as much as 'J/4 Cherokee. My g-g grand:~~/ .. t.· 

mother, Alifair(Williamson)Webb b ca 18)4 looks at least J/8 Indian (see page 53) _-·'.'~ r 
• :'~ -:~·.r'I: ' 

·"/, :/. i 
t have heard that Richard's Cherokees didn't fit in too well with the rest of the -.:.;3. 1 

Williamson family who may have "looked down" on his half-breeds, Why settle on. . .·~~· l 
Micajah Ridge ? I think the answer is Cherokees - -relatives and friends. 

.. t~.· 
At the ,~lA 

·~·~,"~ ·.·.:.-=-· . 

Williamson. school you found Workmans, Williamsons and Webbs. At the preaching servi.c.~ 
;~·;'.~.· 

on Sundays you found the same families again. Cherokees all over the place. ···~):F 
: ; -~f. 
~tr 

Floyd Hendricks, Jr.,· g-g grandson of Rhoda(Webb)Webb has provided most of my input(/;·· . ~ 
. . . •;1t~· .. ... 

about George Webb's Cherokee kin and friends. 
. ~~.· 

·-~~~:. f: 
........ (~~~ f 

-~f!:~· L 
_Floyd· has provieed s~me information ab~u~ Aunt Rhoda and her family. He said that _-. i&.:"· . r. · 
tradition indicates that when Aunt Rhoda married her 2nd husband, _John w. Simpson, ;~-~, f 

I believe after lbl:le Civil War. It must have been before 1(\70 when George is listed,~''. I 
-..:.,;.. ., I 

When Rhoda m John Simpson, George moved out l 
,.ii ' 

without his wife Elizabeth in the Census. 

of the cabin he bui..1 t in 18.5Cl°(and still stands today) and moved a mile or so. away· to~ , 
I . ·. : 

the head of Still Run where a new cabin was built for him. He died there in 1872 and 
··'j ~: 

was buried behind the cabin. My guess is that his wife Elizabeth is also buried -there. 
i 

Floyd Hendricks,· Jr. has located the grave of Richard Williamson; in the Mullens Ce~~' l 

Bud Mt., close· to his Michjah Ridge farm. He also died in 1872. 
(d 1888) 

Aunt Rhoda is buried wi~h John 'Simpson in the Simpson Cemetery. 

,. 
Floyd thinks tha t<i; ··• 

. •. 

He is looking into~that ~ ·r... ; 

one. He also says he knows where·the James Matison gzxm Workman farm was. I've rambled . 

.. quite a bit, What is your response to all of this ... stufo1, Ralph ? Best wishes t~:.~;.ou, • 

Hilda and the family, We love you. · {::::/_a.uc.-. - 11./. t f ;'·~ 
· David G. Webt~""' ' ·'_:-
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DAVID G. WEBB, JR. 
{304) 736-8813 

5315 FOREST HEIGHTS DRIVE 
HUNTINGTON, WV 25705 

Cousin Ralphs {and Hilda,Leann,Dalton & Becky) 

.1 "'·~· 

23 July 1985 

Thanks for sharing with us the Sizemore/Workman materials. The report that the 

father of Elizabeth(Reed)Workma.n, John Reed who was "on the Chetokee rolls" seems?;~ 

quite important. It is the final link of what I call the "Cherokee Connection," t: 

involving our George Webb, (Jr.), Richard Williamson and Joseph Workman. My guess· 

is that they saved numerous Cherokees from the Army ttuit was force-marching Indians 

to the Oklahoma Territory, as per Indian Removal Act of 18jO. 
"~i<' 

A sad report. Julie(Workman)Gelle, d/o Robert Workman, listed on p. 326 of your 

book and p.164 of mine lost her home by a fire. Her addresss Mrs. Julie Gelle, Rt 2 

Box 27, Sandstone, Minnesota 55072. I know she would be quite pleased to hear from 

you, Ralph. She lost her 5-state spoon (X)llection. I'm sending her a WV spoon and 

my Aunt Kathlee(Webb)Grimes is sending a SC spoon. ~ .. ,_ 

On another sad note for us. Our pastor, Charles Thompson, Vinson Memorial Christian 

Church has lung cancer. The odds on his recover don't seem too good at this time. 

~e a.re a!l praying real hard that the Lord will find a way to restore his health. I'm 

sorry to say he was a fairly he!VJ smoker. 

Again, Ralph, thanks a lot for the materials. Wish you and your family can come our 

way.for a visit. We have j full baths and a "crick" next door I Plenty of room. 

We love you. 

;lL'-T>~ 
David G. Webb, Jr. 

PS Where is Alan going to live after his schooling ? 

I 
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1403 South Askin Street 
Martinsville, Virginia 2411a 
January 17, 1984 

Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
RL 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 

Dear sir 

. ..,.,..,,., .. 

I recently acquired some information on the Sizemore family that mentions 
the Workmans. The information appears in an Eastern Cherokee application 
that wa~ submitted to the Bureau of Indian Affairs in '1907. Prepared by 
a Mr. Wiley Sizemore, it mentions that Joseph Workman was bor.n in Germany 
(probably born in Pennsylvania of German descent), and that John Reed was 
an en~olled Cherokee. This material and much more: has been collected by 
a distant relative, Mr. Ronald L. Blevins, 5433 Rolfe Av., Norfolk, Virginia 
23508. I hope that you can use this. Best \\lishes to you and your 
family. 

Sincerely your~ . 

~~~-1J3~ 
Douglas G. Belcher 

I 

.. 
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mill ever erecte? west of the Alle~heny M~untains, near the Su r 
~rove Church,,.m Greene Township, Greene County Pennsyl ~ 
m 17 81. .· ' . vam~. 

JOHN HOFFMAN was born in Amwell Township Wash· 
ton County, Pennsylvania, January 24, 1856. He married Miss Fm!. 
Gd they had three sons and four daughters, as follows: Pe~r' 

eorge, Abraham, Mahala, Sarah, Mrs. Smith and Mrs El' ' Headley. . , • 1za 

G~orge Hoffn;ian, the father of John Hoffman, was bor~ in 
Washington To.wnship, Gr~ene County, Pennsylvania, A ril 2 
18.17 · He married Susan Stegner of Philadelphia. The fol'f owin 1 

children were horn to them· Jane George Tho d J h g G · , , mas, an · o n 
eorge Hoffma~, the father of George, Jr., was born in G;eenc 

County, Pennsylvania, October 12, 1784. He married· Marg 
Gray, and th~y. had thr,ee sons ang three daughters, as foilo~~~ 
Margaret, William, Thomas, George, Ernaline, and Elizabeth. · 
· . John Hoffm~n, the father of the above G~orge Hoff man, and his 
brother, Zachariah Hoffman, were the sons of Thomas Hoffma · f 
Loudon ~ou?ty, Yirginia. John Hoffman was born in Lou~:n 
County, V1rgm.1a, m 1746, and Zachariah Hoffman May 14 1749 

.They settled m Northwest Augusta County V! · · (G, . C p 1 • , 1rg101a reene 
ounty, enn~! vama) in 1771 (Court Records-1772). J h 

Ho~man married Sarah Leet in Williamsburg, Virginia, in 17~9n 
G
and 1~.1771 he located on a tract of land in Washington Township' 

:l"eene County, Pennsylvania. · ' 
l ohn and Sarah Hoffman had ten children : Thomas J a 

M
Resm, John, Zachariah, William, Jane, Mariah Susan~ah ~nesd, 

argaret. · ' ' 
. John.H?~man .W.a.s a wood ranger in 1772 and 1773, a m~mber 

of the V1rgm1a M1Iit1a and served in Dunn;iorc's War in 1774 
. In 177?,' he enrolled a~ a-volunteer in Colonel Morgan's "border 

Or1ft~ co~ps, and was stationed at "Zanes Fort" and ferry on th 
h10 River · · · ' e 

. . . These t~o sons of Thomas Hoffman, of L~udon Cou~t ~ir 
g1ma, were the grandsons of George and Mary. McGee Hoff y, £ 
CouTty Armah, Ireland, who immigrated to Philadelphia j:~~'t; 
T . hey had the fo!lowing sons and daughters: Michael, Richard. 

homas, John, David, Mary, and Ann. ' 

. WILLIAM AY~RS was horn in New Jersey in 17 62 and locat­;.iH. Gree
1
ne ~~fnty m 1784. He had four sons and three daughter.s. 

d' ld t~m!l 7~7 I~~, Jacob, John, Ru.th, Amelia, a~d Margaret. H~ 
IC Jn • 1las ~y~rs, bor~ I~ 17 81, came to. Washington 

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES ~ 
\ 

:-. County with.his parents at the age of three. He grew up in Greene'·, 
- County. He was a soldier in the War of 1812, and was in the ' \ 

birtles ·of Lundys Lane and New Orleans. · \ 

JAMES HAMILTON CHAMBERS, son of John and Mary 
.. Chambers, was born in County Derry, Ireland~ in 17 50. His mother 
i. Jicd during the voyage to Virginia in 1770, and was buried at sea. 

With his family, he settled in Marshall County, West Virginia. 
{ He married Rebecca Bell of Virginia and had four sons and two 

Jaughters: Benjamin, John, Joseph, William, Mary, and Margaret. 
. In 1790, he and his two sons, Benjamin and John, settled in 
Lancaster County, Pennsylvania, where the sons became the first 
'representatives· of the Pennsylvania line of the Chambers family. 
His son Joseph lived ·on the old home farm in Marshall County, 

. : West Virginia. He married Rebecca Bell, daughter of John Bell 
of Virginia, and they became the parents of seven children, one of 
whom was James P. Chambers, who was born September 30, 1825. 

( .

.. :.. James P. Chambers, married Mary Porter. and located near West 

. Alexander in 1849. _. . .. . · . 
ROBERT SAYERS, son of Alexander, was born in 1752 on 

the estate "Beverly Manor," which his grandfather Robert Sayers 
purchased in 1720 and where he died in 1746. He was educated in 
Bedford County and was . in school there when his father died in 

· 1765. In 1767, Robert Breckinridge was appointed his guardian . 
In 1770, with his older brother, James· Sa ye rs, he came to Wash-

' ington County, locating on land selected by John Canon for George 
Washington, around West Middle Town. They erected a log house 
of four rooms and opened it to the general public as Sayers Inn. The 
Sayers brothers paid ten shillings' Virginia personal property tax 
in 1772. They lived in the "Great Western Inn" until the district 
of West Augusta was formed in October 1775. At that time 
Washington tr,aded this land to Colonel Marmaduke, who released 
it to the p~tentees in 1780. In 1776, he entered the army as first 
lieutenant of the Seventh Virginia Regiment and on April 4, 1777, 
was promoted to a _captaincy. He, served in Morgan's brigade, his 
regiment in 1778 being the Fifth Virginia. In May 1779, he made 
a brilliant address at Augusta Town on "The General Prospect of 
the Colonies, and the Effects of the Border Virginians on the British 
Army." His family _lived in Augusta Town at that time, and it 
was just a month later that he received his honorable discharge from 
further war service. In 1780, when Augusta Town was destroyed, 
he and his family returned to Montgomery County. In 1781, he 

. ,. .. . ·.·. 
;; : . ~ . ·. :·· , , , ,, :~;,l.~:~nt.~d~ ~t.~~o~:z.~.: :~~.,~i;~i~i,:'.~~::~~~~~ .t ~i~~- i~ /so~: 
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THE HORN PAPERS 

wife died at Baltimore in 1716. He married a second time in 1717 and had four sons (William~ Isaac, Ebenezer, and Noah) ind two daughters. He became a fur trader in 1722 and explored the head . waters of the James River.' In 1729, he, with Dr. Samuel Eckerlin, went to the headwaters of the Kanawha and followed the river almost to the point where the Kanawha arid Fayette County line crosses the river, but established no fur camp. He returned to his family in the fall of 1729. In 1731, he and his son Isaac explored northern Virginia. While on this trip his son Isaac was captured by the Cherokee Indians. In 1734, William Zane, Sr., with his family including his daughter Ruth, settled in Rockingham County, Vir: ginia, where he lived until his death in 17 52. His widow died in 1769 . 

· ANDREW YOUNG was born in Maryland in 17·47. He s'et .. tled in .what is now West Bethlehem Township, Washington Coun. ty, in 1771. He married Hanna Barr. To them were born the fol. lo-yving children: Abraha~, John, Morgan, Elizabeth, Hannah, Priscilla, and Barbara. He tomahawked 212 acres on Indian Ridge that Christopher_ Horn tomahawked in October 177 S. This land was warranted January 27, 1785, surveyed March 2, 1785, patented by his son, Abraham Young, February 26, 1786, and called "Northern Valley." Andrew Young died in 1816. His wife died in 1822. · · 

THE SAYERS FAMILY 

The Sayers or Sayre family in Greene County is descended from a line of silk merchants originally from Leighton Buzzard, Bedford· shire, England. Thomas Sayre, the ancestor who came to America, was baptized at Leighton Buzzard in 1597, and his parents, Francis Sayre and Elizabeth Atkins, were married, according to the church record, at Lei hton B"uzzard on November 15, 1591. 
ayre was an assayer em lo ed in the English mmt an e to ynn, assac usetts, in 1638. In 1640, e appeared near what is now Southampton, Long Island, and in 1648 built there the first house built by any Englishman in New York State. This house re­mained as originally constructed until it was torn down in l-91'S. ,q1" 

Daniel Sayre, son of Thomas, was a whaler out of Southampton. He had a son David, who settled in Coh~nsey County, New Jersey. David Sayre had a son David, who was the father of William Sayre, who finally settled in Greene County. _ 
William Sayre was born in Cohansey County, New Jersey, in 1729, and married Mary Fithian in 1762. He was of the fifth 

.~· ... .. 

\ BIOGRAiPHICAL SKETCHES 
\ 

\ generation, beginning with the American ancestor Thomas. h. moved to Beverly Manor, Virginia, and afterwards to Augusta, 
1 County, which was supposed to include territory that is now Greene \ County. In 1769, William Sayre and family came to Northwest ' Virginia and located on land on the north side of South Ten l\1ile Creek, east of what is now known as the borough of Waynesburg. He was a veteran of the Revolutionary War, having enlisted at . Philadelphia. After the war, he came back and completed his settlement in Greene County. He he\d the following children: Josiah Sayers, born 1763, who married Rhoda Drake; Phoebe Sayers, born 1-766, who married James Morris; Reuben Sayers, born .1768, who died unmarried August 18, 1832: Thomas Sayers, born 1770, who married Frances Dye; Ephraim Sayers, born near Waynesburg in 1773, who married Mary Wood, and died Septem­ber 1, 1858; Ruth Sayers, born 1775, who married Joseph Evans. William Sayre died September 16, 1796, and was buried at Old Fort Jackson.· His will was the second recorded in Greene County. 

Ezra Mitchell Sayers, .son o-f Ephraim Sayers, was born May 30, 1812, and died March 3, 1909. He was a prominent lawyer in ac~ive practice for over sixty years. His son, James E. Sayers, was born May 30, 1845, and died Septe,:nber 26, 1926. He was an editor, a lawyer, and a veteran of the Civil War. His son, Albert H. Sayers, was judge of the several courts of Greene County from 1926 to 1936, and he and his sister Jane, now living at Waynesburg, 
are of the ninth generation. .. 

. FAMIL'f OF E. M. SAYERS 
E. M. Sayers was admitted to the practice of the law in the Greene County Court 1835. His son, Jaines E. Sayers, was admitted in 1874. Albert H. Sayers, ~on of James E. Sayers, was admitted in: 1893, servirig as Judge of the Greene County Courts from 1926 to 1936. James B. Sayers, son of A. H. Sayers, was admitted in 1926. His brother, Albert Allison Sayers, was ad­mitted in 1938. Twice three generations of this family were actively engaged in the practice of law at' the same time. This is believed to have establi~hed a record in the State of Pennsylvania and covers a period of 109 years to date. During this time other members of the Sayers family read and practiced law-most recently L. W. Sayers, son of Frank Sayers, an~H. C. Sayers, Jr., 

son of.H.C. Sayers. ~ 
Harriet T. Sayers, was a pioneer worker in tpe field of temper-

.. ',°,~e,, ;.°~~. o~ the :f.~. e~~t~e~,b~rs ,~!.}~J W.~~;.:~· .. ~~r . ·. ::.::/·/··._-: .... -., .. _ . ~ .. ::~·" ·.:,.:.;;~:~~---: .. : -<~:::~~·:t" . ._:'··· ·: j·'t-·~"*·:"·: ~>:' ·: .. ·.;:·. ..~ ..... 
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daughter, Mary, has ·c_onsistently carried on the work begun by her·\ · 
.. mother. · . 

Jane Sa ye rs, daughter of James . E. Sa ye rs, served as Fore. 
woman of the Grand Jury at September Term of Cou-rt in 1922, 
becoming the first woman in the County and State to fill this office. 
In 1936. she was an alternate delegate to the National Republican 
convention in Chicago, the first Republican woman to serve in 
this capacicy from the Washington and Greene County District. 

Thomas Sayers was born in Salem County, New Jersey, Decem.. 
her 26, 1770. On April 23, 1795, he married ~ranees Dye, who 

"was born January 7, 1777, and died February 27, 1853 .• He was a 
farmer in Washington~ and about the year 1810 moved to Miami 
County, Ohio. A letter from him to his brother Ephraim in Pennsyl. 
vania i$. in possession of a descendant of the latter, who caused it 
to be published in a Pennsylvania newspaper. It is here given as 
an illustration of some of the trials to which the early pioneers of 
our western states were subjected early in the century. He died 
July 15, 1844. · 

LETTER WRITTEN BY THOMAS SAYERS To His BROTHER EPHRAIM 

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES 515 .. 
about to raise a company of rangers to spy on our frontiers, who 
probably will be a help to our safety. . · · · 

The most strange and awful news I have to relate to you is the 
shaking of the earth through all this country; the first shock of 
earthquake felt here was, I think, about the 16th of December; the 
last was on Friday last, first about 4 o'clock in the morning, the 
other about 9 o'clock i~ the evening. The first of the two last men­
tioned was very hard and· the .eart~ continued in motion for the 
space of two minutes, and some say more. I suppose it was not 
felt in Waynesburg or you would have mentioned it in your letter. 

There is a copy of a letter published in a newspaper from a 
gentleman passing down the ·Mississippi, who was anchored near 
the Little Prairie, a little below the Chickasaw Bluffs. He stated 
that the earthquake, which was on the 16th of December, was very 
hard there, and that many of the islands sank in part and were split 
to pieces and the banks in places fell in in acres together, and all the 
logs et~., imbedded in the bottom of the river, rose up and greatly 
obstructed the passage down the river, .and that the inhabitants of 
that part were moving off from the river. Other re.ports are 
going that a volcanic eruption was taken place up the Missouri 
River in one of the mountains, and that it bursts forth with fire and Miami ·county, Ohio State, that it has destroyed a vast many Indians near it. The truth of those the 9th of February, 1812 reports I am not able to ascertain, but true it is that it is the awful Dear Brother: I once more· am permitted by the leave of power of God to shake terribly the earth. I now come to tell you Divine Providence, with time and opportunity, to write to you, and ' something about the land as you requested me. Mr. Smith has am happy to inform you that my· family is as well as common, broke up and gone off down the river, tho' it is said full handed, thank God for his mercy. I received yours of the 29th of December, and has left his la~ds in the hands of W. Lowery, his former agent, 

\ 

and also that you sent to Zanesville, and am glad to hear that you who is now his son-in-law, who sells to any who will purchase, tho' · are all welt On the 20th of last month, a day or two after I he does not sell much, ·as there has been one fourth paid and the · received your last letter, I started to Fort Wayhe with a sled in certificate taken out, so the back interest makes it come high to the · company.with five others, with whisky and flour for that garrison; it purchaser. Anoth.er thing in his favor was that Congress allowed lies about a hundred miles from where I live in a northwest direction them a year of grace, the same as is allowed on other public lands . on what is called the Mamee, or Miami' of the Lake. About 60 not excepted to the rights of preemption, which prolongs the time miles of the· way is through the Indian lands and uninhabited. We of forfeiture till the first day of next January. I advise you, if you had to encamp out five nights, the snow about 14 inches deep and the have a mind for land here to come down next fall, and if you like, weather very cold. Some got their feet frostbit, tho' I did not: deposit your money with a receiver or so~e person, to enter, when yet I am· very unwell since I returned. I saw a good many Indians forfeited, in your name. This is the best instruction I am able to at the fort, some of a 'strange tribe called the Kickepoos from the give you and am but a poor adviser at any time. Illinois River, but did not learn their business there. There is I have a house and lot in Staunton; I wish you would send some great talk of a Briti'sh and Indian war. If there should be war with l . one to buy it. It is fram~, with a stone chimney, two ~re places, a England it is probable that there will be an Indian war also; if so it · good well of water in the yard, and the lot is enclosed with. a post _will be well with you and others who are out of. danger •. I lately and rail fence·. I ask only $140 for it, and the forty I would take in .. , saw a letter from one of our legislato.rs, who .says_ that they _arc : _shoemaking, if you can sen~ a sho~maker to p~rchas~.U think t'1is · .. ··. -.:· -~· ... >t- · · · · :.· .. · .~r.: :..~ ~~· ..... ,·· .. : i-~~·:t<,: \r2~r:-.·( .... :·:: ·)· \·.~, .\·:·-: .~.:~t~.~~~tK~~(~>· ·.-:.::;/; .. · :·\::~//:.·( ... ~~;;<·1~:;:":/.t>(:~;.,.·;i.~~1/!/~?~\t·} -~·. ~· ·:~:". '.-:,·.~ '. '·" .. . . 
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is very low, and.,~ shoemaker is very much wanted, and ·would meet 
with good encouragement, there being two tanyards near. and n~, 
shoemaker. I shall be glad to see you or Rueben down here. I do 
no~ ever expect to come and see you again, as I am embarrassed 
with a large and expensive family, which requires my care and atten­
tion at home. We now have 12 children, four sons and eight daugh-

. ·ters. The youngest was born on the 15th of November. · 
I shall omit writing again until John Dye goes up in the spring 

. and then I will again if I am spared, and you can do the same whe~ 
he returnes. · · 

No more at present; my pen is getting very bad, and I have now 
encroached on the hours alloted me for sleep, and must conclude 
wi.th remembering my lov~ to my mother, brothers and all inquirin~ 
fr1en~s •. Fannie remembers her love to Polly, and so do -I also. 
Requesting y~u to show this letter to my mother, I am and remain 
yoUJ: friend and brother. Thomas Sayers. 

. James and Robert Sayre, sons of Alexander Sayre, were born 
on the estate of Beverly Manor, which their grandfather, Robert 
Sayre, purchased in 1720, and where he died in 1746. Robert Sayre 
was born in 17 5 2 and was educated in ·Bedford County. He was 
in school there when his father died in 1765. · In 1766, Robert 
Breckinridge was appointed his guardian. In 1771, he, with his 

. brother James, came to what is now Washington County, locating 
on land ,that John Canon had selected 'for George Washington 
around West Middletown. They erected a log house, consisting 
of four rooms, and opened it to the public as Sayres's Inn. These 
brothers were located there in 1773 when the Virginia poll was 
made. They paid ten shillings Virginia property tax. in 1773, for 
the year 1772. When the district of Augusta was formed in 1775 
Washington traded his claim to this land to Colonel Marmaduke' 
who later released it to the warantee and patentee, Thomas Urie

1 

who called it "Constitution." .In 1776, these two Sayre brother~ 
. located in Augustatown. Robert Sayre enlisted in the army and 
became a captain in 1778. He made a brilliant address at Augusta. 
town on May 4, 1779, on the general prospects of the colonies and 
the great effects of the "Border Virginians on the British Army 
and the· British Government." He served in Morgan's brigade, and 
his regiment became. the Fifth Virginia in .1778. Robert Sayre, 
whose name was. written Sayers, was ·honorably discharged, and 
returned to Montgomery County, where he purchased a home near 

·Colonel Preston. In 1781, he represented his county in; the Virginia 
Assembly. He died in; 1809. · . · · 

.. ... . . . .. . ~>J·.6:: ,. . . . :; .. ' ".. . . .... 
·' 
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William Sayers, a younger brother of James and Robert Sayers, 
came-to the Sayres' home at the Great \Vestern Inn· in 1774, but the 
same year he located in Fincastle County, and in 1775 was deputy 
sheriff of the county. · 

... JOHN SNIDER 

John Snider, son of Michael and Susanna Baisfield Snider, was 
bq'rn in Philadelphia, February 24th, 1737. He was educated in the 
common branches of the English language, according to his day. 

He, early in life, became much interested in sheep, and was 
known as the··~~.~hepherd boy." He learned the tanning trade, but 
soon began to exhi~it a strong desire to explore the frontier regions 
of the colony. This-.1~ his parents' taking a homestead in 
Cumberland County, PennsylY.f"nia, one year before the county was 
organized. · . \ . . 

When John Snider had reached the age of twenty years, in 
17 57, he met the most famous of the western frontier border set­
tlers, Christopher Gist, who spent one day and a night at the home 
of Michael Snidtr, when on his way from Philadelphia to his home 
at Mt. Braddock. Through this acquaintance, John secured a po­
sition as a "sheep man" on the Cullpepper plantation in Virginia. 
But it was only a short time until Christopher Gist employed John 

· Snider and his young friend and assistant, Zachariah Martin, to be­
come two of his five postriders and searchers of the frontier regions 
for gold and lead, which Gist had now resigned all other interests 
to prosecute this long desire to find these metals, as stated by the 
Indians. . 

During the .years of 17 58 and 17 59, these postriders made many 
trips through the wild timbered regions from the headwaters of the 
Potomac River to the Ohio. 

In 17 60, John Snider and Zachariah Martin joined wjth 
Bernard Eckerlin and made a trip to the· old Cayuga Indian set­
tlement on the Little Beaver, but found neither gold nor lead. Late 
in 17 59, John Snider, and the Huro~ Indian Village Chief "Tall 
Tree" 6f the Elk Clan became envolved in some trouble over the 
promised sale of furs to Bernard Eckerlin, and Snider was made a 
prisoner for a short time but Gist soon learned of this, and he with 
four other men raided this small camp. and. released his postrider. 
In 17 61, Snider and Martin accompanied Gist on his northwestern 
journey into the Lake Superior regions on the hunt for gold and 
lead. They found neither but did find copper ore land flaked iron 

· ore. I~ 1763, JQ~n Snider and Zachariah Mar~n erected their 

': ·.,;'.j!_~--~~~~-;;~~/;}:·-~>.::1~·~;~~,~~;~·~l~~-~:~~~~.·(.:O~:J'~)·/~:~.7:;~ /{[{'.:<>·:.f '; .. ': .. :':·: .. ::· .· .·~ . 



.A~nes .3. 7'earlman, 2001 vAJortlj '7tJestwood ""venue, ..Santa ""na, California 92706 

M'l. 'Ralph H. Sayf.e. 
'Route. 1, Box. 9 2 
Buc.khannon, wut Vl.1Lgini.a. 26201 

Ve.a-t Ralph: 

Janua.'ly 8, 1986 

l wtU deli.ghte.d to ie.ceive. you'l le.tte.'l 06 Vec.e.mbu 16 wlth all the. btte.'lUting Wo-tkman, 
WUe.y, and Sat111.e. 6amily in6o'lma.tlon. Although thi.~ te.ply l.& dated. Janu.aiy 8, i.t wtU 
ac.tu.a.l4f 6tatte.d on Ve.cembe:t '1.1. My hu&band'& &i.6tu die.d the. next day, and we. ie6t 
6ot New Vo'Lk to a.tte.nd the. 6une.'Utl. l a.m only now able. to get back to c.ouuponde.nc.e.. 

Even though I have. no dui.te. to divu.t you'l. attention 6-tom IJOU'l. e.nde.avo'I.& on the. Sayie. 
book--knowing how di00ic.utt it I.A to c.omple.te. 6amily hi6to'llu--z a.m none.theiuA 
Ae.ndbtg the. 60.Uowl.ng notu &o tha.t they c.an be. added to you.'l c.oue.c.tion6 and ad.diti.onl. 
60-t Some. &anc.hu o6 The. Wotll.man Fa.mllg Tu.e.. Ac.tu.ai.iy, · 6ome. c.an go btto you'f. 
coUe.ctlon 06 6pe.c.ula:tion6. 

Pa.ge. 14: 
Vid l evu mention to you that. c.e.nhu6 e.va.tu.a:Uon woukl. indic.a.te that Thoma.J> 

Wo-th.man had be.en ma-ttied be0o'te he. ma:'l/l.ied Sa11.ah Vuklnl>f A male. bo'f.n be.6o'le. 1194 wtU 
ln ha 1820 hou&e.hold. The. 6ollowing lA6ue. may ha.ve. be.en bom 06 thi.' 6l,-t6t 
mauiage.--wi.~e. not yet ide.nt16le.d: 

John M. Wo-tkman, bow c.. 1194, who ma.11..ue.d 1820-30 and w<U in the. 
1830 Logan County c.e.nc\u.~ wi.th a mate. and 6ema.ie. bow 1825-1830. 

Ma.-tga'le.t "Pe.ggy" Wotkman, who ma.-tile.d ]a.mu Patton Thomp,on bi 181 O ln 
WtU.hlngton County, Vltglnia.. 

J o'e.ph Wo·tliman, bo-in about 18 02, who wi.th w.i6e. Ma-tga-te.t "Peggy" and 
chUdie.n appe.tt-tc\ ln Boone. County 1850 ce.n~. 

0-i do you ha.ve. any othu lde.ai, 6o'l the. l'&ue. na.me.d above.f 
Thom4' and Sa.uh (VufUn'J did have. a. 'on bo'l.n 1815-1820 (out 06 hou~ehoid in 

1 BSOJ and a dau.ghtu bo'l.n c.. 1825 whom we. ha.ve. not yet ld.e.ntl.6Le.d. Could any 06 the. 
c.hlldf.e.n you ha.ve. a.tt'Llbute.d to Mo'e& and Elizabeth lMu.ncyJ Wotkman ha.ve. belonged to 
Thomcu and Sa.uh'/ Acco'ldb&g to my note.•, thU would &e.e.m to be. the. ctUe.. 

You dl.d. not lat the. Moc\e.c\ Wo-ikman who ma.'l:Ue.d Be.t'y Sca.ibo-tough cu a c\on 06 
Thomcu and Sa,11.ah (Vukln.\J Wo'l.kman. Wcu tha.t an ovulJ.ght, o-i do you be.Ue.ve. that 
Mo&u, 'l.e.pu.te.dly bo'l.11 c.. 18 06, wcu a. c\on 06 .\ome.one. e.ic\e.f 

Page. '11: 
I ha.ve. a. 6e.w comment& and a 6e.w quution• -ie.ga.«Ung the. 6amlllu 06 Mot\U Woikman 

and hi.& wlvu EUzabe.th Muncy and Sa.11.a.h Ma.tu: 
John Wo-ikman, &on 06 Mo&e& and EUzabe.th (Muncy) Woth.man, ma'L'tie.d Sa.'l.ah "Sally" 

Va.I.ton. 

t 00% Recycled Paper 
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Page. 11 (c.ontlnued): 
Henty Wotk.man, although teput.e.dly bovi 11 M4-tc.h 1820, could &t.i.ll h4ve been 4 &on 

06 Mo&u and S4'l4h (M4u'J Wotkman. Bec.tUUe ha blith took place be6o"e the.it July 
wedding date, howe.ve.-1, Z 'tll.i a:tt«bute hl.m to Mo'u and Elizabeth (Muncy) Wotkman (4' 
you ha.ve. on thLI. page). 

Abi./ah Wo-iltman, Z be.Ueve, weu pioba.bly the. eldut &on 06 Mo6u and S4'Ulh (M4n&J 
Wo'Lb.man (not l&6Ue 06 Eliz.a.be.th, eu lUte.d on thi.6 page.). Abl/ah m4'l.«e.d twlc.e, M'l&t 
about 1844 to Nancy PU'UJ and &ec.ond on 1 July 1851 ln Wayne County, Wut Vl'l.g.in~ to 
Func.u Nel6on. (You had &hown only one. m4Hla.ge..J 

Mo&e.' Wotkman, bovi about 1813, may h4ve. be.en a. &on 06 Mo6U and Elizabeth (Muncy) 
Wotkman1 howe.vu., it a jui.t 4' lik.ely that. he be.longed to 6ome.one ei6e. Zn any event, 
I am c.onv.inc.e.d that the Mo&u who m4t'tle.d Ma.lf.IJ Blanke.n6hlp in 1845 W4' the '4me Mo&u, 
bom a.bout 18 06, who had ynevlou.&ly been ma:t-Ue.d to Be.t&y SC4ibo'l.ough. I think he w4' a. 
&on 06 Thoma.6 and S4iah (Ve.&kln&) Wo'lll.man ia:thu than 06 Ab-taha.m and Ma.ig4-tet 
( LlghtnuJ Wotkman. 

How dld you de.clde. that Ma:W.da. Wof.kman and Ma.Wid4 Wotk.man wue c.hlid'l.e.n 06 Mo&u 
and Elizabeth (Muncy) Woikmanf A6 64-t tU I know, they wue. not na.med ln any 06 the. 
piOpetty dat«bu.tion pape.·u, whlc.h -te.mlnd& me.: Whom dld you name 46 pa:te.nt& 06 the. 
Phoebe. Wotll.man who m4i'lle.d Me.elWl Vanc.e.f 

I notlc.e. that. you 466Ume. that Su&a.n Le.it. ma.1'.'l.ied 6lut a. Su.Ui.vant. Cutai.nly 
that. a 4 po61Jblli.ty, bat an't lt ju.6t tU pi.Obable. that. l6aac. ma.t'lled 1) 4 Su6an 
Su.UJ.vant and 2) 4·Su&an Le.i.t1 

Page. 19: 
Mo&u Wouman who ma.ule.d Be.t&y Sca.ibO'l.oagh wtU p-toba.bly boin la.tu than the. 

bi.t.thdat.e. 06 1191 you &how. The. 64miiy t'UJdi.ti.on that he ie.6t ha 6a.miiy c.on6o.ttm6 to 
analy6l6 06 the cen6U6, 6-iom wklch one c.an ln6u tha.t the couple. had. &ep4-ta.te.d by 1840. 
A &e.a.-tch 06 the ie.c.o«l6 mlght e.ve.n -teve.at dJ.votce. papeu 60" the couple.. A6 noted 
above., l think he. w4' the. one. who 6Ub6e.qu.e.ntly m4i'lle.d M4'UJ Blanke.n&hi.p. Aho, i.t i.6 
po61Jble. he. had othu .WU.e. out 06 wedlock. 

Ele.ano-t nEllen" Wotllman, dau.ghtu 06 Mo•e.& and Be.t'y (Sc.4'lbotou.ghJ Wo'lk.man, 
ma.-tii.e.d ln Rtde.lgh County, (WutJ Vi.'tginla, 2 June. 1856 Le.wa Stove.ii, dJ.voU?.e.d &on 06 
John and Nancy. 

Page. 11 8 103: 
AU. my notu ldentl.6y the. wlfie 06 EU Go'te. 4' Na.ncy EUi.6. Whue. dld you. 6i.nd 

Nanc.y Woikman U.6ted tU hl6 wi6e.1 

Ai you. can &ee. 6-iom 6ome 06 the. above, I ha.ve. be.en qu.lte. involved wi.th the. 
Wo-tkman6 tU 4 -ie.6Ult 06 the couupondence. wlth Vodi.e. Biownlng. l 4m encloWlg copy 06 
one. 06 the 6pe.c.u.lation 6hee.t& on the. men no.med Mo6e& Wo'tll.man that I 6e.nt to hu a.nd 
would be. lntuute.d ln you." c.omme.nt6. 

l ju.&t noticed that. I do not ha.ve. my o«glnaJ. c.opy 06 the. &he.et 6e.nt to Vodi.e. 110 wLU 
e.nelo6e c.opy 06 the one. •he. -ie.tuued to me. with hu c.omme.nu. Any extu notu ln -te.d 
a.-ie. tho&e. /ui.t added by me.. 
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lt ju.6t oc.c.u.-u to me that l ha.ve.n't me.nUoned the Chuoh.ee lndla.n c.onnec.Uonc\. The da.ta. you 6ent c.on6o-im6 wi.th what l had piie.vfoUJJy ac.c.e.pted tU 6ac.t. Howe vu many c.onnec.tlon6 thue may ha.ve. be.en by late ln the. nlne.te.e.nth c.e.ntu.'ly, mo6t 6e.em to -ie.vut bacll. to Jenny WU.e.y o-i Ned Sizemo-te.. A6tu 6tudylng the. ti.u 06 the Wyoming County, Wut Vi.tginla, 6a.mlli.u-whue. the.i.t. duc.e.nda.nt6 6ee.me.d to c.ong-tega.te.-l will tupond ln mo-ie. detail.. 

l a.ptyte.cla.te. ha.vi.ng the Say'l.e./Saye.t.6/Se.a.u 6a.mlly data. and he.-te. al6o will comment when l ne.x.t w.Ute. l want to eva.lu.a.te. the. mate.WJ.l which l ha.ve. 
gathued du.Wig thue. pa.6t new month/>. 

ln the me.anUme., l look. 60-twa.'ld to he.a.'llng 6tom you. 'te.ga.t.ding the. Wo'lkman quution6. 

Si.nc.ue.ly' 

Encioha-ie 
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' \"\ ~ ~ I<• ,.~•·<- ) 
\..!. '/ ..} ... \.q,...,..., «h ~ ...... ~_\.-...,.- ;)_ 0 (J..<..).. .. No.t.e. : I hav e. not be.e.n able. .to loc.a.te ;th.,.<.,t, c.ouple. -ln 185 0 I .60 .tltey '"'.\\ <'-...-..'- C: "\ " 1 1 r w.~· mCUJ It.av C. bee.rt m.i...6.6 e.d by .the C.Q.Yl.MU> e.numQJt.a. . .toJt Olt movc_d in ... to 0 l'lC. On .the. Ke.n.tuc.h.y c.ou.n.tie..6 I have. rn.Ll.6e.d .<.n my .6e.aJtc.h-<.ng. 

MOS ES WORKJ.IAN, pit.a bably .the. -6 on o 6 J C.6 e.plt and Pho e.b e. ( Mc.C.'ta.IJ) Wo1t.lzman bo1t.11 17 80-1785 
u_;M-.cc~ maJtlt,(.e.d ?1) Euzabe..t ftMttnc.y 17 Ju.ne. 1801 in Tazewel..l Coun..:ty, V.{Aght-Ut; ~.l,._,._ s:~ I 'i:> 4 " .6 lte. appaJteJ<tte.lj cl(.e_d a.boUvt_ 1 8 1 9 . 1-t:- & m.~ ~ Note: -~lo.6e..6 ha..d. 26 ac,'t.e..6 en H~ C.'t.e.e.h. a.t w de.a.tit 1 847 - ~x~ .. _ ~:')"------- 'l/ 

:: ,_, ,, ·~ 
"l( ·...-......, ~ l • C\. ~) _ _,,. 

b_._ I)"·~<'-.. -fl MOSES WORKMAN, pttobably .the .6on 06 Jo.~e.ph and Phoe.be. (Mc.Cttay ) Wottbnan '""·~·•,.: .. " .. ~ t .. ,.~.A>-' 
.~ {..\ ~•............... ' ·1 

i -1, ...... ~~ ' 

bolt.rt 1780 -17 85 
.,._,,, \>...v . c. ·::'\-- · .y·'.~ mcvuU..e.d ?2 ) SMa.li ,'.lctJtJ!..6 11 Ju...ly 1820 in Ta-:.eive.U Cowt..:ty, V,{.,t9i1u.et';00

·L ... • .6 1te. cii.ed a ,).tCA 1 SSO , whe.n ~he. Wa..5 L<.v-<.ng -<.n .tlte. ltotwe.­lwl d c 6 cne. o 6 he.It .60M iH Logan Cotmty, ( We..6.t J V.{/tg-<.1U.U. . 
1 
' 

b"''-

Note. : Tl~ .5 e.{?J71.6 .to be. .the. 1
1.lo-6 e..6 Wottkman U v-lng -<.n Lawtte.nc.e. Cc wt-ti} , Ke.nt.uc.k..y,-<.n 18 30 a.nd -<.11 Legan Ccunt.y in 1840 . He. Wa.6 -<.11 Ta z. e.we.U Coun.t.tj -<.n 1 8 2 0. b '· '-->j.;, .. _ ..?, ·"'·-........,- I':) 3 c.> t ...... ,._;~> ~ ............. .,. ...1:.- c<. ~ b .......... \..u.:. ........ 1<. .. , .... ~.1 ....:...~- '<:)..n..~~~_,_ ~ · ~ Ye S MOS ES WORKMAN, p!t.0 bably .the. ..5 on o 6 Alo-6 e..6 and EU"labe..th ( Munc.y J CJ.101tbna11 , boJtn about 1 81 3 1 1 1 

.. . ('l._;Y" ....... ~.., ~")SI.\~ maJttt,(.e.d be.6otte. 1 88~ ·Nanc.tf Mc.Ne.e.1..y, daugh.te.1t 06 JohJt and MaAlJ "PoUy" ...,/ :,..~l~ _;...r- ' 
0 • ( Venip.6 e.y l Mc.Ne.c.ty. Helt W0Jtkma11 hM band may not hil..ve. been Mo.6 ~ :\...I·~- L~ i:~~ No;te. : Tf,,j f.ftJ~s lf'tlfi living -<.n Logan CoWU:.y , (We..6.t.) V.{Ag-UU.a., -<.n 1840 :·1... 

0
.,..... ~-.;....n ~"""' (~ w~ .:the. olde.1t MC.6e..6 above.) . I h~ve. not be.e.n able. .to loc.a.te. ,) ~],fl v- \(' -~. fWn -tit a.ny ta.t.eJr. c.e.n.6Cll> ct.ltd wondeJt -<.6 lte. may ha.ve. be.e.f1 .the. tiame. t;·~~c~~t~ Mo.5e..6 a4 . .t;.lte. one. who maJttt,(.e.d C~oU11e. FVUteLt &/ott. l> ~me.one. we. . li_o) ~e. l>·· ·-C'y'v \'Y'c(.S "'-- 41~d b l" ~ b <o_ro V .;.<. bir-fh J;d>:.. A G......o (, ... .S h J~ J,,LJ.J.J. / .. ,_/c.. r 

~ c . 
.) MOSES WORKMAN, patte.n .. u and b.{A.th da.tc. J.:lU.i.. ~ - born c . 1 ;s 3 S-7},_~-- c.'-f~ ....... ..>~ 1 Ji ~)' ~· Uv.lng hl Boone. Coun.t~1, We..6.t V-UtgitU.a, i11 18 7 0 ~t'"(\..i..- ~::--- ~~~ ~ maJtJu ... e.d be.601t.e. 185'1 CaJLcUne. FeNte.U, dau.gh-t.e.1t o 6 Ge.01tge. and (_µc:<--\t-' •.,.,.c....,· ,/ , ~ Nanc.y (FM...tey) FC/tllci.1.; .6fte. wa,~ bolt.It Se.p.te.mbe.1t 1823-32 ~:.<>"......,.. ..... v.:.«·~e. ,v-_ 1 1 

and .ta.te.Jt maJttt,(.ed Floyd WIL-U:e. 27 Fe.blt.UaJty 188.J vr-~ SY" Note.: Tl i..i....6 Alo.6e.-6 ~ bu....i.c.ve.d .to have. c:Ue.d be.6ctte. 18 76 and may have 
p>- . .::, ... ,...., 
"""·;''"'" been .the. one. p1t.e.v-loLWl1J ma1uU.e.d .to Nanc.y ,\(c.Neel.y . N ) 

MOSES WOR Kl.IAN, 

: :.-•• -41, : .• 

pit.a bab.R..y .the. -~on o 6 A!o l> e.-6 and Sa.It.ah ( Ma!Ut...6 ) (IJ01tbnan bo1tn abou,t 183 1-32 
ma.Jt/Uc.d abou,t 18 51 ~laJtu 11 Pella" Mu.LU.n.6 , boJut abou,.t 183 5, a.nd abou,t whom I Ii.ave 1to.t /U.;1g matte. 
Note. : T/i,{.,~ c.oupf.e c.i.vr.d en Hcv 1..t ' j CJie.el<. 



,\IOSES WORK,'.fAN, ~011 o 6 Obc.cUa.lt a.11d Rc.br.c.c.a ( Lambe.JU:) Wo1t.kma.n 
bott.n .abou..t 1832 -l.11 Ta:ewc..U Cou.n .. ty , V,{,tg.{.n,(.a. 
maJtJU..e.d ~a.nc.y Qu.c.e.11 , da.uglU:CJt. 06 A. a.nd N. Qu.c.e.n , 31 Ja.nu.aJuf 1856 -<.. 1 ~ (IJa.yne. Cow:-ty , ( WeA-t ) V-<..Jt.g.(.1Ua. . She. WCL6 bo1tn aboiLt 1 83 9. N~.te. : Tliw c.ou.ple. Uved wt.th c.h.i..1.cl'l. e.n in Ha.tt...tJ.i C1t.e.e..k. Tow1v~ liA.µ o 6 U.11c.0£.11 Cou.n..ty , WeA-t V-<.Agi!Ua., -ln 187 O. 
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MM • Ag ne.6 B. PeCVtlman 
2001 NoJtth Wutwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, CaU6oJt.n.la 92706 

VeaJt Ag nu : 

Buc.khannon, We.6.t V)Agin.la 
Monday, Januevty 27, 1986 

I am home .today Mghilng o 6 6 .the "6fu" bug and I .thought I would .take .the 
oppoJt..turU:ty .to Jt.eply .to yoWL le;t:teJt. o 6 Janu.aJty 8.th. I Jt.eally do not du-Ule 
.to get bac.k into any in-depth .t>tl.l.dy 06 WoJt.kman. genealogy a:t. .thi..6 .time, bu.:t 
you have been a gJt.ea;t help .to me in .th·e pM.t and I want .to do wha.t 1 c.an .to 
help you. 16 I had .the oppoJt:tanl.ty, I c.ouid woJt.k 6uU time on .the SayJt.e 
genealogy JLlght now. 

I believe 1 Jt.ec.aii.. you and I c.oJt.Jt.e.6poncllng about a po-0-0ible 61M.t.maJVU..age 
06 Thoma.!> WoJt.kman, be6oJt.e he maJVU..ed SaJtah Ve.1.>IU.M. My c.oUectlon 06 le;t:teM 
and Jt.fl.6ea1tc.h no.tu Me now owned by .the .t>.ta;te a1tc.hive.1.>. A.6 you pointed out, 
.theJt.e WM a male in hi-6 1820 hoMehol.d who c.ouid have been .the John M. WoJt.kman 
head 06 hoMehoid in .the 1830 Logan c.ounty c.en..6U.6. I neveJt. 6ound any la:t.eJt. 
in60Jlma:li.on oJt. had c.ontacZ6 wilh any de.6c.endant6 06 .thi-6 John M. WoJt.kman, .60 
I clld not 6eei c.on6iden.t enough .to plac.e hA.m. 

In Tazewell c.ount.y 1809 .theJt.e Wa.6 a c.ouJL.t pJt.oc.eedlng 06 AbJr.am and MaJt.gaJt.et 
WoJt.kman v.6. Jamu P. Thomp.6on. 1 piac.ed MaJt.gaJt.et M .thcWc. daughteJt. iM.tead 
06 Thoma6 and SaJt.ah bec.cuu,e 06 pJt.oxiJnUy. I OiguJted .the Thomp.&on.6 had moJt.e 
c.io.&e a.6.6ocU.M,Lon with AbJt.aham and Mall.gall.et { LightneJt.) WoJt.kman .than .they did 
with ThomM and SaJta.h {Ve.&IU.n.6) WoJt.kman. 

The Jo-0eph and MevtgMet WoJt.kman 06 .the 1850 Boone c.ounty c.en..6M, I placed a.6 
duc.endant.6 06 I.t>aac. and SMan WaJt.kman. PaJt.tly bec.cuu,e .they had a -0on named 
"I.t>aac.~· and I be.Ueve U oJt. a la-t.eJt. c.en6M fu.ted11w bbr.:thpiac.e a6 NoJt..th 
CMolina. 'Josef>IA.~ 

Ye.6, U 1-6 po-M.lble .tha:t. .6ome c.hiidJc.en .that I fu.ted 60'1. Mo.t>u and EUzabe.th 
( Munc.y) WoJt.kman c.ouid beio ng .to ThamM and SMah- -Ukewi-6 e fioJt. .&ome o 6 .the 
o.theJt. WoJt.kman.6 • You mM.t know .tha:t. 1 .took a io.t o 6 UbeJl.Uu and U.6 ed a lot 
06 "pMbably"'.&, and made a lo.t 06 a.6.&umption.6 a.6 any geneaiogi-6.t mM.t 
c.oriti..nu.ai.ly do unti.i. po-01.;U,ve pJt.006 L6 fiound. I have a .6on, RobeJt..t, boJt.n c.a. 
1817 U.6.ted 60'1. ThamM and SaJt.ah who would have been head 06 hi.& own hoU.t>e 
in 1850. 

I 6eel .that .the Mo.6fl.6 who maJVU..ed Be.:Uy Sc.aJLbJt.ough WM boJt.n be6oJt.e 1806. 1 
had c.oJt.Jt.upondenc.e 6Mm h<A de.6c.endant.6 who 6elt .6:tltangly .tha;t:, he Wa.6 head 
06 ano.theJL hoU.t>ehold down in .the Tug RiveJL a1tea. I 6ound no Jt.ec.oJt.d.6 .to lie 
h-lm down. He c.ouid have been a .&on 06 one 06 .6eveJtai. 06 .the old pion.eelµ>. 
The 6ac.t .that. he had a daughteJt., "SMan" made me .think. I.6aac. Wa.6 a po.6.6ibilliy, 
but 1 have no Jt.ec.oJt.d 06 any 06 I.&aac.' .6 6am,Uy in .the Tug RiveJt. a/Lea oJt. Raleigh 
c.ounty aJt.ea. He .6 eemed .to 6U a.6 well in AbJt.aham and MaJt.gaJt.et ( Ugh.tneJt.) 
WoJt.kman '.6 6am,Uy a.6 any o 6 .the o.theM • 

1 Jt.emembeJt. .to-0-0ing Mound .the pMentage o 6 Henll.y and Abij ah WoJt.kman a.6 fu.ted 
on page 77 and even wondeM.ng i6 .they c.ou.ld have been twin.6. 1 made .6omewhat 
a mfl.6.6 06 .thing.6 heJt.e .too. On page 77, 1 U.6.ted bo.th a6 c.fUi.dJten 06 M0-0u and 
EUzabeth, and on page 104, both a.6 c.hiidJten 06 Mo.&fl.6 and SaJta.h. And on 104, 
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1 pic.k.e.d up :the. .oe.c.ond mcwUa.ge. and 6amily 06 Abijah and F1tanc.u {Ne.l6on) 
Wo1tkman. 

1 1te.me.mbe.1t ge.tt-lng .oome. 6amily gJtoup .ohe.et6 61tom LVS in Sal:t Lake. Cliy 
on Ab1taham and Ma1tga1Let (UghtneJL) Wo1tkman and maybe. a c.ouple. 06 otheJc..6. 
A:t. .th.l6 point., 1 eanno.t .tell you haw 1 plaee.d M<VUnda and MatiR.da a6 
daughteJc..6 06 Mo.au and Elizabeth (Munc.y) Wo1tkman. 1 cild br..y .to u.6e. a6 mueh 
logic. a6 1 eould mU6.te.Jt 601t all my de.wion6. 1 have. no in601tma.U.on a6 .to 
pa1Le.nt6 06 Phoe.be. (MM. Mee.kin Vanc.e.) Wo1tk.man. 

You and 1 c.oMe.4ponde.d .oome. abou.t .the. Su.6an Le.lt ( Lup) Sui.Uvan.:t quu.Uon, 
and 1 ne.ve.Jt 6ound any p1tao6 el.the.IL way, .oo 1 ja-6.t made. a de.wion .to publlih 
U :the. way 1 cUd. 

1 have. jw,.t done. .oome. looking .to .oe.e. whe.Jte. 1 6ound :tha..t .the. wi6e. 06 EU Go1te. 
Wa..6 Naney Woltkman. 1 .o e.e.m .to have. no.thing an li M. .tkl6 .ti.me.. A.t .th.l6 poirit 
1 w-ift have. .to a.Mume. .that. Nanc.y Wo1tkman i-6 a m<.6-ta.ke. a6 1 am .OWte. yoWt in6o 
on Nanc.y E.lU.6 M be.tte.Jt doc.ume.n:te.d .tha.t .the. .oowic.e. 1 had. 

So 1 w-lU f U6.t le.ave. li a:t :that.. 1 won.t .tac.kle. the. who 1 .0 who in Mo.oe..-6 Wo1tkman6 
p1toble.m agaln, but. i6 any.thing de.6bil:te. c.omu out. 06 U, 1 would app1te.cia.te. 
knowing. T hanfu • 

Sinc.e.Jte.ly, 

Ralph H. Say1te. 
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~~nes .3. 7'earlman, 2001 4.Alortb 'PDestwood Avenue, .Santa Ana. California 92706 

M-i. Ralph H. Say11.e. 
Route. 1, Box 9 2 
Bu.c.khannon, Wut Vi.-iglnlo.. 26201 

Ve.a:t Ralph: 

]anu.t1'1.!J 31, 1986 

Thank you. Ao mu.eh 6o'l taking the. time. to 'lUpond to the. qu.ution1> I po1>ed to you. about 
the. Woik.man 6a.mily i.n my -ie.c.ent le.tte-to 

It 11.e.ally i.6 a. g1te.a.t help to ha.ve. you.If. thinking on 6ome. on the. de.c.i.IJont> you. made. 
'l.e.ga.«llng pla.c.e.me.nt 06 u.np'Love.n ehlld'l.e.n l.n you.11. book. Uke. you., I 6Wi. do not ha.ve. 
de.fslnl.ti.ve. an1>we.-i1> 60-i many but would. c.u.tai.nly le.t you. k.now about any di1>c.ovu.i.u I 
mlght make.. One. 06 thue. day1> l hope. to pu.bu.&h a. monogtaph on my ea'tiy wut Vi.'tginlo.. 
Wo'lkma.n c.onne.c.tlont>, &o I a.m 6tiU intuute.d in c.la'li.6ybtg wha.te.ve.-i I c.a.n. 

Fo11. wha.te.vu bite.tut they might be bi pie.pa.ta.tlon 06 you.11. Say-ie. ge.ne.aiogy, 1 am 
e.nc.loWig Ja.mu Say11.e./Se.au/e.tc.. ab1>t-uic.t1> I made. ~-iom the. Index to Ve.ed& i.n F'Lede.'Lic.k 
and Montgome.-iy County, Ma't.yland. 

Ju.1>t today a. woman in a. ne.ighbo'ling town c.a.IJ.e.d me. about hu hu6band'& Wo-tltman 6amily 
c.omze.c.tlon& and to te.11. me. about Ande.uon' I> book., wh.i.c.h I have., tU you. know. Whe.n l 
told he.t about you.'I. book, 1>he. wondued i.6 i.t u &tJ.li ava.Ua.ble.. lI w.un't 1>a11.e..J 
Although I be.Ue.ve. he.'1. hu6band' l> Une. b't.e.alu) 066 at an e.a'tlle.-i da.te. than the. onu you. 
c.a.ny 6o'twa.'ld, I ha.ve. 6e.nt M-i6. Gwe.n Le.wlA you.'l na.me. and addtU6 ln ~e. &he. wuhu to 
plac.e. an o'Uiu. 

But wi.1>hu 60-i you'L c.u.ne.nt e.nde.a.vou wi.th the. pi.Omi.&e. tha.t you. won't ha.ve. 6u.oz:thu 
Wo1tkman 6amlly di.~t11.~Uon~ 6'lom me.. 

Enc..to~u:tU 

100% Recycled Paper 



. J . MaJtc.h 1 , 1 9 8 6 

1 6ou.n.d .t.h<..J.i wme. !.le.evtc.h,tn.g Mug.6 c.ou.Vl.t!J, Oh;,o 
1850 c.e.MM 6on Sa.l}Jt..e.!.l. ,.. 

55/48 Sal.em Twp. Pome.Jt..ol}, PO 

WORKMAN, R. 

Ral.ph 

Euza.be.th 

Cevtoun.e. 
William 

1 81 0 Va. 
1812 OH 

1840 OH 
1842 OH 
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Agr.e:; BrJ:1Ch Pearf53n 
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Santa Ana, California 92706 
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VeaJL Ja.net, 

Bu.c.khannon, Wu.t ViJLgbUa. 
June 22, 1986 

· Tha.nk6 mu.c.h 6oJL the c.opy 06 youJt leA::teJt. 06 June 14.th. I am ai.way-0 
glad .to hea1t 06 new devel.ppment.6 on .the WoJLhman .U.ne, but have been bu.4.leJt. 
tha.n the plLoveJt.~b.lal "one-legged man" w.lt.h .the Sa.yJLe genealogy. 

I aiwa.y-0 .thought; tha;t .theJt.e c.ould be mo/Le Clu.e.6 6ou.nd on the WoJLkma.n. 
6amil..y i.n o.f4 c.ou.nty JLec.oJLd4 06 Au.gu.4.ta, Bo.tet.oUJtt, and MontgomeJt.y but 
neve/l. ha4 the 6oJttu.ne and oppoJttu.nhty i:.o 4e.aJtc.h. I ha.ve been .tJLy.lng i:.o 
keep all. adcLUlonfd. i.n6oJUn<Ltlon a.nd c.oMec;tloM .ln a. -0epa1ta;te 6.U.e i:.o 
eventu.all.y be c.ombed :thJt.ou.gh a.nd added .to the c.oUec.:tlon tha:t l put. into 
.the i,tate ·a1tc!tlvu a;t. ChaJilui:.on. I have a. c.ou.ple 06 .th.lc.k 6.U.u now, 
but nothing whlc.h -0olvu · a.ny 06 .the qu.u.tlon.6 peJttainlng .to the old Wo/Lkman 
a.nc.u.tJLy. 

W,[;th,in all. .the logic. .tha:t I wa.& a.ble .to mu.4.teJt, a.nd gMu.pi.ng the 
i.n60Jrmailon .that wai, a.vail.a.b.t.e i:.o me,· 1.;t. a.ppea1ted .tha;t ouJt Mctnc.h 06 
Wo1Lk.man6 .weJte JLel.ated a.6 I pu.hll6hed. The line 06 mlgJLa.tlon a.nd genealogical 
duc.ent appea1ted .to c.ome 0JLom New Je/t.6e(J - Wu.teJtn 'Penn6ylva.nla. and AU.e.ga.ny 
c.ounty MatLyla.nd, down :thJt.pu.gh ViJLgbUa. - Nolt.th Ca11.o.U.na - bac.k .to .the 
Tazewell. C.ou.n:ty, ViJLginla. all.ea. - .then noJtthwaJr.d into wha,t .l4 now Southwu.teJtn 
Wu.t ViJLgi.nla.. I· nevell. Wa.6 able .to 6i.nd a.ny given namu 6oJL the WoJLkma.n 
6amil..y .Benjamln BoJtden -0u.ppo.1>e.dly gu,i,ded 6Mm Eng~ i:.o Vi.Jtg.lni.a.. I 
.neveJL 6ou.nd the .olLlg.ln 06 Van.i.el. WoJr.kma.n .06 ealil..y (l777 I .thln.k) GJLeenbJU.eJt 
ci.owity. ·.He. .had a. .1>on~. Jamu, an.d .the»t. de.:6c.end{Utt.6 .ended ·u.p in L_oga.n C.ou.nty, 
OMO... . . . . . . .· . . . 

1· .~eel.. .c.eJttain .tha;t .the .WOJt.kman.6 l..-l4.ted in Ca.p.tai.n Maye.& c.ompd.ny 1182 
Montgom.eJLy_,.C.ou.nty.,. fl.bt.g.lnla. .wue :Qo .th.~ i,·ame: 6amU..y who .<Wc.h.ied eve.~y 
i.n Boane,'.:. ~Mo.nh.oe., and f!Jyomln.g .C.ou.;ttl.e.6·.. :Ai, tjou. knpw the 'Mu.nc. ( e) y, Vihg.~4, 
V.oJtn "{ThoJtn), Tho~on; JU6e,. and: AdcWi.. ·0~u .. aJte al-Oo. bl. .tha.t .aJtta... Ir;. 

.. MONTGOMERY. COUNTY" ."VIRGIN.IA .. .:. . CIRCA. ·7 ·79 0 .. b!I. Y aiitl6, a l..-l4.t o 6 .pelt.60:116 c.h!Vtg e.d 
()Jltfi .tax~. ·;in n_d ~ho . . moved .6e601Le iliey. C.out.d be ·c.oUec:t.ed Wa-0 one entity, 
."Jamu. W0Jtthman...;.:....;ca1t0Unti.''. In ano.thell. Wt Welte "GeoJLge SizemoJLe -- N. c. "· 
<i..nd "Owen SizemoJte~..;N;c:". · TheJtcL Welte clo.t>e 6amil..y i:l..u a.nd .inteJUnalVUagu 
.bri;tween my 'line 06. Jo.t>eph WoJt.kma.n and the Si.zemoxu. 

· The ·da;ta. 0otind i.n ·Cabell C.ou.n,t;y i.i, .U.fie1Ali..6e .ve/l.y inteJLu.tln.g. EaJtty 
.ln .. my ·./Le.t>e:aJtc.h., r .. tJUed· hJ .6.lnd .an alleged a.66ldavft.. c.onc.eJLning .the .tMee 
WoJLkpia.n .blw.theJl.6· :and .meYIUoni.ng. Ja.c.o_b WpJtlima.Yi.. whi.c.h wai,· ·-0-uppo-0_ed ~o .be in 
Ca.bel.l C.ou.n:ty .Jte.c.oxd.6. I a-0ke4 ._C.oflhin Va.v..ld .We~b a.nd fil6· · 6!Uend in 
geneflt.ogy~ .Ate.chi.~ Jon.u . .to cheek .6oJi. .me.· They JLepoJt..ted la.c.k 06 c.oopeJta;tlon 
.tLt .the _CoWLt Hou.6e .. and ·.tJiey weJc.e. .µn<ib.t.e .to· 6.lnd ,it,. AbotLt Samu.el. a.nd 
N,imJLod-;..cibuld .be .the i,·ame.. You. know .the. .tlt.aJ1..l>l.a.tlon 06 ha.nd-wJU..tten JLe.c.oJLd.6 
Ni.mJLod . ._C.ould :be mJ..4.ta.k.en 6oJt Samu.el .oJt Va.ni.ei..· Ragland'.!>. hl6.toJLy 06 Logan 
d.ou.n:ty .pJt.oba.bty .oJUgina;t.e.d a. .tot• o.6 .tka;t c.on6U4ion, but ye;t r do appJt.ec.la,te 
having ~e h:4.toJi.y. .We alt make ·awr.. ml6.ta.k.u · i6 we do a.ny.th-lng. . 

· Tha.nk4 agaht- .and .but w.Uhu. . . . " . . . . . 

c.c. Agne.& B. 'Pe.alllma.n 



Y TO 1789 TAX LISTS 

N 0 

The same Act of the General Assembly which set up prons1o ru fo r c c 
taxes transcribed in this book provided for the more popu lous c oi;nties to be di,"10.d :r:.:c; 
tax di s tricts. 1 No rule s on div iding the county into d istric ts were set for :Ji; r.o ... ·e.·e r, c c 
reveal tha t Mont~omery County used her militia companie s ' di s tricts a s a basis c:::. u ·!:::c 
the tax dis tricts. This pro v ided a positive mf'thnd or t'qU.:lli:. i ng th~ Ci s:tr !cts: . a!!- :\ r--. 

pa ny was made up of 11not less than forty, nor more than s ixty - !ive'' r.1.CD be:.ee:: i:.~ 
eighteen and fifty3 - -which would include most of the t:ixp:iyers. E;ac:h o! :.he t3..'< c i• 
composed of eight companies: James Nev.•ell's district ( List A) c o ntained Cap'1i::is Sv.­
Ozburn, Stone, Snundortt, NC"wo \l , Davie :'lnd D~"\k'• co n,p.."\n\t"s: D.:n·id ~!cG""- '·('C'l.. ' $ d i s~= 
was composed of the companies of Captains Peery, M:ixwell, !:'avies, Crockett, ACa:r. 1 

Findley and Hays: while B}-rd Smith'• district (List C) contained t.hos c oi Co.p!:..i"s Pc: 
Preston, Inglis, Lorton, Isham, Patton and Mairs.4 · (The n:imes of thes e captai:::s t:a,·e : 
lined in the text o f this work. ) 

No records concerning the boundaries of these P"rticular militia C>r.::.?'lt:ie 
loco.ted. Manuscripts giving these details on other com;>:>nie s , howe,·e r, . pront..~t ~e 

were set casually- - somctimes at streams, mountains or r0.3.ds, but often at th~ civiC.ins 1 
farms . Intensive study has plac e d the boundar y lines of the thr ee 1789 ta:i: list! "??ro: 

shown on thi s map . 

A s a cor.iirmati o n c: th e be; 
the 1789 lis ts, and to prO\~de ·a =,:-.er ~~ 
areas of residence, the 179?. / 3 ::ax:i•<s o! ~­
and Wythe Counties v.·ere analysed . . . a :o<: 
superimpos ed on the li89 di s t r ic:.i. 7 =.e l ~: 
County list was also er.>.rnined- -a..."'<! io::x :. 
almost exactly "'"ith List A of Wi-::. Co:::::-, 

KEY TO 179Z/93 TAX u.; 
( Indicated by footnote letters t:er. t < 
n .. rnes on page• 81 - lOZ :ind ;>:>!;< 
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liTHE_~1y1L WAR .- A FAMILY: } 5:":-~itlonal service on Oct. ·10 - .·: He' appeared on ~a· c ·om-- '. By BYRON i.' MORRIS '":. 
~ o :ai· 1,f~~PIVIDED "';}•",<'.:· :,~>- . -1864 at Luray, · Va. His bat~ pany Muster Roll, dated · ' -; ~:~ ~The ;,_Civil .. :war ·' divided ··_. talion · participated in the Dec. 25, 1862, as did his son· '.. :t .- ~ ·· 1 

. · ··· -t quite .1a ::few: west . Virginia ... ._ Battle of Gcttsyl?urg on July in-law, James Ma tison . _....... . •·· · ··· · · · 
· ~ families ~'t- Some .. "' family ~· 3, 1863. Ed's participation in Workman, ·husband of . .::.-0:-L....:!.::......:.~: ....... _ 
7:z ·membe~s-:fsided with the ·this .·battle has ·. noti. been George's daughter, Nancy 
· f11 Union,''.others·with the Con- verified . .. ...P- · d~·;j · .i;.. _ Elizabeth (Webb) Workman 

. ~ federacy; i~hile others tried born in 1828. Anothe; 
'i:, to remain neutral. My g-g-g - . ··~za~hariah· Taylor'~·webb~ daughter, Martha . "Patsy" 

_, ......._ grandf~ther,: George Webb, ,' .. . born 1835, youngest 's on of Webb, born in 1822, married 
., ~ E: born in 1795, lived on a farm .James C. Smith. On Sept. 21, 

· ~.~ on · Bearwallow -Ridge · : "George· Webb, enlisted as a 1861 he was sworn into ser· 
--.... · . · • · Private with ·a Confederate · ~ Wyoming·:~ .• Va. (now ·.w . . -. . :militia unit. He observed the . vice by the Governor . of' 
ti.> Va.)' when the war' started. · Virginia, with Company c, 
......._ Today, this farm is iocated · ·e~ecution _of several boys 151st Virginia Militia, CSA 
~ just east of Twin Falls State without trial. This upset him at . Princeton, Va. J ames: . , - - -~- .. '° p k M be W V · so mucti that he returned - , and _Zack, were ·living .side·:··. 
oo ar , a n, . . a. · · h · -· son, Ballard Preston Smith b d 
m .: George had a daughter . ome to Bearwallow Ridge. ~; born in 1841, was also listed' Y·SI e on . the Lincoln-

Rhoda W bb b 
' · Shortly thereafter a unit of >Wayrie County border, and 

~ . e , orn about :_·as a Private o_n the _roster of 
• · 1813, by a Chero~ee. -Rhoda Quantrill's Raiders came . ·were partners in a sawmill 

married a _ Cherokee looking for him. It was a sad --. -- ~--..,--.-.. _ ·oper,ation. There seemed to 
"Medicine Man" who took . day for the Webb family. The his.father's COIJlpany. · . . ·. :· be no _bitterness between 
the name John Webb. They Captain in charge arrested Family tradition has in· · these brothers who served on 
had a son, John Webb born Zack and ordered his father dicated that "Press" Smith - opposite sides during the 
in lJ.137. He, reportedly; serv- George to be taken also. saved_ his !ath~r·~ life during, war. Their wives, no doubt 
ed as a Private with the George's wife, Elizabeth; a sk1rm1sh with enemy ' were helpful in healing th~ 
Union Army. George Webb pleaded with the Captain to soldiers. Another daughter · wounds. · . 
married Elizabeth <Keller) · free her husband, promising of George Webb, Serilda ~dward h~d married 
Perdue in 

1817
_ the soldiers a cooked meal if Webb, born 1820, married Al1~air Williamson, born 1834 

Probably their oldest son they would not take George. Raymon·d Shan ton : while Allie's sister 
George Washington Webb' The Captain agreed, ate the Workman, · He, reportedly, ' Charlotte Williamson bo~ 
born before .1820, reportedly ,' meal and departed with served in the Civil War. His 1837, married Zack. Prlor to 

Za k Th W bb f -1 involvement is unknown. : .. 
ser_ved as a Captain in a c · e e am1 y was Union cavalry unit. Another left destitute. Zach and other Civil War service for George 1880 Ed and his family mov· · 
son, my g-g grandfather, Ed· prisoners were taken to a Webb's other sons:· Josiah, ed·to Clay Co.,.W. Va. Zack 
ward Perry Webb, born in s tockade on the south side of .John, William and Calvin is and Charlotte lived on a 
.1827, served as a Private ... the Guyandotfe River, near also unkn9wn. · farm at the mouth of Kiah's 
with Company B, 36th Bat-· · ·-Logan, Va. Th~ prisoners Creek in Wayne ·CountY· 
talion, Virginia Cavalry. . were served raw pumpkins, :» . .Aft~r- .the---:;-ar, ··:cap~n · Later they moved to a farm · 
. Family tradition has in-' ··and that was all. .. . · . · · .. George ~ Washington Webb;'. on Big-Laural Crrek. Alifair . 
dica ted that George met his . ·The· soldiers ·and prfuoµers :· ... ~· .USA, .reportedly, moved to arid Charlotte, · grand- ·:. 

, brother Ed on patrol one were exhaust~d after.a hard · Tennessee ; wh~e ·he ·. mar- } dailghters .of ·J~nny :Wiley, . 
moonlif night in the Shen- ·day~ ma.rch~ Under a fllll I ·. i:ied, raised a family and uv: '. 'were famous· midwives · 
nandoah Valley .. Ed and his moon, while the !>Oldiers . ·• .ed until.:-:his· . death: : zack ' knownas"countrydoctors." ... 1 

companions, after hearing :were. ·fast asleep; , Zack · Webbm<ived.his family froin · "Lottie"'· _reportedly, ..: 
horsemen- approaching hid organiz~d an escape party, ;..Wyoming Co. to Wayne Co. it ; delivered over 2,000 babies ~-
behind a stone fence.' The " and . released all the . was a . hazardous . trip for in Wayne County and thesur- · 
horsemen stopped at ·a · prisoners in the stockade, · Zack because he· had . to ~ rounding area. . . 
crossroad on the other side except those who. were ill or travel through Oceana, a · ·Zack remained in the -. 
of the fence and conferred as · too weak to walk. They built Rebel stronghold during the · -----------
to which road to take. a r~ft and esca~d to the op- war. . _ .. · timber . b~i;.-;;;s- untii- liis 

Ed recognized his pos1te shore. · · - Local citizens had death in 1914. Zack and 
brother's voice and Reportedly, Zack returned r_emembered his changing Charlotte had 14 children. 
reportedly called out, "~ to his father's farm on Bear- sides during the war. Some Over 3,000 of their descen· 
that you Captain Webb?" wallow Ridge. A short time dants have· been identified .. 
George replied, '.'Is that you later he enlisted as a Private - ha-d·~~~ed· ~-~oot.hlm -- ~ Some of the .major family . 
Edward Perry?" After a with a Union militia unit. · if located. His brother ·Ed izi surnames found presently in 
pause . the Captain sa id Because he had five children · his .. Confederate uniform ·1 the Wayne County area are: : 
"Jack is . c oming (i.e'. ~e was discharged after only · may ·.have .. ;_saved 1 hi~ ~ .Webb, Willi~mson, Perry, ! 
Stonewall Jackson), let's get a few months service. It is . brother's._llfe. · Ed led . thel Moor.e, "Wiley, Neace, · 
out of here.': Ed's service ~' ~ believed fuat George Webb -~w<l:gons ~ith the v,:o~en. ~~d .Frazier, .Blankensh.ip, ; 
record reported his enlist: ·~· · ~ · switched sides becalise of :~cir~, :·and the accomI>a-· Maynard, Nelson, Toppins, .i 
m~nt. as .a . Private with Cap- ·~ the destruction of his proI>er-, ;;.~ymg livestock .to Wayne eo: ·!:lester and Caldwell. ~' ~ ·. ·.;:;' : ~ 
tam.: Duf1eld's ·· Company, : ty by Uie Quantrill Raiders t<~and .: safety.'~.Zack ~and ·the :: · . . Inter;sted readers with in-
Sept. .· 1, · 1861, . Hillsboro " . unit.·He enlisted as a Private n_ien of his family walked the· : .for~ation about .this W~pb . 

_ .. ~O~l!_hontas ~Co., _ ya .. ~ a~ .' i! with ·eap~in .'.J.'homas God- :_ridges thr?ugh the area ofi ~a~y are r:~uested to con- . 
·.· frey'i? Company, : ·1ooth 'W. · Rebel ·sympathizers '-l\'.Ap~ ~T::-~· · 

~.Ya=1r~ps .(CI~.2. ;6:'>':·~ :~~UY. th~ wounds· -~i .the· -. Rr~C.1~'";:~-,_~t:t-.~T..? 
"-v.:ar .-;were .healed -':in ·n87o ' · ~%~1::-paJid G.' .Webb~~r--~' 
!'~en ·_the u.s:~us ~was -~ ~315 f'._orest Height.$ p~iv~·i 

.. ~~en._,':T~~-- families ·o_f Ed_ :~ f~~Huntington, W. Va:25705 
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A~nes .3. 7'earlman, 2001 4.14Jorlb '7tJestwood Avenue, ..Santa Ana, California 9 2706 

M-t. Ralph H. Sa.yi.e 
Route.. 1, Box 92 
Buc..kha.nnon, Wut Vi'Lglnla. 26201 

Ve.a.'t Ralph: 

June. 28, 1986 

Whe.n I 'l.ec.el.ve.d the.. copy 06 you't. 't.Upon1>e to Janet Hagu'1> ie.c..e.nt lettu, l 11.ea.Uz.ed 
that. l had 6ail.ed to 60'lWaid a. c.opy 06 my 11.e.pl.y to hu ie.ttu to you.. 

Ff.om ou-i le.tte:i~ J.t. would a.ppe.a:t that we. ha.ve. 6ome. 06 the c\ame. ln601£mation in ou-t 
6ile./,; but, a.6 alwa.yll, muc.h 'lUe.a.'tC.h -t<lma.bUng no-t de.fll.ni.ti.ve. attl>WU6 to 6ome on the. 
qu~Uono. 

Ce'l.tai.nly, Ja.mu and Ja.c.ob Wo'tk.man we.rie. on the. 180? and 1806 Kanawha. County, 
l We6t) Vi:tg.ini.a, Tax U.6t; bu.t by 181 O the.y wue on the. Cabell County, l wut) Vi.igJ.nl.a, 
Tax Ll6t. Othu. Weik.man no.mu not mentioned hue. aho appe.a,1te.d~ Although I do 
not 6e.e the doc.ume.nt .in my ~llu at the. moment, l have p"e.vi.ou.oly ex.a.mlvie.d the. c\wom 
1>ta.te.me.nt Ja.eob Woikman made.. in Cabell County, (WutJ Vl'l.glnia, .in 1816 whu.eln 
he .\ta.tu that. he. had a.c.c.ompani.ed bizothu to Guyandotte.. 'Rive-i twe.nty-th'l.e.e. yea,1r.1J 
be.6oJte.. 

Although bl ye.au ~t, Z had 1Jhown how Vani.el. could e..a.&ily be.. mu-te.ad .~ N im1tod 
in the old &c.upt, l would Uk.e. to add that the ~a.me. po&IJ.bUi.t.y woul.d. apply to the name. 
Com.ad Wo'tk.man, 06 whom theu l6 a.l1>0 'te.c.oul J.n &outhweuun Vi.'l.gUUa.. 

In addi.Uon to the Woik.manl> 06 Roc.kbildge. County, Vli.gbtl.a. whom I me.ntJ.one.d to 
Janet, thue. wue. othu1t thue. ln the. late. ei.ghte.e.nth c.e.ntu-r.y ~ well: Be.nja.mln, WUUa.m, 
and John-to name but th'le.e.. I had not ue.d them to pa.11.tl.C!ultt'L 6a.mUy g-iou.pl> and 
wondu (6 Ande.uon may have. done 1.0 in hu book. Vld aD. end up ln Bou.tbon C ou.nty, 
r<e.ntu.c.ky, ~o" a. whllef 

A• you. c.an 1>e.e., I ha.ve. mote. que.&Uon' than 1U1•wu&. lt would be wondunui to tle 
'the. mUc.e..Uane.olM\ notu toge.the.-i, bu.t that would te.qcd-ie. an lnte.nuve e.660-it 60-t whic.h 
I do not at p-iue.nt ha.ve. the. Ume.. 

c.c.r Janet Hagu 

100% Recycled Paper 



M-t·~· Ja.ne.t Ha.ge.·r 
Box 146 
Hewett, We.At U.i-tabifa 25108 

Vea.'f. Janet: 

Ju.M_ 2 01 1 ?86 

What a pte.o..btae. to IH?.a:t ti-mm uort <7.gai;1~ l thfafi Cl6 ~fan wltc>.nl'..ve.t l a.m wo1t~b1g on out mutual. Un·!~ l1ut f.:.at!C. made. 110 ~i2:1i1~fr ... mf diM· .. ove'l.i.cu.--Omb !10..vc:.. not w-t.ilte.n f/Y'i. buclz a. long thn(~ .. 

U.ll.C'.. !JOtL, l wi.ol! l luul time. to bitt.clL' the. nfrl ~e.c.01.db ( ... C"!C.«JJ;.&e. l wm.1M QW!.b:\ tlta.t mcm:,t o~ owt an~we.-tb a-U'- t!ie.tc. jnbt 60-t t.fle M~(l'!c.h.i.n[!. Anywwf, 1. do (tpp1e.c.ia.te. you.t b(!.11db1g t!1e Wotlunttn a.nd Vi.ng<~M (irm1U!f nct:C' ~. 

1 wa~ int11.igu.~d 6':f tl~c. .~tJ.c.t that 'J0~1 :~rr.rnd ·t~jc.n'..n~.<!. to Sa111wz..J. Wo1:.f<.i1'1a.n, S·t. l wab awcne 06 011'1. Stur.u.;? t Wo·'l:f:: ·~~mt; nttn-ir..f~r, the. one who maHie.d 30 Ju.ne 1 ?85 i.11 Roc.f~bticlge County, V.itgirr.i.a., A~a.'l.tlut T?.'1r.a, dmtal1t•?..·r. o(; t\'lc..lti.6ald Rhc..a. lndeed, l hcr..ve. Mme.time~ r • .rJonde.l(.e.d i6 t!ze. P.h~.r.. ;~.:· .. ini.l~,· 1:11i.gfrt be. .~;~ of.~-~·iroot o{l ti:~. /.k .. 'Ray/ lkC'f.ct:_f 6a.mily into wliic!z J oM·.nh W01r!~11:1.t1~ maHb!d i.n Pc.mi -~ 1 !ft•1V1fo.. I have. !,owtd that Mme. ea:'lCu AnH~:ticrutb ~ - . ~ did dtop lite. p-te.6b~ Ak, /iM.c, oii 0' c.(:te.'l. M~vnct[ gen~rnt.fon!t fa li'z•!. c.ofoni.c.b. Le.t rne e.mpha!>.ize, l:owr..t•f! i, that ! :':.:.vc. ~r.(:n :z: ... .'?..l1tdr..n.t.~C. t.fta.f: tlli!, c:ia.~ t'f.u.e 6o·t the. :~he.a.. f Wll-!>2.­ltoidh .in Roc.!:'!.IH.i.dgc. r.ounty.. t·\y nof:e~ on ~kmu.e.t 'JJo'lf=!.ma.n i.nd.ic.(!..itL that. l h;Yz.c.ulctte.d tha.l he might IM .. W. be.<'.Ji a. t,<1n. of. Dcu·1i.Q) r.\iC'li?.m:w, bo'l.H a.l::cut Ti' 40, who wab in G"f.ec .. ·L­b·tie'l Cou.nt~{, (~lie.ht} V.itnb1i:t, i.:1 17.SO a.no n.1/10 died 10 Se.p~~t'.mfH?.'1. 11S23 i.n Logcr.n Count~r, Chio. Z6 you ·':'.c>.ctll~, t!ii.1.: !)1~11.i.cl '1a.d 1:. JH.~!vr~n &on na.mr..d Jatnc.& / ... ~c. (l..'oiilima.n and a. 
p't1Jve11 da.uglite.'l. named [li~o.f.•r_tfr (l!c1f.!.ii1CT.U ~t:izo man.le.cl NatizaYL Vodge., Uvi.ng i.n 1&55 i.rr Boone. County, 1ndia;rn .• 

Have. you cone.hponded w.i.tft Vo(U.e iJwwnbtfJ, 813 Fo'C.e.&t, Plymouth, Mi.c.hi.ga.n 48170? She. .i.& de.be.ended 1}tcm Mobt!.b a.nd l.Aa'!..!f ( MctWn~~) Wo'lllman; c1J1d i.6 l 1e.c.ctU c.ouec.t!y, ohe albo lto...6 He.n&!e.y c.onnc.~ctionb. Sh<~ wm1fd ptoluibly 6e. .i.ntc.·tC.bttz.d .in yoin. C1.tbe.U County, We.6t Vi·igln~ 6fnclb. · 

My 6Ue.~ a.te. now in the pwc.eM 06 be..ing ''coi·npute.'lized." Al> Mon cu that job i.b c.ompieted, l hope. Mme. buti.e.d .inoo-ttmttfon .in m~! fiUe.1, w.il.l e.me.tge.. l would c.e-r.ta.i.nly le.t you lwoct' i6 l 6ound anything tlia.t m.igl1t be. pe..-ttb1 1?.nt t\O"l you.'l. va-tfottb ge.ne.alo[rical e66ottb. 
Thank& &o much lo·r. wti.ting. 

Since 't.ely, 

/ . , ,. / ; 
' ~' ' 
' "~,,/ 

100% Recycl~ Poper 



M!L.6. Agne.-6 BJtanc..h Pe.a.tibnan 
2001 Nonth We.-6twood Avenue. 
Santa Ana, CaLi.6oJtn{,a 92706 

Ve.an Ag ne.-6 : 

Route. 1, Box. 92 
Buc..khannon, WV 26201-9707 
Aug w., ;t 3, 1 9 8 6 

1 had me.ant to get bac..k to you e.cv!Li.vz. on .oometh,i.ng -that I had no,t.,i.c..e.d 
,Ln youn Jte.ply 06 June. 20th to Janet Hagvz.. You .oa,Ld youn fiile.-6 Me. 
,Ln the. p!to c..e.-6.6 o t.\ b.e.ing " c..ompute.Jt,i_z e.d" . R,Lght now, .o,Lnc..e. the. la.o;t o t.\ 
May , Hilda and 1 Me. putting oun SayJte. t.\,{_le.-6 on fufv.,. We. bought a 
KAYPRO PC, and we. Me. at ;th,t.o po,i.nt c..cmv,Lnc..e.d that d the. be.-6t way to 
Jte.aUy handle. g e.ne.alo g y. The. .6 e.e.k and 6,i.nd c..apabild,te.-6 and " blo .c..k" 
mov,Lng c..apabild,te.-6 Me. bound to c..u.t out ye.M.o ot.\ woJtk. by -the. othvz. 
metho_d6. 

Anyway, what 1 wante.d to p!topo.oe. ,t.o that 1 .oe.nd you the. c..onte.nt.o ot) my 
WoJtkman fiile. and the. "Addd,ton.o and CoMe.mon.o to Some. BJtanc..he.-6 06 T_HE 
WOR KMAN TREE" t.\ile.. 1 am not wanting to ,i.mpo.o e. ,Ln any way, oJt ,Lnj e.c..t 
a bunc..h moJte. 11 que.-6tion.o 11 ,i.n;to youn al!te.ady monumental ta.ok, but ,Lt\ you 
would be. ,i.nte.Jte.-6te.d ,Ln comb,Ln<,ng what 1 have. c..oUe.ct.e.d wdh youn t.\ile.-6-' 
.oune.ly the. wo!tld would be.ne.fid. Thelma Ande.'1..60.n . .oe.nt me. .oome. infioJtmation 
that .ohe. wante._d me. :to take. on a.o a p!to j ect and I have. had ,Lnqu,(_Jt,(_e.-6 and 
" e.x.c..hange." da.:ta .o e.nt 61tom vaJL,i.ow., othvz. pe.o pie.. 1 c..annot Mnd ,t.,i.me. :to 
do any:th,i.ng wdh d wme. I am c..ove.Jte.d-up w.{,:th SayJte.-6. 

I a.ok nothlng in Jtetunn only :that you c..an w.,e. d. I 6 you w,i.U £et me. 
know that you c..an, I will .ohlp d to you wdh,i.n the. we.e.k . 1 t.\ you 
do not have. the. c..apa.Uty :to handle. d, .:that ,i..o 11 ok." .:too. 

Sin c..e.Jte.ly, 

w 
Ralph H. SayJte. 



.A-~nes 3. 7'earlman, 2001 ./Vorllj 7tlestwood ,Avenue, .Santa Ana, California 92706 

Auguht 12, 1986 

M'l. R.al.ph H. Say'l.e 
Route. 1, Box 92 
Buc.khannon, We.At Vi.'l.ginia. 26201 

Ve.a-t Ralph: 

Thank you 6o'L you11. ie.ttu 06 AuguAt 3. 

l wou.td c.utainly be .intuute.d m c.ombinbig the. "AddJ.tion6 and Coue.c.tionA to Some 
Bianc.hu ot) THE WO'RI< MAN TREE" di/f, my 6-ilu. Exa.c:Uy when the fJ'l.Oje.c.t would be 
c.omple.ted, I could not p"tOm.i~e. l>btc..e I &e.e.m to be. pe'tpe.tually behind in the c..ommitmentA 
I make. Ul.timat.ei.y, l Aeem to c..ompiete. eal!h 06 the p"tojec.t6, howe.ve.-i. 06 c.ou·ue., 
untll I 6ee. how muc..h mate-t.ia.l you. have, l have. no 1teal way 06 evaluating the. job. 
Yau can be. ~u'le. l wilJ. u&e. the data, Ao do Aend i.t along. 

Peiha.p6 l 6houid add that, .i6 I Ahould 6ind that I c..annot handle it, I would c.ont.aJ!t you. 
and would Ae.e. that Aome. intuuted individual c.oul.d do 60. 

l look 6o'lwa:td to 'l<?.c.eivlng the Wo'lkman 6a.mily in6o'Lmation. 

Sblcue.ly, 
/ 

/ I 
I I /,. J / 

I 1,~e--

( ,J-1'7 
- ./ 

100% Recycled Paper 



Mrs. Agnes B. Pearlman 
2001 North Westwood Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92706 

Dear Agne s: 

Route 1 - Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201-9707 

August 18, 1986 

As pn>mised, enc losed a r e my "Additions and corrections to Some Br anches of 
THE WORKMAN TREE" a nd misc e llaneous "WORKMAN" f iles . Plea se fee l free to 
re arra nge t):lem. as you see fit, a nd use as mucJ1 _inform.at ion as you can f rom 
them t o .combine with y our . own record s . Also feel fr ee to quote f rom or 
r e f er t o Some Branches of THE WORKMAN TREE as mu ch a s you need to in your 
work. 

I ha d planne d to eventua lly a dd this mate rial to tha t a lready given to 
the s t a t e a r chives and library , Capitol Complex , Ch arles ton, West Virginia. 
If something s hould happe n tha t it could not eventual~y be r e turned t~ me , 
perhap s it c ould pe sent to them r e ques ting it be add~d t o "The Workman 
Collec tion" . 

I hope the ma t eria l will fa ll in place with what yo u alrea dy have ~ and a l ong 
with it send my bes t w~shes~ 

rhs 
encl. 

Sincer e l y , 

Ra lph H. Sayr e 



A~nes. 3. '/'earlman, 2001 .JJorlb 71Jestwood Avenue, .Santa Ana, California 92706 

Augubt 12, 1986 

M'l. Ralph H. Sa.y'le 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buc.khannon, Webt V.lizg.ln.la 26201 

Ve.a.'£ Ralph: 

Thank you 6o'l you'l ie.ttu 06 Augubt 3. 

l would c.e'Lta..ini.y -be. .inte.'lebted in c.ombi.ni.ng the._.!'~ddi.t.loYJ.6 and Co'li.e.ci.t~onb t~ Some. .. 
B'lanc.he.i> o.o THE WORKMAN TREE" u!dJ, my 6ile.b~ Exa.c.Uy when. the. p'loje.c~ wouid be. 
c.ompieted,- l. could not p'lom.lbe i>ince. l be.em to. be pupe.tuaiiy be.hind .in the. commi.tme.ntb 
l make.. UU.lmatdy, l be.em to c.ompie.te. e.a.c.h 06 the. p'lojectb, ho.we.ve.'l. O{ cou'lbe, 
until t°be.e now muc.h mate.'li.al tjou have., l have. no 'Leal way 06 e.valuat.lng the. Job~ . 
You can be. bu'le. l will Ube. the. data., bO do bend .it along. · 

.. -

Pe.'lhap}.}_l.t>houid a.dd that, i.6 l bhoul.d fi.ind that l cannot handle. i.t, l .wouid c.onta.c.t you 
and woiJld bee. that .borne. i.nte'lebted ind.lv.idual could do _bO.- - · ~- . · · 

. . 

l look 6o'lWa.'ld to 'iec.ei.v.ing the Wo'lkman 6amily i.n60'ima.tion. 

-S.lnce. 'le.iy, 

100% Recycled Poper 



vl~nes 3. 7'earlman, 2001 ~ortb '7:1Jestwood Avenue, .Santa Ana. California 92706 

Se.pte.mbu 1, 1986 

M'L. 'Ral.ph H. Sa.yte. 
Route. 1, Box 9 2 
Bu.ckhannon, Wut Vl.igl.nia. 26201 

Ve.a.'t Ralph: 

Thank you. 60-t &ending the. Wo-tkman ~a.mlly mate.'tial, whi.c.h a.1£.Uve.d intact. 

l 'le.vie.wed the. c.o·He.&ponde.nc.e. and notu yutu.day. Although Z may c.hange. my mlnd 
a.6te.t l be.gln to wo'tll. with the. data, at p-te.1>e.nt l be.Ue.ve. l wUI. inc.tu.de. a. nmaaeUane.ou6 
6tc.t1.on" ln the. volume. Z plan to pu.blah on my own Woik.man line.. Su.c.h a. 6e.c.tlon c.ouid 
c.on'ta.ln thte.e. pa.it6: Coue.c.t1.on6 and ad.dltl.on& to Ande.uon'A book, c.oue.c.t1.on1> and 
ad.dl.t1.on1> to you-r. book, and t'LUl.y muc.eUane.ou.c\ notu 6'Lom you.11. 6Uu and mine.. Antu 
l>u.C.h WO'l.k U C.Omple.te., l WOuJ.d. be. happy to 'Le.qu.Ut that the. mate.'lial you. 6e.nt be. added 
to the. wut Vl.'l.ginia. State. Af.c.hi.vu "The. Wo'lkman CoUe.c.ti.on." Thue.60-te., l will ke.e.p 
you11. notu boxed 1.e.pa.'l.a.tely 1>0 that it wlll be. eA,1,1J to 1>e.nd. 

Z would wekome. any 1>U.ggut1.on1> you. mi.ght have., &o don't huJ.ta:te. to make them. 

Ju.l>t in pa.Hlng, you. mi.ght be. bztuute.d ln 1>ome. lnoo'l.mation Z 'te.c.e.ivecl two day1> a.go 
6-tom Mt6. Paul Cox.. Copy 06 hu. ie.tte:i a e.nc101>e.d.. Knowing that the. Ma.-iga.'Le.t Wo·tltman 
who ma:Hie.d Ja.mu .Patton Thomp&on bi 1809 wtU a. dau.ghtu 06 Ab'Ulha.m and Ma.-iga.-ie.t 
(LightnuJ Wotk.man 1>hould make. Lt ecuiu 'ot .izue.a.-ic.he.u to 6J.nd a -te.c.o'Ld 60'l. one. 06 
hu .tatu ma.niagu. Zn anothu le.ttu to me. M·u. Cox 1>how1> thih Ma.-tga.'f.et Wouman 
46 ha.v./.ng ma.t'Cle.d Jue.mia.h Shtu.ga.nl> be.6o'Le. 1824. l wondu now which Ma.-tga.-te.t Wo-tkman 
Wac\ ma.'t.Ued to Ja.mu w. He.nl.ge.d 

That' & a.bout all ~o't todaij. 

Sinc.e.'l.eiy, 

100% Recyclecl Paper 



Miner's Memories Reservoir For Songs 
By JOHN KIMELMAN 
Daily Mail Washington Bureau 

WASHINGTON - Without any in­
strumental accompaniment or prod­
ding from a reporter, Nimrod Work­
man began singing a mournful song 
about a woman who loses her three 
children in a fire but dreams that they 
come back to her. 

In the song, the woman dreams that 
she sets a table for - the children and 
that they will spend the night. 

But the woman is brought back to 
her earthly predicament when the 
·children tell her, "Green grass grows 
out of our heads, Mamma, cold clay 
out our feet." 

The melancholy and slightly ma­
cabre verse is part of an endless reser­
voir of bygone songs, poems and sto­
ries in the retentive mind of Workman, 
a 90-year-old former Mingo County 

coal miner who now Jives in eastern 
Tennessee. 

Workman, a weaver of mountain 
yarns and a singer of songs, was one of 
13 National Heritage Fellows selected 
this year by the National Endowment 
for the Arts. 

The winners, who skills represent a 
cross-section of American ·traditional 
folk arls, received $5,000 each from 
the Endowment and a trip to Washing­
ton last week. They were honored with 
a Senate reception on Capitol Hill, a 
banquet at the National Press Club and 
a celebration concert at George Wash­
ington University's Lisner Auditorium. 

Sitting on his bed at a Washington 
hotel, with his wife and a doting grand­
daughter nearby, Workman said his 
skills as a singer and story teller were 
a natural byproduct of his breeding. 

"People, they can hear you do some­
thing and they can pick it up," he said. 

"A lot of people hear something and 
they forget it," he said. 

"My race of people, seems like they 
just pick up music," he said. The race 
he referred to is a curious blending of 
Scotch-Irish and Cherokee Indian. 

The Indian can be seen in Work­
. man's dark, creviced face and black­
brown eyes, which he enjoys twinkling 
for effect. 

Born in Martin County, Ky., to a 
poor farming family in 1895, Workman 
was named after his &aternal grand­
father a f111l-bloo0ed ~herokee Indian l 
Who fought in the "Rebel a!ld Yankee" 

,,- ------
~rkman says his grandfather spent" 

countless hours teaching him songs and 
stories about Indian folklore, as we11 as 
old British and Scottish ballads. 

His mother sang, too, and his sister, 
Laura, played the banjo and the guitar. 

\\I 
~ .~ 
~~ 

(Turn To Pg. 2C, Col. 5) NIMROD WORKMAN SINGS A WEALTH OF STORIES .. C-1 - ~ 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--=D~o~ily~M~o~il~P~h~ot~o~by~J~o~hn~K~i~m~elm~o~n- ~~ 

Hot 
Line 

Got o problem? Need on on­
swer? Hot Line so/res problems, 
onswers questions, cuts red tope. 
For help diol 348-4811, or write 
Hot Line, Doily Moil, Chorleston, 
W. Vo. 25330. 

Q. I would like to have Andy Wil­
liams' address. 

G.H. 
Seth 

A. Write to singer Williams in care 
of the Agency for the Performing Arts, 
9000 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, Calif. 
90069. 

Q. Please send me the address where 
I can send mail to actress Catherine 
Bach. 

R.L. 
Charleston 

A. ,A~r~ss mail to Bach in care of . ' .. \ 

the William Morris Agency, 151 E, 
Camino Drive, Beverly Hills, Calif. 
90212. 

Q. I want to know lf a moped opera­
tor is required to wear a helmet while 
riding on state highways. Both Putnam 
and Braxton County Sheriff Depart­
ments say "yes." I checked with Win­
field last summer and the Cross Lanes 
State Police detachment recently. Both 
say "no." Who is right? 

O.B. 
Hurricane 

A. According to a West Virginia 
State Polic-e: official, the operation of 

mopeds is regulated by the same Jaws 
that govern the operation of motorcy-
cles. . 

Q. Could you please find out if Melv­
co sells its Nail Magic produc't in the 
Charleston area? 

A.K. 
Charleston 

A. Stone & Thomas carries the cos­
metic. 

Q. Do you know of any creams that 
can remove tatoos? Can you suggest a 
doctor who might help? 

C.B. 
Montgomery 

A. For information about plastic sur­
gery call Betty Hammonds of the Kan7 , 
awha Medical Society. The telepho11~ 
number is 925-6685. 

- Compiled by Mark Sadil •. 
Beg Your Pardon.: 

In Thursday's Daily Mail, a sto­
ry on indictment! handed down b:( 
a Kanawha County grand jury'' · 
gave the incorrect date for people·~ 
to report to Circuit Judge Robert .'.. 
K. Smith. People should appear in 
Smith's co~troom at 1:30 p.nt.'' 
Dec. 9. "! 1·· 

M-19; 1910 



:=MEMORIES 
(Continued From Page IC) 

When Workman was 14, his parents 
signed a release and he walked into the 

.. mines of nearby Mingo County. He 
worked there for the next 42 years, un­
til a bad back and black lung forced 
him to quit. 
. "I started working for 18 hours a 
day, beginning at four in the morning 
until late into the night." 

"I would only get $2.80 for it," he 
said. 

It didn't take long before Workman 
joined the miner's fight for union re­
pre5entation. 

"I fought with the union and Mother 
Jones," he said with pride. "John L. 
Lewis, I thought he was the greatest 
man in the world." 

Workman has honored those heady 
days of union involvement in song and 
verse. 
. Along the way, he married his wife, 
Molly, now 74. 

"They don't have enough money in 
Washington to buy her," Workman 
said. 

The Workmans had 13 children. 
Their clan, at last count, now includes 
96 grandchildren and great-grandchil­
dren. 

Workman's years in the mines came 
to. an abrupt end in 1952 when his 
black lung and painful back caused 
him to pass out underground. His fel­
low workers carried him home to his 
wife. 

It wasn't until 21 years later, after 
the creation of a federal black lung 
program, that Workman received any 
compensation. 

But his hardships as a miner were 
his material as a song writer and story 
teller. 

Workman himself has been memo­
rialized in "Nimrod Workman: To Fit 
My Own Category," and an album of 
his music entitled, "Passing Through 
the Garden." 

He continues to tour colleges and 
universities, receiving a welcome ac­
corded to a bard of a bygone era. 

"The kids are crazy about me " he 
said. ' 

"They· all want to know the old 
: songs." 



A~nes 3. ']'earlman, 2001 vAJortlj ~estwood Avenue, ..Santa Ana. California 9 2706 

Oc.tobe.t 18, 1986 

M11:. Ralph H. Say11.e. 
Route. 1, Box 9 2 
13u.ckha.nnon, wut Vl'lgini.a. 26201 

Ve.a.JL Ralph: 

Thank you l>O muc.h ~o'L the. Wo'tkman 6a.mUy a.11.tic.iu, pa.11.Uc.ula.'tiy the one about Ni.m'Lod 
Woik.man and hi& Chu.ok.e.e. Indian ti.u. 

lt would c.ettalnl.y be. wo'tthwhUe. to intuvle.w him 6o'l ge.ne.a.logka.t da.ta... The. a.'lti.c..te. 
dou not indlc.ate. whue. in EtUt Te.nnu6e.e. he. now ii.vu. Cutabtly the:te. i.6 ~ome. c.on6u.6ion 
ab to e.xcw.tiy who the. "null-blooded Che.itoke.e." anc.e.1>to-i may have. been. l be.Ue.ve. one 
mu~t add a. ge.nua.tfon O't 60. Pe.'lha.p6 it Wah Eliiu' w1.ide.nti.fti.ed wine. Nanc.y who wtU 
the Che'loke.e.'I 

Maybe. the. Vail.q Mai.I. 'Le.po'lte.t would know whu.e. Nlm'Cod Wodl.man c.ouid. be. toc.a.te.d. 

l a.m 6e.nding a. c.opy 06 the. a'lt.ic.le. to Vav«L Webb, who might be. .in a po&ltl.on to 6oUow 
th'Lou.gh. 

Since.'l.ely, 

100% Recycled Paper 

\ 



Hi Agnes, 

Happy New Year. I had an inquiry today about a book. 

MARILYN E. THOMPSON, 5715 Middlefield Drive, Columbus, 

OH 43220. Her inquiry was if the book included Allen 

Dix Workman, s/o Thompson and Eliza Jane "Vanetta" Workman. 

Found on Page 221 of "Some Branches ... " She gave me a 

death date for Allen Dix Workman, "12 February 1939". 

Hope all is going well with you and genealogy. 

Ralph H. Sayre p~.d;--
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 



c 1982 USPS 

r""'"--·· 

( .ha 1 Jes ( .ll lllll 

Mrs. Agnes B. Pear lman 
2001 N. Westwood Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

..... -

ht rio t . 
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AgM'> Br:nch PC!arlman 
.... " " 1., ~i;ro:! Avenue 2001 l'l:·· ·1 \ -~ · '-' . 06 

Sanra ..'\ :1J. CJ~ i foi·ma 927 



"7dfjnes .3. 7'earlman, 2001 ~Drib '"'JfJestwood "71venue, ..Santa Ana, California 92706 

Ap'l.l.l 9, 19 81 

M-t. 'Ralph H. Sag'l.e. 
Route. 1, Box 9 2 
Bu.c.k.hannon, Wut Vi:tgbUa. 26201 

Ve.tu Ralph: 

Thank you 6o'l 6ot:wa11.ding the. le.ttu& 6tom Linda. V.ingul> and Gene. Wo'lkman. They have. 
be.en added to the g'l.owlng Wo-tkma.n 6Ue. 

Z a.&&ume that you 'l.Uponde.d to them c.onc.uning Some. 8'uuachu o4 th Womman Tu.e.. lt 
oc.c.uu to me. that I don't even h.now whe.the.'f. any c.opiu ate. &ti.U available.. 

Kenne.th Swi6t., a. duc.e.ndant 06 Jae.ob and flea.no.ii (Jone.&) Wo'Lkma.n, &topped by 0o-t a. nice. 
vi.Mt white. he. wtU ln Cali601£nia. 'Le.ce.ntty. He. had e.xpie.&&e.d an lnte.-iut J.n 
c.o-authodng the. Wo-tkma.n Supplement, but he. l>eem& yYLi.ma«ly lnte.'l.e.~te.d in hi& Une.a.ge. 
and the. la.tu g'Loupz. who moved to Mu&ou.«. 

I'm &till t'l.fllng to de.te.'Lm.ine. how but to u&e. youf. notu. Al> l wo'l.k, l 6i.nd that l am 
lu& lntuuted in the. la.tu Wo'lkma.n ge.nuation& and 'leaily wuh to c.onc.e.ntutte. on the. 
e.atUe.-i ge.neaJ.ogka.l puzzle.&. But, 06 c.oU'i&e., that ha& alway& be.en my p'li.ma'l.Y i.ntuut 
in tha Une. be.c.au.&e. Ande.uon and you have. done. ~c.h 4 tSine job 06 t't.a.clng duc.e.nda.nt/,. 

But wi&hu dot a wonde:t6ul i\Ummu. 

Sinc.e. tely, 

l1v-
,:/ 

, I, 

100% Recycled Paper 



v e.aJt Ag nv.. ' 

Mr. & Mrs. Ralph H. Sayre 
Rt. 1, Box 92 

Buckhannon, WV 26201 

Ap!Ul 1 5, 1 9 8 7 

TIU.J.i will. be. ju.6t a. 1.>ho!Lt note. to a.YLl.>WeJt youJt le.tteJt 06 
Ap!Ul 9th , Hilda. and I M e. 1.>til-l c.oveJte.d up wdh Saljlc.e. 
ge.ne.alogy. 

I p.tz.obab-ty 1.>til-l have. a hund.tz.e.d o.tz. 1.> o c.op,C,v., 06 Some. B.tz.anc.hv.. 
ofi THE !J)ORKMAN TREE. I ha.ve. 1.>e.nt U/z.c.ulCVl..6 to all ,lnquJJUv.. 
and 1.>ell a 6e.w to phone. ,C,nqu,(,.tz.,(,v.., but have. g,C,ve.n up .tz.e.gulaJt 
adv eJ!.li.6,C,ng . 

1 .tz.e.ally dA_dn ' t me.an to c.au.6e. you any p.tz.oble.m.6 by .tz.e.fieJl.Jz.,(,ng 
Mil.. SW-i.6t t o you. 1 Wa.6 hop,i_ng that he. c.ould be. 1.>ome. help to 
you o.tz. at le.a.1.>t .6 ome. mutual aMa.nge.me.nt. 

A-ti.> o, ple.a.1.> e. do not 6 e.e.l p.tz.v.. 1.> u.tz.e.d o.tz. o bu g ate.d ,i_n a.ny way to 
UJ.>e. the. infio.tz.mat,(,on wh.<..c.h 1 1.>e.nt to you. U1.i e. a1.> Utile. o.tz. a1.> 

muc.h a1.> you 0.tz.e.e.ly w,{_J.ih. My only c.onc.eJtn Wa.6 to tak.e. 1.>ome. 
p.tz.e.c.aut,{_oYL.6 to k.e.e.p fi.tz.om lo1.iing d. 1 unde..tz.1.itand youJt fie.e,l,{_ng 
a.bout the. "e.all.UeJt ge.ne.alogic.al puzzlv.. " and g,(,ve. you my 6ull 
1.>uppofl.t in ta.c.k.l,{_ng the.m. 

You may k.e.e.p what 1 1.i e.nt you "on fiile." o.tz. pMt o 6 d a.6 you 
1.i e.e. 6d. My only c.o nc.eJtn ,{_).) in p.tz.v.. eJtv at,(_o n. 

Thank.I.> and ouJt bv..t w,(_J.>hv., to you, a.6 a.lwa.y1.>. 

The. Say.tz.e. fiamily 



,.;49nes .3. 7'earlman, 2001 v'Jortb 'JfJestwood ,_:4,,enue, Santa ~na. California 92706 

June 19, 1987 

Mr. Ralph H. Sayre 
Route 1, Box 92 
Buckhannon, \Vet V lrglnla 26201 

Dear Ralph: 

As always, 1 seem to be rushed and behind; but I did wish to acknowledge your letter of 
April 15. I just returned from several extended trips: San Francisco with my husband 
for a special gathering; Salt Lake City for a genealogical seminar and research sessions; 
and Washington, DC, where my daughter was a recipient of the 19&7 Chevron Conservation 
Award. 

Anyway, thank you for your ~ncouragernent and SU{Jport for the \~·orkrnan family projections. 

In the meantime, l thought you might be interested in the encloseci 
Sayre/Sear/Sayres/Sears fan-1Hy data. 

Sincerdy, 

Enclosures 
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